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Launched in 2001, Proudly SA (Proudly SA) is the country’s local procurement 
advocacy campaign that aims to promote South African products and services 
that aƉhere to stringent žriteriaࡑ The žaȔpaign worǼs to influenže the buˁing 
behaviour of consumers, private business and the public sector in favour of 
those locally grown, produced and manufactured goods and services. This is 
in line with government’s plans to eliminate poverty, inequality and above all 
unemployment. 

Member companies that bear the Proudly SA logo have been audited for 
local content, quality, fair labour practices and adherence to environmental 
legislation. 

The ‘Buy Local’ approach is an internationally tried-and-tested method 
to stimulate economic growth through job creation that results from the 
increased uptake of local goods and services. Proudly SA works to drive this 
message of economic growth and stimulation through local procurement.
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Proudly SA encourages the nation to make 
personal and organisational contributions 

to economic growth and prosperity in 
South Africa through local procurement, 

thereby increasing employment 
opportunities, economic growth and local 
value-add, while reinforcing national pride 

and patriotism.
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Proudly SA’s mission is to be a 

driver of economic prosperity and 
competitiveness, and a business 

partner for all South African producers 
and service providers who are serious 
about quality, and who are committed 
to creating and sustaining employment 
and meaningful gain for local industries 

by joining the organisation.

����������
Proudly SA provides a 

country-of-origin brand that effectively 
iƉenti˛es, Ɖiǂǂerentiates anƉ proȔotes 
local companies’ products and services 

that meet the organisation’s criteria.
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Buy local to create jobs.

South Africa prides
itself in manufacturing
quality products
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At least 50% of the cost 
of production must be 

incurred in South Africa and 
there must be substantial 

transformation of any 
imported materials.

PROUDLY
SOUTH AFRICAN
4 PILLARS

ÜrouƉȂˁ í� seeǼs to influenže the pubȂiž anƉ priʴate sežtors, anƉ 
consumers to increase procurement of locally produced and 
manufactured goods and services, in order to stimulate economic 
growth and job creation. Our message aligns with that of government 
as outlined in the Industrial Policy Action Plan (IPAP) and the 
National Development Plan (NDP), which speak of the need for a 
drastic reduction in unemployment.

Proudly SA’s work also aligns with the broader national development 
agenda, the Local Procurement Accord of 2011, the Jobs Summit 
Framework Agreement of 2018 and the Economic Recovery and 
Reconstruction Plan of 2020. 

Key focus areas, as per the Strategic Plan, are:

• Educating consumers on the importance and economic impact 
of buying locally produced goods and services.

• Contributing to increased uptake by the public sector of locally 
made products by increasing compliance with the local content 
regulations and requirements contained in the Preferential 
Procurement Policy Framework Act (PPPFA).

• Increasing local procurement levels in the private sector, 
educating the private sector on localisation, and soliciting and 
securing local procurement and localisation commitments from 
business entities and industry representative bodies.

• Promoting accessibility to locally made products and services 
for consumers from all spheres of society.

STRATEGY
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QUALITY

The product or service must 
be of a proven high quality.

ENVIRONMENTAL
STANDARDS

The company must be environmentally 
responsible and adhere to production 

processes that are environmentally 
friendly and acceptable. Service providers 
must demonstrate a willingness to recycle 

and reduce their carbon footprint.

FAIR LABOUR
PRACTICE

The company must comply 
with labour legislation 

and adhere to fair labour 
practices.
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When we choose 
to buy local, we 
do more than 
just complete a 
transaction: we invest 
in our own future.

CHAIRMAN, PROUDLY SAHOWARD
GABRIELS

to buy local, v 
do more than 
just complete 
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Penning the foreword for the Annual Report is 
something I always look forward to, especially 
iǂ it is on the bažǼ oǂ a ˛nanžiaȂ ˁear where 
the campaign has continued to grow, make a 
meaningful impact in the economy, and in the 
lives of the members of the campaign.

Ĩhen x ˛rst tooǼ oʴer as the ChairȔan oǂ the 
Board, back in 2016, and together with the 
Board, we embarked on a process of reviving this 
žaȔpaign, one oǂ the ˛rst things we agreeƉ was 
critical to focus on, was the strengthening of both 
the governance framework of the organisation, 
as well as partnerships that would help the 
organisation grow its impact with the limited 
resources at its disposal. In addition to this, 
there was a need to ensure that the organisation 
focuses more strictly on its mandate of ensuring 
that those that make purchasing decisions 
across all sectors of society choose locally made 
products and services. 

This is what prompted the campaign to develop 
four strategic focus areas, and these are:

• Educate consumers on the importance and 
economic impact of buying locally made 
products and services and checking labels of 
origin.

• xnfluenže the priʴate sežtor to inžrease its 
procurement of locally made products and 
services.

• Encouraging the state and all spheres of 
government to prioritise local procurement 
and increasing compliance with the 
localisation policies within government.

• Increase accessibility of locally made 
products and services by all sectors of 
society.

The above, consequently, meant that the 
organisation had to strengthen the value 
proposition for its membership base, in order 
to increase its ability to attract new members, 
whilst retaining current member companies. This 
helped ensure that the campaign could increase 
the number of products vetted by Proudly SA as 
containing high levels of local content, are of a 
high-quality nature, and which are produced by 
companies that comply with the labour legislation 
of the country, whilst helping us preserve the 
environment in the course of doing business.

A focus on identifying and at times curating 
access to market opportunities for our members 
in order to try re-capture as much share of the 
market lost to imports, in favour of locally made 
products and services became one of the key 
themes for the campaign. This includes what we 
started when we responded to Nedlac’s call for 
solid 
ȂongࡹterȔ prograȔȔes to be iƉenti˛eƉ bažǼ 
in 2018 at the Presidential Jobs Summit, when 
Proudly SA sourced and presented at least 20 
localisation commitments from the private 
sector, through which procurement opportunities 
could be secured and ring-fenced for locally 
made products and services (and ultimately local 
producers). We have continued with this initiative 
oʴer the ˁears, anƉ Ɖuring this žurrent ˛nanžiaȂ 
year, we presented a set of new localisation 
commitments from corporates and industry 
bodies representing substantial procurement 
spenƉࡑ To bring this to ǂruition, we haʴe ˛naȂiseƉ 
the adaptation of the procurement portal, MAP 
(Market Access Platform) which will make it easy 
for buyers and procurement decision makers 
to ˛nƉ suppȂiers oǂ ȂožaȂȂˁ ȔaƉe proƉužts anƉ 
services, in line with the local procurement 
commitments secured.

Other forms of markets solicited and curated 
included markets presented through traditional 
channels, such as physical retail channels, as well 
as online retail shopping channels. With online 
shopping already accounting for up to 6% of all 
total retail sales in the country and continuing to 
grow as a preferred platform for most consumers, 
it made sense for Proudly SA to also venture 
into this space. At the moment, Proudly SA has 
relationships with solid third-party platforms 
and has just completed the development of 
its in-house retail shopping platform, and it is 
sžheƉuȂeƉ to go Ȃiʴe in the neˀt ˛nanžiaȂ ˁearࡑ 

The curating of other access to market platforms 
such as the Buy Local Expo, the Local Wine Expo 
and activations such as the Local Fashion Police, 
has žontributeƉ to the inžreaseƉ pro˛Ȃing anƉ 
purchase of locally made products and services. 
The strengthening of the PR function has 
also added to the increase in media coverage 
and presence of the Buy Local campaign in 
mainstream media, and remains a key priority 
for the organisation, especially as we strive 

CHAIRMAN'S
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to ensure that the brand remains the voice for 
localisation, which also has naysayers that are 
against localisation and continue to make noises 
in this regard.

The relationship with the dtic remains a key 
strategic one and we have just concluded and 
signed an addendum to extend the duration of 
the current Memorandum of Agreement between 
Proudly SA and the dtic, which also allows the 
department to continue to provide funding to 
Proudly SA for the next three years, in line with 
the allocations contained in the medium-term 
expenditure framework (MTEF) as published by 
National Treasury. We are therefore grateful to 
Minister Patel, the Acting DG, Malebo Mabitje-
Thompson and the team in the department for 
their trust in us as a board, and for the continued 
support.

My gratitude also goes to the Nedlac social 
partners (Government, Business, Labour and 
Community) who all continue to play a critical 
role in driving the Localisation agenda and we 
have had tremendous support from each of these 
constituencies during the year under review. 

Each of these social partners have representation 
on the Proudly SA Board, and I would like to 
express my sincere thanks for the strategic 
guidance and incredible support given during the 
ˁear, as this has ȔaƉe this a ˛nanžiaȂ ˁear, where 
strategically the campaign did extremely well. 

To the management and staff at Proudly SA, under 
the leadership of the CEO, Eustace Mashimbye, 
well done on another successful year, where 
together with the Board, we have achieved almost 
all the deliverables as contained in the Annual 
Performance Plan (APP), bar the minimal ones 
that were affected by the unfortunate reduction 
in the grant from the dtic, which could not have 
been foreseen even by the department itself. 

The sponsors that fuel all our activities and help 
us do what we do remain an invaluable part of 
the campaign, and we are grateful for the support 

from ABSA, Sasol, FNB, Naspers, Takealot, Nestle, 
Lactalis, SAB (ABInbev), Coca Cola Beverages 
South Africa and our growing list of large and 
small member companies for whom we do this.

I am looking forward to another exciting year 
ahead for the campaign, as all the plans we have 
started putting in place, will contribute greatly to 
the impact to be made by the campaign in the 
lives of those businesses that we represent and 
to the broader economy. 

Howard Gabriels
Chairperson
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Buying locally manufactured goods contributes to job 
creation and job retention. 

If we import goods, we export jobs, it’s as simple as that.

Buy local to create jobs.



I am privileged to 
be part of a team 
as committed, 
driven, passionate, 
innovative and 
creative.

CEO, PROUDLY SAEUSTACE
MASHIMBYE

I am privileged to 
be part of a team 
as committed, 
driven, passionate, 
innovative and 
creative. 



The ߢߠࡗߡߠߞߠ ˛nanžiaȂ ˁear ȔarǼeƉ the ǂourth 
ǂuȂȂ ˛nanžiaȂ ˁear sinže the CoʴiƉߧߟࡹ panƉeȔiž 
˛rst hit our shores anƉ žauseƉ both huȔan 
anƉ ˛nanžiaȂ Ɖeʴastation ažross the worȂƉࡑ This 
meant that the strategic and operational plans 
deployed by the country’s ‘Buy Local’ campaign 
still needed to be geared towards contributing 
to continued economic recovery and 
reconstruction, as the effects of the pandemic 
on the economy still lingered, coupled with the 
fact that the country’s economy was already in 
troubȂe when we went into that ˛rst ȂožǼƉown 
period.

This is the reason why the campaign launched 
bˁ ÜrouƉȂˁ í� Ɖuring the preʴious ˛nanžiaȂ 
ˁear ࡷ going into this žurrent ˛nanžiaȂ ˁear ࡷ 
was titled Second Half. The title is based on the 
analogy of a sporting game that has two halves, 
such as football and rugby – if the team was not 
Ɖoing weȂȂ in the ˛rst haȂǂ, it is iȔperatiʴe ǂor 
changes to be made to tactics and formations, 
in order to do better in the second half. This 
is what we are calling for in our campaign: for 
the perioƉ beǂore the C²ĥxDߧߟࡹ panƉeȔiž to 
be žonsiƉereƉ the ˛rst haȂǂ, anƉ ǂor the perioƉ 
post the pandemic to be considered a period 
where we can do things differently in order to 
overcome the unemployment and economic 
growth challenges that we faced and continue 
to face during this period. 

The ‘difference’ that we are looking for is linked 
to the procurement spend at the disposal, or 
in the hands, of those living within the borders 
of this country, and their demonstrating 
economic patriotism by choosing local when 
making purchasing decisions. These purchasing 
decision-makers can be those in the public 
sector, in the private sector or can be ordinary 
consumers. 

Opportunities brought about by global supply 
chain disruptions, such as the need for security 
of supply, the innovations that came up during 
that time, and the partnerships between all 
sectors of society (government, business 
through Business 4 SA, the community and 
organised labour) to create capacity for the 
items required to respond to the pandemic, all 
boded well for the country’s re-industrialisation 
and localisation aspirations.

BioCape, a pharmaceutical company, and their 
intervention in the need to produce high-
ɝuaȂitˁ CoʴiƉߧߟࡹ test Ǽits at a Ȃower priže, is 
just one of the examples of how localisation 
could respond to our country’s need for the 
supply of essential items. This can certainly be 
extended to other items and industries. The 
same can be done in other industries where 
there is potential to compete, either through 
new or existing products, and the renewables 
industry is but one of those examples. As the 
organisation championing localisation in the 
country, we added this industry to those that 
we are supporting to contribute to the growth 
of the economy. We are pleased that, during 
the year, we joined in the efforts led by TIPS, 
other industry bodies and government for the 
development of a sectoral masterplan for this 
inƉustr ˁࡑ Ĩe aȂso ȔaƉe signi˛žant žontributions 
to the ̨ naȂisation oǂ the �aster ÜȂan ǂor �eƉižaȂ 
Technology and Devices (MEDTECH Matser Plan 
ࡑas approʴeƉ at the enƉ oǂ this ˛nanžiaȂ ˁear ࡮ߟ

These new sectoral master plans added to 
the existing master plans such as Retail-CTFL, 
the Automotive, Poultry, Sugar and Furniture 
master plans, which we continued to support 
Ɖuring the ˛nanžiaȂ ˁear through žonsuȔer 
education programmes. These took the form 
oǂ sežtorࡹspeži˛ž žaȔpaigns, ažtiʴations 
and exhibitions that drove the attainment of 

CEO's
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localisation commitments and/or pledges in support of these and other industries. This 
support came from the private sector, including from corporate companies and industry 
bodies representing huge procurement spend, which can be redirected to support these 
industries. 

The annuaȂ flagship eʴents oǂ the žaȔpaign, sužh as the annuaȂ &uˁ �ožaȂ íuȔȔit anƉ Eˀpo, 
the Local Wines Expo and Local Fashion Police remained on the calendar of events for the 
year. All of these events grew tremendously and all attracted new sponsors and strategic 
partners, while all reached a much higher number of consumers and targeted buyers (SCM 
practitioners and purchasing decision makers). This was complemented by our participation 
in highࡹtraǂ˛ž anƉ iȔpažt thirƉࡹpartˁ ࡭ȔostȂˁ sežtorࡹspeži˛ž࡮ eˀpos, ažtiʴations, ȔarǼets anƉ 
events, where the focus is on providing access-to-market opportunities for our members, 
driving Buy Local consumer education messages and creating brand awareness for Proudly 
SA and participating member products. This is in line with the continued focus on improving 
the value proposition for all our members, especially through promoting the accessibility 
of locally made products and services, while also taking member products to platforms 
(physical and otherwise) where their products will get the required exposure and can access 
desired markets.

At a policy level, the campaign continued with its efforts to contribute to discussions affecting 
localisation, including in the public sector, through inputs to the Procurement Bill, while also 
engaging individual public sector entities on the need to include preferential procurement 
requirements in favour of local content in their respective procurement policies. This was 
strengthened by the presentations made to the different heads of procurement in the 
public sector at three different joint SCM forums organised by National Treasury targeting 
departments in national government, provincial government and local government, as well 
state-owned entities across all those spheres of government. 

Other policy-related interventions included engagements with the ITAC commissioner on 
support that could potentially be provided to the cement manufacturing industry and on the 
iȔpažt oǂ oǂǂshore onȂine stores whose proƉužts are flooƉing our ȔarǼetࡑ These Ɖisžussions 
are ongoing, with soȂutions enʴisageƉ in the neˀt ˛nanžiaȂ ˁear, espežiaȂȂˁ with regarƉ to the 
e-commerce space, where some of these platforms are supplying predominantly low-quality, 
cheap clothing and textile products.

In the meantime, Proudly SA continues to develop its own online store, which will be ready 
to be ȂaunžheƉ within the ˛rst žoupȂe oǂ Ȕonths oǂ the neˀt ˛nanžiaȂ ˁearࡑ The eࡹžoȔȔerže 
strategy, linked to our access-to-markets approach, is to negotiate with third-party online 
platforms for the listing of Proudly SA members’ products on their respective platforms and 
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stores at no additional cost to the member 
company. To date, we have been able to 
conclude partnerships with Takealot, One 
Day Only, Zulzi, Makro Marketplace, Loot 
and Bizzmed (a B2B platform), amongst 
others. This is what prompted us to develop 
and conclude a partnership agreement with 
Naspers, as a leader in this space, ahead 
of the Buy Local Summit and Expo. Our 
members continue to derive value from 
these and other access-to-market initiatives 
such as consumer markets, trade fairs, 
sežtorࡹspeži˛ž eˀpos anƉ other pȂatǂorȔs 
where – through Proudly SA – they are able 
to showcase and sell their products to their 
targeted consumers. 

The growth of the matchmaking programme 
has also proven to be a great addition to 
our bouquet of offerings linked to our ever-
improving value proposition. Through this 
programme, we link members’ products 
with buyers and SCM practitioners who are 
able to give them shelf space or listings 
as preferred suppliers on their respective 
supplier databases. This, in turn, has led to 
the growth of the membership base, with 
the addition of 340 new members and the 
retention oǂ up to ߧߦ per žent oǂ ȔeȔbers 
Ɖue ǂor renewaȂ Ɖuring this ˛nanžiaȂ ˁearࡑ

All of the above points to a campaign 
that continues to grow, that is making a 
meaningful contribution to many companies 
and industries and is rightfully seen as 
the localisation champion by many in the 
public and private sectors. In this report, 
we showcase up to a hundred case studies 
and success stories that demonstrate the 
impact of the interventions of Proudly SA 
on member companies, and this includes 
the impact on awareness of the brands 
(especially for new entrants), listings with 
suppliers, increase in sales, retention of jobs 
and, in some instances, even the creation of 
new job opportunities. 

This would not have been possible without 
the support of the Board, under the incredible 
leadership of Mr Howard Gabriels as the 
chairperson, as well as the hardworking and 
dedicated staff, management and executive 
team at Proudly SA, who continue to go 
beyond the call of duty whenever called 
upon to do so. I am privileged to be part of 
a team as committed, driven, passionate, 
innovative and creative as this team and 
collectively we continue to ensure that 
the campaign is making a difference in the 
country.

A word of gratitude should also go to the 
dtic, under the leadership of outgoing 
Minister Ebrahim Patel, the Nedlac social 
partners, organised business, business 
chambers, industry bodies, business 
associations, organised labour, civil society 
and other key stakeholders that continue to 
partner with us and support our work as a 
Buy Local campaign. True to its formation 
through Nedlac, this campaign can only be 
a success if and when all sectors of society 
buy into the vision and contribute to the 
cause, in whichever way possible.

BE PROUDLY 
SOUTH AFRICAN. 

BUY LOCAL TO 
CREATE JOBS
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Howard Gabriels
Chairperson

A senior executive with extensive experience at a strategic leadership 
level in the public sector, Howard Gabriels was appointed Chairperson 
of the Board on 27 July 2016. He has a B.Sc. Degree and a B.Econ 
(Honours) degree from UWC. In 2012, he completed a Master’s Degree in 
Urban and Regional Science at Stellenbosch University. Mr Gabriels has 
held various positions in the public sector and was the chairperson of 
the Statistics Council between 2005 and 2013. He currently works as the 
Ombudsperson at the Credit Ombud.

Eustace Mashimbye
Chief Executive Officer (CEO)

�r Eustaže �ashiȔbˁe is a ɝuaȂi˛eƉ ˛nanžiaȂ ažžountant who 
studied at the Technikon Northern Gauteng (now Tshwane University 
of Technology) and Technikon South Africa (now Unisa). He majored 
in ˛nanžiaȂ ažžounting anƉ žorporate Ȃaw anƉ is stuƉˁing towarƉs an 
MBA with the Management College of SA. He is currently completing 
a Corporate Governance course through the Chartered Secretaries 
Institute of South Africa. 

oe spent Ȕore than ߥߟ ˁ ears in ažžounting anƉ ̨ nanžiaȂ ȔanageȔent roȂes in both the pubȂiž anƉ the 
private sectors, including with Telkom, Edcon, the Department of Trade and Industry and Proudly SA. 
Over 10 of these years was at senior management levels. 

He has served on the board of The Business Place and is currently a director on the Board of the 
South African Savings Institute, where he previously held the position of Audit and Risk Committee 
Chairperson. He previously served at Proudly SA as CFO (for a 10-year period), Acting COO and Acting 
CEO, before his permanent appointment as CEO in December 2016.

02
BOARD OF
DIRECTORS
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Stavros Nicolaou
Board Member
Chairperson: Membership, Marketing and Compliance Committee

Dr Stavros Nicolaou is the Aspen Pharmacare Group’s senior executive 
responsible for strategic trade development. Previously, he was CEO of 
�spenࢊs eˀport businessࡑ oe was instruȔentaȂ in introƉužing the ˛rst 
generic ARVs on the African continent – developed by Aspen – which 
have saved hundreds of thousands of lives in South Africa and on the 
continent.

Dr Nicolaou has over 33 years’ experience in the South African and international pharmaceutical 
industry and is a previous winner of the Health Care Marketer of the year award from the SA Institute 
of Marketing Management (IMM). He was a previous recipient of the Monte Rubenstein Award for 
Üro˛žienžˁ in ÜharȔažeutižs ǂroȔ Ĩits Ĉniʴersitˁ ÜharȔažˁ aažuȂt ˁࡑ oe was awarƉeƉ the ²rƉer oǂ 
the Lion of St Mark by the Greek Orthodox Pope and Patriarch, Theodoros II. He has been inducted as 
a Fellow of the Pharmaceutical Society of South Africa (PSSA), one of the highest honours bestowed 
by the organisation, and was recently awarded an Honorary Doctor of Science in Medicine from Wits 
University. He was appointed an Honorary Member of the Southern African Society for Thrombosis 
anƉ oaeȔostasisࡑ oe was aȂso naȔeƉ one oǂ the �ost xnfluentiaȂ ÜeopȂe oǂ �ǂrižan Desžent ࡭�xÜ�D࡮ 
Global Top 100 Honourees, based on his positive contributions to the healthcare sector and improving 
access to healthcare for patients on the African continent. He was recently awarded the 2023 ARGO 
Award for Public Service by the President of Greece. 

He has previously served – and continues to serve – on a number of industry and associated structures, 
including Member of Business for South Africa (B4SA) Steering Committee and Chairperson of the B4SA 
Health Workgroup, Chairman of the Public Health Enhancement Fund (PHEF), a joint collaboration 
between the Private Health Sector and the Minister of Health, appointed to the National COVID 
Vaccine Co-ordinating Committee (NCVCC) and the COVID Vaccine Joint Oversight Steering Committee. 
He was re-appointed for a third term by President Cyril Ramaphosa to the Board of Brand South Africa 
and presently serves as Chairman of the Interim Board of Cricket South Africa (CSA) – appointed by 
Minister of Arts, Sports and Culture. He served on the dtic minister’s export panel on devising an 
eˀport strategˁ ǂor íouth �ǂrižaࡑ &etween ߣߞߞߠ anƉ ߧߞߞߠ he serʴeƉ as ChairȔan oǂ the &oarƉ oǂ í� 
Express Airways. From 2004 to 2010 he was appointed by the Minister of Public Enterprises to the 
Board of Transnet Ltd and he presently serves on the National Orders Advisory Council, appointed by 
the President of the Republic and he has chaired the Trade and Investment Committee of the Board 
of the Gauteng Growth and Development Agency (GGDA) and subsequently appointed as a Director of 
the GGDA for two consecutive terms. 

Dr Nicolaou currently serves on the BRICS Business Council and is on the Special Economic Zones 
(SEZ) Advisory Board. He was elected as a Non-Executive Director of Business Unity South Africa 
(BUSA) and Chairman of the South African Pharmaceutical Producers Association (PHARMISA). He was 
also appointed to the Forum to Promote Transparency and Multi Stakeholder Engagement Regarding 
Medicine Availability by the Minister of Health. He has served as Chairman of the Pharmaceutical 
Task Group (PTG), the overall Pharmaceutical Industry Umbrella Organisation and the World Bank/
IFC Technical Advisory Board that focuses on strengthening African Health Systems. He has served as 
Vice-President of the International Pharmaceutical Students Federation (IPSF) and was an Honorary 
Lecturer at Wits University, accredited to the Faculty of Health Science, and serves as a director on the 
Business School Advisory Board at North-West University (NWU).
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Masonwabe Sokoyi
Board Member 

Masonwabe Sokoyi is a highly skilled professional with extensive expertise 
in the ˛eȂƉs oǂ pubȂiž poȂiž ,ˁ ežonoȔiž ƉeʴeȂopȔent anƉ žorporate 
governance. He is currently pursuing a PhD in Theoretical Development 
Economics at Peking University and holds a master’s degree in public 
administration from Tsinghua University (Beijing, China). Sokoyi's 
educational background also includes a Diploma in Public Relations, 
as well as two honours degrees in Media Studies and Organisational 
Communication (all from UNISA). 

Throughout his career, he has held various notable positions, including serving as the spokesperson 
for the SACP in the Western Cape, actively engaging in the Financial Sector Coalition Campaign as an 
activist, holding a non-executive director position at Proudly SA, working as a PR Account Manager at 
Ngokwethu Communication, and serving as a Director at MS Consultant. Sokoyi is widely acknowledged 
ǂor his integritˁ anƉ strategiž ažuȔen, anƉ he is ƉeƉižateƉ to enhanžing the eǂ˛žienžˁ anƉ proƉužtiʴitˁ 
of state-owned enterprises (SOEs) while promoting development economics. His ultimate objective is 
to foster economic growth and innovation through the effective management of SOEs.

Lisa Seftel
Board Member 

Lisa Seftel is the Executive Director of Nedlac. She previously worked 
as a senior Ȕanager at the DepartȔent oǂ �abour, the ²ǂ˛že oǂ the 
Premier in Gauteng, Gauteng Department of Roads and Transport, 
Sedibeng District Municipality and Executive Director for Transport at 
City of Johannesburg.

Michael Lawrence
Board Member

Michael Lawrence is the Executive Director of the National Clothing 
Retail Federation (NCRF), which represents the interests of major 
clothing retailers in Southern Africa. The Federation engages with 
government, consumer bodies and labour organisations on trade and 
economic issues affecting the sustainability of both member operations 
and suppliers.

Mr Lawrence participates in various national, regional and continental 
conversations and think tanks on trade in and with Africa, with 
particular reference to women in trade, eCommerce, trade in services 
and regional value chains.
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Adv. Priakumari Hassan
Board Member
Chairperson: Finance and Procurement Committee

Advocate Pria Hassan, a trailblazer in South Africa’s business landscape, 
wears multiple hats with grace and determination. As the Founder and CEO 
of the WOA Group (Fuels and Oils, Logistics, Automotive, Petrochemicals, 
Construction, Pharmaceuticals and Insurance) she champions gender 
inclusivity and empowers emerging local businesswomen. Her legal 
background includes graduating from the University of Natal with an LLB 
Ɖegree in the ߞߧߧߟsࡑ �ater, she attenƉeƉ the dorƉon xnstitute oǂ &usiness 
Science. With a career spanning more than a decade, Hassan is not only 

a property and logistics expert but also well-versed in legal matters. She has held executive positions 
in several JSE-listed companies. Driven by her passion to succeed and astute business acumen, 
Hassan made the bold decision to establish WOA in 2005, aiming to create gender inclusivity. Despite 
numerous accolades, she remains humble in her achievements and dedicates herself to encouraging 
and inspiring future generations of female business leaders through knowledge, mentorship, and 
skills development.

Caroline Rakgotsoka
Board Member

Caroline Rakgotsoka is from Protea Glen, Soweto. She is married and has 
ǂour žhiȂƉrenࡑ íhe worǼeƉ at Tsebo íoȂutions droup ǂroȔ ߦߦߧߟ to �une 
2024 as a catering manager and is an active trade union member. After 
joining HOTELLICA Trade Union, she was elected as its president. In 2012, 
she became an active shop steward and later moved to NACTU, where 
she was elected as the National Treasurer, and continues to hold that 
position.

She also serves on the Women's Gender Forum and sits on the Board of 
Directors at the Organisation of Trade Unit (OATU). She was elected chairperson of the Local Church 
Development Committee and is a member of Proudly SA, where she serves on the Board of Directors, 
the HR and Remuneration Committee and the Audit and Risk Committee.

She currently works as a distributor of health products.
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Jodi Scholtz
Board Member
Chairperson: Social and Ethics Committee

Jodi Scholtz, a seasoned public servant at executive level, was appointed 
National Lotteries Commissioner from 1 February 2023. She is responsible 
for the management and turnaround of the National Lotteries 
CoȔȔission ࡭¡�C࡮ with a speži˛ž ǂožus on ȔoƉernising the ¡�Cࡑ oer prior 
roȂes inžȂuƉe Chieǂ ²perating ²ǂ˛žer ࡭C²²࡮ oǂ the nationaȂ DepartȔent 
oǂ TraƉe, xnƉustrˁ anƉ CoȔpetition ࡭the Ɖtiž࡭ ࡮sinže ¡oʴeȔber ࡮ߧߞߞߠ anƉ 

Lead Administrator at the South African Bureau of Standards (SABS) and served as the accounting 
authority from February 2018 until late 2022. Prior to her appointment as COO at the dtic, she was COO 
of the Trade Policy, Negotiations and Cooperation Division at the dtic. 

Her key competencies include strategy development and planning in general, and strategic turnaround 
of public institutions, change management, leadership and collaboration, as well as management of 
public entities. 

Ms Scholtz holds a bachelor’s degree in arts from the University of Cape Town, an honours degree in 
commerce from the University of the Western Cape, a master’s degree in business administration from 
the Gordon Institute of Business Science, a diploma in international trade policy and law from the 
Harvard University J F Kennedy School of Government, and a post-graduate diploma in trade policy 
and practice from the University of Cape Town’s Graduate School of Business. She also participated 
in the African Programme on Rethinking Development Economics, in addition to various other short 
courses.

Simon Eppel
Board Member 

Simon Eppel is a trade unionist who is Director of Research at the South 
African Clothing and Textile Workers’ Union (SACTWU). He is involved in 
a range of policy-related and practical activities that aim to produce 
more secure, sustainable, meaningful and growing employment for 
the union’s members, based on the principle and practice of decent 
work. In addition, he provides assistance on collective bargaining and 
membership matters at the union. Simon also serves as a COSATU and 

SACTWU representative on several industry and Nedlac task teams and bodies. 

He trained as a social anthropologist and received an MPhil in Development Studies from the 
University of Cape Town (UCT).
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Ashley Benjamin
Board Member
Chairperson: HR and Remunerations Committee

Ashley Benjamin is the Acting Deputy General Secretary of FEDUSA. He 
is an experienced trade unionist with over 25 years of involvement in 
the South African labour movement. He represents FEDUSA on various 
structures such as the Trade and Industry Chamber of NEDLAC. He is 
responsible for the Trade, Industry and Development Portfolio at FEDUSA 
and represents the federation at international level at the Trade Union 

Advisory Committee to the OECD and Global Union Programmes for Economic Cooperation.

Mr Benjamin is from the National Union of Leather and Allied Workers (NULAW) and is actively 
involved in the national Bargaining Council of the Leather Industry of South Africa. He also serves on 
the Executive Oversight Committee of the Retail, Clothing, Textiles, Footwear and Leather Masterplan. 
He also represents organised labour on the Boards of the National Skills Authority (NSA) and South 
�ǂrižan áuaȂi˛žations �uthoritˁ ࡭í�áࡑ࡮�

His involvement includes representing the federation in the activities of the Southern Africa Trade 
Union Coordination Council (SATUCC) and the BRICS Organised Labour Grouping.

Thulani Tshefuta
Board Member
Chairperson: Audit and Risk Committee

Thulani Tshefuta matriculated at J.A. Calata Secondary School in Cradock 
in the Eastern Cape. He holds a post-graduate diploma in Public 
Development and Management of M&E (monitoring and evaluation) from 
Ĩits Ĉniʴersit ˁࡑ oe has a postࡹgraƉuate ɝuaȂi˛žation in xnternationaȂ 
Executive Development Programme (NQF 8) from GIBS and Crammer 
Graduate School of Business at Rollins University, USA. In addition, Mr 

Tshefuta has completed academic programmes in leadership and entrepreneurship at the North-
West University Business School and effective stakeholder management at the University of Pretoria. 
He is currently studying for a Master of Management Degree on Governance (M&E) through Wits 
University.

Mr Tshefuta serves as the overall convenor of the NEDLAC Community Constituency. His governance 
and leadership experience includes serving as an eminent member of the Parliamentary High-Level 
Panel, as former president of the South African Youth Council, former deputy chairperson of the 
National Skills Authority, and as a member of the Presidential BBBEE Council.

He is a registered member of IoDSA, with training and experience in corporate governance, and is also 
a Nelson Mandela–Bill Clinton Democracy Fellow.
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Dr Tebogo Makube
Board Member

Dr Tebogo Makube is currently Chief Director: Industrial Procurement 
and Development at the Department of Trade, Industry and Competition 
(the dtic). 

Prior to that he was Programme Manager: Fiscal Policy at the Financial 
and Fiscal Commission (FFC), and before that he was Director: Provin-
cial Infrastructure at National Treasury (NT). He has held research and 

management positions at Gauteng Provincial Legislature, National Energy Regulator of South Africa 
(Nersa) and Nokusa Consulting. 

He is a Board Member at Proudly SA and Trade and Industrial Policy Strategies (TIPS). Dr Makube is 
an admitted advocate of the High Court of South Africa and holds a PhD in Energy Studies, as well as 
other postࡹgraƉuate ɝuaȂi˛žations in Ȃaw, ežonoȔiž poȂižˁ anƉ energˁ ežonoȔižsࡑ

Sipho Ndebele
Board Member

Sipho Ndebele is Chief Director International Relations at the Department 
of Employment and Labour. He holds a master’s degree in industrial 
and employment relations and is an international relations and labour 
expert with over 22 years of management and professional experience in 
the labour unions, government and multilateral environments. His core 
expertise resides in managing economic and labour market policy issues 
in both the local and international arena.

A former diplomat and labour attaché to the International Labour Organisation (ILO) in Geneva, he 
specialises in the coordination of the domestic socio-economic implications of international policies, 
manages the department’s bilateral and multilateral relations and monitors compliance with South 
Africa’s international obligations. In his capacity as the South African government representative to 
the ILO, he was involved in mediating various labour disputes, including that of the South African 
Embassy in Dublin on the issue of recognition of workers’ unions. He is also a board member of the 
ILOs Committee on Freedom of Association.

Mr Ndebele has extensive experience in representing South Africa as a sous-sherpa at the G20 
Employment Working Group and the G20 Labour Minister’s Forum, the BRICS Employment Working 
Group and Ministerial Sessions and covering SADC, AU and OECD labour-related issues.

He provides leadership to ensure programme and project delivery and has coordinated several high-
level conferences as team leader and country coordinator, including SADC Employment and Labour 
Sector, the 5th Global Child Labour Conference, the BRICS Ministerial Summit hosted by South Africa 
in 2018, and the ARLAC Ministerial Summit hosted by South Africa. 

In his previous employment as Chief of Staff to the Minister of Economic Development, he coordinated 
the development and adoption of the Youth Employment Accord and October Accord. He has served 
as Chairperson of several ILO conference committees, including Committee on the Fundamental 
Principles and Rights at Work (2017), the ILO Conference Committee on Effective ILO Development 
Cooperation in Support of Sustainable Development Goals (as chairperson) and the informal Tripartite 
Committee on the Application of Standards, since 2015 (also as chairperson).
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Ndwakhulu Lawrence Bale
Board Member

Lawrence Bale has been the President of the South African National 
�ssožiation oǂ Cooperatiʴes ࡭í�¡�C²࡮ sinže ࡑߧߞߞߠ oe is a žoȔȔitteƉ 
champion of the interests of cooperatives locally and internationally. He 
advocates and lobbies for the interests of all registered cooperatives in 
all nine provinces and sectors in South Africa. 

Mr Bale represents all cooperatives in South Africa at policy level i.e. as a 
principal at the National Economic Development and Labour Council (NEDLAC). SANACO advocates for 
cooperatives-friendly legislation. At NEDLAC he serves as a convenor of the Development Chamber. 
He is the current board member of Quality Council for Trades and Occupations (QCTO). He is a board 
member at Proudly SA. He is the President of the International Cooperatives Alliance (ICA): Africa 
Southern. He is the chairperson of the BRICS Cooperatives Leaders. Under his leadership in this 
capacity, SANACO has hosted the BRICS cooperative summits whenever BRICS is hosted by South 
Africa. 

Mr Bale has also served in various organisations as a national board member and in national 
leadership positions including the National Cooperatives Association of South Africa (NCASA), the 
íouth �ǂrižan aeƉeration oǂ &uriaȂ íožieties ࡭í�a²&í࡮ in the ߞߧsࡑ oe serʴeƉ as the ˛rst CE² oǂ Dora 
Tamana Credit and Service Cooperatives. He has also served on the Cooperative Incentive Scheme 
adjudication committee. Mr Bale served as a member of Ministerial Advisory Committee (MAC) 
aƉʴising the �inister oǂ oeaȂth partižuȂarȂˁ on the response to the C²ĥxDߧߟࡹ panƉeȔižࡑ oe serʴeƉ as 
a board member in the ICA Africa in which he serves as chairperson of the HR and Governance sub-
committee. 

Under Mr Bale’s leadership of SANACO, and its membership of the International Cooperative Alliance, 
South Africa was honoured to host the International Cooperative Alliance meeting in November 2013 
ǂor the ɹ erˁ ̨ rst tiȔe in �ǂrižaࡑ í�¡�C² aȂso hosteƉ the &ãxCí Cooperatiʴe íuȔȔit in partnership with 
the DTI in October 2013, and SANACO has signed MOU’s with China and India who have agreed to build 
trade relations with cooperatives in their countries. He holds a diploma and degree in management.

�����������������������



I've always been driven by 
curiosity. It fueled my dreams to 
create automobiles that accelerate 
our nation into greater possibilities 
and the beauty of the unknown.
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Happy MaKhumalo Ngidi
Chief Officer: Marketing & Communications

Mrs Happy MaKhumalo Ngidi is a businesswoman, social entrepreneur, 
author, motivational speaker and PR and Marketing Executive. Mrs Ngidi 
had over ten years of corporate experience before joining Proudly SA in 
2015.

Prior to joining Proudly SA, she was the founder and Managing Director 
oǂ her own boutiɝue pubȂiž reȂations ˛rȔ, where she ǂorgeƉ strong 

relationships with all media houses. She was also Head of PR and Communications for SABC’s radio 
station, Metro FM, and has represented brands such as Chivas Brothers, Seagram SA and the Forum 
Company as spokesperson. She has extensive experience in driving strategy development, as well as 
brand and product launches for these and other companies.

Jeannine van Straaten
Executive: Strategy, Stakeholder Relations And Legal

Ms Jeannine van Straaten has extensive experience in stakeholder 
relations and a background as Key Client Services Manager and then 
Head of Broadcasting at Classic FM. With a degree in Law and Politics 
from the Rand Afrikaans University/ University of Johannesburg (2003), 
she is passionate about South Africa, especially social integration and 
cites the growth of the campaign’s membership base as her key objective 
at Proudly SA. 

With her background in music (as a violinist), she prizes creativity in the workplace and places 
particular importance on education and continuous personal development. Her MBA candidacy 
at Henley Business School is testament to this. Other past experience includes Manager of the 
 hanƉ theࡹxaȔConstitution CaȔpaign at The xžhiǼowitˎ aaȔiȂˁ aounƉation, where she witnesseƉ ˛rstࡏ
uni˛žation oǂ peopȂe ǂroȔ ʴarious bažǼgrounƉs who aȂȂ possess one žoȔȔon goaȂ ࡷ togethernessࡑ 

She endeavours to share this lesson with member companies to inspire them to bridge the divide 
in the name of togetherness and so collectively contribute to the growth of the country’s economy.
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anager

Veresh Ram
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an com
pleted a degree in hum

an resources (HR) and 
a postࡹgraƉuate ɝuaȂi˛žation in inƉustriaȂ reȂationsࡑ oe is žurrentȂˁ in 
the ˛naȂ ˁear oǂ a &ažheȂor oǂ �aw

 oe is a seasoneƉ anƉ ࡑƉegree ࡮&��࡭ 
passionate HR professional w

ith vast know
ledge, skills and expertise 

built during his 15-year career in HR and has w
orked across various 

industries. 

He believes that hum
an capital is our m

ost im
portant asset and aim

s to ensure a happy and productive 
w

orkplace at Proudly SA, w
here everyone w

orks tow
ards its m

ission and objectives, w
ith em

phasis on 
prom

oting corporate values and shaping a positive culture.

Alicia Loganathan
M

em
bership M

anager

A seasoned strategic m
anager w

ith a background in m
arketing research 

A seasoned strategic m
anager w

ith a background in m
arketing research 

and sales tracking, M
s Loganathan has extensive experience in sales 

across the FM
CG, blue chip and O

EM
 sectors. She spent alm

ost a decade 
tracking consum

er behaviour, understanding supply-chain operations 
and analysing till-point data. 

She has a bachelor’s degree in m
edia and m

arket research, w
ith post-graduate honours degree 

credits in the sam
e discipline. She is currently pursuing an M

BA w
ith em

phasis on the m
anufacturing 

landscape in Southern Africa. She joined Proudly SA as M
em

bership M
anager in Novem

ber 2020.

��
���������������������

~ 

t .. ·-·,~ . .. , 
-~,;di 



Dambisa Maqoga
PR Manager

Dambisa Maqoga leads the PR and Social Media team at Proudly SA as a 
dynamic and charismatic public relations expert. With more than 12 years 
of experience in corporate communications, entertainment and brand 
PR, Ms. Maqoga has worked with major companies like Nestlé ESAR, 
Diageo, Viacom, and eTV. Her diverse background and creative strategies 
žontribute signi˛žantȂˁ to our organisationࡑ

Zineida Pomuser
Brand Manager

Zineida Pomuser is a skilled brand designer with a diploma in media 
practices and graphic design from Boston Media House. Her education 
provided a robust foundation for her career in strategic branding and 
marketing. 

Since joining the Proudly SA campaign as a graphic designer in 2015, Ms. 
ÜoȔuser has pȂaˁeƉ a piʴotaȂ roȂe in branƉing nuȔerous highࡹpro˛Ȃe 

events, including The Buy Local Summit and Expo, the DStv Delicious Festival, Local Fashion Police, 
and The Local Wine Expo. Her meticulous and strategic approach has been instrumental in shaping 
the visual identity of these events. 

With over nine years of experience in brand design, Zineida excels at integrating strategy with 
design. Early in her career, she took on roles that allowed her to immerse herself in various aspects 
of brand management. She worked on product launches, strategic branding for both local and 
international brands, and collaborated with cross-functional teams to ensure brand consistency 
and effectiveness. Each role presented unique challenges and learning opportunities, which she 
embraced wholeheartedly. This hands-on experience honed her ability to think strategically, adapt to 
changing market dynamics, and innovate in ways that resonate with target audiences. 

In her role as Brand Manager, Ms. Pomuser leverages her extensive background to drive brand growth 
and loyalty. Her comprehensive understanding of the industry enables her to craft and execute 
strategies that aȂign with both the branƉࢊs iƉentitˁ anƉ ȔarǼet ƉeȔanƉsࡑ oer Ǵourneˁ refležts not onȂˁ 
her commitment to professional growth but also her unwavering dedication to elevating the Proudly 
SA brand. Her story is a powerful reminder of how varied experiences can build a solid foundation for 
ȂeaƉership anƉ sužžess in anˁ ˛eȂƉࡑ
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Human capital is at the core of ensuring the delivery of the Proudly SA mandate. The HR and 
Administration Department’s Strategy and Operational Plan is informed by the Organisational 
Business Plan, as translated to the Annual Performance Plan. The key objective is to provide support 
to line departments by creating a conducive environment, in terms of both logistics and the provision 
of appropriate work tools to staff.

CoȔpetent taȂent is souržeƉ, ȔaintaineƉ anƉ retaineƉ ǂor eǂ˛žient anƉ eǂǂežtiʴe ƉeȂiʴerˁ oǂ the oʴeraȂȂ 
organisational mandate, namely the roll-out – in partnership with key stakeholders – of the Buy 
Local campaign. The Human Resources function is a custodian of company policies and ensures the 
orderly execution and consistent compliance with these policies, as benchmarked against common 
domestic legal prescripts relating to human resources. This includes the successful championing and 
maintaining of the internal ISO-accredited Quality Management System.

All HR functions are provided in-house, except where specialised services are required in areas such 
as labour relations and intensive psychological services. This report covers the following areas:

1. ítaǂǂ pro˛Ȃe anƉ ȔoʴeȔent
2. Staff performance
3. Staff training and development
4. Internship programme
5. Staff wellness and engagement
6. Digitisation of key administrative human resources functions
7. Health and safety
8. Employment equity
ࡑߧ Quality Management System
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PROUDLY SA WORKFORCE PROFILE: APRIL 2023 – MARCH 2024

Overall staff complement per occupational level (including personnel who resigned and replaced 
during the period of reporting)

Note: A=Africans, C=Coloureds, I=Indians and W=Whites

Occupational  Levels Male Female Total

A C I W A C I W

Top management 1 1

Senior management 1 1 1 3

ÜroǂessionaȂȂˁ ɝuaȂi˛eƉ anƉ 
experienced specialists and 
mid-management

1 3 1 2 1 8

Technically and academically 
ɝuaȂi˛eƉ personneȂ, Ǵunior 
management, supervisors, 
foremen and superintendents

7 1 10 1 1 20

Semi-skilled and discretionary 
decision making

1 1 2

ĈnsǼiȂȂeƉ anƉ Ɖe˛neƉ Ɖežision 
making

1 1

Temporary employees 2 3 5

Total 12 1 1 0 ߧߟ 1 3 3 40
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Recruitment - April 2023 to March 2024

Note: A=Africans, C=Coloureds, I=Indians and W=Whites

The CaȔpaign has a weȂȂࡹestabȂisheƉ režruitȔent prožess that reɝuires that aȂȂ ʴažanžies ˛rst be 
advertised internally. This allows upward mobility of current personnel to senior roles, if they possess 
the required expertise and interest. Key technical, high-level professional and management positions 
are always advertised externally through relevant platforms and media.

Promotions - 2023 to March 2024
Note: A=Africans, C=Coloureds, I=Indians and W=Whites

Occupational  Levels Male Female Total

A C I W A C I W

Top management 0

Senior management

ÜroǂessionaȂȂˁ ɝuaȂi˛eƉ anƉ 
experienced specialists and 
mid-management

0

Technically and academically 
ɝuaȂi˛eƉ personneȂ, Ǵunior 
management, supervisors, 
foremen and superintendents

3 3 1 2 ߧ

Semi-skilled and discretionary 
decision making

0

ĈnsǼiȂȂeƉ anƉ Ɖe˛neƉ Ɖežision 
making

0

Temporary employees 2 2 4

Total 5 - - - 5 - 1 2 13

Occupational  Levels Male Female Total

A C I W A C I W

Top management

Senior management

ÜroǂessionaȂȂˁ ɝuaȂi˛eƉ anƉ 
experienced specialists and 
mid-management

1 1 2

Technically and academically 
ɝuaȂi˛eƉ personneȂ, Ǵunior 
management, supervisors, 
foremen and superintendents

Semi-skilled and discretionary 
decision making

ĈnsǼiȂȂeƉ anƉ Ɖe˛neƉ Ɖežision 
making

Temporary employees

Total - - - - 1 1 - - 2
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Sta	 Performance

The Campaign has an established performance management system that is widely accepted by all 
staff. This provides for signing an initial performance agreement, followed by quarterly performance 
reviews and evaluations, and concludes with a performance appraisal process, during which annual 
performance averages are prepared for, inter alia, the determination of bonus amounts (budget 
permitting), subject to approval by the HR and Remuneration Committee (REMCO) and the Board.

OVERALL ORGANISATIONAL PERFORMANCE REPORT
PERIOD: APRIL 2023- MARCH 2023

EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE SCORE

Directorate (Project & IT) 76%

Marketing and Communications 68%

Membership, Legal and Compliance 73%

HR and Administration 75%

Finance 76%

AVERAGE PERFORMANCE 73%

Terminations - April 2023 to March 2024
Note: A=Africans, C=Coloureds, I=Indians and W=Whites

Occupational  Levels Male Female Total

A C I W A C I W

Top management

Senior management

ÜroǂessionaȂȂˁ ɝuaȂi˛eƉ anƉ 
experienced specialists and 
mid-management

1 1 2

Technically and academically 
ɝuaȂi˛eƉ personneȂ, Ǵunior 
management, supervisors, 
foremen and superintendents

2 1 3 1 1 8

Semi-skilled and discretionary 
decision making

ĈnsǼiȂȂeƉ anƉ Ɖe˛neƉ Ɖežision 
making

Temporary employees

Total 3 1 - - 3 - 1 2 10
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Proudly SA is committed to investing in its human capital for optimal productivity and service 
excellence. The tables below provide an overview of the annual training report, which details 
capacitation interventions linked to employment contracts, personal development plans, the 
performance management system, which are key for succession planning. The dedicated and passionate 
eȔpȂoˁees, who žonsistentȂˁ oʴerࡹperǂorȔ anƉ whose behaʴiour ˛ts with the organisationaȂ ʴaȂues 
anƉ pursuits, wiȂȂ be iƉenti˛eƉ ǂor ǂurther ƉeʴeȂopȔent in preparation ǂor higherࡹȂeʴeȂ roȂesࡑ This 
is managed systematically through the Performance Management System driven by the Human 
Resources Department.

TRAINING AND DEVELOPMENT APRIL 2023 – MARCH 2024
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Training Programme Attendees Trainer

SCM Training – 8 June 2023 Jana Doyle 
Kutlwano Mosholi 
Lesego Tholo 
Zime Mzelemu
Sasha Kinsey 
Zineida Pomuser
Bongani Xaba  
Dambisa Maqoga
Nomonde Khanyile 
Jacobeth Karabo Serumula
Nathan Butler 
Jeanette Makhoba

Mphume Llale
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0 Directorate Marketing and
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DEPARTMENTAL PERFORMANCE IN %
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Training Programme Attendees Trainer

Training for Everlytic IT 
System– 7 June 2023
(Online Training by an External 
Facilitator) 

Thato Mogorosi 
Pressley Mokhare
Karabo Ntsioa 
Dambisa Maqoga 
Bongani Xaba  

Hlumelo Akhona Mquqo

Training – Public Speaking 
Engagement Entrepreneurship 
Development in South Africa – 
ߡߠߞߠ �aˁ ߧߟ

Baswabile Selatole 
Sinah Makua 
Karabo Serumula 
Thato Mogorosi 
Karabo Ntsioa 
Eustace Mashimbye 
Happy Ngidi 
Jeannine Van Straaten
Portia Gqamane
Tshepo Moemise 
Louis Chalklen 
Nathan Butler 
Kealeabetswe Mokgejane 
Sarah Mkhabela
Rebeccah Malebye 
Dambisa Maqoga 
Jana Doyle 
Taryn Collister 
Tshiamo Ndlovu 
Preya Keshav 
Kutlwano Mosholi 
Mphume Llale 
Bongani Xaba 
Lesego Tholo 
Rosemary Hadebe 
Zineida Pomuser 
Phumzile Xaba 
Lucia Mekgwe
Jeanette Makhoba 
Nomonde Khanyile 
Mala Pillay 
Sabelo Zikalala
Tinyiko Mathebula 
Zime Mzelemu

Dr Leslie Boshoff
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No. Employee Department Training Intervention Accredited Training 
Provider

Status/Comment

DIRECTORATE

1 E. Mashimbye Directorate Corporate Governance/
Chartered Secretaries 
Board 

Chartered 
Governance 
Institute

In Progress
(Study Subsidy)

2 P. Keshav Directorate Management Leadership LEDISA Academy 
(PTY) LTD

In Progress – Learn-
ership – 18 Months

3 J. Van Straaten Directorate (NQF LEVEL 5) Henley Business 
School

In Progress
(Study Subsidy)

4 K. Ntsioa IT MBA IKUSASA In Progress – 
Learnership

MEMBERSHIP

5 T. Mathebula Membership Management Leadership LEDISA Academy 
(PTY) LTD

In Progress – 
Learnership – 18 
Months 

6 L. Chalken Membership (NQF LEVEL 5) BOSTON In Progress
(Study Subsidy) 

FINANCE

7 J. Makhoba Finance Management Leadership PM Ideas In Progress
Learnership – 18 
Months

8 B. Selatole Finance (NQF LEVEL 5) WHM HR Academy In Progress
(Study Subsidy)

ߧ N. Butler Finance B Com – Financial 
Management

Company Wellness Completed

10 J. Makhoba Finance IFRS  – Training WHM HR Academy Completed

11 M. Llale Finance IFRS – Training Chartered 
Governance Institute

Completed

12 B. Selatole Finance IFRS – Training WHM HR Academy Completed

MARKETING

13 K. Mosholi Marketing BA – Communication 
Science (3rd Year)

UNISA In Progress
(Study Subsidy)

14 Z. Pomuser Marketing User Experience Design Red and Yellow – 
Digital

Completed

HUMAN RESOURCES

15 S. Zikalala HR Nebosh  – Gen. Cert – 
OHS

Sheilds In Progress

16 R. Hadebe HR Diploma In HR WHM HR Academy (Study Subsidy)

17 S. Mkhabela HR Diploma In HR WHM HR Academy In Progress – 
24-Month Learner-
ship 

�������������� ­���������������������­�
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TRAINING AND DEVELOPMENT APRIL 2023 – MARCH 2024
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Training Programme Attendees Trainer

PFMA – SCM BID COM. 
Workshop – 1 Aug 2023 

V. Ramkalawan 
P. Xaba
J. Doyle 
A. Logan 
J. Makhoba 
P. Keshav
D. Maqoga
Z. Pomuser
K. Molete
B. Selatole 
T. Mogorosi
N. Butler
T. Collister
S. Mkhabela
M. Llale

National Treasury 

Project Management – 
Refresher Training – 21 Aug 
2023

R. Hadebe
S. Mkhabela
V. Ramkalawan
S. Zikalala
D. Maqoga 
N. Khanyile 
Z. Mzelemu
L. Tholo 
J. Serumula 
S. Kinsey
J. Doyle

Sinah Makua
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No. Employee Department Training Intervention Accredited Training 
Provider

Status/
Comment

DIRECTORATE

1 E. Mashimbye Directorate Corporate Governance/
Chartered Secretaries Board

Chartered 
Governance
Institute

In Progress 
(Study Subsidy)

2 P. Keshav Directorate Management Leadership 
(NQF Level 5)

Ledisa Academy 
(Pty) Ltd

In Progress-
Learnership – 12 
Months

3 J. Van 
Straaten 

Directorate Certi˛žate �ssožiate xn 
Project Management 
Preparation Programme 
(Capm)

Henley Business 
School

In Progress 
(Study Subsidy)

4 K. Ntsioa IT It Learnership – Further 
Education And Training 
Certi˛žate xt íˁsteȔ íupport 
NQF Level 5 

Ledisa Academy (Pty) 
Ltd

In Progress – 
Learnership

5 P. Xaba Projects Developing New Managers Career Skills Completed

6 P. Xaba Projects Emotional Intellegence Career Skills Completed

7 P. Xaba Projects ² ߧߤߦߟߞߟžžupationaȂ 
Certi˛žates ࡷ 
Project Manager 

Career Skills In Progress – 
Learnership 

8 P. Xaba Projects Interview Skills Sycamore Consulting Completed 

ߧ T. Collister E-Commerce Interview Skills Sycamore Consulting Completed 

10 T. Mogorosi IT Refresher Sp Qms Sharepoint Sharepoint Systems Completed 

MEMBERSHIP

13 T. Mathebula Membership Management Leadership
(NQF Level 5)

Ledisa Academy (Pty) 
Ltd

In Progress-
Learnership – 12 
Months

14 T. Mathebula Membership Interview Skills Sycamore 
Consulting 

Completed

15 N. Mali Membership PG DIP – Fin Management University Of 
Johannessburg

Bursary

FINANCE

16 J. Makhoba Finance Management Leadership
(NQF Level 5)

Ledisa Academy (Pty) 
Ltd

In Progress
Learnership – 
18 Months

17 J. Makhoba Finance Interview Skills Sycamore 
Consulting

Completed

18 B. Selatole Finance B Com – Financial 
Management 

UNISA In Progress
(Study Subsidy)

ߧߟ K. Molete Finance Bridging Programme – 
Accountancy

University Of 
Johannessburg

Bursary

�� ���������������������
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No. Employee Department Training Intervention Accredited Training 
Provider

Status/
Comment

MARKETING

1 K. Mosholi Marketing BA – Communication Sci-
ence 

UNISA In Progress
(Study Subsidy)

2 Z. Pomuser Marketing (3rd Year) Sycamore Consulting Completed

3 D. Maqoga Marketing Emotional Intelligence Heart Solutions Completed

4 J. Doyle  Marketing Developing New Managers Heart Solutions Completed

5 Z. Pomuser Marketing Developing New Managers Heart Solutions Completed

6 T. Ndlovu Marketing Developing New Managers NOSA Completed

7 Z. Pomuser Marketing First Aid – Level 1 Sycamore Consulting Completed

8 D. Maqoga Marketing Interview Skills Sycamore Consulting Completed

ߧ J. Doyle Marketing Interview Skills Sycamore Consulting Completed

10 L. Tholo Marketing Interview Skills WHM Academy Completed 

HUMAN RESOURCES

11 S. Zikalala HR NEBOSH – Gen. Cert – OHS Sheilds In Progress
(Study Subsidy

1 R. Hadebe HR Diploma In HR Whm Hr Academy In Progress 
– 24-Month 
Learnership 

15 R. Hadebe HR Interview Skills Sycamore Consulting Completed 

16 S. Mkhabela HR Diploma In HR Whm Hr Academy In Progress 
– 24-Month 
Learnership

17 S. Mkhabela HR Interview Skills Sycamore Consulting Completed 

18 R. Hadebe HR Refresher Sp Qms Share-
point

Sharepoint Systems Completed 

ߧߟ K. Molete FINANCE Bridging Programme – 
Accountancy

University Of 
Johannessburg

Bursary

�����������������������������������

Training Programme Attendees Trainer

QMS Audit Training All Staff P. Mokhare 
R. Hadebe
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No. Employee Department Training Intervention Accredited Training 
Provider

Status/Comment

DIRECTORATE

1 E. Mashimbye Directorate Corporate Governance/
Chartered Secretaries 
Board  

Chartered Governance 
Institute

In Progress

2 P. Keshav Directorate Management Leadership 
(NQF Level 5) 

Ledisa Academy (Pty) 
Ltd

In Progress – 
Learnership 

3 J. Van Straat-
en 

Directorate MBA Henley Business 
School

In Progress 
(Study Subsidy)

4 K Ntsioa IT IT Learnership – Further 
Education And Training 
Certi˛žate xt íˁsteȔ íup-
port NQF Level 5

Ikusasa In Progress – 
Learnership

5 P. Xaba  Projects  ²žžupationaȂ ߧߤߦߟߞߟ
Certi˛žates ࡹÜroǴežt 
Manager

Dekra In Progress – 
Learnership 

6 T. Mogorosi IT Generic Management – 
Learnership

Training Portal In Progress – 
Learnership 

7 P. Mokhare IT Technical Support – 
Learnership 

Ikusasa In Progress – 
Learnership 

MEMBERSHIP

8 T. Mathebula Membership Management Leadership Ledisa Academy (Pty) 
Ltd

In Progress – 
Learnership – 18 
Months

FINANCE

ߧ J. Makhoba Finance Management Leadership
(NQF Level 5)

Ledisa Academy (Pty) 
Ltd

In Progress
Learnership – 18 
Months

10 N. Butler Finance Certi˛žate ࡷ �žžounting 
(Accelerated)

SA Accounting 
Academy 

Bursary – In 
Progress

11 B. Selatole Finance B Com – Financial 
Management

UNISA In Progress 
(Study Subsidy) 

MARKETING

12 K. Mosholi Marketing BA – Communication 
Science (3rd Year)

UNISA In Progress
(Study Subsidy)

13 T. Phoku Marketing User Experience Design Edge Trainining In Progress – 
Learnership 

14 L. Tholo Marketing BA Honours – 
Organisational Com.

UNISA In Progress
(Study Subsidy)

HUMAN RESOURCES

15 S. Zikalala HR Nebosh  – Gen. Cert – Ohs Sheilds In Progress

16 R. Hadebe HR Diploma in HR WHM HR Academy (Study Subsidy)

17 S. Mkhabela HR Diploma in HR WHM HR Academy In Progress – 
24-Month 
Learnership 
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Study Subsidies Provided  X6

Staff – Learneships Total Of 10
3 X Ledisa Leadership Programme
2 X HR – Learnerships
2 X IT – Learnerships
1 X Project Management
1 X Generic Management Learnership
1 X Interactive Media

Learnerships – Disabled 2 X N. Cert – Bus. Analysis Support – Level 5

Internship Programme 5 Interns (3 Internal, 2 External)
3 X Internal – Finance, Marketing and E-Commerce, 
2 X External – Disabled – Placed at a host employer – learnerships 

Bursaries: 1 X Full Bursary – Senior Bookkeeper

LEARNERSHIPS – STAFF

In line with Proudly SA’s succession and career path strategy, the following employees were awarded an 
opportunity for the following learnerships:

Leadership Development Programme

xnitiaȂȂˁ ˛ʴe eȔpȂoˁees were seȂežteƉ anƉ enroȂȂeƉ in a �eaƉership DeʴeȂopȔent ÜrograȔȔe, a 
ɝuaȂi˛žation registereƉ anƉ ažžreƉiteƉ bˁ the íouth �ǂrižan áuaȂi˛žations �uthorit ˁࡑ This prograȔȔe 
has now been converted into a learnership. The objectives of this learnership are to equip the learners 
with sǼiȂȂs to enabȂe theȔ to Ȕanage staǂǂ ȔeȔbers anƉ ̨ rstࡹȂine Ȕanagers in an organisationaȂ entitˁࡖ 
to develop competence in a range of knowledge, skills, attitudes and values such as relationship 
ȔanageȔentࡖ to estabȂish anƉ Ȕaintain worǼpȂaže reȂationships, peopȂe ƉeʴeȂopȔent anƉ taȂent 
ȔanageȔentࡖ to Ȕanage a Ɖiʴerse worǼǂoržeࡖ to ensure ethižs in an organisationaȂ žuȂture anƉ buiȂƉ 
teams to achieve objectives.

xnitiaȂȂˁ ˛ʴe Ȃearners ࡷ Üreˁa �eshaʴ, TinˁiǼo 
Mathebula, Siyabonga Zungu, Tshiamo Ndlovu and 
Jeanette Makhoba – were enrolled in a Leadership 
Development Programme with Ledisa Academy. 
Tshiamo and Siyabonga, however, resigned 
from Proudly SA in 2023 prior to completing the 
learnership, while Tinyiko, Preya and Jeanette are 
in the process of completing it.

Rosemary Hadebe and Sarah Mkhabela – the two 
learners who are enrolled at WHM Academy for the 
National Diploma: Human Resources Management 
and Practices.
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Further Education and Training Certificate Information Technology System 
Support NQF Level 5

Occupational Certificate – Project Manager

Two employees from the HR Department were 
enrolled in a learnership with WHM Academy 
for the National Diploma: Human Resources 

The xT intern ǂroȔ the ߡߠߞߠࡗߠߠߞߠ ˛sžaȂ ˁear was 
retained as a Junior IT Administrator from  1 April 
2024 and continued with his learnership with 
Ikusasa for the Further Education and Training 
Certi˛žate xnǂorȔation TežhnoȂogˁ íˁsteȔ 
Support NQF Level 5 during the year under review. 
the oã ǂunžtionࡉ ãežruitȔent anƉ íeȂežtionࡖ 
Training anƉ DeʴeȂopȔentࡖ xnƉustriaȂ ãeȂationsࡖ oã 
Administration. 

Karabo Ntsioa was enrolled in a learnership with 
Ikusasa for the Further Education and Training 
Certi˛žate xnǂorȔation TežhnoȂogˁ íˁsteȔ íupport 
(NQF Level 5).

Phumzile Xaba was promoted to the Projects 
Coordinator and Executive Support role in the CEO's 
oǂ˛že anƉ has been enroȂȂeƉ ǂor the ²žžupationaȂ 
Certi˛žateࡉ ÜroǴežt �anager ࡭í�á� xD ࡮ߧߤߦߟߞߟ ࡷ 
with DE�ãࡑ� The ɝuaȂi˛žation is registereƉ anƉ 
ažžreƉiteƉ bˁ the íouth �ǂrižan áuaȂi˛žations 
Authority Framework and is aimed to equip the 
learner with project management knowledge and 
skills.

Phumzile Xaba has been enrolled for the 
²žžupationaȂ Certi˛žateࡉ ÜroǴežt �anager ࡭í�á� 
xD ࡑ࡮ߧߤߦߟߞߟ ࡷ

National Diploma: Human Resources Management and Practice

�anageȔent anƉ Üražtižes, a ɝuaȂi˛žation 
registered and accredited by the South African 
áuaȂi˛žations �uthorit ˁࡑ The obǴežtiʴe oǂ this 
learnership is to equip the learners with knowledge 
of the various roles and responsibilities of the 
HR function and develop their competence 
in a range of knowledge, skills, attitudes, and 
values within the following components of the 
HR function: Recruitment and Selection, Training 
and Development, Industrial Relations and HR 
Administration.

Rosemary Hadebe and Sarah Mkhabela – the two 
learners who are enrolled at WHM Academy for the 
National Diploma: Human Resources Management 
and Practices.
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National Certificate: Generic Management 

National Certificate: Further Training Information Technical Support 

Internal Learnership: Interactive Media

The roȂe oǂ the xT ²ǂ˛žer was reʴieweƉ anƉ žhangeƉ 
to íenior xT ²ǂ˛žer anƉ the inžuȔbent has been 
enrolled with the Training Portal for The National 
Certi˛žateࡉ deneriž �anageȔent ¡áa ࡭ ߣí�á� xD ࡷ 
 ࡑ࡮ߧߤߠߞߤࡹߟߞߠߧߣ

Thato Mogorosi has been enrolled in the National 
Certi˛žateࡉ deneriž �anageȔent ࡷ ¡áa ࡭ ߣí�á� xD 
ࡑ࡮ߧߤߠߞߤࡹߟߞߠߧߣ ࡷ

The IT Administrator was enrolled in a learnership 
with xǼusasa ǂor the ¡ationaȂ Certi˛žate ࡷ aurther 
Training Information Technical Support – NQF 
Level 4. 

Pressly Mokhare has been enrolled for the National 
Certi˛žate ࡷ aurther Training xnǂorȔation TežhnižaȂ 
Support – NQF Level 4.

The Senior Graphic Designer was enrolled in 
a learnership with Edge ICT for the internal 
Ȃearnership ࡷ xnteražtiʴe �eƉiaࡑ The ɝuaȂi˛žation 
is registered and accredited by the South African 
áuaȂi˛žations araȔeworǼ ࡷ í�á� xDߟߠߟߧߢ ࡉ anƉ is 
aimed to equip the learner with media knowledge 
and skills.

Tshepo Phoku has been enrolled for the Internal 
�earnership ࡷ xnteražtiʴe �eƉia ࡷ í�á� xDߠߟߧߢ ࡉ
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In support of the Proudly SA mandate for job creation, the organisation is committed to upskilling graduate 
and post-graduate students through a twelve-month internship programme aimed at providing on-the-job 
experience that enables students to gain practical work experience. The key objective of the internship 
programme is to assist in equipping the interns with skills that can be applied in prospective positions 
and to assist the interns with career development by providing them with opportunities to explore their 
interests and develop professional skills and competencies. 

�arabo ¡tsioa was an intern on the ࢉİEíࢊ ǂor ˁouth prograȔȔe in the preʴious ˛sžaȂ ˁearࡑ During the perioƉ 
unƉer reʴiew, he was eȔpȂoˁeƉ as a �unior xT �ƉȔinistrator on a ˛ˀeƉࡹterȔ žontražt ǂroȔ ߟ �priȂ ߡߠߞߠ untiȂ 
31 March 2026. He was offered an IT learnership for the year under review.

The ǂoȂȂowing stuƉents were aȂso enroȂȂeƉ ǂor the internship prograȔȔe ǂor the ߢߠࡗߡߠߞߠ ˛sžaȂ ˁearࡉ

• Jacobeth Karabo Serumula was offered a Marketing Internship from 30 March 2023 to 30 September 
2024. 

• Keamogetswe Molete was offered a Finance Internship from 12 June 2023 to 30 June 2024. 
• Dineo �ena �oahȂoƉi was oǂǂereƉ an eࡹCoȔȔerže xnternship ǂroȔ ߧߟ �aržh ߢߠߞߠ to ߦߟ �aržh ࡑߣߠߞߠ

No. Intern Department EE Placement Position
1 Jacobeth Karabo 

Serumula 
Marketing Black - Female Marketing Intern – N6 Student 

obtaining workplace experience. 

2 Keamogetswe 
Molete 

Finance Black – Female  Finance Intern- B.Comm 
graduate  

3 Dineo Lena 
Moahlodi

E-Commerce Black – Female E-Commerce Intern – N6 Student 
obtaining workplace experience

Internships with Funded Learnerships
4 Mpumelelo Cecil 

Simelane
Host – Employer Black – Male Previously unemployed – disabled 

candidate – placed on a learnership 
with Afrika Tikkun funded by Proudly 
SA and placed at a host employer to 
obtain workplace training

5 Bohlale Motsoto 
Mmola

Host – Employer Black – Male Previously unemployed – disabled 
candidate – placed on a learnership 
with Afrika Tikkun funded by Proudly 
SA and placed at a host employer to 
obtain workplace training

Internships with Learnerships funded by Proudly SA: 

Two previously unemployed, disabled candidates were placed on 
internships from 1 March 2024 to 28 February 2025 with learnerships 
offered by Afrika Tikkun and funded by Proudly SA. Both these 
žanƉiƉates režeiʴeƉ stipenƉs paiƉ bˁ ÜrouƉȂˁ íࡖ� howeʴer, theˁ 
are placed at a host employer to enable them to obtain relevant 
worǼpȂaže trainingࡑ The Ȃearnership is the ¡ationaȂ Certi˛žateࡉ

Business Analysis Support Practice NQF – Level 5 is withAfrika 
TiǼǼunࡑ The ɝuaȂi˛žation is registereƉ anƉ ažžreƉiteƉ bˁ the íouth 
�ǂrižan áuaȂi˛žations araȔeworǼ ࡷ í�á� xDߧߤߥߡߤ ࡉ anƉ is aiȔeƉ 
to equip the learner with business administration knowledge and 
skills.

Mpumelelo Cecil Simelane and Bohlale Motsoto Mmola are 
currently on an internship and enrolled for a learnership – National 
Certi˛žateࡉ &usiness �naȂˁsis íupport Üražtiže ¡áa ࡷ �eʴeȂ ࡑߣ 
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The purpose oǂ the ˛rst Ɖaˁ oǂ the strategiž session is ǂor the ÜrouƉȂˁ í� teaȔ to ȂooǼ at strategiž 
plans per department in order to anticipate trends, create a vision, articulate its purpose, and set 
strategic goals that are long-term and forward-focused, in line with the strategic direction given by 
the board and the organisation’s annual performance plan. Day two is focused on team-building, 
looking at the essence of working together to achieve goals and objectives, increase trust, improve 
communication and collaboration, and enhance staff morale and motivation. 

Team-building and Strategic Session
Date: 25 – 26 May 2023
Venue: Sun City 

Day 1 – 25 May 2023 – Strategic Session – Zebe 
and Sena Room
08h30 Departure ǂroȔ the oǂ˛že 

09h00 Breakfast on the Bus

10h30 – 11h00 Arrival at Sun City – 
Refreshments at The Sun 
Stone Foyer

11h00 – 11h30 Opening and Welcome – CEO 

11h30 – 12h00 Membership 

12h00 – 12h30 Directorate and IT 

12h30 – 13h30 Lunch

13h30 – 14h00 Human Resources 

14h00 – 14h30 Finance 

14h30 – 15h00 Events 

15h30 – 16h00 Room Allocation and Hotel 
Check-In Refreshments at 
The Sun Stone Foyer

16h00 – 16h30 PR

16h30 – 17h00 Brand Management

17h00 – 17h30 Feedback from EXCO

19h00 – 21h00 – Dinner at the Shebeen

Day 2 – 26 May 2023  Teambuilding

07h30 – 08h30 Breakfast at the respective 
Hotels 

08h30 – 12h30 Teambuilding – Cabanas 
Lawn 
Teambuilding activities 
were facilitated by SA 
Teambuilding

12h45 – 13h25 Lunch at the Shebeen

13h30 Departure from Sun City
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The objective of the Proudly SA annual staff wellness day is to create awareness for employees of 
the need to build a healthy, productive workforce. The session and presentations given on the day 
aimed to:
• Improve employee health and well-being 
• Empower employees with health education and lifestyle skills that enable them to achieve their 

best possible health 
• Positively affect employee morale and job satisfaction
• Optimise performance and productivity

• Provide a valued, tangible employee 
bene˛tࡑ

The Staff Wellness Day was held on 7 July 2023 
at the NEDLAC building. The following service 
providers were at the Staff Wellness Day:

• Virgin Active – information stall 
• Discovery Health Nurses – rendered 

wellness assessments
• Camelot Spa – rendered neck and 

shoulder massages 
• Company Wellness Solutions – employee 

assistance programme presentation – 
rendered ear screening and eye tests 

• Liberty Life – presentation and 
information stall

• Redel Katzen – medical aid presentation 
and information stall 

• SANBS – blood grouping and presentation 
• SADAG – presentation and information 

stall
• DKMS – presentation and information 

stall 
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EMPLOYEE WELLNESS DAY - 2023 
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xn íouth �ǂriža, ߧ �ugust is ¡ationaȂ ĨoȔenࢊs Da ,ˁ whižh žeȂebrates the strength anƉ resiȂienže oǂ 
women and their contribution to society and the country. Proudly SA honoured their female staff by 
hosting an event to commemorate Women’s Day. 

The event took place as follows:
�������������������
�
���������� ­������ ����������

���������������������

Heritage Day is celebrated on 24 September to acknowledge the cultural heritage of the many cultures 
that make up South Africa's population. Proudly SA celebrates Heritage Day by hosting an event that 
encourages staff to dress up in their respective cultural and traditional attire, bearing testament to 
the diverse cultures represented in the organisation's staff complement. 

The event took place as follows:
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The year-end staff function celebrates the end of the year, recognises and rewards the staff who have 
ȔaƉe a signi˛žant žontribution to ÜrouƉȂˁ í� Ɖuring the ˁearࡑ aor the ˁear unƉer reʴiewࡑ

The event took place as follows:
������������ ­������

�����������­�������

The year-end staff function celebrates the end of the year, recognises and rewards the staff who have 
ȔaƉe a signi˛žant žontribution to ÜrouƉȂˁ í� Ɖuring the ˁearࡑ aor the ˁear unƉer reʴiewࡑ

1. This is part of the staff retention plan, and annually, Proudly SA conducts this year-end function 
to cast a spotlight on all the achievements reached throughout the year.

2. Part of the activities on the day included breakfast, spa treatments, lunch and staff awards in 
which outstanding performance is recognised with an incentive under the following:
• Employee of the month for the past 12 months
• Employee of the quarter for the past four quarters
• Employee of the year 
• CEO’s Award 
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The year-end staff function celebrates the end of the year, recognises and rewards the staff who have 
ȔaƉe a signi˛žant žontribution to ÜrouƉȂˁ í� Ɖuring the ˁearࡑ aor the ˁear unƉer reʴiewࡑ

1. This is part of the staff retention plan, and annually, Proudly SA conducts this year-end function 
to cast a spotlight on all the achievements reached throughout the year.

2. Part of the activities on the day included breakfast, spa treatments, lunch and staff awards in 
which outstanding performance is recognised with an incentive under the following:

• Employee of the month for the past 12 months
• Employee of the quarter for the past four quarters
• Employee of the year 
• CEO’s Award 
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The Human Resources Function is now evolving from the traditional, largely paper-based approach, 
towards making provision for rapid and profound changes aimed at going fully digital. Human Resources 
departments were previously perceived as purely support functions that delivered employee services. 
However, the evolution involves making provision for Human Resources departments to also assist in 
leading the digital transformation of organisations. 

Proudly SA endeavours to build an organisation of the future that has, at the core of its Human 
Resources Strategy, digital HR capabilities and functions. The aim is to change the HR function so that 
it utilises digital tools and apps to deliver solutions, and continuously experiments and innovates. 
HR’s focus has shifted towards building an organisation of the future. Companies are hiring young, 
digitally savvy workers who are comfortable doing things themselves and sharing information in a 
transparent way. They want an integrated, digital experience at work that is designed around teams, 
productivity and empowerment. The HR department is expected to deliver on this.

• Employees apply for leave online using the Sage Self-Help Service 
• Leave is approved online by the line managers
• In addition, employees can view (including on their smartphones) and print their payslips online.

The process of digitising the rest of the HR administrative functions is not yet completed, and further 
developments are in progress. The completion of the HR digital rollout is anticipated in the next 
˛nanžiaȂ ˁearࡑ

�
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The ÜrouƉȂˁ í� oǂ˛že is subǴežt to reguȂar preƉeterȔineƉ rigorous inspežtions, to ensure that it 
adheres to the occupational health and safety policy, which is in line with legislative prescripts. We 
tiȔeousȂˁ ˛Ȃe the žoȔpanˁࢊs reports, inžȂuƉing the �nnuaȂ ãeturn on Earnings to the CoȔpensation 
Commissioner, and we are in good standing with the Commission. The following plan is being followed 
and improved as and when required:

Aspect Intervention/Prevention Frequency 

Occupational Injuries Create awareness on prevention of possible 
occupational hazards 

Bi- Annually 

Conduct regular inspections on workplace 
premises, equipment and machinery to 
ensure continued compliance with OHS 
Standards 

Daily

Ensure acceptance procedures are in place 
to report, deal and manage workplace OHS 
incidents 

Quarterly

Establish OHS Committee and properly 
capacitate its members 

Annually

Occupational Diseases Create awareness to prevent contamination 
from diseases .

As and when required

Ensure that all reasonable measures 
are in place to prevent contamination of 
contagious  diseases. 

As and when required

Develop and implement contingency plans to 
contain and manage the spread of reported 
contagious diseases.  

Every time
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The principle of empowerment and diversity is entrenched in the Proudly SA ethos. The table below 
refležts our eɝuitˁ nuȔbers ǂor the ߢߠࡗߡߠߞߠ ̨ nanžiaȂ ˁ ear as weȂȂ as the strategˁ ǂor ࡭ ߢߠࡗߡߠߞߠinžȂuƉing 
for people with disabilities).

The organisation’s Employment Equity Plan for 2023/24 was achieved and was submitted to the 
Employment Equity Commission by the deadline date. The approved targets were exceeded. The plan 
was benchmarked against the National Employment Equity targets as developed and propagated by 
the Department of Labour. Linked to this was our successful submission of both the Workplace Skills 
Report and the Annual Training Report to Services SETA.

Proudly SA has a clear employment equity strategy. The following were key for the achievement of 
this strategy during 2023/2024:

• Proudly SA is determined to implement an Employment Equity Plan and imperatives in line with 
the national agenda to redress the effects of past discrimination, with clear commitment from 
top leadership and management to strive towards rigorous improvement of the campaign’s 
Employment Equity status.

Aspect Intervention/Prevention Frequency 

Personnel Physical 
Safety 

EEnsure reasonable security of all 
personnel from outside intrusion 

Every time 

deneraȂ íaǂetˁ ²ǂ˛že 
Healthiness 

Pest control Monthly

Carpet cleaning Annually 

íuǂ˛žient ʴentiȂation Every time 

íerʴižing oǂ oǂ˛že airࡹžonƉitioning 
system.

Bi-Annually

Employee Occupation

Sabelo Zikalala • Health and Safety Representative 
• Introduction to SAMTRAC
• SAMTRAC
• Basic Fire Fighting 
• First Aid – Level 1 

Rosemary Hadebe • Health and Safety Representative 
• Basic Fire Fighting 
• First Aid – Level 1 

Pressly Mokhare Health and Safety Representative 

Sarah Mkhabela Health and Safety Representative

Lucia Mekgwe First Aid – Level 1 

Nathan Butler First Aid – Level 1

Rebeccah Malebye First Aid – Level 1

Lesego Tholo • First Aid – Level 1
• Basic Fire Fighting

Health and Safety Committee

�� ���������������������



• Proudly SA – especially after terminations, promotions and transfers – updates EE plans with 
realistic objectives and goals. This is the responsibility of the Human Resources Department.

• Eʴerˁ atteȔpt Ȕust be ȔaƉe to ƉeȂiberateȂˁ target preʴiousȂˁ ƉisaƉʴantageƉ groups in ˛ȂȂing 
existing vacancies and new positions, by making new appointments or promotions without 
window-dressing. Such deliberate placements should be supported by a clear programme to 
support, mentor, educate, re-train and/or implement under-study programmes for the selected 
candidates. In selecting candidates for such placements, potential and aptitude must be 
considered.

• All staff must have equal opportunities for training and development. However, the training and 
development programme must especially be used as a tool to upgrade employees from previously 
disadvantaged groups.

• Leadership development training is another tool used for the upgrading of previously 
disadvantaged groups.

• Proudly SA must comply with statutory requirements by submitting an EE report annually (even if 
it employs fewer than 50 employees).

• A realistic and comprehensive Employment Equity Plan will be drawn up on an understanding of 
the anticipated nature and size of the Campaign’s structure and organogram.

The Employment Equity Committee and Skills Committee is fully established and functional.  

The members are indicated in the table below.

Name Department Race Gender 

1. Eustace Mashimbye CEO African Male

2. Jeannine van Straaten Senior Management White Female

3. Veresh Ramkalawan HR and Skills and Equity 
Manager 

Indian Male

4. Rosemary Hadebe HR and Administration African Female

5. Alicia Logan Membership Indian Female 

6. Sinah Makua Directorate and IT African Female 

7. Lesego Tholo Marketing and 
Communication 

African Male

8. Nathan Butler Finance Coloured Male

�����������������������



Employment Equity

The tabȂe beȂow shows ÜrouƉȂˁ íࢊ�s eȔpȂoˁee nuȔbers bˁ eȔpȂoˁȔent eɝuitˁ žȂassi˛žation as at ߟߡ 
March 2023.

Note: A=Africans, C=Coloureds, I=Indians and W=Whites

The tabȂe beȂow shows ÜrouƉȂˁ íࢊ�s eȔpȂoˁee nuȔbers bˁ EȔpȂoˁȔent Eɝuitˁ žȂassi˛žation as oǂ 
31 March 2024:

     

Occupational  Levels
Male Female Foreign Nation-

als
Total

A C I W A C I W Male Female

Top management 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1

Senior management 1 0 0 0 1 0 0 1 0 0 3

ÜroǂessionaȂȂˁ ɝuaȂi˛eƉ anƉ 
experienced specialists and 
mid-management

0 0 1 0 3 1 2 1 0 0 8

Skilled technical and 
ažaƉeȔižaȂȂˁ ɝuaȂi˛eƉ 
workers, junior management, 
supervisors, foremen and 
superintendents

7 1 0 0 10 0 1 1 0 0 20

Semi-skilled and discretionary 
decision making

1 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 2

ĈnsǼiȂȂeƉ anƉ Ɖe˛neƉ Ɖežision 
making

0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 1

Total permanent employees 10 1 1 0 16 1 3 3 0 0 35

Temporary employees 2 0 0 0 3 0 0 0 0 0 5

Total 12 1 1 0 ߧߟ 1 3 3 0 0 40

Total Staff Complement 
Representation

Actual

Male Female Total

No % of Total No % of Total No %

African 12 30% ߧߟ 47.5% 31 77.5%

Indian 1 2.5% 1 2.5% 2 5%

Coloured 1 2.5% 3 7.5% 4 10%

White (designated) 0 0% 3 7.5% 3 7.5%

Non-Designated 0 0% 0 0% 0 0%

TOTAL 14 35% 26 65% 40 100%

*Total management includes the following levels: Top management, Senior Management, 
Professionally qualified and experienced specialists, and Mid-management.
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ÜrouƉȂˁ í� is xí² ߣߟߞߠࡉߟߞߞߧ sˁsteȔ žerti˛eƉ anƉ žoȔpȂies with the appropriate reɝuireȔents oǂ the 
South African National Standard for Quality Management Systems, which are audited at planned 
intervals. The systems assist in risk management, taking corrective actions in occurred risks, including 
processes for continual improvement to business operations and the assurance of conformity to 
customer and applicable regulatory requirements.

The management of Proudly SA resolved to document and maintain a Quality Management System to 
enhanže žustoȔer satisǂažtionࡑ The í�&í režerti˛žation auƉit tooǼ pȂaže on ߟߠ ¡oʴeȔber ࡷ ߡߠߞߠ we 
had one (minor) non-conformance that has been closed and SABS issued a report for the audit.
ÜrouƉȂˁ í� has been režerti˛eƉ ǂroȔ ߠ �aˁ ߢߠߞߠ to ߣ �aˁ ࡑߥߠߞߠ 
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Our Members3 Member Benefits

Terms utilised in tables and graphs in this membership report

Overview of the membership base in the period 2023/2024

Newly Recruited Member Companies

Renewing Members for 2023/2024

Database of local products and services
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1. The use of the Proudly SA logo – a recognised endorsement of local content and quality.

Access to market platforms:

• Inclusion in Proudly SA’s database of locally made products and services, housed on the 
ÜrouƉȂˁ í� website, ǂor use bˁ prožureȔent oǂ˛žiaȂs in the pϡblic and private sectors

• Secured procurement opportunities with strategic partners – viz. industry bodies such as the 
Franchise Association of South Africa, Tourism Business Council of South Africa, and private 
sector entities that continue to make localisation commitments

• Facilitation of B2B opportunities with other Proudly SA members
• Market Access Platform (MAP) 
• An e-commerce division to assist member companies with access to online listings 
• Retail Readiness Programmes to assist member companies to successfully list their products 

into retail
• Buyer and Member match-making programme 
• Tender Monitoring 

Participation in and access to:

• The annual Flag Ship event – Buy Local Summit, and Expo
• Supply Chain Workshops
• Business and sector-specific forums for networking and information-sharing opportunities
• Joint promotions with Proudly SA for consumer-targeted campaigns, major events and trade 

eˀposࡖ
• Proudly SA’s extensive marketing strategy and activities aimed at promoting members’ 

products and services
• Proudly SA’s PR and communication platforms such as the monthly newsletter, product 

booklet, social media platforms and access to print and broadcast media opportunities and 
more.

01

MEMBER
BENEFITS
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Classification of members

Category SMMEs
Small, medium and micro enterprises turning over less than R5 
million per annum, and organisations including foundations, 
žounžiȂs, assožiations anƉ notࡹǂorࡹpro˛t institutions

Annual membership fee 
(excluding VAT)

R500 

Bronze
Organisations turning over between R5 million and R10 million 
per annum

R1,000

Silver
Companies turning over between R10 million and R30 million per 
annum

R10,000

Gold
Companies turning over between R30 million and R50 million per 
annum

R20,000

Platinum
Companies turning over between R50 million and R100 million per 
annum

R50,000

Diamond
Companies turning over R100 million or more per annum

R100,000

Other terms

�ǂ˛Ȃiate oǂ 
Diamond

� žoȔpanˁ or Ɖiʴision that ǂaȂȂs unƉer a hoȂƉing žoȔpanˁ that is žȂassi˛eƉ as a DiaȔonƉ 
(Proudly SA member company category)

&ene˛žiarˁ oǂ 
Diamond

A company that forms part of a larger organisation’s enterprise and/or supplier development 
prograȔȔeࡑ The Ȃarger organisation is žȂassi˛eƉ a DiaȔonƉ ࡭ÜrouƉȂˁ í� ȔeȔber žoȔpanˁ 
category)

TE A membership based on a Trade Exchange Agreement

Lead A company before it is converted into a member

Consultant-generated 
lead

A membership consultant who is chasing to convert a lead he/she
has generated her/himself

Direct An enquiry received directly from an organisation interested in 
membership

Event Leads generated from Proudly SA’s presence at events

Lead origin The platform from which a lead originates

Referral Referral of a company from an internal or extra  stakeholder

02
TERMS UTILISED
IN THE REPORT
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MEMBERSHIP
OVERVIEW
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New members

Target 320

Achievement 340

Renewal rate (in percentage)

Target 80%

Achievement 86%

Database of local products and services

Target 760

Items added 2,762

Number currently listed 24,537

Exceeded target (in percentage) 263%

The Proudly SA membership base is growing steadily. In 2023–2024, 340 companies joined the 
CaȔpaign, žontributing to a totaȂ base oǂ ࡑߦߤߧ,ߠ

Proudly SAs member base covers 26 different sectors. The manufacturing sector remains the 
sector with exponential growth. The growth we see in this sector mirrors the growth South Africa 
has experienced in manufacturing. In September 2023, Statistics SA announced that goods exports 
inžreaseƉ to a režorƉ high oǂ ãߤࡑߟߧߟ biȂȂion, whiȂe iȔports were at ãߧࡑߟߥߟ biȂȂionࡑ Eˀport growth 
outpažeƉ ȔonthȂˁ iȔports to reažh the betterࡹthanࡹeˀpežteƉ gooƉs traƉe surpȂus oǂ ãߥࡑߧߟ biȂȂionࡑ 
This is one of the pillars of localisation – a positive balance of trade or our country reaching a 
trade surplus. The link between a growing manufacturing sector, a positive balance of trade and job 
creation is strong and direct.

The membership footprint has grown in the three main provinces – Gauteng, Western Cape and 
KwaZulu-Natal. The membership recruitment drive and marketing activities have expanded into the 
Free State, Limpopo and Mpumalanga in order to grow the member base in the provinces outside of 
the major hubs. 

&ˁ žȂassi˛žation, a totaȂ oǂ seʴen highࡹʴaȂue ȔeȔbers in the DiaȔonƉ žategor ,ˁ aȂong with their 
subsiƉiaries, ǴoineƉ the žaȔpaign this ˛nanžiaȂ ˁearࡑ The DiaȔonƉ ȔeȔbers that ǴoineƉ the 
campaign were: Tetra Pak, Lactalis, Telkom, Absa, First National Bank, South 32 and the Naspers 
Group of companies.

The renewal rate for 2023-2024 was achieved above the target of 80 per cent and stood at 86 per cent. 
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Before membership is approved, companies must adhere to the following four criteria:
• Local Content: Companies must manufacture locally or render services locally utilising locally 

sourced material and/or equipment, as best as possible.
• Quality: Companies must prove that the products/services are of a high quality by submitting 

inƉustrˁࡹreȂateƉ žerti˛žation, inžȂuƉing test resuȂts ǂroȔ í�¡�íࡹažžreƉiteƉ Ȃaboratories, ɝuaȂitˁࡹ
ȔanageȔent sˁsteȔs testeƉ bˁ eˀternaȂ ʴeri˛žation boƉies etžࡑ

• Fair Labour Practices: Companies should adhere to the Basic Conditions of Employment Act.
• Environmental Standards: Companies should practise environmental standards as per industry 

regulations.

Companies that comply with all four criteria are then eligible for Proudly SA membership.

The renewal rate, as for new member acquisition, is growing in the manufacturing sector. The Match-
Making initiative, Retail Readiness programme, the Buy Local Summit and Expo, DSTV Delicious, The 
Wine Exhibition and the Fashion Police have been strong driving forces behind positive member 
retention. 

Proudly SA’s database of locally made products and services continues to grow steadily: the target 
of 760 new items was exceeded by 263 per cent, with the addition of 2,762 items. Again, this growth 
mirrors the growth we see in the manufacturing sector. More products are being locally manufactured. 

Manufacturing in South Africa has always been dominated by the following industries: agri-processing, 
agriculture, iron and steel production as well as mining. The mining value chain is the historic bedrock 
of South Africa's economy. It directly contributes more than R300 billion to GDP, directly employs 
more than 450,000 people, and is the economic anchor of many communities around the country. 
What is notable is that we now also see growth via localisation commitments that are materialising 
more and more across industries that have not been synonymous with manufacturing in South Africa. 
Localisation commitments are coming to the fore with OEMs in the motor industry assembling a wider 
range of vehicles in South Africa.

The textile industry is creating more CMTs, while slowly decreasing imports. The alcohol beverage 
industry is creating locally manufactured gins and beer, while holding themselves accountable to job 
creation and economic growth. SMEs manufacturing food, beverage and skin care products that were 
conventionally only manufactured by JSE-listed FMCG companies.

The use oǂ the ÜrouƉȂˁ í� Ȃogo has grown signi˛žantȂ ,ˁ anƉ its appȂižation is iȔpažtǂuȂࡑ Tetra ÜaǼ, 
Adcock Ingram, HTH Pool Care, Lactalis, Huletts and Nestle are currently utilising the logo on their 
vetted Proudly SA products on all their social media campaigns as well as in their through-the-line 
marketing campaigns. CTM and Italtile currently utilise the logo prominently in-store and on their 
above-the-line marketing campaigns. The logo usage is especially positive for consumer education, 
brand equity and exposure for the campaign.
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Period: 2017/2018 To 2022/2023

Month 1 Month 2 Month 3 TOTAL
Q1 ߧߟ 20 33 72
Q2 56 20 21 97
Q3 30 ߧߟ 10 59
Q4 20 13 ߧߥ 112

340

Q1: April, May, June
Q2: July, August, September
Q3: October, November, December
Q4: January, February, March

Month 2017/2018 2018/2019 2019/2020 2020/2021 2021/2022 2022/2023

April  26 5 6 44 23 ߧߟ

May 8 10 23 11 28 20

June 20 43 26 31 43 33

July 16 31 22 25 34 56

August 20 28 33 25 31 20

September 21 26 17 30 25 21

October 43 14 24 ߧߠ 15 30

November 13 18 26 25 35 ߧߟ

December 5 24 13 10 ߧ 10

January 16 6 11 15 14 20

February 17 21 16 25 25 13

March ߧߟ 17 24 57 42 ߧߥ

Total 224 243 241 327 324 340

�� ���������������������



It all started with a
thought and then a seed in 
the garden which created my 
very own farm that feeds the 
whole nation daily.
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NEWLY RECRUITED
MEMBER COMPANIES
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SECTOR Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4 TOTAL
Manufacturing 31 45 31 71 178
Food Products 6 16 6 23 51
Professional Services 6 - 5 2 13
Health Care 6 2 7 - 15
Information Technology - 2 1 7 10
Media, Marketing & Publishing 6 2 7 - 15
Media Production 3 - - 2 5
Wholesale & Retail Trade 1 2 1 2 6
Travel, Tourism & Hospitality 1 - 2 - 2
Financial Servicecs 1 - 2 - 3
Education Development & Training 1 2 - 1 4
Clothing & Textile 1 - - - 1
Agriculture 3 5 2 - 10

Construction Engineering & Architecture 5 2 - - 7
Craft & Home Industry 2 - 1 1 4
Transport & Logistics - - - 1 1
Property & Real Estate - - 2 - 2
Community Organisation & Projects 1 - 1 - 2
Independent Retailers 1 - - - 1
�ining े &ene˛žiation - ߧ - -
Health Care - 2 - 1 3
Culture Entertainment & Logistics - - - 1 1
Utilities & Manicipal Services 1 10 - - 11
TOTAL 72 97 59 112 340
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Province Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4 TOTAL

Gauteng 53 63 ߧߡ 85 240

KwaZulu-Natal 4 10 ߧ ߧ 32

Western Cape 12 10 6 8 36

Eastern Cape 1 3 - 3 7

Free State - 3 - 3 6

Limpopo 2 5 4 1 12

Mpumalanga - - - 2 2

North-West - 3 1 1 5

Northern Cape 0 0 0 0 0

TOTAL 72 97 59 112 340
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Classicfication Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4 TOTAL

SMME 63 ߞߧ 48 ߡߧ ߢߧߠ

Silver 2 1 1 4 8

Bronze 2 3 8 11 24

Gold 2 1 1 2 6

Platinum - 1 - - 1

Diamond 3 1 1 2 7

TOTAL 72 97 59 112 340
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LEAD ORIGIN Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4 TOTAL

Referral 7 42 7 47 103

Consultant-generated 25 30 25 36 116

Direct 37 25 27 ߧߠ 118

Event 3 - - - 3

TOTAL 72 97 59 112 340
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Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4

Renewal rate 85% ࣸߞߧ 82% ࣸߧߦ

Renewal rate for the year = 86%
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86%

14%

RENEWAL RATE MEMBERS YET TO RENEW

��������������������������
�����

05
RENEWING MEMBERS
FOR 2023/2024
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PROUDLY SA DATABASE

Period Number of products and services

2022/2023 21,775

2023/2024 24,537

2023-2024

Target 760

Items added 2,762

Target exceeded by 263%
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PROUDLY SA FLAGSHIP EVENTS

On Saturday, 27 May 2023, Proudly SA launched their Second Half campaign and new advert through a 
media event. The event formally launched the new campaign and television advert to key stakeholders, 
friends of the campaign and respective media. Following this launch, the new ad campaign rolled 
out throughout South Africa across various TV stations, billboards and across all our social media 
platforms.

The event was hosted at Langhams Executive Conferencing venue in Fourways. The concept of the 
event was to bring the new campaign to life and showcase the various touchpoints and sectors 
highlighted in the new advert. The advert shares the journey of different South African children and 
their dreams of a successful career. The powerful and emotive advert provides a story for each child 
as they talk about their aspirations within seven different sectors:

• Automotive
• Aviation
• Clothing, textile, leather and footwear
• Manufacturing
• Agriculture
• Furniture
• Steel and construction.

���������­������������������
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PROUDLY SA FLAGSHIP EVENTS

Members of the campaign were given an opportunity to visualise our creative concept. The venue was 
transformed into a showcase of each of these sectors highlighting their importance within the South 
African economy. Upon arrival, guests were welcomed with a showcase of a locally manufactured 
vehicle from Nissan, a prop set up for aviation with a photo booth opportunity, a vegetable garden, a 
clothing fashion store, a construction site and a bakery with delicious baked goods and coffee.

The member companies who showcased on the day were:

• Nissan
• PPC
• Lasher Tools
• Ledikana
• The Bread Box
• Veg on the Go
• Ground One Coffee

The stars of the event were the children from the advert who were invited to attend. The formal 
proceedings of the day included a panel discussion with the children, who shared their hopes and 
dreams and highlighted the importance of supporting locally made products and services to drive 
job creation and create a better future for them. The audience was captivated, and the message was 
heartwarming.

Multichoice, our member company and partner in rolling out our advert across South Africa, attended. 
Mr Collen Dlamini, Group Executive: Corporate Affairs for the MultiChoice Group, gave an overview of 
their role and highlighted the importance of local content in South Africa.

The new advert was played to end the formal proceedings, which was well received by our guests and 
the žhiȂƉren were ǂuȂȂ oǂ eˀžiteȔent seeing theȔseȂʴes on the big sžreen ǂor the ˛rst tiȔeࡑ duests 
were proʴiƉeƉ with aȂȂ things ȂožaȂ, ǂroȔ ƉeȂižious žanapes anƉ žhaȔpagne to a gooƉˁࡹpažǼ ˛ȂȂeƉ 
with locally produced items.

Reach: 50 media

Target audience: staǼehoȂƉers, ȔeƉia, influenžers anƉ ÜrouƉȂˁ í� ȔeȔbers

�����������������������



PROUDLY SA FLAGSHIP EVENTS

��������	��­���������������������������������
�e Proudly SA Local Wines Expo for 2023 was a resounding success, celebrating the diversity and excellence of 
the country's wine industry. Held at the Prison Break Market, the event provided a unique and �tting setting for 
this showcase of local wine artistry. �e Prison Break Market, known for its historical signi�cance and vibrant 
atmosphere, proved to be an exceptional choice.

One of the primary objectives of the expo was to o�er member companies within the South African wine sector 
an access-to-market opportunity. �e event aimed to create a platform where these companies could network with 
potential buyers, distributors and consumers. �e success of the event was ampli�ed by the support of several 
partners in the wine business industry.

�e event brought together in�uential organisations such as the Wine Arc, the Department of Trade, Industry and 
Competition (the dtic), the Consumer Goods Council of South Africa (CGCSA), the Franchise Association of 
South Africa (FASA), the National Liquor Traders (NLT), the Tourism Business Council of South Africa (TBCSA;), 
and the Restaurant Association of South Africa (RASA). �is collaboration showcased the dedication of various 
stakeholders to boosting the growth and recognition of local wine producers.

A highlight of the Local Wines Expo was the exclusive buyers’ session, where member companies had the 
opportunity to present their �nest wines to potential buyers and industry professionals. �is session provided a 
focused and intimate environment, enabling meaningful connections between wine producers and those interested 
in stocking their exceptional products.
Nineteen member companies, as well as 10 companies that are part of our strategic partner – the Wine Arc – 

�� ���������������������



PROUDLY SA FLAGSHIP EVENTS

participated in the expo, each representing the rich and 
diverse tapestry of South African winemaking. From 
established estates to innovative boutique vineyards, 
attendees were treated to an impressive array of wines 
that showcased the true essence of the country's terroir 
and winemaking talent.
�e Local Wines Expo o�ered a massive PR opportunity 
through digital and traditional media to both the 
organisation and the exhibitors. �is o�ered maximum 

exposure for the property and our stakeholders. Media 
channels such as eNCA, Morning Live and the Sunday 
Times are some of the media outlets that covered this 
expo. Social Media presence reached over 495,000 
people online.

J9 Wine/Wine of Colour SA Randela Wine Pty Ltd

Khulu Fine Wine Lavo Wines

Nandzu Wines House of D'Licacy

Luc Mo Holdings Amile Wines

Absolute Style Wines Nanola Wines

SIM Processing t/a Landzicht Wines African Roots Wines Pty Ltd

Mama Afrika Wines Ses’Fikile Wines

M'hudi Wines Lali Wines

Libby's Pride Wines Siwela Wines

Yethu Wines

�e show had 3,462 online tickets booked and saw approximately 1,587 visitors attend from all over the province, 
including local buyers, business owners, media, in�uencers and the public. Attendees had the opportunity to 
discover new favourites and engage with passionate winemakers and industry experts.

Proudly SA also took part with a stand on the exhibition �oor that our membership team used as an information 
desk, as well as an opportunity to drive membership and recruit new members to join the Buy Local Movement. 
�irty-three leads were generated from the Proudly SA stand

The companies that showcased their wine varietals and products were:

�����������������������
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PROUDLY SA FLAGSHIP EVENTS

�������������¡����������¢	������������¡����������������
�e Producers’ Dinner was an intimate media engagement activation that aimed to build and strengthen relations 
with key media professionals. �rough this event, we sought to get buy-in to our mandate from these media 
industry gatekeepers to help cultivate opportunities within their outlets for Proudly SA-related stories, events and 
campaigns to be featured at little or no cost.

�e main speaker was Proudly SA CMO, Happy MaKhumalo Ngidi, who gave a concise and comprehensive talk 
detailing various key projects of Proudly SA with the aim of solidifying the stakeholder media matrix. �e event 
was held at a historic and monumental venue – former President Nelson Mandela's home now known as �e 
Mandela Sanctuary Hotel. National and international visitors see the venue as an epicentre of unity. �e venue tied 
in with the CMO’s message, which aimed to inspire unity and drive the Buy Local message among the producers 
and editors in the South African media landscape.

Reach: 12

Target audience: Members of the media, producers, editors-in-chief.
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PROUDLY SA FLAGSHIP EVENTS

­�������������������������£����������������������������	�������������

The Local Fashion Police is Proudly SA’s annual consumer competition that aims to promote South 
Africa’s local clothing and fashion industry, a labour-intensive sector with the potential to create 
many jobs. Consumers are encouraged to showcase their local fashion or everyday wear on social 
media platforms using the relevant hashtags for a chance to win. Now in its third year, the competition 
sees four judges, who are established designers, sift through entries. Each judge chooses a winner 
of their own, and each winner walks away with R20,000 worth of fashion and the opportunity to strut 
their stuǂǂ at the aashion íhow ˛naȂe that tooǼ pȂaže in ¡oʴeȔber ࡑߡߠߞߠ

In the year under review, a new element – a workshop – was added to LFP, with the theme Journey to 
Retail. This aimed to expose young student designers to what it takes to get their brands ready for 
retail.

The Journey to Retail workshop was held on Friday, 1 September 2023 at FEDISA – The Fashion school. 
The eʴent trieƉ to influenže the ǂashion stuƉentࢊs peržeption anƉ to haʴe a žȂearࡹžut personaȂ 
master plan for preparing and creating a fashion career built on patience and a resolute nature. The 
emphasis was on creating a clothing brand that would have lasting power. The use of digital platforms 
was stressed by one of the industry leaders Ouma Tema, who gave a futuristic talk that helped the 
students step ahead in the manner they would approach the fashion sphere.

The panel was facilitated by Proudly SA CMO, Happy MaKhumalo Ngidi and the Panellists were:

• Department of Small Business Development – Sapho Samuel Raganya – Assistant Director
• Feather Awards – Thami Dish – Founder and Owner
• FEDISA (TBCSA) – Janine Starkey – Sandton Campus Manager
• African Fashion International (AFI) – Khwaza Tshisela – Brand and Designer Liaison Manager
• STADIO Randburg – Leonardo Snyman – Head of Campus
• Plus Fab – Ouma Tema

Reach: 90

Target audience: Fashion students, media and people of influence
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PROUDLY SA FLAGSHIP EVENTS

The show saw approximately 120 
attendees from all over Gauteng. The 
programme included an opening and 
welcome by Proudly SA CEO, Eustance 
Mashimbye, in which he screened both 
the game time and Second Half adverts. 
CMO, Happy MaKhumalo Ngidi, followed 
the proceedings with an introduction 
to the Local Fashion Police campaign 
highlighting how the concept came to be 
and how it has grown to be such a huge 
influenže in the inƉustr ˁࡑ The guests 
enjoyed entertainment by the kwaito 
legend, Thebe.

The event concluded with an awards 
ceremony where all four of the judges 
režeiʴeƉ their žerti˛žates as ÜrouƉȂˁ í� 
members and the four winners received 
their R20,000 cheques. The prize money 
gave the winners the opportunity to 
purchase their dream wardrobe from their 
respective judges.

ÜrouƉȂˁ í� hosteƉ the ˛naȂe oǂ its annuaȂ žonsuȔer žoȔpetition, the �ožaȂ aashion ÜoȂiže, at �eʴeȂ 
Three Premium Venue. The event attracted a selection of media houses such as eNCA, Daily Sun and 
�ˎansi �agiž ࡷ to naȔe a ǂew, bringing influenžers, ǂashion bȂoggers anƉ ǂashion Ɖesigners unƉer one 
roof to celebrate South African designers and promote the love for local fashion.

The ˛naȂe was hosteƉ bˁ renowneƉ hosts anƉ ȔeƉia personaȂities �uȂa ²Ɖiba anƉ aresh bˁ CaƉƉˁ 
and consisted of a fashion show with DJ Mohamed as DJ for the evening. The four selected winners 
of the 2023 competition were Ludina Ngwenya, Olwethu Ty, Tarryn Cilliers and Dimpo Catherine. They 
received a once-in-a-lifetime opportunity not only to showcase their modelling skills and the clothes 
made for them by the designers, but the exclusive privilege of strutting the catwalk wearing the 
collections curated by the four esteemed fashion designers for the 2023 edition – Gert-Johan Coetzee, 
JJ Schoeman, Palesa Mokubung and Otsile Sefolo.

­��������������������������������������������
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PROUDLY SA FLAGSHIP EVENTS

�e showcase was an opportunity to celebrate 
and appreciate the local fashion industry and 
champion the country's Clothing, Textiles, 
Footwear and Leather (CTFL) sector. It also 
shone a spotlight on the industry's potential, 
encouraging guests to feel, see, touch and 
appreciate local fashion in an attempt to 
encourage them to trust local fashion brands 
and buy locally.

Seven Proudly SA members within the CTFL 
sector, listed below, were given a market access 
opportunity to showcase their brands and work 
at the event along with renowned designers 
David Tlale, Sandy Rogers and Scalo Designs. 
Previous LFP judges were also involved in the 
display and showcase section had the following 
companies exhibiting their designs:

• Ledikana
• Township Luxury
• Chepa Streetwear
• African Mama's Cra�s
• NQ Jewellery
• Rubicon
• Scalo

As a play on fashion police, Proudly SA had an activation where promoters dressed as police ‘arrested’ 
anyone who was not wearing local and sent them to ‘jail’ where they were requested to take a mugshot 
through the sel�e activation, holding a board written ‘I am arrested for not wearing local’. �is activation 
brought a fun start to the event and gave the attendees something to not only take home as a souvenir 
but further spread the key messaging and agenda of wearing, buying and supporting the local design 
industry.

Lastly, a South African menu was the theme for all food and drinks for the evening, with starters such as 
amagwinya and mince, bowls of curry with creamed samp and spinach as mains, and vegan ice cream 
from the Proudly SA member Yo Coco as the dessert of the evening.

�� ���������������������



PROUDLY SA FLAGSHIP EVENTS

�e bar was also fully local, consisting of champagne and wines from Qualito and gin from Grey Hauk, 
both of whom are members of the campaign. Serving these allowed attendees not only to have a taste of 
local but allowed them to see and appreciate the possibility of hosting an event based on locally made 
products. In addition, through friends and members of the campaign, the waters, so� drinks, ciders and 
beers served throughout the evening were also all local and sponsored by members, SAB and Coca-Cola.

Reach: 120

Target audience: Board members, stakeholders, sponsors, people of influence and media
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PROUDLY SA FLAGSHIP EVENTS

The twelfth edition of Proudly SA's Buy Local 
Summit and Expo took place on 25 and 26 March 
2024, attracting industry leaders, entrepreneurs 
and consumers. The Buy Local Summit aims to 
bring local businesses together with potential 
consumers, suppliers, investors and industry 
experts through a variety of exhibitors across 
various industries.

Proudly SA hosted a media launch event on 14 
�aržh ߢߠߞߠ to oǂ˛žiaȂȂˁ announže that ˁ earࢊs Ȃeg oǂ 
the summit and expo to the media, stakeholders 
and sponsors and create anticipation. The 
launch provided information on what the event 
would entail, who the sponsors were and what to 
expect. The launch took place at The San Deck, 
Sandton Sun and Towers in Sandton.

In the room, we saw members of the media, 
key sponsors and stakeholders including 
representatives from Absa, South African 
Breweries, Naspers, First National Bank and 
Southern Sun.

Ms Happy MaKhumalo Ngidi was the programme 
director for the day. The CEO, Mr Eustace 
Mashimbye, delivered a presentation that 
outlined the upcoming programme for the two-
day summit and expo and highlighted certain 
new aspects of the event that the attendees 
could look forward to.

Ms Ouma Tema, the Founder and CEO of Plus Fab 
gave a testimonial of her journey as a member 
of Proudly SA and how it has helped her elevate 
her brand.

Ms Jeannine van Straaten, Proudly SA’s Executive 
for Strategy, Stakeholder Relations and Legal, 
gave the vote of thanks including thanking the 
sponsors who made the media launch possible.

Reach: 120

Target audience: Media, Sponsors, Stakeholders
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I create masterpieces that 
give South Africans an 
identity, comfort and
confidence.
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The Summit and Expo’s primary focus is to create an opportunity for members to interact with buyers 
and consumers and secure possible sales and reputable leads. This was achieved through various 
meetings between buyers and exhibitors and an advanced Business Matchmaking platform.

Each meeting was strategically cultivated through the business matchmaking process. This process 
žoȔȔenžeƉ with the žon˛rȔation oǂ aȂȂ partižipating eˀhibitors anƉ worǼeƉ as a priȔe opportunitˁ 
for all participants at the Buy Local Summit to put their best foot forward with the buyers.

In 2024, we saw an increase in the number of meetings between buyers and exhibitors, which may 
have resulted in possible sales and the placement of some of the products on retail shelves.

The flagship eʴent saw the registration oǂ ߡߠ buˁers ǂroȔ Ɖiǂǂerent retaiȂers anƉ ߢߣߢ Ȕeetings ažross 
the two Ɖaˁs between ߢߣߣ eˀhibitors ࡭this ˛gure inžȂuƉes aȂȂ the eˀhibition stanƉ representatiʴesࡑ࡮

Exhibitors needed to be equipped with the skills to conduct successful meetings with buyers and sell 
their products and services. This gave birth to the Festival of Ideas, which took place on the second 
day of the Summit.

From SMME-focused workshops to lessons in local procurement, business solutions hub, legislator 
anƉ žoȔpȂianže issues anƉ an iȔpressiʴe eˀhibition oǂ ȂožaȂ gooƉs anƉ serʴižes on the eˀpo floor, the 
Buy Local Summit and Expo was a dynamic and impactful event. It showcased the immense potential 
of South Africa's business landscape and inspired attendees to embrace the power of buying local.

The 2024 Buy Local Summit welcomed 16 Sponsors and more than 200 exhibitors.

�inister EbrahiȔ ÜateȂ oǂ˛žiaȂȂˁ openeƉ the &uˁ �ožaȂ íuȔȔit anƉ Eˀpo with a ribbonࡹžutting 
žereȔonˁ on the ˛rst Ɖaˁ oǂ the eʴent, whižh was attenƉeƉ bˁ staǼehoȂƉers, ȔeƉia, anƉ ƉeȂegatesࡑ 
�ǂter waȂǼing the eˀhibition floor, �inister EbrahiȔ ÜateȂ prožeeƉeƉ to giʴe a Ǽeˁnote aƉƉress at the 
main conference room. This was followed by an address from the Proudly SA Board Chairman, Mr 
Howard Gabriels, who set the scene for the Summit.
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The CEO of Proudly SA, Mr Eustace Mashimbye, graced the stage to give context and commentary on 
the localisation commitments recordings, which were played for those in attendance.

The ˛rst paneȂ Ɖisžussion, ࡷ ǂažiȂitateƉ bˁ awarƉࡹwinning senior anžhor �s ai˛ Üeters ࡷžoʴereƉ the 
topic ‘Localisation – an all-inclusive approach for all sectors of society to contribute to economic 
growth and job creation’.

Contributors to the panel included:

• Ms Zingiswa Losi – President of Cosatu
• Mr Thulani Tshefuta – Community Constituency and Board Member or Proudly SA
• Mr Cas Coovadia – CEO Business Unity South Africa
• Ms Phuthi Mahanyelo Dabengwa – CEO Naspers

�����������������������
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The eˀpo floor was set abȂaˎe bˁ the high energˁ that the �Ȕapiano Ɖisžussion anƉ Ɖanžeࡹoǂǂ session 
brought. The panellists were well-known and recognised by the visitors. The conversation was driven 
by award-winning master of ceremonies and music artist robot Boii, who engaged our panellists in a 
thought-provoking conversation that tackled matters around job creation within the genre as well as 
retaining the legacy of the music genre.  

The panellists present in this discussion were: 

• Thulani Way – Promoter & Urban Culture Curator  
• Bontle Modiselle – Award-winning South African Dancer & Television Actress 
• Legendary Crisp – Music Artist & South African Disk Jockey  
• Jimmy Ranamane – General Manager for Brand South Africa  

ThuȂani Ĩaˁ spoǼe on the žuȂture oǂ �Ȕapianoࡖ &ontȂe �oƉiseȂȂe showeƉ us what �Ȕapiano truȂˁ 
is through the eyes of a dancer. Legendary Crisp, a well-known DJ in the genre, and lastly Jimmy 
Ranamane took the audience through the export of Amapiano in South Africa.

The session concluded with an impactful and exciting dance between Bontle and Robot Boii that was 
well received by the audience.
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Day two commenced with a walkabout by Minister Stella Ndabeni-Abrahams, who was accompanied 
by the Proudly SA stakeholder delegation and relevant media representatives.

The ̨ rst paneȂ was openeƉ bˁ esteeȔeƉ news anžhor DuƉuˎiȂe ãaȔeȂaࡑ This paneȂ aǂǂorƉeƉ ƉeȂegates 
the opportunitˁ to unpažǼ a ǂew reaȂ stories oǂ sponsorࡹbene˛žiarˁ í��E organisations that haʴe 
seen growth through the support of stakeholder companies. Additionally, members of the campaign 
shareƉ how ÜrouƉȂˁ í� ȔeȔbership has bene˛tteƉ their respežtiʴe organisationsࡑ

The Panel consisted of the following representatives:  

 Proudly South African beneficiaries  
• Mr Dumisani Mahlangu of Chepa  
• Ms Lufuno Rasoesoe of Tosh Detergents  

ABSA’s Beneficiaries  
• Dr Lehlohonolo Makhakhe of Epicurus  
• Ms Nkeke Funani of Imabanya Fashions 

DSBD’s Beneficiaries  
• Mr Morero Moloi of More International 
• Mr Bonang Kau of RE L8 

These stories were documented and showcased at the summit to give the audience a more in-depth 
understanding of the panel’s entrepreneurship journeys. These stories provided Minister Stella 
Ndabeni-Abrahams with a clear picture of the impact localisation has on businesses. The panel 
discussion ended in high spirits and set the tone for the day.

Proudly SA CEO, Mr Eustace Mashimbye, took to the stage to outline the statistics on the thrust of 
localisation in various sectors and the contribution Proudly SA has made in its advocacy drive for 
localisation.

He introduced Minister Stella Ndabeni-Abrahams who gave a keynote address on how impressed she 
was by The Real Stories Panel Discussion. Minister Ndabeni-Abrahams further commended Proudly SA 
for its contribution to the various sectors and its creation of various business-enrichment platforms 
for SMMEs.

�����������������������
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The second panel looked at Localisation in Action, which focused on driving industrialisation through 
ESD programmes. The panel included key players in the markets who thrive on supporting and driving 
ESD programmes in their respective sectors and consisted of the following speakers:

• Ms Zoleka Losi – VP Corporate Affairs – South African Breweries
• Ms Palesa Mabasa – Business Development Head of SME Funding at Commercial FNB
• Mr Tshepo Phetla – Head of Business Development – Telkom
• Ms Motshidisi Mokwena – Head: Communications and Reputation CCBSA
• Mr Kgalalelo Tlhoaele – Head of Enterprise Development – Absa

This panel was facilitated by radio broadcaster Noluthando Mthonti-Mlambo. With her understanding 
of business, she was able to steer the conversation on e-commerce and online platforms as a driver 
of localisation, industrialisation and the growth of SMMEs in our country.

Following this panel discussion, the audience was intrigued by the conversation regarding e-commerce 
and the impact thereof. This sparked interest in the room as audiences are aware digitalisation is 
being adopted in many sectors. The e-commerce discussion was powered by Takealot.

The key role-players of this panel included:

• Mr Frederik Zietsman CEO – Takealot
• Ms Jeannine van Straaten – Proudly SA’s Executive for Strategy, Stakeholder Relations and Legal 
• Mr Andy Higgins– MD Bob Group
• Mr Vutlhari Valoi – Zulzi CEO

The eˀhibition floor was abuˎˎ with ƉeȂegates interažting with Ɖiǂǂerent eˀhibitors in Ɖiǂǂerent sežtorsࡑ 
One of the key attractions of the event was the Proudly SA Chill Area, located on the main exhibition 
floorࡑ The area oǂǂereƉ ʴisitors anƉ ƉeȂegates an opportunitˁ to reȂaˀ anƉ enǴoˁ a ǂree žup oǂ žoǂǂee, 
sponsored by our esteemed Bronze Sponsor, Nestlé ESAR.

An engaging and impactful panel around family-owned businesses – ‘The Family Affair’ – was 
facilitated by Thabo ‘T-Bose’ Mokwele. The panel tackled the dynamics of businesses in which family 
members are involved.

The contributors to this panel were:

• Chabi’s Gemere
• Khoi Tech
• MiDesk
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The day concluded with an access-to-market opportunity for our participating gin exhibitors to 
showcase their offerings and mixing techniques. Each gin member brought in a mixologist who 
ensured that delegates' palates were tickled with the sensational tastes of locally made gin.

&athabiȂe ǂroȔ The din CoȔpanˁ �ǂriža brought eˀžiteȔent to the floor when she showžaseƉ her ginࡹ
infused range with some savoury garnish.

Vuttomi of Vuttomi Liquids caught the attention of guests with the various techniques and ways to 
enjoy their signature pink-gin.

Trade Now No 14 – also known as Qualito Gin – showcased their wooded yet smooth-tasting gin which 
is infused with cucumber, berries and lemon and gives off a wood taste for a subtler effect.

Proudly SA hosted a business-pitching session on 26 March 2024, serving as a pivotal platform for 
fostering entrepreneurship and innovation in South Africa's business landscape. During the twelfth 
annuaȂ eƉition oǂ the suȔȔit anƉ eˀpo, ÜrouƉȂˁ í� brought to Ȃiǂe the ˛rstࡹeʴer ࢉÜitžhing TanǼࢊ 
programme. 

The pitching programme saw over 24 member companies garner skills through a workshop led by 
experts. The workshop equipped the members with the skills to assist them craft compelling pitching 
techniques, including training them in doing one to three-minute elevator pitches to buyers and 
prožureȔent oǂ˛žiaȂsࡑ The worǼshop žuȂȔinateƉ in the priˎe giʴing to the top ˛ʴe žoȔpanies that 
pitched at the Buy Local Summit and Expo.
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The session was hosteƉ bˁ the ãaȔs �abote who brought his flare anƉ žharisȔa to the floorࡑ The 
highࡹpro˛Ȃe aƉǴuƉižators inžȂuƉeƉࡉ

• �r Tshi˛wa Tshiʴengwa ࡷ CE² TourisȔ &usiness
• Ms Michael Francis Padayachee – Executive from the Consumer Goods of Council
• Mr Freddy Makgato – CEO Franchise Association of South Africa
• Mr Mathopane Masha – Chief Director Gauteng Department of Economic Development
• Mr Themba Guliwe – Head of Enterprise Development and Market Access at Gauteng Enterprise 

Propeller.

The competition saw the rise of three winners:

• 1st Place – Edenvinne winning a cash prize of R10,000
• 2nd Place – Tolokazi Beer winning a cash prize of R5,000
• 3rd Place – School Lashushu winning a cash prize of R2,500

The event provided a much-needed spotlight on emerging businesses, highlighting their potential to 
drive economic growth and to foster job creation within the country. The winners demonstrated not 
only innovation but also sustainability and market readiness in their respective industries.

25 March 2024 26 March 2024
Exhibitors – 191 Exhibitors – 191

Stakeholders – 116 Stakeholders – 43

Media – 184 Media – 184

Buyers – 23 Buyers – 23

Delegates – 3,235 Delegates – 3,235

Target audience: Members of the media, sponsors, buyers, trade visitors and general members of the 
public (consumers).
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The second Localisation Dinner took place on 26 
March 2024 at the Sandton Convention Centre. The 
Localisation Dinner concept was born from Proudly 
SA’s strategic objective to create a unique platform 
that proactively engages the private sector, garners 
their support and subsequent commitment to ‘grow 
the economy and create jobs through localisation’. 

The private dinner was attended by over 200 guests 
comprising South African private sector executives, 
captains of industry, key stakeholders from the 
public sector, Proudly SA Board members and the 
media.

On arrival, guests were served an array of welcome 
drinks provided by SAB from their Corona Activation 
Bar. As the doors opened to the main venue, 
guests were serenaded by the sounds of a ten-
piece orchestra provided by the Johannesburg 
Chamber Orchestra. Their rendition of South African 
household sounds set an elegant tone for the night.

Proudly SA’s very own CMO, Happy Ngidi, and the award-winning investigative journalist Devi Sankaree 
Govender hosted the event and kept the audience entertained. 

The ÜrouƉȂˁ í� ChairȔan, �r oowarƉ dabrieȂs tooǼ to stage to oǂ˛žiaȂȂˁ weȂžoȔe guests anƉ open the 
proceedings of the night. Ms Busi Mavuso – CEO of Business Leadership South Africa (BLSA) –gave an 
address endorsing the support of localisation. 

Among the guests in attendance was renowned actor Dr John Kani who was presented with a director’s 
chair as a token of appreciation for his contribution to the arts sector in South Africa. He took to the 
stage and reminded us why we need to take pride in being South African. This gesture was well-
received by the audience.
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Before serving the well-curated main meal, Minister Ebrahim Patel gave the keynote address in 
which he commended Proudly SA for the work they have done in driving localisation. He urged the 
private sector decision-makers to be game changers and to commit to improving their acquisition of 
local services and products. The minister also delivered a speech from President Ramaphosa that 
expressed similar support for localisation.

The inception of the Localisation Dinner was driven by the need for private sector businesses to 
commit to investing in localisation and creating more jobs. This year, we received more commitments 
than the previous year. 

CoȔpanies who were ažǼnowȂeƉgeƉ anƉ žerti˛eƉ ǂor their žoȔȔitȔents inžȂuƉeƉࡉ 

• SAB 
• SABC
• TFG Ltd
• Nestlé ESAR
• LESCO Manufacturing 
• Hisense
• Lactalis 
• SAVRALA
• Naspers
• Takealot
• Telkom
• Absa
• FNB
• Actom (Pty) Ltd
• Tetra Pak South Africa (Pty)Ltd

The recognition of Localisation Champions was led by Minister Ebrahim Patel and Proudly SA CEO, Mr 
Eustaže �ashiȔbˁe, who hanƉeƉ the žoȔȔitȔents žerti˛žates to the žoȔpaniesࢊ representatiʴesࡑ 

Adv. Pria Hasaan, board member of Proudly SA, delivered the vote of thanks to guests. This was 
followed by more beautiful sounds from the Johannesburg Chamber Orchestra, ending the night on 
a high.

Reach: 245 

Target Audience: Private Sector Decision-Makers, Media
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From the factory workers to 
the warehouse, then over the 
seas, I want to show the world 
what Proudly South African 
looks like.
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Localisation is the backbone of Proudly 
SA’s mandate and objectives. But what does 
ȂožaȂisation reaȂȂˁ Ȕeanࡒ oow Ɖoes it bene˛t 
orƉinarˁ íouth �ǂrižansࡒ oow Ɖoes it bene˛t 
SMEs, entrepreneurs, the public sector and 
big business, and the country’s economy, if 
at all?’ This is the stance that informed this 
localisation webinar. Proudly SA partnered 
with the Department of Trade, Industry and 
Competition (the dtic) and hosted a webinar 
aimed at unpacking the term ‘localisation’, its 
challenges and its proven impact.

The event was well-attended by 120 delegates 
and was facilitated by Ms Nontombi Marule, 
Director of Innovation and Technology at the 
dtic. Key panellists at the webinar were:

• Eustace Mashimbye: CEO – Proudly SA
• Cathrine Matidza: Director – Fleet 

Procurement, the dtic
• Denesh Naidu: Manager – Local Content 

ĥeri˛žation, íouth �ǂrižan &ureau oǂ 
Standards (SABS)

• Dr Iraj Abedian – Pan African Investment 
and Research

The various stakeholders unpacked the role of 
localisation for the audience with informative 
presentations as well as answering questions 
from the facilitator and audience. Delegates 
who attended and gained informative insights 
around the topic were both members and non-
members of Proudly SA, as well as general 
consumers.

The localisation conversation was hosted on 
Proudly SA’s social media platforms (Facebook, 
Twitter, and YouTube), and the dtic shared the 
posts to garner a broader reach and audience, 
while spreading the localisation narrative.

Reach: 120

Target audience: SMMEs suppliers, business 
owners, perspective, members and government 
entities.
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Proudly SA, in collaboration with Trade 
and Investment KwaZulu-Natal (TIKZN), 
hosted a workshop for small businesses 
and entrepreneurs in KwaZulu-Natal. The 
event took place at the Garden Court Hotel 
in Umhlanga. The workshop unpacked and 
discussed the various sectors within the 
South African economy and their importance 
to overall economic growth and job creation.

It was attended by 106 delegates from 
small businesses and entrepreneurs 
within KwaZulu-Natal. ‘Access to market 
opportunities for your business’ was the 
overall theme of the day, which included 
several key speakers to assist businesses 
with the numerous opportunities and 
programmes that exist for them.

oappˁ ¡giƉi, our Chieǂ �arǼeting ²ǂ˛žer, 
facilitated the workshop and presented the 
delegates with what the Proudly SA campaign 
seeks to achieve and the access-to-market 
opportunities it provides for its members.

The speakers were:

• Thulisile Galelekile: Trade and Investment 
KwaZulu-Natal – Executive Manager 
Strategy and Operations

• Zanele Khomo: Durban Chamber of 
Commerce and Industry – Industry Chief 
drowth ²ǂ˛žer

• Pretty Zondi: Productivity SA – Senior 
Productivity Advisor

• Simukele Khoza: Manager 
Communications and Marketing – 
Companies Tribunal
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The session concluded with a panel and a Q&A session for attendees to interact with industry bodies 
that shared with them the necessary information to use for their respective business needs. The 
panel was made up of the below speakers:

• Nerisha Jairaj: South African Footwear and Leather Export Council – Executive Director
• Sibonelo Mchunu: Small Enterprise Development Agency – Specialist: Marketing and Stakeholder 

Relations

Following the session, delegates were able to network and complete their details to receive information 
on how to bežoȔe a ÜrouƉȂˁ í� ȔeȔberࡑ � totaȂ oǂ ߧߠ ȂeaƉs were generateƉ ǂoȂȂowing the worǼshopࡑ

Reach: 106

Target audience: Proudly SA members, SMMEs and entrepreneurs.
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Proudly SA’s series of provincial business forums are designed to bring the Buy Local campaign 
closer to members and non-members in all nine provinces. On 18 May 2023, Proudly SA travelled to 
Bloemfontein where we had a full house of 150 entrepreneurs and business owners.

MEC Thabo Meeko attended the event and gave the keynote address. He welcomed the Proudly 
SA initiative of localisation as a driver of economic growth, industrialisation and job creation. 
Furthermore, he emphasised how the Free State provincial government intends to drive and support 
the localisation movement and enable Free State-based businesses to develop as a result.

aažiȂitateƉ bˁ C�², oappˁ ¡giƉi, the rooȔ was ˛ȂȂeƉ with Ǽeˁ speaǼers who proʴiƉeƉ ƉeȂegates 
with the necessary information on access-to-market opportunities available for small businesses. 
A Proudly SA member company, Epicutis Skin Range, provided an excellent testimonial on how they 
bene˛teƉ ǂroȔ being a ÜrouƉȂˁ í� ȔeȔberࡑ

Forum Speakers:
• Eustace Mashimbye: Proudly SA CEO
• Vuyo Zitha: Assistant Director, dtic
• Mantwa Makhakhe: Epicutis Skin Range CEO
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²n �onƉa ,ˁ ߧߠ �aˁ ߡߠߞߠ, ÜrouƉȂˁ í� hosteƉ a ȔeetࡹanƉࡹgreet session to weȂžoȔe anƉ žongratuȂate 
new member companies for taking the step to invest in their business by signing up to be a member 
of Proudly SA.

�s the žountrˁࢊs oǂ˛žiaȂ &uˁ �ožaȂ žaȔpaign, our ȔanƉate is to proȔote ȂožaȂȂˁ ȔaƉe gooƉs anƉ 
services to consumers, the private and public sectors. By promoting small businesses, we aim to 
stimulate job creation and retention in our country.

The event took place via Zoom, and Proudly SA invited new members, who were then introduced to 
the campaign and advised on how to make the most of their membership. During the meet-and-greet, 
Proudly SA introduced various contacts within the business, and members had the opportunity to 
see presentations from representatives from our PR, Branding, Events, E-commerce and Membership 
teams to help them optimise their membership.

Reach: 104 RSVPs and 30 attendees

Target audience: New Proudly SA members onboarded during the quarter.

The panel provided delegates with detailed 
information and answered questions from the 
floorࡑ The paneȂ was ȔaƉe up oǂ the ǂoȂȂowing 
entities: 

• SARS
• SEDA
• SEFA
• Department of Small Business 

Development

The event was well branded, from the main 
entrance to the event area, creating a positive 
look and feel and ensuring visibility for Proudly 
SA. The event received great engagement and 
reach on social media with the DESTEA and DSBD 
(Department of Small Business Development) 
oǂ˛žiaȂs posting anƉ sharing on their oǂ˛žiaȂ 
Facebook and Twitter pages.

The event provided a list of interested members 
of Proudly SA via the expression of interest form. 
These were then shared with the Membership 
department to attract prospective members.

Reach: 150

Target audience: Proudly SA Members, Proudly 
SA non-members, industry leaders, professional 
experts, consumers, business owners, SMMEs 
and Free State Department of Economic, 
Small Business Development, Tourism and 
Environmental Affairs MEC office staff.
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ÜrouƉȂˁ í� hosteƉ a sežtorࡹspeži˛ž worǼshop on 
30 May 2023 that focused on the Clothing, Textile, 
Footwear and Leather sector. We partnered with 
two Proudly SA members for the event – DSG Native 
and Stadio School of Fashion. The event was hosted 
at Stadio which set the tone for a fashion-focused 
workshop.

Happy Ngidi, our CMO, opened the workshop with 
a presentation on Proudly SA, the work we have 
done within this sector and its importance to our 
economy. She highlighted the value chain, further 
entrenching the purpose behind localisation.

The workshop topic was ‘Creating online spaces 
for your market with love’ focusing on strategies 
and best practices for designing and managing an 
online fashion store that is engaging, easy to use, 
anƉ satis˛es žustoȔersࢊ neeƉs anƉ eˀpežtationsࡑ 
The workshop aimed to provide practical advice 
and insights for creating an online fashion store 
that attracts and retains loyal customers.

The presentations included:

• Understanding the target audience and their 
preferences

• Building an intuitive user interface
• Enhancing the customer experience
• Optimising the checkout process
• Leveraging social media and other marketing 

channels

The workshop ended with an interactive panel 
discussion with speakers from Proudly SA 
represented by:

• Happy MaKhumalo Ngidi, Proudly SA
• Chepa Streetwear represented by Dumi 

Mahlangu
• Stadio School of Fashion represented by Heidi 

Svendsen

Reach: 87 RSVPs received and 42 attendees

Target audience: Fashion design students, 
consumers, members, non-members and 
stakeholders.
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Proudly SA, in partnership with SEDA Western Cape, hosted a successful event with SMMEs in Stellenbosch 
at Seven Sisters Vineyards. The aim of the event was to gather great minds, propel collaborations, and 
inspire creativity that would lead to innovation. In addition, Proudly SA recruited SEDA Western Cape clients 
to be members.

PROUDLY SA BUSINESS FORUMS AND WEBINARS
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PROUDLY SA BUSINESS FORUMS AND WEBINARS

The event was an informative and educational networking session in which Seda, IDC, SARS, NEF, Cape 
Chamber, Wesgro and Proudly SA shared insights and showcased their offerings that could help uplift and 
grow businesses with SMMEs.

It was also an opportunity for small-to-medium companies to learn, grow and connect with 
like-minded entrepreneurs.

Proudly SA’s member, African Roots – owner of Seven Sisters Vineyard – spoke about their wine company 
anƉ how theˁ haʴe bene˛teƉ ǂroȔ being a ÜrouƉȂˁ í� ȔeȔberࡑ The session was ǂažiȂitateƉ bˁ ÜrouƉȂˁ í� 
CMO, Ms Happy MaKhumalo Ngidi.

Reach: 120
Target audience: Business owners, SMMEs and Proudly SA members.
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Proudly SA, in partnership with SEDA Western Cape, hosted a successful event with SMMEs in Stellenbosch 
at Seven Sisters Vineyards. The aim of the event was to gather great minds, propel collaborations, and 
inspire creativity that would lead to innovation. In addition, Proudly SA recruited SEDA Western Cape 
clients to be members.

The event was an informative and educational networking session in which Seda, IDC, SARS, NEF, Cape 
Chamber, Wesgro and Proudly SA shared insights and showcased their offerings that could help uplift and 
grow businesses with SMMEs.

It was also an opportunity for small-to-medium companies to learn, grow and connect with 
like-minded entrepreneurs.

Proudly SA’s member, African Roots – owner of Seven Sisters Vineyard – spoke about their wine company 
anƉ how theˁ haʴe bene˛teƉ ǂroȔ being a ÜrouƉȂˁ í� ȔeȔberࡑ The session was ǂažiȂitateƉ bˁ ÜrouƉȂˁ í� 
CMO, Ms Happy MaKhumalo Ngidi.

Reach: 120

Target audience: Business owners, SMMEs and Proudly SA members.
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Manufacturing production in South Africa increased by 4 per cent in March 2023 compared with February 
2023. The largest contributions were made by the food and beverages sector, petroleum, chemical products, 
rubber and plastic products. Following the release of this data, Proudly SA hosted a webinar to discuss 
local manufacturing and unpack government programmes in this industry for local SMMEs.

The discussion also focused on how to make local prices compatible and how to increase manufacturing 
output in the country. Proudly SA invited the following organisations to discuss different topics and the 
offerings of their respective organisations:

• The Ɖtiž ࡷ inƉustriaȂ ˛nanžing prograȔȔes anƉ oǂǂerings
• ÜrouƉȂˁ í� ȔeȔber ࡷ í&í TanǼs ࡷ proʴiƉeƉ their ȔanƉate anƉ how theˁ bene˛teƉ ǂroȔ ÜrouƉȂˁ í�
• NAACAM – key role in Local Manufacturing
• Production Technologies Association of SA – PTSA mandate and training programmes

Jeremy Maggs facilitated the webinar, and the Proudly SA CEO educated the audience about the campaign, 
the importance of buying local, and the work that has been done to support members in the manufacturing 
space.

Reach: 252 on Zoom, 52 Facebook views, 24 YouTube views and 57 Twitter views

Target audience: general consumers, manufacturing experts, entrepreneurs, decision-makers and Proudly 
SA members.

�������������£�����������������������������������������������	�����������������
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Proudly SA hosted a capacity-building webinar for the food and beverages sector on 3 August 2023 from 
10:00 a.m. to 12:00 p.m. The webinar’s objective was to capacitate entrepreneurs and small business 
owners in the Food and Beverages sector with knowledge on how to access market opportunities, SETA 
grants, various skills-development programmes, business funding, product compliance and accreditation. 
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Proudly SA hosted a capacity-building webinar to 
spotlight the impact that the events industry has 
on the local economy and to provide entrepreneurs 
and small business owners in the industry with a 
platform to learn from experts and industry leaders. 
Topics included:

• Proudly SA’s Buy Local Campaign and how it 
actively supports and drives local businesses in 
this industry.

• The proǂessionaȂ žerti˛žation in the inƉustrˁ 
anƉ its signi˛žanžeࡑ

• The bidding and support services available to 
the industry.

•
Five speakers were invited to unpack these 
touchpoints further, including:
• Eustace Mashimbye: CEO, Proudly SA, who 

spoke about local procurement and access-to-
market opportunities available to support local 
entrepreneurs.

• Nonnie Kubeka: Gauteng Tourism Authority – 
bidding and support services.

• Rudi van der Vyver: Council of Events 
Professionals Africa – key offerings and 
proǂessionaȂ žerti˛žationࡑ

• Lloyd Cornwall: Delicious International Food 
and Music Festival – insights into the events 
industry and support for SMMEs by Delicious.

• Precious Thamaga: Mazibuko Precious 
Celebrations – knowledge and experiences in 
the industry.

An e-card introducing our panellists was posted 
on all social media platforms ahead of the event 
to generate interest and talkability. This resulted 
in approximately 236 viewers from all over the 
country joining the webinar. The viewers were made 
up of small business owners, entrepreneurs and 
prospective members.

At the end of the session, attendees had the 
opportunity to engage with the speakers through a 
20-minute Q&A, where most attendees shared their 
gratitude for an insightful webinar that opened 
their eyes to the kind of assistance they can get 
from government and those in the events industry. 
There were also questions regarding support 
services available and how entrepreneurs can 
access such services. Four leads were generated 
from the webinar.

Reach:
Unique Viewers – 114
Total Viewers – 236
�aˀiȔuȔ Conžurrent ĥiews ߥߧ ࡷ
Target audience: General consumers, perspective 
members, SMMEs, event business owners

Five speakers were invited to unpack these touchpoints, namely:

• Proudly SA: Local procurement and access-to-market opportunities available to support local 
entrepreneurs.

• FoodBev SETA: SETA grant and various skills-development programmes
• ABSA: Business funding
• SABS: Accreditation and Compliance
• Jack Rabbit Chocolate Studio: their experiences as a member of the campaign.

To increase drive and talkability, an e-card introducing our panellists was posted on all social media 
platforms. This resulted in approximately 420 viewers from across the country joining the webinar, including 
small business owners, entrepreneurs and prospective members.

At the end of the session, attendees had the opportunity to engage with the speakers in a 20-minute Q&A 
session, during which most attendees shared their gratitude for the all-in-one webinar in which they were 
able to reach all the touchpoints they needed to get their businesses going. There were also questions 
regarƉing ÜrouƉȂˁ í� organising eʴents sužh as these in townships anƉ, ˛naȂȂ ,ˁ a Ȃot oǂ interest in Ǵoining 
the Proudly SA Membership campaign and the requirements thereof.

Reach: 1,046 registered attendees, 233 unique views and 420 total viewers

Target audience: business owners, entrepreneurs, decision-makers, companies and distributors in the 
food and beverage sector, small and medium enterprises (SMEs), prospective members.

���� ������������������������ �����������	�������������������­����������������������
���������������

��� ���������������������



PROUDLY SA BUSINESS FORUMS AND WEBINARS

�����������������������������������
��������� ������������������������
�������������
The key to achieving business growth and success 
lies in contemporary and innovative thinking that 
can transform the way businesses operate. This 
transformation provides a strategic direction 
for development. It is imperative for businesses 
to remain at the forefront by assessing their 
operational environment and integrating the 
Fourth Industrial Revolution (4IR) into their work. 
The advantages of incorporating 4IR into business 
operations inžȂuƉe enhanžeƉ prožess eǂ˛žienž ,ˁ 
increased productivity, data-driven decision-
ȔaǼing, anƉ a signi˛žant žoȔpetitiʴe aƉʴantage 
through the design of cutting-edge products and 
services.

Proudly SA convened key experts for an informative 
webinar on the integration of 4IR into business, 
aiming to equip Proudly SA members with a 
competitive edge and prepare them for the 
opportunities available in the modern market. 
Proudly SA believes in offering members market 
access platforms that will assist the organisations 
to grow and be sustainable brands.

The following organisations were invited to be part 
of the panel of speakers on this webinar, and they 
focused on the following topics:

• Nokubalela Mchunu: Department of 
Communications and Digital Technologies 
– The role of government in 4IR business 
inclusion.

• Lebogang Madise: Microsoft SA – Realise 
exponential value with the leading AI platform.

• Thato Mangwega: Khoitech – Producer of local 
smart watch – how use of technology can 
improve business.

• Sipho Mthombeni: Google SA – Leveraging AI 
and the cloud to unlock economic opportunity.

Reach: 45
Target audience: general consumers, Proudly SA 
members and SMMEs

	�������� ����� ­����� ��������� ��� �����
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Proudly SA is passionate about equipping small to 
medium enterprises for growth and sustainability. 
SMEs are the backbone of our economy, so support 
for local manufacturers and service providers 
remains our top priority.

We host several webinars throughout the year that 
focus on the needs of SMMEs and on localisation 
as a driver of economic growth and job creation. 
It is in this context that we hosted the webinar on 
‘Starting Your Local Business in 2024’.

Reach
Expected attendance = 100
Unique Viewers = 28
Total Users = 55
Max Concurrent Views = 24

Target audience: Members of the public wanting 
information on how to start a new business

Dipstick Survey Conducted: Yes

������������������������
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Proudly SA and the South African Diamond and Precious Metal Regulator collaborated on a business-
information-sharing webinar to introduce new members from the precious metal industry to Proudly SA 
and potentially enlist them as members.

During their respective presentations, the speakers – Alicia Logan, Proudly SA Membership Manager and 
Vasani Ramesar from SA Diamond and Precious Metal Regulator Transformation Specialist – shared key 
information and messaging about their relevant organisations, and awareness was created about the 
offerings of their respective organisations.

During the webinar, í� DiaȔonƉ anƉ Ürežious �etaȂ ãeguȂator ȔeȔbers were introƉužeƉ to the bene˛ts 
of being a member of Proudly SA.

Reach: Expected attendance – 100
Unique Viewers – 45
Total Users – 73
Max Concurrent Views – 40

Target audience: Members of the SA Diamond and Precious Metal Regulator looking to become members 
of Proudly SA

Dipstick Survey Complete: Yes

�������������­����������������������������
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Proudly SA hosted an informative webinar on 
localisation in the Clothing and Textile Sector of South 
Africa. Industry-leading speakers provided insights, 
career experiences and advice on different aspects of 
the sector.

The session was engaging and well-received by the 
attendees who asked relevant, insightful questions that 
were crucial for their business development.

The panel of speakers included:

Proudly SA CEO, Mr Eustace Mashimbye, who unpacked 
the importance of localisation in the CTFL Sector and 
explained the different campaigns that Proudly SA have 
been running in support of the sector.

Mr Jimmy Ferendinos, CEO of Linen Drawer, touched on 
how being a Proudly SA member and being part of a 
Textile Associations can boost your textile business and 
gave an overview of Linen Drawer and how they have 
grown as a textile business. The company is one of the 
main linen and textile suppliers to the hospitality sector.

Mrs Mayne Steenkamp – Dean and Head of STADIO 
School of Fashion’s 2024 Fashion Courses and Curriculum 
Outline – gave an insightful introduction to who STADIO 
School of Fashion are, and further elaborated on the 
courses and programmes offered by the institution.

��� ���������������������
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Mrs Sarah Doyle – CEO of Romatex, one of the leading Textile manufacturers of South Africa – spoke on 
how the ežonoȔˁ has influenžeƉ the ƉaˁࡹtoࡹƉaˁ žhaȂȂenges in the teˀtiȂe sežtor anƉ gaʴe an oʴerʴiew 
of Romatex, who are one of the leading textile manufacturers of South Africa. Sarah further explained 
how the economy has both negatively and positively impacted her business and the solutions they have 
implemented to continue their day-to-day operations. This information was vital for existing and up-and-
coming textile companies.

Mr Dumisani Mahlangu – Managing Director and Founder of CHEPA Streetwear – gave an overview, advice 
and insights into entrepreneurship in the clothing sector of South Africa. He gave insightful words of 
encouragement to the attendees who were looking to take up clothing manufacturing as a career path. 

Dr Jaywant Irkhede – Director: Leather and Footwear at the dtic Policy Levers and Incentive Programmes – 
provided an in-depth presentation and discussion on the different incentive programmes that are offered 
by the dtic, to the CTFL Sector.

Reach:
Unique Viewers: 67
Total Users: 143
Max Concurrent Views: 47

Target audience: Business stakeholders, industry leaders, entrepreneurs, SMMEs, procurement officials 
and representatives from the Clothing and Textile Sector.

The Proudly SA membership model encompasses 
both product and service-related businesses. 
Noticeably, the needs and opportunities of these 
business models differ, and often, service-related 
businesses require a more strategic approach to 
reach their desired audience and business goals.

The objective of the webinar was to provide an 
analytic view and informed approach that would 
assist in creating strategic synergies in building the 
service companies and inculcate new 2024 trends 
in business.

The membership team addressed the needs 
of members within the services industry. This 
discussion helped to devise ways that place Proudly 
SA’s members in the services industry in a better 
position and give them the platform for strategic 
growth and acceleration of their opportunities for 
market access.

The service-related members had the opportunity 
to explain the work they focus on to the audience on, 
and this was done to offer the members access-to-
market and ensure that they put their brand name 
out there. It was also an opportunity to network and 
see what other members were doing, thus providing 
a platform that assists in inter-member trade.
The Proudly SA brand representatives had the 

opportunity to share information as to what Proudly 
SA focuses on. Alicia Logan mentioned the Fashion 
in the Sky project, which created buzz, and provided 
the opportunity to showcase the work from other 
members of the campaign. She enlightened the 
attendees on the endless opportunities where 
products and services synergise.

Reach:
Zoom
Attendees: 42
RSVP: 132

Restream
YouTube: 1
Facebook: 6
Twitter (X): 6

Target audience: Proudly SA Members, prospective 
Proudly SA members, small and medium enterprises 
(SMEs)
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Proudly SA’s twelfth edition Buy Local Summit and Expo was a platform of opportunity for businesses that 
manufacture locally, especially the SMMEs. Each year, the summit and expo, produce a Business Solutions 
Hub designed to equip local businesses with sustainable solutions to challenges such as funding, business 
development, intellectual property law and smart business banking solutions.

The online webinar was built on the idea that it would bring focus to the physical Business Solutions Hub 
and drive feet to the actual event that took place on 25 and 26 March 2024 at the Sandton Convention 
Centre, Johannesburg.

The webinar žonʴeneƉ ˛ʴe oǂ the entities eˀhibiting at the eʴent to set the tone anƉ giʴe a broaƉ oʴerʴiew 
of the services offered by the companies that would be exhibiting at the event. The webinar was a hive of 
activity and gave various entities a platform to showcase their different offerings. The event was facilitated 
by Alicia Logan: Proudly SA Membership Manager.

The webinar had a very high viewership on Twitter, which indicated that there was an appetite for such a 
webinar, which essentially seeks to improve and build business.
The following were part of the webinar:

• Don Mashele – Head of Business Development, Small Enterprise Finance Agency (SEFA)
• Tumelo Mashabela – Registered Patent Attorney and MD, Tshaya Mashabela Attorneys
• Senior Manager – Legal Services and Systematic Investigations, The Tax Ombud
• Shanee Kelly – Education Specialist: Corporate education and compliance division, CIPC

Reach: 180
Target audience: marketing leaders and practitioners, business owners and entrepreneurs
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Proudly SA partnered with the City of Tshwane in 
an informative and engaging public sector forum 
that focused on the South African Economy and the 
GDP. The forum welcomed a wide range of speakers 
who engaged in insightful discussions around 
the effect of loadshedding on the South African 
economy, economic modelling, key impacts and 
developments in the South African economy and 
the role and impact of geopolitics on South Africa’s 
economy.

Proudly, SA CEO Eustace Mashimbye delivered an 
insightful presentation to all the attendees, which 
openeƉ the floor to engaging žonʴersations anƉ 
questions. The delegates to the forum found the 
presentation and the Second Half advert to be 
very relevant and important in boosting the South 
African economy and the role that the public sector 
can play in this regard.

The speakers at the forum included:

• Cilliers Brink: Executive Mayor of Tshwane
• Hendrik Labuschagne: Chief Economist and 

Chairperson of the PSEF
• Juane Benecke: Econometrist of Infrastructure 

South Africa
• Dr Clive Coetzee: Economy Lecturer of the 

University of Stellenbosch
• Prof. Heinrich Bohlmann: Economist at the 

University of Pretoria
• Eustace Mashimbye: CEO of Proudly SA

Proudly SA's partnership contribution was to 
sponsor local goodie bags for the forum delegates 

and speakers. The Tshwane House team handed out 
the gift bags to the speakers and delegates upon 
their arrival at the forum. Proudly SA displayed 
prominent branding throughout the event.

The forum conversation continued on 7 December 
2023 and concluded with a tour of the Ford Vehicle 
Manufacturing plant in Rustenburg on 8 December 
2023.

Reach: 60 physical and virtual attendees

Target audience: key supply chain members 
anƉ ˛nanže inƉiʴiƉuaȂs, Tshwane Citˁ �aˁor, 
representatiʴes ǂroȔ the Eˀežutiʴe �aˁorࢊs oǂ˛že, 
prožureȔent oǂ˛žiaȂs anƉ ƉežisionࡹȔaǼers ǂroȔ 
across the public sector, professors and executives 
from surrounding universities.
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PUBLIC SECTOR SPECIFIC FORUMS
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The e-commerce webinars introduced Proudly SA's partnerships concluded with the online platforms 
OneDayOnly and BobShop for access-to-market purposes, at no cost to them as campaign members. A 
dual online seminar was scheduled for each platform via Zoom, in which these e-commerce platforms were 
introduced to Proudly SA members, and Proudly SA introduced its e-commerce offering to their audiences.
Four webinars were organised by Taryn Collister, the Proudly SA E-commerce Manager, and supported 
by Alicia Logan, the Proudly SA Membership Manager. The speakers included representatives from each 
company.

The objective of the webinars was for the members to learn more about available local e-commerce sites 
where theˁ žan Ȃist anƉ seȂȂ their proƉužts, unƉerstanƉ the bene˛ts anƉ what is inʴoȂʴeƉ in Ǵoining these 
platforms.

Webinar breakdown and reach:

OneDayOnly 6 June: 77 RSVPs and 28 attendees

BobShop 13 June: 73 RSVPs and 31 attendees

Makro Marketplace 20 June: 86 RSVPs and 24 attendees

Target Audience

Proudly SA members within various sectors from alcohol, personal care, clothing, healthcare and many more.

E-COMMERCE WEBINARS
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The dtic invited Proudly SA to attend and speak at this webinar, which took place via the MS Teams platform. 
The webinar gave an overview of the various high-value sectors, navigating the South African business 
enʴironȔent, ažžessing ˛nanžiaȂ anƉ nonࡹ˛nanžiaȂ support ǂroȔ goʴernȔent, operationaȂ žhaȂȂenges, 
skills development and mentorship programmes and operational lessons for further referencing.

The purpose was also to accelerate the participation of the youth in the mainstream economy and integrate 
ˁouth ežonoȔiž ƉeʴeȂopȔent into goʴernȔent poȂižies anƉ prograȔȔes, pro˛Ȃing ˁoung entrepreneurs, 
mentors, and youth-owned businesses. It was set to increase employment and develop industries and 
to increase entrepreneurial culture, managerial capacities and technical skills among young people. It 
aȂso serʴeƉ to raise the pro˛Ȃe oǂ ˁouthࡹowneƉ enterprises anƉ ˁoung entrepreneurs as a ȔežhanisȔ 
to aid economic recovery efforts and promote innovation as a key economic driver. The ripple effect of 
improving key drivers within the youth would, in turn, curb unemployment amongst the youth and package 
the existing business opportunities in the industrial, enterprise and economic action plans.

The webinar was facilitated by Mbali Mbili, the Founder and Director of Spring Up Group. The speakers 
included:

• Tebogo Kale: CEO of Gravitas Minerals
• Lefuno Rasoesoe: Founder of TOSH Detergents and Proudly SA member manufacturing quality cleaning 

detergents.
• Simon Malapane: Founder and Director of Moulding

Reach: 50

Target audience: Youth entrepreneurs, general consumers, small to medium companies
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The dtic hosted a webinar on 27 June to complete their youth month initiatives. The session was hosted 
via MS Teams. Proudly SA was invited to speak on the panel, and our membership manager, Alicia Logan, 
provided an overview of the Proudly SA campaign.

The topic for the webinar was ‘Innovation for Industrialisation: The Role of Digital Economy, 4IR and 
Innovation for Industrialisation’ and focused on the following:

• The role of the digital industrial revolution (also known as 4IR) in promoting and accelerating industrial 
development

• The support programmes available for the promotion of inventions and innovations among the youth
• The development of ideas/innovation into a commercial product. (The journey from concept to 

reaching key milestones as well as accessing local markets)
• Technological infrastructure development and support
• The process of protecting and registering patents and intellectual property
• Skills training opportunities in industrial high-value sectors
• Challenges encountered along the commercialisation journey and mechanisms that are employed to 

overcome them
• The requirements for companies to gain a competitive edge leading to international market access
• Recommendations and learnings from local and international markets in the commercialisation and 

economic growth efforts.

PARTNERSHIP WEBINARS
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Takalani Ramuthaga, Director: Innovation and Technology from the Department of Trade, Industry and 
Competition facilitated the webinar and raised the following:

• What are some of the digital economy products?
• How represented are the youth in this sector?
• What processes and products are available to support the development of the sector?
• What challenges remain in growing the sector?

The speakers on the panel were:

• Alicia Logan, Membership Manager from Proudly SA, educated the delegates about localisation within 
the digital economy, some of the digital economic products listed under the Proudly SA membership 
programme, the advantages of being a Proudly SA member and the importance of buying local.

• Mbavhalelo Mabogo, founder and CEO of Quickloc8, took the attendees through his journey from 
concept to reaching key milestones (ideation to commercialisation), the challenges encountered 
along the commercialisation journey and the mechanisms that were employed to overcome them. He 
also covered some of the regulatory requirements that are essential in the sector, their experience in 
accessing markets, the barriers to entry and the skills training programmes available in their sector.

• Masisange Mketsu from the Companies and Intellectual Property Commission (CIPC) provided the 
ƉeȂegates with inǂorȔation regarƉing soȔe oǂ the težhnoȂogies that the ǂunƉ has ˛nanžeƉ thus ǂar anƉ 
the uptake from the youth.

• Tumelo Mashabela from Tshaya Mashabela Attorneys shared information about the process of 
protecting innovation, common mistakes that people make with their innovations and some of the 
products Tshaya Mashabela Attorneys has protected.

• Alexandria Porter from the National Youth Development Agency educated the delegates about some of 
the ˛nanžiaȂ anƉ nonࡹ˛nanžiaȂ support prograȔȔes aʴaiȂabȂe ǂor ˁoung peopȂe in the ¡İD�, how the 
NYDA assists young people in commercialising their ideas and innovations, and the mentorship and 
training programmes available for young industrialists.

Reach: 50

Target audience: Youth, general consumers, small to medium companies, entrepreneurs
where they can list and sell their products, understand the benefits and what is involved in joining these 
platforms.
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Proudly SA and the dtic partnered to host 
a ǂurnitureࡹsežtor, ˛nanžeࡹbaseƉ webinarࡑ 
Members of Proudly SA from the furniture sector 
and general businesses within this industry 
were invited to attend. This event allowed 
strategic information to be shared regarding 
accessing funding to help companies grow. The 
local furniture industry forms part of the South 
African furniture industry's master plan and is 
set to deepen localisation and contribute to the 
country's economy.

�e webinar provided a platform in which Proudly 
SA and the dtic shared information on how they can 
best provide business assistance. Finance players 
such as the Small Enterprise Finance Agency (SEFA), 

Industrial Development Corporation (IDC), National 
Empowerment Fund(NEF) and Old Mutual provided 
information on plans that can assist furniture companies.
�e following speakers were part of the webinar:

• Proudly SA – Jeannine van Straaten
• the dtic – Cebisa Nyandeni
• SEFA – Don Mashele
• IDC – Nicole Moonsamy
• NEF – Khayelihle Sibiya
• Old Mutual – Tinah Sebuse

Reach: 86

Target audience: Proudly SA members
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Proudly, SA, in partnership with the TB2B Group and Ad Makers, hosted an interactive and engaging 
membership acquisition webinar on 15 August 2023. The webinar was hosted in celebration of 
Women's Month and was directly focused on women in the hospitality sector. It was open exclusively 
to members from the TB2B Group's membership database and the database of Ad Makers.

The webinar was facilitated by Peter Whale, Sales and Marketing Executive at Ad Makers, and the 
speakers included:
• Alicia Logan – Membership Manager at Proudly SA 
• Dr Mavis Mathura – General Manager at TB2B Group.

�Ȃižia �ogan presenteƉ the ÜrouƉȂˁ í� ȔeȔbership žaȔpaign anƉ ƉisžusseƉ the bene˛ts assožiateƉ 
with ȔeȔbershipࡑ íhe answereƉ seʴeraȂ ɝuestions about the bene˛ts oǂ being a ȔeȔber, the Ɖiǂǂerent 
membership tiers and how they are structured. She further explained the different access-to-market 
opportunities that are linked to Proudly SA membership and mentioned that these opportunities are 
not tier-based but are offered to all members.

Dr Mavis Mathura gave a brief overview of TB2B and how they are associated with Proudly SA. She 
expressed her appreciation to Ad Makers and Proudly SA for allowing the TB2B members to gain 
insight into the Proudly SA campaign.

The session facilitator, Peter Whale, engaged with Alicia and Dr Mathura during the session and 
gave his own insights into both campaigns. He closed the session with positive remarks about the 
importance of hospitality in South Africa and the different sectors and sub-sectors that fall within the 
hospitality industry.

Reach: 25

Target audience: Exclusively hospitality members through the TB2B member database.
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Proudly SA collaborated with the Localisation 
Support Fund to deliver an informative webinar 
that focused on the local manufacturing sector. The 
webinar was hosted to promote the services offered 
by the Localisation Fund, and for attendees to gain 
insights into the Proudly SA Campaign.
The key-note speakers of the session were:

• Eustaže �ashiȔbˁe ࡷ Chieǂ Eˀežutiʴe ²ǂ˛žer oǂ 
Proudly SA

• ThaȔi �oatshe ࡷ Chieǂ Eˀežutiʴe ²ǂ˛žer oǂ �ía 
– Localisation Support Fund

The webinar was facilitated by Ms Jeannine van 
Straaten – Proudly SA Executive for Strategy, 
Stakeholder Relations and Legal

Eustace Mashimbye delivered an informative 
address on the Proudly SA campaign and the 
bene˛ts aȂigneƉ to ÜrouƉȂˁ í� ȔeȔbershipࡑ oe 
also provided insights and statistics into the 
unemployment rate in South Africa in Quarter 2 
and further explained how buying and supporting 
locally manufactured products can decrease the 
unemployment rate.

Eustace mentioned that the furniture sector is one 
oǂ the ȔaǴor inƉustries signi˛žantȂˁ iȔpažteƉ bˁ 
unemployment due to the importing of materials 
used to manufacture furniture products. He 
stressed that the Proudly SA campaign's main goal 
and objective is to reduce this rate by encouraging 
more people to buy local.

Eustace concluded his presentation with the 
introduction of MAP (Member Access Platform), 
whižh is a newȂˁ aƉƉeƉ bene˛t to the ÜrouƉȂˁ í� 
membership campaign. MAP enables buyers and 

ȔeȔbers to ˛nƉ reȂiabȂe, ʴetteƉ, ȂožaȂiseƉ anƉ 
transformed suppliers and will enable Proudly SA’s 
members to record and monitor their localisation 
procurement commitments. These are among the 
Ȕanˁ bene˛ts assožiateƉ with this ȔeȔbership 
offering.

The sežonƉ anƉ ˛naȂ speaǼer, ThaȔi �oatshe, 
provided an in-depth overview of the Localisation 
Support Fund’s mandate. The LSF is a privately 
ǂunƉeƉ ¡onࡹÜro˛t CoȔpanˁ ࡭¡ÜC࡮ whose priȔarˁ 
function is to serve as a catalyst to promote locali-
sation within South Africa's manufacturing sector.

Thami discussed the services that LSF offers, which 
include the following:
• Promoting strategic localisation in relation to 

manufacturing that is done primarily through 
industry research and deploying technical 
resources and expertise to unblock localisation.

• Partnerships with other localisation bodies to 
deliver tangible results.

• Orchestrate connections between stakeholders 
and resources.

• Augment existing localisation projects and 
programmes.

Thami further explained that the LSF is not a fund 
manager, but that they also assist businesses with a 
serʴiže proʴiƉer best ˛tteƉ to assist with žhaȂȂenges 
members may experience in the manufacturing 
sector.
The webinar concluded with both Eustace and 
Thami answering questions from the attendees.
Reach: 39
Target audience: local manufacturers
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Proudly SA, in partnership with 
The Innovation Hub and the 
Companies and Intellectual 
Property Commission, delivered 
an informative workshop 
on access-to-market and 
business-development services 
and opportunities for SMMEs.

The webinar unpacked the 
services offered by both the 
CIPC and the Innovation Hub 
for the attendees, as well as 
for them to learn and tap into 
the Proudly SA membership 
campaign.

Keynote speakers of the session 
were:

• Alicia Logan – Membership 
Manager for Proudly SA

• Buti Makama – Programme 
Manager for Ekasi-Lab Ga-
Ranukwa

• Shanee Kelly – Education 
Specialist for CIPC 
(Companies and 
Intellectual Property 
Commission).

Our session facilitator was Mrs 
Bonakele Kunene, Business 
DeʴeȂopȔent ²ǂ˛žer ǂor The 
Innovation Hub in Sebokeng.

The session was opened by 
Mrs Bonakele, who welcomed 
the panellists and attendees 
of the webinar and went on 
to explain the importance 
of SMME-focused webinars 
and workshops and how the 
attenƉees bene˛t ǂroȔ the 
information relayed in the 
webinar.

The ˛rst speaǼer oǂ the session 
was Alicia Logan, who provided 
insights and details about 
the Proudly SA mandate and 
campaign. Her presentation 

unpacked the importance of 
localisation and how Proudly 
SA supports and uplifts local 
manufacturers, businesses and 
SMMEs.

Alicia further explained the 
Proudly SA membership 
campaign and how the 
attendees could tap into 
the bene˛ts assožiateƉ with 
membership.

The second speaker was Buti 
Makama from the Innovation 
Hub. Buti's presentation 
covered the Innovation 

Hub's mandate, and the services 
offered by Ekasi-Labs to SMMEs. 
These services include:

• Business development 
support

• Mentoring (technical and 
non-technical)

• Commercialisation and 
market-development 
support

• Value-added services such 
as intellectual property 
and other legal service 
advisories

• Co-creation facilities, 
including hotdesking, 
training facilities and 
boardroom facilities open 
to entrepreneurs

• �žžess to ˛nanžiaȂ support
• Access to a fabrication 

laboratory that can be 
used for prototyping and 
development

• of various applicable 
products for 
entrepreneurs.

Shanee Kelly, the third and 
˛naȂ speaǼer oǂ the session, 
focused on the objectives and 
business registration bene˛ts 
available to SMMEs through the 
CIPC. The CIPC was established 
as a juristic person meant to 
function as an organ of the 
state within the public sector.
The main objectives and 
mandate of the CIPC outlined 
by Shanee were:

• Assist in the registration of 
companies, co-operatives 
and intellectual property 
rights and the maintenance 
thereof

• Licensing of business 
rescue practitioners

• Report, research and 
advise the Minister 
on matters relating to 
company and intellectual 
property law.

The webinar was well-
attended by members from the 
Innovation Hub and Companies 
and Intellectual Property 
Commission's databases, as 
well as members from the 
Proudly SA internal databases.
The session was concluded 
with a special vote of thanks 
by Bonakele Kunene who 
acknowledged and extended a 
heartfelt thanks to Proudly SA 
and the panellists.

Reach: unique viewers 101 and 
total viewers 178

Target audience: SMMEs and 
Entrepreneurs
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Proudly, SA participated in The Business Breakfast Club Business Forum, which took place at South 
Point Studios in Cape Town. It was a networking platform for entrepreneurs in Cape Town and served 
as an information session where SMMEs were exposed to practical and implementable ideas for their 
businesses. The event was attended by 112 people in total, made up of:

• 70 per cent SMMEs
• 20 per cent service providers
• 10 per cent startups

Proudly SA had a speaking slot at this event, along with three other speakers from small business 
associations, namely SEDA, SEFA and NYDA.

Proudly SA was also given an opportunity to exhibit at this event. The exhibition desk was utilised 
as an information desk and lead generation opportunity for the membership campaign. Ten leads 
were collected from the event.

Reach: 112

Target audience: Entrepreneurs, SMMEs, service providers and start-ups.
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SA and Trade and Investment KZN proudly have a strategic partnership that entails implementing 
ʴarious eʴents anƉ engageȔents ǂor the bene˛t oǂ ȂožaȂ businessesࡑ ÜrouƉȂˁ í� heȂƉ an inǂorȔationࡹ
sharing webinar in collaboration with TIKZN’s Retention and Expansion division.

TIKZN and Proudly SA invited their respective member companies within the KZN province who they 
ƉeeȔeƉ as entities that žouȂƉ bene˛t ǂroȔ this inǂorȔatiʴe sessionࡑ Tx�Ľ¡ shareƉ inǂorȔation about 
their products and service offerings. The session also included a guest speaker from Productivity SA 
who touched on the role they play in supporting small businesses. Proudly SA Membership Manager, 
�Ȃižia �ogan, gaʴe an oʴerʴiew oǂ ÜrouƉȂˁ í�, how it worǼs anƉ the bene˛ts thereoǂ ǂor aȂȂ organisations 
that take up membership.
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The speaker presentations created awareness and drove key messaging about their 
respective organisations, which generated interest as there was good participation in the 
Q&A session. A meeting with the eThekwini municipality was set up that generated 30 
leads. The discussion with the municipality also sought to get the SMMEs they support to 
join the Proudly SA campaign.

The online session also assisted in terms of Proudly SA’s relationship-building with TIKZN.

Target audience: Proudly SA members and KZN-based SMMEs.

Proudly SA, in partnership with The Innovation 
Hub and the Companies and Intellectual Property 
Proudly SA collaborated with GS1 South Africa, a 
nonࡹpro˛t organisation within the ConsuȔer dooƉs 
Council of South Africa, that develops and maintains 
global standards for business communication. These 
standards are used in various industries, including 
retail, healthcare and logistics, to help businesses 
accurately track and manage their inventory, reduce 
waste and improve the customer experience.

The webinar was aimed at Proudly SA members 
and addressed issues of compliance and barcoding 
experienced by those organisations. Experts from 
GS1 gave insights into the issues and challenges faced 
by local businesses and ways in which businesses 
can overcome the highlighted challenges.

Addressing such challenges will likely result in 
businesses growing and products being placed 
in mainstream markets because the checklist for 
barcode compliance is in line with international 
best practice.

The topics that were discussed included:

• What are the GS1 standards?
• xntroƉužtion to díߟ baržoƉes anƉ bene˛ts
• Introduction to GS1 global registries.

The line-up of speakers was:

• Jeannine Van Straaten: Proudly SA Executive 
for Strategy, Stakeholder Relations and Legal

• Martin Kairu: AIDC (Automotive Industry 
Development Centre) - Manager, Digital 
Marketing and Standard Lead

• Nolwandle Mthiyane: New Business Innovation 
Manager

• Ephraim Mokheseng: New Business Lead GDSN 
and Standard Support

Reach: 35 RSVPs, 17 companies attended on the day

Target audience: Proudly SA member companies
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Proudly SA, in partnership with the South African 
Chamber of Commerce and Industry, delivered 
an informative business development webinar. 
The webinar welcomed an esteemed panel of 
speakers from the South African Chamber of 
Commerce and Industry, Gauteng Enterprise 
Propellers, Business Leisure and Proudly SA:

• �Ȃan �uǼoǼiࡉ Chieǂ Eˀežutiʴe ²ǂ˛žer ǂor the 
South African Chamber of Commerce and 
Industry

• Dimakatso Malwela: Director of Business 
Leisure

• íaǼi ĽaȔˀaǼaࡉ Chieǂ Eˀežutiʴe ²ǂ˛žer ǂor the 
Gauteng Enterprise Propeller

• Eustaže �ashiȔbˁeࡉ Chieǂ Eˀežutiʴe ²ǂ˛žer 
for Proudly SA

The webinar topic was aligned with the mandate, 
services and business insights that each speaker 
discussed and highlighted.

The ˛rst speaǼer oǂ the session was í�CCxࢊs 
Chieǂ Eˀežutiʴe ²ǂ˛žer, �Ȃan �uǼoǼi, who 
gave extensive insights into the Chamber, the 
industries it represents and its role in business 
development in South Africa. The Chamber is 
the voice of business whose sole purpose is to 
effectively protect and promote the interests of 
the business community.
The South African Chamber of Commerce and 
Industry prides its mandate around seven 

pillars that enhance and promote South African 
businesses:

• Inclusive Economic Growth and Employment 
Creation

• Constructive Public and Private Stakeholder 
Engagement

• Entrepreneurship
• Infrastructure (The 4 Lines to Heaven)
• Continental Development in Africa and 

AFCFTA
• Revenue Generation
• �eȔbership ãewarƉs anƉ &ene˛ts

The second speaker of the session was 
Dimakatso Malwela, Director of Business Leisure, 
who is a proud, long-term member of both 
Proudly SA and SACCI. Dimakatso delivered an 
encouraging, uplifting address that focused on 
women entrepreneurship. She is the Founder and 
President of Women of Value Southern Africa, 
the Chairperson of SADC Women in Tourism, the 
Vice-Chairwomen of UNWTO Women in Tourism 
Leadership Africa Committee, and the Stream 
Lead for Women in Economic Assembly (WECONA) 
Tourism and Hospitality Sector.

íaǼi ĽaȔˀaǼa, Chieǂ Eˀežutiʴe ²ǂ˛žer ǂor the 
Gauteng Enterprise Propeller, was the third 
speaker. He gave extensive insights into the 
GEP and how they foster and assist in the 
development of small enterprises in Gauteng. 
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His presentation focused on the GEP’s mandate, 
which is to promote entrepreneurship and act as 
a business development pillar for start-ups and 
emerging entrepreneurs. Saki gave insight into 
the different funding options that are available 
to SME’s and entrepreneurs as follows:

• ítartࡹup ˛nanže
• Contract Finance
• Growth Finance
• Franchise Finance
• Micro Finance.

Saki touched on the main objectives of the GEP 
which consist of seven strategic priorities, which 
are at the forefront of all that they do and plan 
to achieve with every business they assist and 
engage with:

• Strategic leadership
• Timeous Planning
• Compliance
• Marketing
• Management
• Legal Services
• Corporate Services

The ˛naȂ speaǼer oǂ the session was ÜrouƉȂˁ í� 
CE², Eustaže �ashiȔbˁeࡑ Eustaže openeƉ the ̨ naȂ 
speaking session and expressed the importance 
of relationships with strategic partners such as 

SACCI and the GEP on interactive webinars as they 
uplift, empower and encourage entrepreneurs. 
Eustace gave insights into the Proudly SA mandate 
and the value proposition linked to membership 
of the campaign. He highlighted the importance 
of buying local and how, by doing this, we create 
and sustain jobs for the youth of South Africa. 
He also highlighted the level of unemployment 
in South Africa and how young entrepreneurs 
and up-and-coming business owners can stand 
together to decrease the level of unemployment. 
He concluded his session by playing the Second 
Half advert for the panellists and attendees as a 
way to encourage them to Buy Local.
The session concluded with a Q&A session 
ǂoȂȂoweƉ bˁ a ˛naȂ note ǂroȔ the prograȔȔe 
director, Happy MaKhumalo Ngidi, who 
highlighted a few of the main points of discussion 
throughout the session and gave a vote of thanks 
to each of the speakers, organisers and attendees 
of the session.

Zoom Reach: Unique Viewers: 56
Total Viewers: 100
Max Concurrent Views: 49
Target audience: SMMEs, stablished business 
owners seeking additional business development 
tips and insights, clothing manufacturers, 
Proudly SA and SACCI members and general 
consumers. 
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Proudly SA partnered with the dtic on their Brown Bag webinars – Festive Consumer and Buy Local 
Series. The partnership consisted of three webinars that were held to promote the series and was 
hosted on the Proudly SA Zoom platform. The webinars were held over three days with three different 
focused topics:

PARTNERSHIP WEBINARS

������������������������



PARTNERSHIP WEBINARS

Spend Wise Campaign

• To caution employees on the pitfalls of overspending and debt during the festive season
• To raise awareness amongst consumers about the advantages of spending wisely during this 

period.

Consumer Protection

• To create awareness of consumer protection rights to avoid being taken advantage of during this 
time.

• To highlight unfair and unethical practices when shopping during the festive season.
• To highlight the protections that are available under the Consumer Protection Act (CPA)

Buy Local

• Encourage employees to continue to buy locally manufactured products during the festive season.

Each webinar had a line-up of speakers who are experienced in 
the relevant topic including:

• �ezi Mabuza: Acting Commissioner, National Consumer 
Commission

• Nicky Stetka: Complaints Manager, Consumer Goods and 
Services Ombuds

• Lucious Bodibe: Public A�airs Manager, Motor Industry 
Ombudsman of South Africa

• Ngoako Mabeba: Manager, Statistics and Research
• Takalani Mudau: Manager, Credit Provider Compliance
• Louise Page: Legal Advisor Debt Counselling
• Eustace Mashimbye: Chief Executive O�cer, Proudly SA
• Mothunye Mothiba: Chief Executive O�cer, Productivity 

SA

Attendees also had the opportunity to ask questions and see the 
Proudly SA festive season campaign, presented by CEO, Eustace 
Mashimbye, at the Buy Local webinar.

Reach:
Spending Wise Campaign:
Unique Views: 12
Total Users: 37
Max Concurrent Views: 12

Consumer Protection:
Unique Views: 45
Total Users: 69
Max Concurrent Views: 37

Buy Local:
Unique Views: 21
Total Users: 44
Max Concurrent Views: 17

Target audience: General consumers and Proudly SA 
members
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The Department of Trade, Industry and Competition partnered with Proudly SA and Mining Equipment 
Manufacturers of South Africa to host an insightful webinar on the sidelines of the 2024 leg of the 
Mining Indaba on 06 February 2024 – Innovation, Digitisation and Collaboration in the South African 
�ining íuppȂˁ Chain ࡭Üro˛Ȃing oǂ the ߡߠߞߠ �E�í� xnnoʴation �warƉs winners࡮

Ms Jeannine van Straaten, Strategy, Stakeholder Relations and Legal Executive of Proudly SA, facilitated 
the webinar. 

Mr Lehlonolo Molloyi, CEO of Mining Equipment Manufacturers of South Africa, introduced the MEMSA 
Innovation in Mining Awards 2024.

CoȔpanˁ pro˛Ȃe anƉ proƉužt pitžhes inžȂuƉeƉࡉ

• Mr James Pieters from Nkangala Mining Equipment who delivered a pitch on Innovation in Hard 
Rock Mining Equipment (The Navin Singh Award) and Innovation in Soft Rock Mining.

• Mr Sayeeda Mayat from Buraaq Mining Services who delivered a pitch on Innovation in Hard Rock 
Mining Equipment.

• Mr Ruan Kukard from AZMET Technology and Projects who delivered a pitch around the Innovation 
in Mineral Processing

• Mr Brendon Fernandez from Graf-In Tech who delivered a pitch on Digital Solutions in the Mining 
Sector.

The session was moderated by Mr Sietse van der Woude from the Minerals Council of South Africa.

Reach: 150

Target audience: Mining-sector profession
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Proudly SA partnered with one of its member companies, Multichoice, to host a Lifestyle Market 
Eˀhibition at their heaƉ oǂ˛že in ãanƉburgࡑ The eʴent was ƉeƉižateƉ to proȔoting ȂožaȂȂˁ proƉužeƉ 
products, showcasing our Proudly SA members and informing employees about who Proudly SA is 
and what our campaign is about. Through this showcase we aimed to educate consumers on the 
importance of buying locally made products.

The market consisted of 10 Proudly SA members, each receiving a custom-made stand. The stands 
comprised pallet-themed walling with bright and beautiful branding that incorporated the Proudly 
SA logo and each member’s logo.

The ȔarǼet was pȂažeƉ within the grounƉࡹfloor atriuȔ oǂ the oǂ˛žes where we aȂso proʴiƉeƉ branƉing 
to create a bold Proudly SA feel. Our Second Half Advert and new campaign were played on a television 
screen in the centre of the market, which was most attractive to both the members and attendees.

Below are the members who participated in the market:

• Afrikan Passion Designs: Handmade leather bags and belts
• African Mama's Crafts: Hand-crafted and beaded 

jewellery
• Ascend Label: Clothing brand
• DV Store/Designs: Handmade leather bags and belts
• House of D'Licacy: Non-alcoholic wine and gin
• Khoi Tech: Smart watches
• Ledikana: Clothing brand
• NQ Jewellery: Jewellery pieces
• The Breadbox Bakery: Baked goods and baking pre-

mixes
• Zazi's Juice Productions: Locally made fruit juice

Proudly SA used this platform to signify the membership 
agreement with Multichoice. Jeannine van Straaten, 
Proudly SA Executive: Strategy, Stakeholder Relations and 
�egaȂ, presenteƉ the ÜrouƉȂˁ í� ȔeȔbership žerti˛žate 
to Tumi Masekela, Executive Head of Corporate Affairs 
and Communications at Multichoice.

Over the two consecutive days, the market was well-
attended by over a thousand Multichoice staff. The 
Proudly SA team conducted feedback videos with a few 
of these attendees and received excellent responses. 
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TWhile conducting these videos, we discovered that our ‘Buy Local’ messaging and campaign are 
resonating with anƉ reažhing Ȕore peopȂeࡑ The saȂes ȔaƉe bˁ the ȔeȔbers were signi˛žantȂˁ high, 
which talks to the main goal of this event – access-to-market.

Below is a summary of some of the sales made at the market:

• Ledikana, which designs and hand-makes South African-inspired clothing and miscellaneous 
items, was able to sell clothing items and handbags to the value of between R8,000 to R10,000.

• Khoi Tech, which manufactures and sells smart watches at R2500 a piece, was able to sell three 
smart watches at the Market. They were also able to secure a one-on-one meeting with the 
SuperSport CEO to discuss a major partnership deal with Sports Teams in South Africa.

• House of D’Licacy, which produces non-alcoholic wine and gin, was sold out of its stock by 10h00 
on the second day! Their total sales revenue amounted to about R6,000. 

• The Breadbox Bakery’s delightful treats were very popular, and they sold all their stock over the 
two days. A few attendees expressed interest in the children’s baking classes that are offered by 
The Bread Box Bakery.

• NQ Jewellery, which manufactures its own bespoke jewellery pieces, made over R10,000 in 
jewellery sales. These jewellery pieces varied from earrings to necklaces and bracelets.

• Afrikan Passion Designs, which designs and hand-crafts leather bags, wallets and purses, was the 
busiest stall overall. They sold over R12,000 worth of items and secured over 30 pre-orders for 
laptop bags, handbags and wallets.

The Proudly SA team received excellent feedback testimonials from the members of the Market, 
including:

Sasha, all we can say is WOW! Thank you for affording us the opportunity to showcase our brand to 
Multichoice. We are so happy with the exposure and revenue generated. – Nombuso, Afrikan Passion 
Designs

Thank you very much, Sasha, Jana and the Proudly SA team. The exhibition was a great success and 
we haʴe Ǵust ˛nisheƉ oǂǂ our preࡹorƉer ƉeȂiʴeriesࡷ ࡑ ¡ɝobiȂe, ¡á �eweȂȂerˁ

Thank you very much for selecting me to participate at the Multichoice Lifestyle Market. Everything 
was super perfect, I genuinely appreciate. Kindly send my sincere appreciation to your team they 
have been wonderful. – Thobeka, Zazi’s Juice

Thank you to you and Proudly SA for the wonderful opportunity. We are so grateful to you all.’ – 
Nomaswazi, African Mama’s Crafts

Reach: 2,000 (including those that did not necessarily visit the market).

Target audience: MultiChoice staff and executive members

������������������������



PROUDLY SA ACTIVATIONS

DSTV Delicious Festival, Africa’s largest food and music festival, returned in its tenth year at the 
Kyalami Grand Prix Circuit. This year’s event was enhanced by a wider, more-improved food and music 
customer experience. The festival took place over Heritage Weekend, which allowed the festival-goers 
to dress in their heritage attire. This spoke to the very purpose of our participation in the festival as 
this element highlighted the different heritages South Africa has to offer.

Proudly SA’s overall investment in the DSTV Delicious Festival was highly valued and important to the 
brand reputation and brand awareness we strive to create. This year, we had the opportunity to own 
and have the naming rights of the Food Mile, which was named the Proudly SA Food Mile. The value 
and return on investment linked to the naming rights that Proudly SA acquired at the festival were 
approximately R15 million.

Proudly SA supports and promotes 
the importance of the jobs and 
employment opportunities created 
by this festival, including security, 
cleaning services, ticketing service 
providers, infrastructure suppliers 
and technical suppliers.

ÜrouƉȂˁ í� iƉenti˛eƉ the DíTĥ 
Delicious Festival as a prime access-
to-market opportunity for our 
food and lifestyle members. The 
Food Mile comprised eight Proudly 
SA food vendors along the main 
mile, an interactive Lifestyle Area 
that included six of our Lifestyle 
Members, a Spin-to-Win Activation 
and a Feature Wall used for photo 
opportunities.

��� ���������������������
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PROUDLY SA ACTIVATIONS

The Proudly SA Food Members were:

• Kota King
• Sumting Fresh
• 2 Selai and a Butter
• Yamama Gemmer
• Vegan Chef
• TM Innovations
• Cosmo Dumpling
• Corner Dladla Pizzeria

The Proudly SA Lifestyle Members were:

• African Mama’s Crafts
• Afrikan Passion Designs
• Chepa Streetwear
• Memuka Mats
• Township Luxury
• 100km Icon’s Merchandise

In addition to our food and lifestyle member 
participation, the DSTV Delicious Festival 
organisers, through the guidance and support 
of Proudly SA Membership, procured detergents 
and general ablution items from two Proudly 
SA members for the festival. The ablution items 
were ordered and paid for in support for and 
apprežiation oǂ ȂožaȂisationࡑ The two iƉenti˛eƉ anƉ 
selected members who were given this opportunity 
were Tosh Detergents and Extremely Soft. Both 
members secured substantial sales deals through 
the organisers, which have been outlined below:

Tosh Detergents:

• Tosh �uȂtiࡹÜurpose CȂeaning �iɝuiƉ ߣ ࡷ ˀ ߣ� Containers ॆ ãߣߤ,ߣߧ per žontainerࡑ TotaȂ ࡷ ãߧߧࡑߧߢߣ
• Tosh Üine deȂ ߣ ࡷ ˀ ߣ� Containers ॆ ãߡߢ,ߞߡߟ per žontainerࡑ TotaȂ ࡷ ãߥߧࡑߧߢߥ inžȂ ĥ�T
• Tosh dȂoʴes ߞߡ ࡷ ˀ ߞߞߟ in a pažǼ ॆ ãߡߢ,ߞߡߟ per pažǼࡑ TotaȂ ࡷ ãߢߦࡑߧߧߢ,ߢ inžȂࡑ ĥ�T
• Tosh Air freshener – 30 x 100ml tins @ R43.48 per tin. Total – R1,500.06 incl. VAT
• Tosh Hand Soap – 5 x 5L Containers @ R107.83 per container. Total – R620.02 incl. VAT

Extremely Soft:

• ߞߞࡑߣߤߤ,ߥã ࡷ TotaȂ ࡑper pažǼ ߞߞࡑߧߟߠÜažǼs ॆ ã ߣߡ ࡷ ÜȂˁ ToiȂet Üaper ߟ
• 2 Ply Toilet Paper – 20 Packs @ R335.00 per pack. Total – R6,700.00
• 1 Ply Hand Towels – 18 Packs @ R415.00 per pack. Total – R7,470.00
• 1 Ply C-Fold Towels – 8 Packs @ R500.00 per pack. Total – R4,000.00

������������������������
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PROUDLY SA ACTIVATIONS

�rough the partnership of the Proudly SA Food 
Mile, our branding was prominent throughout the 
festival. �e branding was seen from the main entry 
point of the festival with fence wraps to bright, catchy 
telescopic banners that were strategically placed from 
the entrance of the Food Mile to the end. A branded 
arch was included at the entrance, which provided our 
messaging and naming of the Food Mile, and consisted 
of key Proudly SA messaging festival-inspired images 
that spoke to the overall purpose of our participation. 
Our key messaging was also displayed on the screens 
in the main festival area through the day and a large, 
printed banner was positioned on the embankment of 
the festival grounds, which could be seen from an aerial 
view and from the road entering the festival.

Our activation objective at the festival was to educate 
and create awareness. �is took place within the 
Lifestyle area and included a Spin and Win activation. 
�e activation was hosted on both festival days, with 
visitors who entered the Lifestyle Area and supported 
our Lifestyle members. One of our key drivers of the 
activation was that the visitors may ‘spin to win’ a�er 
they had purchased an item from one of our members. 
�e Lifestyle members found this activation to be very 
engaging and developed a catchphrase, ‘buy and spin’, 
when interacting with visitors. A few of the prizes 
linked to the ‘you’re a winner’ segment on the spin-
to-win wheel were Proudly SA local goodies such as 
branded caps, bags and member items like t-shirts and 
food vouchers that could be redeemed at any of our 
food members stands.

A grand prize draw was hosted on each festival day 
whereby visitors who landed on the ‘grand prize’ segment 
of the spin-to-win wheel were entered into a draw to win 
�ights with Li� airline, transfers and accommodation at 
a Southern Sun hotel in either Durban or Cape Town. 
�is was a great feature and prize to include in the 
activation and was a popular attraction for visitors. �e 
grand prizes were drawn and awarded to the winners at 
the festival, on the same day they entered which created 
an even bigger hype.

Our other activation and branding element included 
large, branded beach balls that were thrown into the 
crowd during the main acts of the festival. �e beach 
balls were co-branded with the festival logo and created 
excitement among the festival-goers as they threw them 
into the air and took them home following the event.

We purchased 40 general access tickets to the festival 
over hospitality tickets this year. �ese were used for 
prize giveaways and for stakeholders of the organisation 
and most of these were awarded to followers of the 
campaign through competitions that were run on 
various radio stations as well as our social media 
platforms. �e Proudly SA public relations team hosted 
live, interactive general access ticket giveaways on 
Facebook, Instagram and Twitter.

��� ���������������������



PROUDLY SA ACTIVATIONS

MEMBERS’ FEEBACK
Chepa Streetwear ‘�e festival was a great experience.’ Dumisani, Founder of Chepa, stated that they 

managed to connect with their long, existing customers and engage with new corporate 
clients. R22,000 in sales of various clothing items was made over the two days.

Corner Dladla Pizzeria ‘A kind, heartfelt thanks to the entire Proudly SA team for providing us this access-to-
market experience.’ To quote Kgomotso: ’Your commitment to empowering businesses 
like ours is commendable, and we look forward to continuing our partnership in future 
events with Proudly South African.’

100km Icon’s 
Merchandise

‘�ank you, Proudly SA for the opportunity, may you guys continue to support our 
emerging local brands. �irty sales that accumulated to R10,000 of various clothing items 
was made over the two days.’

Memuka Mats ‘�is was the brand’s �rst time participating in the DSTV Delicious Festival and Phillip 
stated that the sta� thoroughly enjoyed it, and they found their brand to be very well 
received by the festival visitors. Memuka made 34 sales that accumulated to R11,300 of 
various-sized handmade mats.’

Township Luxury ‘We would like to express our deepest gratitude to the Proudly SA team for the 
phenomenal access-to-market opportunity. We look forward to collaborating on more 
events with the team.’ Twelve sales that accumulated R4,200 of their popular �agship 
product – �e Kas ‘Lam T-Shirt.’

Afrikan Passion Designs ‘�ank you to the Proudly SA team for this wonderful access-to-market opportunity. 
Afrikan Passion Designs made a total of R12,000 from the festival which consisted of 
R7,000 in sales and R5,000 in pre-orders.’

TM Innovations ‘For a �rst-timer, we did very well. We got a lot of positive reviews and feedback and 
showcased our true talent and passion for food. A total of 750 portions were sold at the 
festival that amounted to R69,400.’

Reach: 20,000 visitors per day

Target audience: general consumers both local and international, stakeholders and sponsors

Proudly SA CMO, Happy MaKhumalo Ngidi, was the 
host for each of the live interactions. �e interactions 
consisted of Happy posing a question to the listeners, 
which ranged from ‘Name one of our participating food 
members at the DSTV Delicious Festival’ and ‘What is 
the name of our drinks member?’ �e listener won a 
set of double tickets upon answering correctly. �ese 
interactions created further awareness and engagement 
on our platforms and for the festival, solidifying our 

relationship and partnership with the festival. �is gave 
our members the opportunity to inform followers about 
their businesses and let them know to visit them at the 
festival.

������������������������



Media Room and Branding:

• Ownership of the Main Media Room
• Digital content presence
• Proudly SA logo shown on the main stage 

screen.

Branding opportunities outside the Media Room:

• Escalators leading to the venue
• Welcome signage at entrance to festival.
• Signage to entrance of media room, welcome 

board and desk
• Expo 1 foyer area signage
• Balustrade balconies on levels 2 and 5
• Logo on media invitations
• Social media presence on the Joy of Jazz 

platforms

PR and social media:

• Üartnership Ȕention on the oǂ˛žiaȂ press 
release

• Social media support from us and Joy of Jazz – 
leveraging each other’s platforms.

• Access for our own photo and video crew to 
talent for interview opportunities and social 
media content curation on the days of the 
event

Media – Meet-and-Greet:

• Invitation to The Music Workshop, GP Welcome 
and the Media Junket

• All-access accreditation for two PR personnel 
to run social media for duration of festival

• Two double tickets for executives to the 
hospitality area

Proudly SA activated within the media room, 
bringing in local sweets and snacks (ama Kip Kip) – 
this acted as an additional value add to media and 
brought about the feeling of home and local. The 
room was beautifully set out with stylish seating 
and arrangements bringing in our corporate colours. 
Branded cushions and other items were displayed 
in the room to leverage on our partnership.

The event's sponsors included Standard Bank, 
South African Airways, Radio 702, Southern Sun, 
Sampra, Sports Arts and Culture, Renault, Sowetan, 
TimesLive, MNS and Gauteng Tourism.

Reach: 20,000 over the two-day event

���� ��� ��¨¨� ���������� ��� ���� ���
	�������������
The Standard Bank Joy of Jazz is Africa's 
premier jazz festival which was a two-
Ɖaˁ eʴent that tooǼ pȂaže on ߧߠ anƉ 
30 September 2023 at the Sandton 
Convention Centre. The festival brought 
together over 28 local and international 
artists, attracting over 30,000 attendees, 
over the two days, across four stages. 
Proudly SA secured a media room 
partnership for 2023 which included the 
below elements:

��� ���������������������
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Proudly SA collaborated with The Firs Mall 
(Rosebank) and Excellerate Real Estate Services in 
creating an upmarket, classy and local Christmas 
Market to kick off the festive season. The market 
consisted of ten Proudly SA members who 
showcased their local festive-inspired products. 

The mall space was beautifully decorated with 
a local festive season look. Each member was 
provided a white table and shelf to showcase 
their products. A banner wall with our messaging 
ensured that shoppers were reminded to shop 
local over the festive season.

• Memuka Plastic Mats 
• Sari Kra�
• D’Licacy Non-Alcoholic Wine 
• Isa-B Jewellers
• Transec Personalised Diaries 
• RA Vuthela Creations
• Mist Candles 
• Afrikan Passion Designs
• S’Bhiva T-Shirts
• Azari Wines

The members received great brand awareness and 
revenue over the three days. Memuka Mats sold 22 
oǂ their iteȔs with three potentiaȂ ȂeaƉsࡖ íࢊ&hiʴa 
had over R1,000 in sales and this was their sale 
agentࢊs ˛rst ȔarǼeting anƉ seȂȂing opportunitˁ 
with the company.

In addition to the festive Christmas Market, 
Proudly SA hosted a local Christmas Giveaway 
Activation that consisted of local goodies and R100 
vouchers hanging from the market Christmas tree. 
The R100 vouchers were redeemable from any of 
the participating members, and the local goodies 
voucher enabled them to win a free Proudly 
SA bottle of wine, bag of coffee or apron. The 
activation was a great attraction and worked very 
well. Members to be also engaged in the activation, 
which helped boost the visitor attendance at the 
market.

An exciting element that was added to the activation 
area was a live piano performance, organised by 
The Firs Centre Management. The pianist's soft, 
blissful music attracted the mallgoers to the area 
and created a Christmas hype.

Reach: 300 over the three days

Target audience: General consumers 
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Proudly SA partnered with the Design Quarter to deliver a Back-to-School inspired Market and Activation. 
The centre prominently displayed Proudly SA branding, from the parking areas to the activation space.

The activation element of the market consisted of an engaging and exciting Spin-to-Win activation in which 
Ȕanˁ shoppers won ȂožaȂ gooƉiesࡖ a Ȃiʴe interažtion with the ÜrouƉȂˁ í� �asžot, �oȂa Ĩaronaࡖ a žreatiʴe 
ǂaže painterࡖ a žoȂouring in the žorner on the areeƉoȔ ítationerˁ ažtiʴation spaže anƉ a Ȃiʴe D� perǂorȔerࡑ

The Back-to-School Market involved a range of Proudly SA school-inspired members who showcased and 
sold their local items to visitors of the centre. The members who participated in the market included:

• School Lashushu – School shoe manufacturer
• Kiba Bam Shoes – School shoe and sandal manufacturer
• Lifeway Impatho – Fruit Juice manufacturer
• Nutrivita – Fresh, health-inspired, ready-to-drink juices and smoothies.
• Miante Manufacturing – Nuts and snack-pack manufacturers
• MiDesk Global – Mobile desk and chair manufacturers
• Freedom Stationery – School stationery manufacturer
• Yococo Ice Cream – Vegan, dairy-free ice cream
• Azania Moulding – Moulders and manufacturers of food bowls and plates

Clicks, one of the centre’s anchor tenants, showcased a range of Proudly SA products for children and 
young adults, which created brand awareness for both Clicks and Proudly SA.

The Design Quarter team collaborated with anchor tenants Checkers and Clicks in a Pop-a-Balloon 
activation. Shoppers who bought from our participating members could pop a balloon to win a Checkers 
or Clicks voucher.

Reach: 100–200

Target audience: General consumers of Design Quarter and the Fourways area, learners and principals of 
nearby schools.
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Proudly SA took a different approach to the 2024 Valentines 
�žtiʴation with a sežtor speži˛ž tour anƉ ažtiʴation 
highlighting the aviation, automotive, FMCG, manufacturing 
and R-CTFL sectors in partnership with member companies 
from each of the sectors – Lift Airlines, Nestlé ESAR, Hisense 
and Mercedes Benz. The objective was to encourage South 
Africans to show their love during the month of love to South 
African made products. Through the activation we created 
brand awareness, encouraged consumers to show love for 
South Africa by buying local and showed the strength of 
localisation for all sectors.

The activation began with a ‘Love Experience with Proudly SA 
– Fashion in the Sky’ highlighting the CTFL sector where six 
local fashion designers showcased their local garments with 
a ǂashion show ߞߞߞ,ߤߡ ǂt aboʴe sea ȂeʴeȂ on the �iǂt flights 
between Johannesburg and Cape Town and back.

For unsuspecting passengers, they were welcomed with 
locally sourced roses and Proudly SA Second Half messaging 
branded mouse pads to lift off their Valentines Day spirit. 
The roses carried a special message from Proudly SA and 
Lift.

Not only were the passengers surprised with a fashion show 
in the sky, but they were also treated to some delightful 
Nestlé Kit Kat to sweeten the special day.

���



The designers who created the Fashion in the Sky experience were:

• Maxhosa by Laduma
• Ezokhetho by Mpumi Dhlamini
• Scalo by Sello Medupe
• Koop Factory by Sandy Rogers
• Plus Fab by Ouma Tema
• Biji La Maison Courture by Biji Gibbs

Two models from each designer took to the runway and wowed passengers with local fashion. The fashion 
show was one of a kind and had everyone surprised and created huge engagement on social media.

Following the fashion show one lucky passenger won a R5,000 TFG voucher again linking the CTFL sector 
and our member company, TFG.

Upon landing in Cape Town, Mercedes Benz transported the Proudly SA team and media in style in a locally 
manufactured C Class. The road trip was en route to the Hisense Factory in Atlantis, where they were 
warmly greeted by the Hisense team who then took them on a factory tour to showcase the locally made 
TVs and refrigeration products. This was followed by lunch and then back to the airport for the second 
ažtiʴation on the flight bažǼ to �ohannesburgࡑ

Reach: 311

Target audience: Businesspeople, general consumers, youth and families, Media representatives, 
influencers
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TRADESHOWS
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Proudly SA exhibited at this key event, from 6 to 10 April 2023 at Nasrec in Johannesburg alongside the 
Department of Trade, Industry and Competition (the dtic). The stand was provided by the dtic and Proudly 
SA and its members had allocations of stands and were able to exhibit and sell. This was also a favourable 
market platform for members to network. 

Proudly SA used the occasion for a rigorous membership drive. A prospective member list was collected, 
and the leads were contacted. The stand was located in a prime spot, and this was good for membership 
and brand awareness.

Comprehensive information about the campaign was handed out in a form of z-cards that spoke about the 
focus of the organisation’s work.

The following Proudly SA members exhibited in the dtic stand:

• Tosh Detergent 
• Vermont Leather manufacturers

Reach: 100–300

Target Audience: Prospective members, small and medium enterprises, members and upcoming start-
ups
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TRADESHOWS
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Africa’s Travel Indaba is one of the largest tourism marketing 
events on the African calendar and one of the top three ‘must 
visit’ events of its kind on the global calendar.

�e Travel Indaba highlighted the wide variety of Africa's best 
tourism products and attracted international buyers and media 
from across the world. �e Indaba is owned by South African 
Tourism and organised by Synergy Business Events (Pty) Ltd. 
It has won awards as Africa’s best travel and tourism show. �e 
event took place in Durban from 9 to 11 May at the Durban 
International Convention Centre.

Proudly SA exhibited at the three-day event for both consumer 
education and membership recruitment. Our stand provided 
visitors with information on who Proudly SA is through 
information lea�ets and digital messaging. Our membership 
team was on hand to assist with membership queries and 
provide details of our membership process and bene�ts. �e 
event generated 41 leads.

Reach:

• +- 800 exhibitors
• +400 buyers
• 46 African countries reperesented

(the above numbers supplied by Expo organisers)

Target audience: International and local buyers, media, 
hospitality & tourism industry.

���������������������������������������

Decorex, South Africa's leading trade exhibition that 
focuses on the décor, design, planning and building 
sectors, returned for its thirtieth year. The event 
welcomed an audience of over 32,000 attendees over 
the four days. The target audience included:

• Décor and interior design professionals,
• Architectural professionals,
• General members of the public with an interest in 

the different showcased sectors,
• Furniture manufacturers and re-sellers, and many 

more.

Proudly SA secured a partnership with Reed Exhibitions, 
who are the sole organisers of Decorex. Our partnership 
consisted of the following key-elements that were 
bene˛žiaȂ to both partiesࡉ

• Three discounted exhibition stands that were 
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TRADESHOWS

occupied by Proudly SA and two of our local 
furniture-manufacturing member companies.

• Decorex played our campaign video on their 
social media channels that were said to have 
reached over 70,000 people via the Decorex 
database.

• 100 complimentary general access tickets 
and 30 VIP complimentary access tickets.

• A press release highlighting the importance 
of supporting local manufacturers, and the 
jobs created by Decorex and their exhibitors, 
was reȂeaseƉ ǂroȔ the oǂ˛že oǂ Eustaže 
Mashimbye, CEO of Proudly SA

Proudly SA utilised this trade exhibition as a 
membership drive and as a platform to educate 
visitors and fellow exhibitors on the importance 
of buying locally manufactured furniture. The 
two member companies that exhibited alongside 
Proudly SA were Homewood Crafted Luxury 
and Chair Club. The three stands were located 
in the pavilion, opposite the Department of 
Small Business Development pavilion and the 
restaurant and pause area, which we found to be 

a prime spot.
A key activation point at the event was the ‘Guess 
the Member’ competition that the Proudly SA 
public relations team hosted on social media. 
Participants of the competition stood a chance 
to win one oǂ ̨ ʴe sets oǂ tižǼets that inžȂuƉeƉ ̨ ʴe 
general access tickets and two VIP access tickets 
to Decorex Joburg 2023.

ooȔewooƉ ƉispȂaˁeƉ their Ȕagni˛žent, eˁeࡹ
catching Imbiza Cantilever BITOU Oak Table, which 
attracted many visitors and potential buyers. 
Chair Club hosted a competition from their stand 
in which participants stood a chance at winning 
one of their ergonomically hand-crafted Alley 
²ǂ˛že Chairs ʴaȂueƉ at ãࡑߞߞߞ,ߣ

Reach: 32,000

Target Audience: General members of the public, 
interior design professionals, entrepreneurs, 
large- and small-scale manufacturers within the 
décor and design sectors
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Proudly SA partnered with B-Leisure in their Inaugural Inter-Africa Pop-Up Trade Fair and Conference. 
The event offered a platform for SMMEs to network and form strategic relationships and partnerships 
through their products’ value-chain. The platform enabled buyers and distributors to access local 
SMME products and services.

The event consisted of a variety of vendors showcasing their products and services, an interactive 
networking conference session and activities that were suited for entrepreneurs and buyers who 
chose to bring their families and children along.

Proudly SA, along with four member companies, 
occupied prime exhibition space within the event. 
Our participating members were:

• Memuka Mats
• Lavo Wines
• Ubathandwa
• Yamama Gemmer

The event included an interactive conference 
session that had a variety of industry-related talks 
and presentations. The Proudly SA CMO, Happy 

MaKhumalo Ngidi, delivered a keynote address on 
the SME's Development Support Programme and 
provided insight into our membership campaign 
and the types of access-to-market opportunities 
we offer and create for our members.

Reach: 80

Target audience: General consumers, SME's, wine 
makers and distributors, business development 
agencies, financiers and government entities.

	������������������������������������	���������������������������
Proudly SA identi�ed the Sasol Retailers Conference and Trade Show as a prime membership acquisition 
opportunity. �e Trade Show welcomed a wide range of retailers who provide goods and services to all the Sasol 
Petrol Station One-Stop Convenience Shops. �e trade show enabled Proudly SA to engage with the suppliers and 
retailers for potential Proudly SA membership. �e retailers and suppliers showed great interest and enthusiasm in 
the Buy Local Campaign and ten leads were generated.

Proudly SA CMO, Happy MaKhumalo Ngidi, secured a speaking slot at the conference to draw awareness to the 
Proudly SA mandate, mission and campaign. �e crowd was engaging and showed great interest in the presentation. 
�e speaking slot a�orded us the opportunity to play the Second Half advert to the audience, which captivated them 
and further enabled us to create brand awareness.
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A spin-to-win activation was held at the Proudly SA stand that captivated the attention of all the delegates. �e 
delegates were a�orded the opportunity to spin the activation wheel and win local goodies such as Sihle’s Co�ee, 
Darling Sweet Caramels, La Ric Mal Wine, and a few other exciting prizes.

Reach: 500

Target audience: Sasol employees within the retail division and Sasol retail suppliers

������� ����������������������������
The 2024 Investing in African Mining Indaba celebrated its 30-year anniversary under the theme 
‘Embracing the Power of Positive Disruption: A Bold New Future for African Mining.’

As the meeting place for the African and global mining leaders, the Mining Indaba is the largest deal-
sourcing and corporate matchmaking event for the mining industry in Africa. It offers networking, 
business transactions and lead generation opportunities as well as showcasing the company brands.

The dtic had an exhibition stand at the event, where 25 capital equipment companies had the 
opportunity to showcase their products. Proudly SA was invited by the dtic to exhibit as part of their 
pavilion stand at the Mining Indaba and used this opportunity to showcase the Proudly SA brand to 
local and international visitors and key stakeholders attending the Mining Indaba.

The stand allocated to Proudly SA was a double one with six posters in a very modern, well-decked 
setting. It was fully branded with eye-catching graphics depicting scenes relevant to the mining sector, 
our buy local mandate, as well as our Proudly SA logo.

A Proudly SA membership consultant was present on the stand for lead generation and to drive 
membership of the organisation.

Reach: 9,600 visitors

Target audience: Mining companies, government, media, local manufacturing and services companies 
to the mining industry

������������������������



TRADESHOWS

��������������������������������������
Proudly SA secured a 3m x 3m exhibition stand 
at the Meetings Africa Trade Show, which took 
place from 26 to 28 February 2024 at the Sandton 
Convention Centre. The exhibition stand was utilised 
to generate membership leads in the tourism sector 
and create brand awareness around localisation. 
The stand also focused on promoting the Buy Local 
Summit and Expo to boost awareness and visitor-
registration numbers.

Meetings Africa is a two-day trade show event that 
is the primary platform for enabling growth in the 
business events industry of the continent.

Chieǂ �arǼeting ²ǂ˛žer, oappˁ �a�huȔaȂo ¡giƉi, 
was secured for an engaging panel discussion in the 
BONDay Conference on Monday, 26 February. The 
panel discussion centred on the topic ‘The Pivotal 
Role of SMMEs in Transforming the Business Events 
Value Chain’. The BONDay Conference is the trade 
show's dedicated Educational Day, used to connect 
key global, continental and national industry 
associations.

Happy MaKhumalo Ngidi was joined by fellow 
panellists Thato Mothapeng from SATOVITO, deputy 
director-general, Aneme Malan, from DT and Septi 
Bukula of Seeza Destination Network. The panel 
discussion was impactful, insightful and well 
received by the delegates.

Reach: 4,000 trade visitors and hosted buyers

Target audience: Professionals from the hospitality 
and events sector of South Africa, SMMEs seeking 
insights and direction in the business events sector, 
general consumers seeking insights in the business 
events sector.
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EXTERNAL ACTIVITIES SUPPORTED BY PROUDLY SA

²n TuesƉa ,ˁ ߧ �aˁ ߡߠߞߠ, ÜrouƉȂˁ í� tooǼ seȂežteƉ 
ȔeƉia, staǼehoȂƉers anƉ peopȂe oǂ influenže in 
Durban to watch and support the latest locally 
produced movie, The Honeymoon. The function 
of the media engagement was to help build 
relationships with key media in the region while 
promoting the labour-intensive creative industry 
sector.

Happy Ngidi, our CMO, opened the evening by 
sharing the importance of supporting local content 
and the job creation capability of the creative 
and arts industries. She unpacked the value chain 
anƉ iȔpažt on ȂiʴeȂihooƉs that ȂožaȂ ˛ȂȔs reȂˁ on 
and why the members of the media are critical in 
cascading positive news by building hype for South 

African content to get consumers to support and 
watch local content.

This event also provided the opportunity to show 
our new key messaging TV ad – the Second Half 
campaign, which launched on 1 June – before the 
Ȕoʴie was flighteƉࡑ

Reach:
Expected attendance: 40
Audience reached: 22

Target audience: media, people of influence, 
stakeholders and members
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TT Mbha, a Proudly SA member, organised a key signature event that honoured fathers in Soweto and on 
a national level, called Amatyma Wellness Father’s Day event on 17 June at the Soweto VW dealership. The 
event highlighted the importance of fatherhood in our society.
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EXTERNAL ACTIVITIES SUPPORTED BY PROUDLY SA

Proudly SA contributed positively to the event 
by:

• A speaking slot in the programme in 
which Proudly SA Assistant PR Manager, 
Tshiamo Ndlovu, spoke about the Proudly 
SA campaign and its importance in 
˛ghting uneȔpȂoˁȔentࡑ

• The playing of the new Proudly SA 
campaign at the event.

• Logo placement on collateral for the 
event.

• Branding at the event.
• The setting up of a photobooth for 

visitors to take branded Proudly SA 
printed images as a memento of the day.

• Social media engagement and reach.

The event ensured Proudly SA showed 
support and addressed societal problems 
such as gender-based violence (GBV) and 
unemployment. A well-rounded fatherhood 
talk can breed fathers who can do good in 
society, at home or on a business platform.

Two Proudly SA hampers were handed out 
valued at R1,000 each, which included a 
variety of locally made products, and were 
handed out in a competition that was done by 
TT Mbha.

Reach: 150

Target audience: General consumers (mainly 
male audience) and Proudly SA members
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EXTERNAL ACTIVITIES SUPPORTED BY PROUDLY SA

ÜrouƉȂˁ í� inʴiteƉ three ȔeȔber žoȔpanies to ƉispȂaˁ their businessesࡑ The ȔeȔbers iƉenti˛eƉ 
beȂow were giʴen ǂree eˀhibition stanƉs in the ÜrouƉȂˁ í� paʴiȂion anƉ were pro˛ȂeƉ to Ȕeet the 
township economies objective.

• Freshmo Brands,
• Sibeko Jewellers, and
• Sari Kraft 360

The expo was a great networking opportunity for our members and another access-to-market 
opportunity. They were able to create awareness and promote their businesses to a new audience, 
including all of them getting interviews on Newzroom Afrika.

Reach: 962 visitors visited the exhibition and 105 exhibitors

Target audience: General public, international and local buyers, media, Proudly SA non-members and 
prospective members

������������������������������������������������������������

The Township Economies Conference was a two-day event that took place from 20 to 21 June 2023 
at Emperors Palace. The event focused on job creation, inclusive growth and dynamic competitive 
economies in a developing country.

The conference part of the event was for business owners, entrepreneurs, investors and policy-makers 
who wanted to learn more about the township economy opportunities. With keynotes from experts 
in business, technology and innovation, as well other township-related issues, delegates obtained 
valuable information on how they could be part of this new trend and grow their companies and 
access the necessary skills to do so.

Proudly SA CEO, Eustace Mashimbye, presented on the topic ‘Access to markets to support small 
businesses’ growth’. Additionally, Proudly SA had a platform to exhibit and create market access for 
our member companies. Furthermore, the event provided Proudly SA with an opportunity to recruit 
new members as well as educate consumers on the Buy Local campaign.
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EXTERNAL ACTIVITIES SUPPORTED BY PROUDLY SA

For visibility and brand equity, Proudly SA provided 
its section with clear and recognisable branding 
to enable the Proudly SA platform to attract young 
consumers and business owners. We o�ered an 
information desk to assist with any queries that 
arose on the day, to educate consumers about the 
importance of buying locally, and added a cherry 
on top by weaving in a competition for the youth to 
engage with our social media pages.

�rough the competition we gauged the youth’s views 
on what buying local means to them and got to know 
their understanding of the organisation.

�e event also included a TED talk set with exhibitors 
from other companies such as Vodacom, Native 
Child and Opulent Fragrances who shared their 
stories and experiences. �is format also provided the 
opportunity to showcase our new advert, which has a 
strong youth-focused message.

�����������������������������������
YFM hosted a youth-focused campaign that took place over a four-week period and culminated in an event at 
the Atlas Studios on 24 June. �e event targeted young adults who were interested in �nding out how to go about 
making their ideas more �nancially bene�cial and to help them grow in the digital environment.

Proudly SA seized the opportunity to expose the organisation to the South African youth by trying to instil the 
localisation mindset in them. To achieve this, we placed three youthful members at the forefront where they 
displayed their products, sold and engaged with other young entrepreneurs who were in attendance.
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EXTERNAL ACTIVITIES SUPPORTED BY PROUDLY SA
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Proudly SA was invited to a Women’s Day event 
by Sasol to showcase the strides taken by female 
leaders in entrepreneurship as well as in corporates. 
Hosted by Sasol Executive Vice-President of Energy, 
Priscillah Mabelane, the event catered for women 
in both the energy business and energy operations, 
in a hybrid format, with the live aspect hosted at 
Sasol Place. Proudly SA was invited to showcase 
and educate the audience on the importance 
oǂ inžreasing ȂožaȂ proƉužtion anƉ influenžing 
consumers to buy local.

The theme for 2023 was ‘accelerating gender equity 
and empowerment’. This was with the intention of 
celebrating and embracing the power of collective 
action to drive progress towards gender equity and 
empowerment, both within Sasol as an organisation 
and externally.

Proudly SA CMO, Happy MaKhumalo Ngidi, spoke 
at the event where she highlighted the campaign 
objectives and what we do to support local 
businesses, speži˛žaȂȂˁ woȔenࡹowneƉ businesses 
and entrepreneurs.

Two member companies representing the energy 
and logistics sector were invited to showcase their 
companies and provide information and giveaways 
to the attendees, namely:

• WOA Fuel and Oils
• M6T Seal Cargo Services

WOA Fuel and Oils was also given the opportunity to speak at the event in a panel discussion on the overall 
theme of the day and provide insights into the company. Precious Zulu represented WOA Fuel and Oils.

Proudly SA provided collateral, and branding was set up at the event to create brand awareness for the 
campaign.

Reach: 200

Target audience: women employees of Sasol and stakeholders
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EXTERNAL ACTIVITIES SUPPORTED BY PROUDLY SA

The Steel and Engineering Industries Federation of 
Southern Africa (SEIFSA) Golf Day 2023 took place 
on 18 August 2023. The event was organised by 
Marketing, Sales, and Communication Executive, 
Nuraan Alli and team.

Proudly SA partnered in the event with a watering 
hole at the Golf Day. The activation included 
branding the watering hole area and providing 
assorted refreshments for the golfers.

This event allowed Proudly SA to gain brand 
exposure, and our team interacted with the 
various stakeholders such as SEIFSA and Macsteel. 
Information about Proudly SA was shared in the 
ǂorȔ oǂ ˎࡹžarƉs anƉ Ȃeaflets² ࡑur Ȃogo anƉ new 
ad campaign were also displayed throughout 
the evening of the prize giving, which provided 
additional exposure.

The Proudly SA PR Team posted various photos 
of the event online to generate interest in the 
SEIFSA Golf Day, which is a strategic event that is 
attended by corporate decision-makers who could 
potentially be linked to the work of Proudly SA.

The following sponsors were involved in the event.

• Stewarts and Lloyds
• Allied Steelrode
• SEIFSA
• Unica Iron and Steel
• Sanlam Investments
• Columbus Stainless
• Revive Electrical Transformers
• Andre Mentis
• Rand Mutual Assurance
• Mergence Investment Managers

• dȂobaȂ ãoo˛ng íoȂutions
• Ruenko Steel Suppliers
• Interroll
• Anton Bakker
• Marketing to the Max
• Proudly SA
• Colleus Packaging
• Tomco Electrical and Mechanical Engineering
• AMC Group of Companies

Reach: 150
Target audience: sponsors, stakeholders and 
SEIFSA staff
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EXTERNAL ACTIVITIES SUPPORTED BY PROUDLY SA

Proudly SA took part in the 1KR Koos Radebe Golf 
Challenge on 24 August 2023 that was organised by 
Mr Koos Radebe, who is a reputable businessman 
and has a wide range of contacts and the power to 
galvanise various decisions-makers. The golf day 
is aimed at raising funds for children with visual 
impairments in various communities.

The other partner that was on board was Ukobona 
Foundation (Vision for Children), an NGO that was 
established by a group of women a key role to 
provide a clear vision for kids. The 1KR Gold challenge 
was held at Randpark Golf Club in Johannesburg. 
Proudly SA sponsored a main putting green at a 
key strategic area, close to the clubhouse, where 
all the golf patrons were able to see the Proudly 
SA branding. The Proudly SA branding was also 
displayed in the main gala dinner.

Proudly SA CMO, Happy MaKhumalo Ngidi, was a 
speaker at the Charity Golf Day dinner, at which 
key decisions makers in business and various 
companies were in attendance. Her talk centred 

around the positive work of Proudly SA and the 
Second Half advert was played after the talk. 
The CMO advised the audience to favour locally 
made products when they make their purchasing 
decisions. She highlighted the children who appear 
in the TV advert, pointing out that their future jobs 
will be safeguarded because of such decisions.
ÜrouƉȂˁ í� sponsoreƉ ǂour giǂt haȔpers, ˛ȂȂeƉ with 
locally made products in an effort create warm 
and memorable local additions to the charity golf 
challenge dinner. Some of the corporate four-ball 
sponsors included:

• M. Maponyane Consulting
• ATA Consulting
• Jake Nakedi Financial services
• Endaweni Productions, and many more.

Reach: 100
Target audience: sponsors, stakeholders and golf 
enthusiasts
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EXTERNAL ACTIVITIES SUPPORTED BY PROUDLY SA

The Amatyma International Men’s Day took place at 
Disoufeng Pub and Restaurant in Soweto. The event 
was targeted at men. The Amatyma International 
Men's Day has a national footprint and broad brand 
appeal. Its Durban leg took place the day before, 
on 18 November, at the Platinum Belt Lounge in 
Umhlanga, KwaZulu-Natal.

The event is focused on the well-being of men in 
South Africa, with the following topics covered:

• Physical wellness
• Mental wellness
• Financial wellness
• General wellness

The idea is to create a society that will have 
peace and harmony for all and that men, women 
and children can live in a prosperous society. 
When society is united, societal challenges such 
as poverty, unemployment and inequality can be 
tackled.

The event was organised by TT Mbha, a social 
entrepreneur who is a member of Proudly SA. The 
theme was suits and ties and the day was about the 
celebration of men in South Africa. Proudly SA was 
given the opportunity to partner the event to show 
our support for the organisation and the work that 
they do within local communities.

To create awareness for Proudly SA, branding was 
placed throughout the venue to ensure that the 
Proudly SA brand and the Buy Local message were 
visible. 

TT Mbha handed out two gift hampers worth R1,000 
each, saying that it is best that the gifts go to 
winners who are wearing local clothing. This ties 
in with the flagship ÜrouƉȂˁ í� ȂožaȂ ǂashion poȂiže, 
which advocates for support for the local clothing 
industry. TT Mbha was dressed by local clothing 
maker, House of Decorum.
Locally made mousepads branded with our Second 
Half ad campaign were provided in the event goody 
bag.

� seȂ˛e printing booth was set up, žreating a 
memorable and nostalgic addition to the event and 
helping create good marketing buzz for it. This was 
popular at the event, and the attendees left with a 
photo printout, which also included the Proudly SA 
logo and messaging.

The sponsors and partners of the event included:

• Amatyma International Father’s Day (Main 
Organiser: TT Mbha)

• Proudly SA
• Standard Bank
• The Glenlivet Whisky
• Brand SA
• Clicks
• The Bro Nation
• Soweto TV
• The Star Newspaper

Key speakers at the event included:

• Lindiwe Zulu: Minister: Department of Social 
Development

• Eric Macheru: Actor and entrepreneur
• Sipheshile Vazi: Actor and media personality

Reach: 500

Target audience: General consumers, sponsors, 
media, people of influence and government 
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EXTERNAL ACTIVITIES SUPPORTED BY PROUDLY SA

Proudly SA was part of the Sunday Times 
Generation Next Interactive showcase on 7 
September 2023, which was targeted at youth 
between 8 and 24 years of age. This event took 
place at the Times Media Group conference and 
venue area at The Hill on Empire, Parktown. The 
partnership enabled us to have a stand and to 
give a 10-minute presentation on stage. This is 
a youth-driven initiative that aims to bring in a 
range of company brands such as McDonald's SA, 
MTN Pulse, Doritos, Niknaks, African Bank and 
Proudly SA to create positive key learning and as 
an entertainment platform for youth.

To generate interest and draw the children to 
the Proudly SA exhibition stands, we included 
an interactive photo booth and a slush machine, 
and we had our Proudly SA mascot interact with 
the children. Our 10-minute stage presentation 
allowed us to communicate the message of the 
Proudly SA campaign. Our mascot danced to 
our favourite ‘Local is Lekker’ song with much 
enthusiasm from the crowd and we gave away 
two Mr Price vouchers to those who could dance 
with our mascot.

The event was well-attended by learners from 
different schools throughout Johannesburg. This 
was an excellent opportunity to educate and 
create awareness for the Buy Local campaign to 
a youth audience.

In addition, the Proudly SA managers attended 
the Sunday Times Generation Next awards at 

Melrose Arch on 20 September 2023. The Proudly 
SA and Sunday Times GenNext collaboration is 
a formidable stakeholder relationship that has 
proved fruitful and educational for the younger 
audience.

Reach: 400

Target audience: youth from ages 8 to 24
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EXTERNAL ACTIVITIES SUPPORTED BY PROUDLY SA
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Proudly SA hosted a capacity-building panel discussion for tourism industry students on 12 September 
2023 from 2:00 to 4:00 p.m.

The panel addressed the needs of youth, student entrepreneurs and students in the tourism sector. It 
recognised and addressed the challenges that youth in the tourism sector are facing and provided insights 
into the sector. It also provided information on training and support services, career opportunities and 
various entrepreneurship and small business development programmes available to empower young 
talent at all levels in the sector.

Five speakers were invited to unpack these touchpoints further, namely:

1. Proudly SA: Market opportunities available to support local entrepreneurs.
2. Johannesburg Tourism: Various skills development programmes
3. Southern Sun Hotels: Internships and Inservice training
4. National Youth Development Agency: training and support services

To increase drive and talkability, an e-card introducing our panellists was sent to all the students, which 
resulted in approximately 214 attendees from the tourism department of Tshwane University of Technology. 
At the end of the session, attendees had the opportunity to engage with the speakers through a 20-minute 
Q&A, where most students asked questions regarding training and the opportunities available for them 
after their studies. They also requested information on support services for entrepreneurs.

Reach: 214

Target audience: Students doing the below courses:
• Travel and Tourism Management
• Events Management
• Hospitality Management
• Project Management
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EXTERNAL ACTIVITIES SUPPORTED BY PROUDLY SA
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The Annual Smart Procurement World Indaba was a two-day event that took place from 12 to 13 September 
2023 in Midrand, Gauteng. This expo gave Proudly SA an opportunity to network with senior executive 
audiences on the importance of localisation in procurement. 

The targeted audience was:

• Sourcing and supply-chain professionals
• Public and private sector procurement professionals
• Decision-makers
• Entrepreneurs
• Small business owners

Through its partnership with Smart Procurement, Proudly SA was able to secure a speaking slot for its CEO, 
Mr Eustace Mashimbye, on a panel on the topic, Take a Chance on Me: Navigating Risk and Uncertainty in 
Business by Partnering with SMMEs.

The panel consisted of the following key-note speakers:

• Eustace Mashimbye, Chief Executive Officer, Proudly SA
• Matlhogonolo Ledwaba, Founder and Managing Director, The Bread Box Bakery
• Primrose Mathe, Director, Nicasia Holdings
• Rita Nkuhlu, Executive Management Representative, Siemens
• Kgalaletso Tlhoaele, Head Enterprise Development, Absa Group

Proudly SA had two stands at the event, one at the Corporate Expo and the other at the ESD Event. At 
the ESD Event, which took place on Day one, 12 September 2023, we engaged procurement professionals, 
educated consumers on the Buy Local campaign, and recruited new members, resulting in 40 leads.

Reach:

• 1,598 Total Attendees over the 3 days
• 807 Buyers
• 380 SMMEs
• 98 Speakers

Target audience: Sourcing and supply-chain professionals, public and private sector procurement 
professionals, decision-makers, entrepreneurs, small business owners
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EXTERNAL ACTIVITIES SUPPORTED BY PROUDLY SA
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Proudly SA, in partnership with the Thami Dish Foundation, is a strategic partner of the Feather Awards. The 
Feather Awards is a ceremony that creates allies for the LGBTQI community and recognises members of the 
community who are movers and shakers in their respective disciplines. Leading up to the main event, the 
2023 Feather Awards, there were two activation events – a Pride Market (hosted by Curated Makers Market) 
and Pride Talks, held at Constitution Hill.

Proudly SA leveraged exposure by creating visibility through branding at both events. In addition, Proudly 
SA participated in the Pride Market as an access-to-market opportunity for two of our members – Memuka 
Mats and Miante Manufacturing – at which they showcased and sold their products.

The Proudly SA branding was activated in key hotspots at the Pride Market and at The Pride Talks venue at 
Constitution Hill.

Reach: 20 tourists visited the market earlier in the day, and the late afternoon market attracted 50 to 80 
visitors.

Target audience: members of the public, Thami Dish Foundation stakeholders and the LGBTQI community.
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xn the runࡹup to the ߣߟth �nnuaȂ aeather �warƉs, whižh tooǼ pȂaže on ߧ ¡oʴeȔber ߡߠߞߠ, the noȔinees ǂor 
the awards were announced at a brunch event at The Firs in Rosebank. The event was attended by Proudly 
SA CMO, Happy MaKhumalo Ngidi, who spoke about the campaign at the event, which was attended by 
guests of the Thami Dish Foundation, nominees of the Feather Awards and members of the media.

As a strategic partner of the Feather Awards, Proudly SA was given the opportunity to place branding 
in key areas, and our Second Half advert was played during formal proceedings. Happy Ngidi was given 
the opportunity to speak about the role Proudly SA plays in the prestigious event. The Feather Awards 
režogniseƉ inƉiʴiƉuaȂs who haʴe ȔaƉe signi˛žant žontributions to the �d&Táxࣺ žoȔȔunitˁ in entertainȔent 
and advocacy.

Reach: 100
Target audience: Feather Awards nominees and stakeholders, Thami Dish and team, and media

�������������������������������

Once again, Proudly SA partnered with the Thami 
Dish Foundation in support of the 2023 Feather 
Awards. The Feather Awards recognise and celebrate 
the LGBTQI community's iconic personalities and 
achievers, as voted for by South Africa and the LGBTQI 
Community. The event uses entertainment to drive 
social cohesion, inclusion, tolerance and increased 
representation.

The Feather Awards ceremony was presented as 
a theatre production at the Market Theatre in 
Johannesburg and was attended by media, activists, 
stakeholders and members of the public.

This event was a favourable platform to create brand 
awareness and drive key messaging for our campaign 
through our branding activation and PR activity as 
per our sponsorship agreement. 
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EXTERNAL ACTIVITIES SUPPORTED BY PROUDLY SA

It also provided us with the opportunity 
to optimise on the Feather Awards prime 
media space and engage with the target 
audience. The event was well-branded 
with the Proudly SA ‘Buy Local to Create 
Jobs’ branding throughout the venue.

A Proudly SA feature wall on the pink 
carpet provided great photo opportunities 
to engage the attendees further, set 
against a backdrop of locally sourced 
feathers with the Proudly SA logo and 
‘Wear Local’ wording. The feature wall 
received great coverage on social media 
platforms. Guests were also interviewed 
on the carpet by our MC and well-known 
celebrity and culture icon Itumeleng 
Makwatlo (‘Tumi Powerhouse’) who was 
the host of the Proudly SA feature wall 
and made sure to ask the audience if they 
were wearing local.

Proudly SA CMO, Happy MaKhumalo 
Ngidi, presented one of the awards at the 
event, which further created awareness 
for the campaign with our Second Half 
ad campaign also being played for the 
audience.

Reach: 560 (at the actual event)
Social media reach: Massive!

Target audience: NGO’s, LGBTQI activists 
from SA and the African continent, 
government representatives, sponsors 
and people of influence,
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Proudly SA participated in the South African Music Awards, 
which is a premier music showcase hosted by RiSA. The 
annuaȂ eʴent honours the žountrˁࢊs ˛nest Ȕusiž taȂent 
in key categories, as they battle for the South African 
industry’s highest honour – a statuette at the Awards 
ceremony.

As part of Proudly SA’s partnership in this year’s awards:

• Proudly SA presented the Lifetime Achievement 
Award during the awards ceremony.

• The look, feel, tone and manner of the awards 
ceremony incorporated a red-carpet activation with 
branding for Proudly SA to engage with media and 
guests.
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EXTERNAL ACTIVITIES SUPPORTED BY PROUDLY SA

• Logo placement and branding opportunities at the event.
• Co-branded social media support and endorsement of the event.

Proudly SA hosted an interactive activation on the red carpet of the SAMAs that was moderated by Director 
of Ceremonies, Yaya Mavundla. The activation entailed asking attendees were wearing local clothing as a 
social media content piece. The event afforded Proudly SA an opportunity to gain maximum brand exposure 
and create extensive awareness. Our branding was visible and prominent from the moment guests entered 
the venue, to the moment they walked along the red carpet. Our ‘Are You Wearing Local Feature Wall’ took 
žentre stage on the reƉ žarpet anƉ Ɖrew great attention anƉ ǂoot traǂ˛žࡑ

Proudly SA CMO, Happy MaKhumalo Ngidi, presented the Lifetime Achiever Award during the awards 
ceremony and she was dressed by local designer David Tlale.

Reach: 3,000
TV reach (live): 5 million viewers

Target audience: South African musicians, music producers, media personalities, press and people of 
Influence
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The Jozi Kota Festival took place on Saturday, 1 
April 2023, at The Station in Newtown. The theme 
was ‘Bringing Kasi vibe to Town’, which inspired 
a military-themed dress code for attendees. The 
ǂestiʴaȂ brought Ɖiǂǂerent Ǽota flaʴours to the 
central city of Johannesburg, and food lovers 
came out in their numbers.

The festival aimed to showcase what Kasi had 
to offer in terms of food, especially local food. 
Proudly SA gave two of its Soweto members 
and Kota giants – Kota King and 2Selai – an 
opportunity to participate in the festival as an 
access-to-market platform. 

Proudly SA was given the opportunity to brand 
the area and our membership consultant was 
able to promote membership opportunities for 
potential members.

Reach: 6,000+
Target audience: General public and Stakeholders

EXTERNAL ACTIVATIONS AND MARKETS SUPPORTED BY PROUDLY SA
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Proudly SA participated in the Handmade 
Contemporary Fair at Melrose Arch. The fair showcased 
the growing luxury artisanal and crafts community 
brands and businesses to inspire, enable and cast 
a spotlight on the African creative community by 
connecting it to the luxury economy.

Five Proudly SA members were invited to showcase 
their brands:
• Vermont Leathercraft Manufactures
• Absolutely Coffee
• Yococo
• The Native Nosi
• R.A. Vuthela Creations

To create drive and talkability, an e-card announcing 
Proudly SA and its members' participation was posted 
on all social media platforms. This resulted in interest 
to meet and support the members and exposure for 
our member companies. One of the comments from 
the posts was ‘love to see you booked and busy @ 
Native Nosi’.

Proudly SA also took part in the VIP event and 
eˀhibitor brie˛ng prior to the eʴent, anƉ this proʴiƉeƉ 
our membership team with an opportunity to access 
not only buyers but also prospective members. 
At the end of the session, they had engaged with 
approximately 20 prospective members. One person 
commented, ‘I literally texted my PA this morning 
asǼing theȔ to ˛nƉ out Ȕore about ÜrouƉȂˁ í� anƉ 
becoming a member. I’m very happy to see you here.’

Reach: 1,000 visitors over three days

Target audience: General public, artisanal and crafts 
enthusiasts, consumers and youth

EXTERNAL ACTIVATIONS AND MARKETS SUPPORTED BY PROUDLY SA
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The Step Up 2a Green Start Up campaign aims to 
help South African youth identify opportunities 
in the green economy by harnessing technology 
and entrepreneurship. The purpose is to assist 
in growing a much-needed entrepreneurial skills 
base amongst youth, thereby reducing the levels 
of youth unemployment in South Africa.

The campaign speaks to Proudly SA’s mandate to 
buy local, create jobs and reduce unemployment. 
It also correlates with our environmental 
standards criteria with a focus on enabling green 
businesses. The programme aims to help young 
peopȂe shiǂt ǂroȔ a ˛ˀeƉ ȔinƉset ࡭Ǵob seeǼer࡮ to 
a growth mindset (job creator) and encourages 
them to see environmental challenges as new 
business opportunities.

The programme implementation consisted of:

• The Edutainment Content – cinema 
screenings across all nine provinces of our 
eƉutainȔent ˛ȂȔ that inspires a žuȂture 
of entrepreneurship, creates excitement 
around being green and socially aware and 
introduces key lessons to prepare learners 
for entry into the national competition.

• The Ecopreneurs Toolkit (booklet) – that 
provided a practical step-by-step guide, 
including lessons on how to make positive 
social and environmental changes in 
tcommunities and foster entrepreneurial 
solutions. It also provided details about the 
National Green Entrepreneurs Competition, 
Boot Camp and Awards.

• Multi-platform Implementations – apart from 
the cinema implementation, the programme 
also takes the cinema into schools that are 
too far from a cinema complex. Additionally, 

all content is extended over our online 
platform (zero-rated by Cell C), and the 
WhatsApp platform.

• National Green Entrepreneurship 
Competition.

• A practical vehicle through which students 
can apply their skills and stand a chance 
to bring their entrepreneurial and 
enʴironȔentaȂ flair to Ȃiǂeࡑ

• Entrants (in teams of three or four, including 
a teacher) are required to identify an 
environmental or social issue in their 
community or school that can be solved by 
making a product or developing a service.

• Entrants submit a business model canvass of 
their product or service and propose how it 
soȂʴes the probȂeȔ theˁ haʴe iƉenti˛eƉ, anƉ 
how they can scale it up (making use of the 
booklet as a guide)

• All entries are adjudicated by a panel of 
judges representing the sponsors and 
industry experts at the boot camp and 
then winners are announced at the award 
ceremony.

Proudly SA partnered in the campaign for 
the second year running, which launched on 
5 September. CMO, Happy MaKhumalo Ngidi, 
hanƉeƉ oʴer the ȔeȔbership žerti˛žate to 
Primestars, which is a member company and 
owns this activity. Our logo was visibly seen on 
all collateral at the event and on screen and we 
were also provided with an opportunity to play 
our new ad campaign. 

Reach: 150

Target audience: media, stakeholders and 
sponsors
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Proudly SA hosted an interactive activation at the 
Ster-Kinekor in The Zone @ Rosebank. The activation 
was in support of, and in partnership with, Primestars 
that had launched their 2023 campaign Step-Up 2A 
Start-Up.

Primestars, which has educated over one million 
high school learners for 17 years, uses cinema 
theatres to educate learners from under-resourced 
communities across South Africa in mathematics 
anƉ sžienže, ˛nanžiaȂ Ȃiteraž ,ˁ žareer guiƉanže anƉ 
entrepreneurship.

Primestars hosted learners from four different 
schools and gave them insights into their Step-Up 2A 
Start-Up Campaign movie and presentation.

Proudly SA's activation consisted of social interaction 
with the Proudly SA mascot and a sweet giveaway 
to each learner. CMO, Happy MaKhumalo Ngidi, 
addressed the children on the importance of 
localisation and what it means for their future. Happy 
further explained that the learners should look at 
creating their own legacies in South Africa when 
they graduate from high school and that they should 
become entrepreneurs.

After Happy’s input, he Proudly SA advert, Second 
Half, was played, which resonated with the children 
and gave them a greater understanding of localisation 
and what it means for them and our country.

Reach: 240

Target audience: Learners and students aged 
between 13 and 19.
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The ãestaurant �ssožiation oǂ íouth �ǂriža ࡭ã�í࡮� hosteƉ a suppȂier žarouseȂ eʴent on ߧߟ anƉ ߞߠ oǂ 
September at their venue in Fourways.

The event was an access-to-market opportunity for Proudly SA members in the restaurant and hospitality 
industry to showcase their products at the Supplier Product/Trade Day and to meet and greet the 
restaurants which visited the Trade Day in search of new products and innovation.
Several other hospitality suppliers also exhibited at the event over the two-day period and our members 
got to meet and engage with them. Members provided feedback that some good networking took place 
between themselves and the other exhibitors at the event.

Proudly SA invited 14 members to the event to showcase their businesses and offerings, namely:

• Sanath Trading: Clothing and textiles
• Tolokazi Beer (Pty) Ltd: Beer
• Ground One Coffee: Coffee
• ContinentaȂ Chinaࡉ CeraȔiž ʴitri˛eƉ tabȂeware
• Tosh Detergents: Cleaning detergents
• Zee’s Flava Fusion: Chillie sauces
• The Bread Box Bakery: Baked goods
• Mr Spices: Spices and sauces
• Nandzu Wine (Pty) Ltd: Wine
• Native Nosi: Honey
• Sakisa Energy and Technology Group: Solar and battery backup installations
• Minnies: Condiments
• Switch Drinks: Switch Energy
• Nairsons: Diary mix concentrates, tropicana lolly mix powders and long-life dairy juice manufacturer, 

Drift energy drink.

This was aȂso an opportunitˁ ǂor the ÜrouƉȂˁ í� �eȔbership teaȔ to ˛nƉ new ȂeaƉs anƉ sign up new 
members, for which we also had a stand at the event. Membership received six new leads from the event. 
The venue was fully branded with our Proudly SA branding from the entrance up to the exhibition area. 
Each exhibiting stand counter displayed the Proudly SA and member logo.

Reach: 50 restaurants/hospitality industry attendees over two days

Target audience: restaurant owners, franchisees and hospitality representatives.
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Proudly SA took a stand at the Takealot 
Summit, which took place at the Sandton 
Convention Centre. This provided a platform 
for Proudly SA to educate delegates on 
the Buy Local Campaign. The summit was 
hosted by Takealot, South Africa’s leading 
e-commerce platform. The event focused 
on e-commerce and its growth and impact 
in South Africa. 

The summit was comprised of a conference 
with a line-up of industry experts, an 
expo and a gala dinner which took place 
following the conference and expo. With 
Proudly SA’s upcoming launch of our 
e-commerce site, the conference provided 
an opportunity to form key relationships 
with e-commerce partners and to learn 
from industry experts.

The stand was branded with the Buy Local 
messaging. All attendees received our 
informative Z-card, which was included in 
the event goody bag. The membership team 
used the opportunity to generate new leads. 
They also created awareness about the Buy 
Local Campaign and provided information 
anƉ bene˛ts ȂinǼeƉ to ȔeȔbership with 
the Proudly SA campaign. Twenty-two leads 
were generated by the team.

Reach: 500

Target audience: SMMEs, business owners 
and e-commerce professionals

�¥����������������������������
�������������������������������
�e Department of Trade, Industry and Competition 
(the dtic), in partnership with the Department of 
International Relations and Cooperation (DIRCO), 
hosted the 2023 AGOA Trade and Economic 
Cooperation Forum 2023 at the Johannesburg Expo 
Centre. �e Forum sought to expand and deepen 
trade and investment relationships between the 
United States of America and Sub-Saharan Africa.

Proudly SA was identi�ed as a strategic partner 
to collaborate on the implementation of the 20th 
African Growth and Opportunities Act (AGOA) 
Trade and Economic Cooperation Forum. A 
Proudly SA pavilion was created with eight member 
companies given the opportunity to showcase their 
o�erings and connect with key contacts.

Proudly SA along with the following eight members 
exhibited at the Made in Africa Exhibition:

• Harvey Tiles
• Khoitech Africa
• Ziphiwo Group
• CCG Systems
• RRAW Chocolate
• Mobicel

������������������������
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�e Made in Africa Exhibition provided Proudly SA and its member companies with great exposure for their 
organisations and product o�erings to the AGOA international delegation, government, media as well as to the 
business sector. One of the Proudly SA members, Khoitech Africa, was visited by the President and his delegation 
at their stand and received extensive media coverage as a result, as well as keen interest from local and international 
visitors.

�ere were also good opportunities for the exhibitors to network and build business relations. Our membership 
consultants created awareness and provided information on the campaign and membership bene�ts. �ey generated 
28 reputable leads from the event.

Proudly SA CEO, Eustace Mashimbye, was interviewed by the media about the Buy Local Campaign and the 
Proudly SA presence at the AGOA forum.

Reach: 4,000 over the three days

Target audience: Sub-Saharan Africa trade ministers including South Africa, the United States trade 
representative, US Congress delegation, African Regional Economic Communities, civil society, 
media, organised labour and business sector representatives.
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Proudly SA hosted a hyped-up and 
interactive vibe zone within the Virgin 
�žtiʴe ߥߢߧ ãiƉe �oburg CˁžȂe ChaȂȂengeࡑ 
The Vibe Zone was in a prime location 
on Jan Smuts Drive in Joburg within the 
cycle route and allowed Proudly SA to 
successfully create brand awareness 
and deliver key messaging on the 
campaign, mandate and membership.

The Proudly SA interactive vibe zone 
consisted of a live, energetic and engaging 
Director of Ceremonies, who drew 
attention to the Proudly SA campaign by 
ensuring spectators and cyclists knew who 
we were – our tag line ‘Buy Local To Create 
Jobs’ was heard throughout the day. He 
also expressed words of encouragement 
to the cyclists as they biked past our 
vibe zone. The vibe zone also enjoyed 
the music and entertainment of a lively, 

EXTERNAL ACTIVATIONS AND MARKETS SUPPORTED BY PROUDLY SA
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engaging and enthusiastic disc jockey who 
had extensive experience with events such as 
this one and was able to attract spectators 
and create hype in the Proudly SA zone. The 
genre of music played at the event was a 
range of local music.

The Proudly SA staff and promoters, who 
were branded in Proudly SA t-shirts and hats, 
engaged the cyclists by cheering them on 
with the Proudly SA coloured pom-poms and 
spraying them with refreshing water as they 
cycled past. Our mascot, Lolo Warona, was 
also at the event supporting the cyclists as 
they cycled past the zone.

The vibe zone was a great success for 
both Proudly SA and the Cycle Challenge 
Organising Committee. To further create hype 
and excitement for the brand, we shared 
placards with the spectators with the Buy 
Local messaging.

Proudly SA displayed prominent branding 
throughout the activation point, and the 
event was broadcast on SuperSport, allowing 
Proudly SA to gain maximum brand exposure 
at the event.

Reach: 12,000 cyclists and 100 spectators at 
the vibe zone area

Target audience: general consumers and 
sports enthusiasts

����������£���	����������
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Proudly SA was part of the Pop-
Up Market ZA exhibition at Native 
Rebels Restaurant in Soweto. The 
event was a night market and three 
Proudly SA members exhibited at 
the event. The venue is opposite 
the iconic landmark of the Morris 
Isaacson High School, which was the 
epicentre meeting point of the 16 
�une ߤߥߧߟ uprisingࡑ

Proudly SA believes in offering 
our existing Proudly SA members 
access-to-market platforms, brand 
awareness opportunities and 
network platforms that allow them 
to žonnežt, engage anƉ ̨ nƉ business 
opportunities.

The following members exhibited at 
the event:

• Usiki Creations (African 
clothing)

• 2Selai (local premium kota 
company)

• Miante Manufacturing (snacks 
and nuts)

The three members garnered brand 
exposure with patrons visiting each 
stand. The company 2Selai was a 
hive of activity as different visitors 
bought locally made kota. Founder 
and owner of Usiiki Creations, 
Morakane Makhene, had this to say 
about the event: ‘All sorts of people 
visited the stalls, even those in 
nightgowns walked in for a chat and 
viewed our stall. We thank you for 
the opportunity and for the support 
oǂ the ÜrouƉȂˁ í� teaȔࡖ theˁ reaȂȂˁ 
took care of us.’

The Pop-up Market, organised 
by Mkhozi Media (Pty) Ltd, was 
an opportunity for the township 
economy to thrive and assist 
members who are looking for new 
strategic growth opportunities.

Reach: 50

Target audience: General consumers 
and SMMEs
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Local’ wall banner. 

�e STADIO Annual Fashion Show partnership also 
provided a great speaking opportunity for Proudly SA 
CMO, Happy MaKhumalo Ngidi, to take the ramp and 
encourage localisation in the textile industry.

�e event featured impressive ranges from the school’s 
design programmes. �e theme for the second- and third-
year students’ ranges was African cultures fused with 
modern aesthetics. �e �rst year and higher certi�cated 
students focused on upcycling denim using African 
patterns and textiles. �e garments were truly African-
centric with an emphasis on local designs that are locally 
manufactured using local textiles.

Reach: 1,000

Target audience: STADIO academia, students, staff 
and families, media and sponsors

	��� ��	��������������������������������	��������������������

STADIO Higher Education hosted its Annual Fashion Show at the Mall of Africa where their diploma students 
showcased their work. Proudly SA partnered in this event in support of the Clothing, Textiles, Footwear and 
Leather (CTFL) sector.

STADIO Higher Education is a member company of Proudly SA, and we assisted them by covering the costs of the 
fabric the students used in their designs.

�e event was an encouraging platform for creating brand awareness and driving the messaging of the Proudly SA 
campaign through our activation at the event and coverage on our social media platforms by the PR Team.
�e venue foyer area was fully branded with our ‘Buy Local to Create Jobs’ and ‘Are you Wearing Local’ banners. 
Guests wearing local attire were encouraged to take photos against the backdrop of the Proudly SA ‘Are you Wearing 
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Proudly SA hosted an eye-catching festive season 
activation as part of the 2023 festive season campaign 
at Maponya Mall in Soweto. The activation was hosted 
oʴer ̨ ʴe Ɖaˁs in a priȔe spot in the ȔaȂȂ, opposite ÜižǼ 
n Pay Hyper. The area had a local-themed Christmas 
set up with a Christmas tree and a banner wall with 
our messaging encouraging buying local over the 
festive season.

The activation included four Proudly SA members 
who showcased their local festive-inspired products:

• Mist Candles
• S’Bhiva T-Shirts
• Mokgalaka Creations
• Oumie’s Gourmet

A ‘Did you buy local’ Spin to Win Activation also 
formed part of the activation. The activation included:

• Proudly SA Promoters engaged with shoppers as 
they came out of the Pick n Pay Hyper.

• The promoters posed the question: ‘Have you 
shopped and bought any local items? If so, can we 
check your trolley?’ If the Promoters found locally 
bought items in the shopper’s trolley, the shopper 
was able to spin to win local goodies. The local 
goodies consisted of a variety of promotional 
Proudly SA items such as branded rulers, bucket 
hats, peak caps, lanyards, water bottles and many 
more items.

• In addition to checking the shopping trolleys, the 
promoters informed the shoppers of who Proudly 
SA is, and that we are encouraging shoppers to 
buy local this festive season.

• The shoppers were further encouraged to 
purchase from our exhibiting members to spin 
and win prizes.

The Proudly SA mascot, Lolo Warona, was also present 
at the activation, bringing festive energetic vibes 
and engaging with the shoppers, especially with the 
children who were shopping with their parents.

Reach: 500 – 800 over the five-day period

Target audience: General consumers
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Proudly SA partnered with the Makhelwane 
Festival, an immersive, community-based 
celebration that is deeply entrenched in the 
rich cultural tapestry of Soweto. It is a three-day 
eˀperienže where peopȂe get to enǴoˁ the ˛nest 
street food and shop with local crafters and 
artists, and it’s a great opportunity to buy cool 
accessories and clothing from local businesses.

Proudly SA took six members for the access-
to-market opportunity, where they exhibited 
and sold their products to the festival goers. 
The event is a force to be reckoned with in 
the township markets because of its power to 
attražt attenƉees ǂroȔ ǂarࡹflung areas bežause 
of its uniqueness.

The member selection consisted of food, drink, 
craft and R-CTFL sectors, and included: 

• Corner Dladla (food)
• Township Luxury (clothing)
• Tolokazi beer (liquor)
• S’Bhiva (clothing)
• Mokgalaka Creations (food)
• Memuka Mats (craft)

The eʴent was a ̨ tting branƉ awareness pȂatǂorȔ 
for Proudly SA and the six member companies. 
The access-to-market opportunity allowed the 
members to network and exchange contact 
details. Lebogang from Township Luxury handed 
out Ȃeaflets to ǂurther Ɖriʴe branƉ eˀposureࡑ

The event was a good example of Proudly SA’s 
belief in the township economy because of its 
buying power and attraction for businesspeople.

The three-day programme included a panel on 
the opening day that took place at the Thesis 
Lifestyle Mofolo Village, Chakane Street, where 
Proudly SA’s CMO, Happy MaKhumalo Ngidi, was 
one of the speakers. 

Other speakers included:

• Banele Rewo, Author – Nomayini
• Fhatuwani Mukheli, Creative Director, 

Founder ‘I see a different you’
• Saki Zaxaka, CEO of Gauteng Enterprise 

Propeller

Media interviews were available for the CMO 
onsite. The festival goers were also given the 
opportunity to interact and dance with the face 
of the campaign, Lolo Warona.

Reach: 1,500

Target audience: Proudly SA Members, 
consumers, general members of the public, 
small and medium enterprises, fellow 
exhibitors of the Makhelwane Festival and 
media.

Dipstick Surveys Completed: Yes
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The Solar and Future Energy Show Africa 
was held at the Sandton Convention Centre 
on 26 April 2023. The event offered a unique 
opportunity to connect with a large and 
senior audience. It provided meeting spaces, 
networking, sponsorship and exhibition 
opportunities to Ȕeet žoȔpaniesࢊ speži˛ž 
marketing and business development needs.

The show delivered the region's most important, 
unique, and forward-thinking energy-
generation, technology and infrastructure 
event, designed to seamlessly represent 
the convergence between conventional 
generation, lower-carbon innovations and 
renewable energy solutions.

The Solar and Storage Show Africa was co-
located with the Future Energy Show Africa 
anƉ was the Ɖe˛nitiʴe eʴent that brought aȂȂ 
these elements together under one roof – new 
težhnoȂog ,ˁ eǂ˛žienž ,ˁ new thinǼing anƉ best 
practice in the industry.

Proudly SA had a speaking opportunity. 
Jeannine Van Straaten, our Strategy, 
Stakeholder Relations and Legal Executive, 
spoke to delegates about the electricity crisis 
with focus on localisation opportunities within 
the renewable energy industry.

Reach: 100

Target Audience: Entrepreneurs, general 
consumers, electrical engineers, decision 
makers
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Proudly SA exhibited at the Cosatu 
Western Cape May Day event which took 
place at the University of the Western 
Cape (UWC) on 1 May 2023. The event 
provided the opportunity to showcase our 
services, create awareness and educate 
consumers on the Proudly SA campaign 
and the importance of buying local.

Proudly SA’s membership department 
informed attendees about the 
ȔeȔbership bene˛ts ǂor their respežtiʴe 
employer companies. In addition to 
Proudly SA branding at the event, we 
provided attendees with information 
Ȃeaflets on the žaȔpaignࡑ

Reach: 80 interactions at our information 
table, 1,000 attendees

Target audience: General consumers, 
COSATU members, union members and 
workers
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The Free State Department of Economic, 
Small Business Development, Tourism and 
Environmental Affairs (DESTEA) organised an 
event that focused on youth in the clothing sector, 
which gave an opportunity to young designers to 
showcase their talents. The event was held on 6 
June 2023 at Mimosa Mall, Bloemfontein.
Proudly SA CEO, Mr Eustace Mashimbye, spoke at 
the event, giving his full support to the programme 
ǂažiȂitateƉ bˁ DEíTE� anƉ the bene˛ts it proʴiƉes 
to the CTFL sector.

MEC Thabo Meeko attended the event to give 
full encouragement to the youth. He said, ‘The 
department saw it prudent to work towards 
reviving this sector as it has the potential to 
create much-needed jobs. This sector's value 
chain provides great opportunities consisting of 
hiƉes, ˛bres, Ȃeather, ǂabriž, ǂootwear, ǂurnishings 
and clothing production. It is a sector that 
žontributes ߧࡑߠ per žent to the nationaȂ dDÜ anƉ ߡ 
per cent to manufacturing.’

He concluded that by 2030, the retail Master Plan 
aims to grow employment to 330,000 and local 
retail sales to expand the local retail procurement 
from 45 per cent to 65 per cent, improving 
competitiveness, technology and transformation.

Four winners of the clothing and textile 
programme were selected and walked away with 
full Proudly SA membership. They were:

• House of Mareka (The owner: Tshepo Mareka)
• Regardless Couture (The owner: Masabata 

Sekonyela)
• Unexpected Fashion House (The owner: 

Lerato Senoko)
• Khaya Couture (The owner: Vusi Majale)

The event was a consumer education opportunity 
and created brand awareness for Proudly SA both 
at the mall and on social media.

Together, DESTEA and Proudly SA aim to benefit 
companies within the Free State by: Providing 
support for the enterprises.

Providing access to various markets and 
resources.
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• ÜroʴiƉing nonࡹ˛nanžiaȂ support sužh as trainingࡑ

�t the eʴent, ÜrouƉȂˁ í� režeiʴeƉ ߧߟ ȔeȔbership ȂeaƉsࡑ

Reach: 60

Target Audience: Proudly SA non-members, prospective members, fashion companies and clothing and 
textile companies
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A Buy Local conference was held at Cape Town 
International Convention Centre in partnership 
with COSATU Western Cape on 14 June 2023. The 
event aimed to provide union workers, shop 
stewards and representatives with knowledge 
of the importance of buying locally and to 
encourage their unions and the companies they 
work for to procure locally made goods and 
services . 

Delegates were provided refreshments on 
arrival, which allowed them network before the 
žonǂerenže starteƉࡑ The žonǂerenže was oǂ˛žiaȂȂˁ 
opened by Malvern de Bruyn, General Secretary 
of COSATU Western Cape, who welcomed all 
attendees and presented the programme of the 
day. The formal session then began with the 
singing of the South African National Anthem.

Thereafter, Motlatsi Tsubane, the Western 
Cape Chairperson of COSATU, emphasised the 
signi˛žanže oǂ supporting ȂožaȂȂˁ ȔanuǂažtureƉ 
proƉužtsࡑ oe urgeƉ C²í�TĈ aǂ˛Ȃiates to 
prioritise local procurement and highlighted 
the detrimental effects of imports on our South 
African economy.

Proudly SA’s CEO, Eustace Mashimbye, unpacked 
the campaign’s history and the reasons for its 
establishment. He emphasised that the Buy 
Local campaign was initiated to address the 
triple challenges of inequality, unemployment 
and poverty.

He highlighted the access-to-market 
opportunities for entrepreneurs and business 
owners who manufacture locally. He urged 
unions to be deliberate about including local 
content requirements in their policies.

Proudly SA appealed to COSATU and its union 
members to actively promote the localisation 
message, and urged shop stewards to become 
ambassadors for buying local, establish local 
procurement committees and assist with 
consumer education programmes.

A panel discussion facilitated by Malvern de 
Bruyn allowed participants to ask questions, 
give inputs and suggestions and share ideas on 
possible ways forward.

The panel members included:
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The Department of Public Service and Administration (DPSA), in collaboration with the dtic and other 
goʴernȔent ƉepartȔents anƉ agenžies, hosteƉ a series oǂ eʴents ǂroȔ ߧߟ to ߡߠ �une ߡߠߞߠ ǂor �ǂriža ÜubȂiž 
Service Day under the theme The Year of AfCFTA: Acceleration of the African Continental Free Trade Area.
DÜí� �inister, ¡oˀoȂo �iʴiets, ȂaunžheƉ the prograȔȔe on ߧߟ �uneࡑ The Ȃaunžh targeteƉ pubȂiž serʴants at 
all levels seeking to equip them for South Africa’s readiness for the implementation of AfCFTA.

Proudly SA’s CEO, Eustace Mashimbye, featured in the panel on the sub-theme ‘A developmental Public 
Administration that creates an enabling environment for investment value-adding industries to maximise 
the bene˛t oǂ the �ǂCaTࡑࢊ� Eustaže ǂožuseƉ on ȂožaȂisation anƉ how ÜrouƉȂˁ í� supports inƉustriaȂisation 
in South Africa by positioning the country’s industrialists to optimally exploit the opportunities presented 
by the AfCFTA. This panel discussion was preceded by a keynote address from Minister Ebrahim Patel of 
the dtic.

The other speakers on the panel were:

• Tasneem Motara: MEC of Economic Development
• Prof. Somadoda Fikeni: Chairperson of the Public Service Commission
• Mareve Biljohn: Senior Lecturer and Head of Department: Public Administration and Management. 

University of Free State.
• Trudi Hartzenburg: Executive Director – Tralac

Reach: 100

Target audience: public servants of all levels

• Happy MaKhumalo Ngidi: CMO at Proudly SA
• Matthew Parks: COSATU
• Simon Eppel: SACTWU

The session concluded with the union members 
signing a localisation pledge as a commitment 
to continue supporting the buy local movement 
and vowing to establish local procurement 
committees in their respective unions. Unions 

were also provided with promotional material 
containing strong messages advocating for 
local procurement to put up in their companies, 
inžȂuƉing on ǂažtorˁ floorsࡑ

Reach: 450 RSVPs and 300 attendees

Target audience: Shop stewards, unions and 
provincial government
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In celebration of Women’s Month, the Wear Your Brand Foundation (NPC) hosted a conference at the 
ICC in Durban in support of Activism Against Gender-based Violence and Femicide. The Wear Your 
&ranƉ aounƉation is a nonࡹpro˛t žoȔpanˁ anƉ pubȂiž bene˛t organisation ࡭Ü&²࡮ that was estabȂisheƉ 
in 2020. It has a directorship of 40 per cent women and a membership of 65 per cent women. Its 
main objective is to educate and promote branding awareness and visibility in SMMEs through brand 
identity and structural support.

The conference featured several key speakers and was attended by the Premier of KwaZulu-Natal, 
Nomusa Dube Ncube, and the eThekwini mayor, Thomas Mxolisi Kaunda.

Proudly SA CMO, Happy MaKhumalo Ngidi, co-hosted the day and enlightened the audience about the 
Buy Local Campaign. She also educated the women in attendance on the importance of supporting 
local and, importantly, women-owned businesses. The event provided a platform for Proudly SA to play 

its new ad campaign and create awareness 
through the branding displayed at the venue.

The Conference objectives were to:

• Educate and empower women leaders 
to promote understanding of the nature 
and depth of the scourge of GBV.

• Facilitate the exchange of perspectives 
and best practices.

• Formulate innovative ideas and 
programmes to combat this devastating 
scourge.

• Promote social responsibility and 
activism to foster essential social 
change.

• Establish women leaders and 
organisations as Ambassadors of 
Impactful Change.

• Synergise existing initiatives to create 
safe environments and eradicate this 
social evil.

Reach: 200

Target audience: women in business, 
stakeholders and government dignitaries
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Dr John Kani – a cultural veteran of the struggle and one of the country’s most celebrated actors, 
playwrights and directors – celebrated his 80th birthday. To mark this milestone the Market Theatre 
hosted a celebration on 30 August. The Artistic Director of the Market Theatre created a special 
performance piece around the life and work of John Kani. The lead role was played by his son, 
�tanƉwa �ani, who flew out ǂroȔ ¡ew İorǼ ǂor the ožžasionࡑ �tanƉwa was supporteƉ bˁ other weȂȂࡹ
known actors who portrayed various roles made famous on stage by John Kani. There were also music 
and archival projections that were added to the performance piece.

John Kani is a long-time friend of the Proudly SA campaign and, to celebrate his milestone and what 
he has done for South Africa, Proudly SA participated in the birthday celebration honouring his work 
while showcasing the work he has done with Proudly SA over the past two decades. We provided 
branding on the evening, and our CMO, Happy MaKhumalo Ngidi, delivered a special message.

Proudly SA was the only organisation permitted to record a hard-hitting message in celebration of 
this icon, highlighting how Dr Kani has assisted Proudly SA in spreading the Buy Local narrative over 
the years, particularly on mainstream media.

�eˁ guests who attenƉeƉ inžȂuƉeƉ dauteng ÜreȔier, Üanˁaˎa �esu˛, anƉ �inister oǂ íports, �rts anƉ 
Culture, Mr Zizi Kodwa, who gave a keynote address in which he mentioned the project they had 
launched to celebrate various legends – Van Toeka Af Living Legends Series. Other prominent leaders 
anƉ influentiaȂ peopȂe aȂso attenƉeƉ the eʴent, inžȂuƉing ǂorȔer ÜresiƉent Thabo �beǼi anƉ his wiǂe, 
Mrs Zanele Mbeki.

The event was an effective brand awareness and consumer education platform for the campaign, in 
light of the audience in attendance and the media coverage derived from our participation.

Reach: 200

Target audience: media, people of influence, government and presidential delegates and sponsors
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Proudly SA secured a stand at the NAACAM Forum and Exhibition, which was utilised as a membership 
acquisition drive to seek new local trends within the South African automotive industry. The 
NAACAM Show is a forum that focuses on the capabilities of the domestic automotive components 
manufacturing sector.

Proudly SA's main objective in participating in this event was to educate consumers and manufacturers 
on the importance of supporting locally manufactured automotive goods (especially components) 
and services. The automotive sector is one of the key sectors around which we are looking to grow 
awareness and localisation. The Proudly SA membership drive was a great success. Membership 
Consultant Portia Gqamane was able to acquire 25 promising membership leads from visitors and 
exhibitors.

Proudly SA CEO, Eustace Mashimbye, joined a panel with key automotive-sector speakers on the 
second day of the show. The topic of discussion was ‘The Role of Black Industrialists and Incubation 
in Shaping the South African Automotive Component Manufacturing Industry.’

Over 500 people attended the conference. Attendees ranged from members of the automotive 
inƉustr ,ˁ ȔeƉia proǂessionaȂs, goʴernȔent oǂ˛žiaȂs ࡷ partižuȂarȂˁ those oǂ the DepartȔent oǂ TraƉe, 
Industry and Competition – and top decision-makers in the different segments of the automotive 
sector.

Reach: 3,000 exhibitors, delegates, and visitors

Target audience: Members from the automotive sector, general consumers, industry leaders within 
the automotive and mechanical engineering sectors and conference delegates.
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Proudly SA partnered with Nkomo Golela Holdings in an engaging and interactive business breakfast 
meeting focusing on access-to-market opportunities and funding options available to SMMEs.

The event afforded institutions such as the IDC (Industrial Development Corporation) and the 
dauteng Enterprise ÜropeȂȂer the opportunitˁ to Ɖisžuss bene˛ts anƉ businessࡹgrowth opportunities 
available to SMMEs, start-ups, local and established entrepreneurs and individuals looking into 
entrepreneurship.

The Business Breakfast Meeting  was opened by Bongani Luvalo, CEO and Founder of Nkomo Golela 
Holdings and Cool Dads Foundation. Bongani is an aspiring entrepreneur and leader in his community, 

������������������������



EXTERNAL ACTIVATIONS AND MARKETS SUPPORTED BY PROUDLY SA

KwaThema. His speech focused on his journey to entrepreneurship.

oe highȂighteƉ the bene˛ts garnereƉ ǂroȔ being a ÜrouƉȂˁ í� ȔeȔber, eȔphasising how the 
ȔeȔbership has grown his business bˁ partižipating in the eࡹžoȔȔerže bene˛t opportunities 
aʴaiȂabȂeࡑ &ongani žonžȂuƉeƉ bˁ reinǂoržing how the ažžessࡹtoࡹȔarǼet opportunities anƉ bene˛ts his 
business režeiʴeƉ haʴe generateƉ signi˛žant ã²x ǂor theȔࡑ

The sežonƉ speaǼer oǂ the session was íaǼi ĽaȔˀaǼa, Chieǂ Eˀežutiʴe ²ǂ˛žer oǂ dauteng Enterprise 
Propellers, which assists in the development of small enterprises in Gauteng. Saki’s presentation 
focused on the GEP’s mandate, which is to promote entrepreneurship and act as a business 
development pillar for start-ups as well as up-and-coming entrepreneurs. Saki gave insight into the 
different funding options that are available to SMEs and entrepreneurs, including:

• Start-up Finance
• Contract Finance
• Growth Finance
• Franchise Finance
• Micro Finance

He touched on the seven strategic priorities that are at the forefront of all that they do: 

• Strategic leadership
• Timeous planning
• Compliance
• Marketing
• Management
• Legal services
• Corporate services

Alicia Logan, Membership Manager of Proudly SA, was the third speaker of the session. She gave 
insights into the Proudly SA mandate and membership campaign. Her input was well-received 
and resulted in 48 membership leads. The membership team set up a desk at the event to provide 
information and brand awareness for the campaign.

The ̨ naȂ speaǼer oǂ the session was �anˁatsa ¡Ǽutha, íenior Enterprise ípežiaȂist ǂor ÜreࡹxnʴestȔent 
Business Support at the IDC (Industrial Development Corporation). The IDC is a government-owned 
DFI that offers funding to black-owned and empowered companies, black industrialists, women and 
ˁouthࡹowneƉ anƉ eȔpowereƉ enterprisesࡑ �anˁatsaࢊs aƉƉress toužheƉ on the ̨ nanžiaȂ proƉužts anƉ 
services that are offered by the IDC and how the attendees could tap into and grow their businesses 
from them.

Reach: 124

Target audience: SMMEs, clothing manufacturers, beauty owners and business owners within the 
catering and baking industry
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The creative industry practitioners in the Capricorn 
District organised a Capacity-Building Workshop and 
Gender-Based Violence and Femicide Awareness 
event in Polokwane, which took place at the Limpopo 
Provincial Archive.

Proudly SA CMO, Happy MaKhumalo Ngidi, gave a talk 
on the work that Proudly SA does in support of local 
businesses. She mentioned the active market-access 
platforms that assist businesses to grow and reach new 
markets. In closing, the Second Half advert was played 
and was well received by the audience.

Some of the pertinent issues addressed at the event 
were company registration procedures, supply chain 
management (SCM) procedures and processes, funding 
applications, accreditation as a CATHSSETA service 
provider, available opportunities with the campaign 
and how to become a member of Proudly SA.

The event was well attended by various popular 
artists in Polokwane. The CMO addressed the various 
stakeholders and encouraged them to join the Buy 
Local movement. This was a key opportunity to grow 
and establish the brand, educate and create awareness 
nationally.

Organisations that attended and provided 
presentations included:

• Department of Sports, Arts and Culture
• Culture, Art, Tourism, Hospitality, and Sports Sector 

Education and Training Authority (CATHSETTA)
• Love Life

Reach: 65

Target audience: Creative arts individuals, Limpopo 
officials, Limpopo Department of Sports, Arts, and 
Culture and SMMEs
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Organon hosted a workshop at the Southern 
Sun in Hyde Park. The conference’s purpose 
was to create a platform for a wide range 
of entrepreneurs and Small, Medium and 
Micro Enterprises (SMMEs) to advance 
market linkages by exposing them to 
networking opportunities, thereby increasing 
procurement opportunities. The conference 
also provided space for government partners 
to highlight platforms where they engage with 
entrepreneurs.

Proudly SA CMO, Happy MaKhumalo Ngidi, 
addressed the attendees, unpacking who 
Proudly SA is and what it offers. She highlighted 
the bene˛ts oǂ ažɝuiring ȔeȔbership, the 
process of becoming a member and the 
extensive access-to-market opportunities 
available to all members of the campaign.

The line-up of speakers included 
representatives from SEDA and SEFA who 
provided insight into the programmes they 
offer small businesses.

Reach: 60

Target audience: SMMEs, partners and 
stakeholders of Organon and media
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Proudly SA participated in a conference hosted 
by the IMM in partnership with Commerce Edge. 
The conference theme was ‘Global Thoughts, 
Local Leaders’ and 180 marketing leaders and 
practitioners attended.

Through an existing partnership with 
Commerce Edge, Proudly SA secured a speaking 
slot for the CMO, Happy MaKhumalo Ngidi. 
Her presentation was titled ‘User-generated 
content’ and touched on the journey of the 
Proudly SA mascot, Lolo Warona, which involved 
the user-generated content received when 
Lolo was introduced to the public. She used 
the opportunity to inform the audience about 
the campaign, its initiatives and the Buy Local 
mandate. An exhibition space was provided 
that was used as a membership recruitment 
drive and brand awareness for Proudly SA. Two 
leads were generated through this desk.

We also put our z-cards inserts and additional 
promotional material into the delegates’ bags.

Reach: 180

Target audience: marketing leaders 
and practitioners, business owners and 
entrepreneurs
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The 2023 Step Up 2A Start-Up campaign 
concluded with the award ceremony at Nedbank 
oeaƉ ²ǂ˛že in íanƉtonࡑ The eʴent was attenƉeƉ 
bˁ goʴernȔent oǂ˛žiaȂs, inžȂuƉing �inister oǂ 
Small Business Development, Stella Ndabeni-
Abrahams, who gave a keynote address.

The objective of the campaign is to help South 
African Youth identify opportunities in the 
green economy by harnessing technology 
and entrepreneurship. Below are some of the 
highlights of the 2023 programme:

• Impacted over 100,000 high school learners 
across rural and township areas.

• Over 13,000 learners reached through their 
hybrid model.

• The programme received an overwhelming 
response with over 750 entries in 2023, 
marking the highest number of submissions 
since the inception of this initiative.

• Launch of the #StepUpAlumni network to 
facilitate a greater and ongoing connection 
with new anƉ preʴious bene˛žiaries as 
well as the expansion of the programme to 
new areas, particularly rural communities 
in outlying areas, leveraging their sought-
after mobile cinema model.

The Top 10 teams, selected from across the 
country, gathered in Johannesburg during the 
week leading up to the awards for an intensive 
business boot camp. These teams underwent 
intensive training, workshops and mentorship 
sessions to re˛ne their green startup žonžepts 
into impactful ventures. As one of South Africa’s 
most innovative youth entrepreneurship 
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programmes, Step Up 2 A Green Start-Up’ is 
an empowering initiative aimed at fostering 
innovation in the realm of sustainability and 
environmental entrepreneurship. It inspires 
young entrepreneurs to seek opportunities in 
the green economy with a fundamental change 
in mindset from job seeker to job creator, 
producing solutions for an environmental 
probȂeȔ iƉenti˛eƉ in their reȂeʴant žoȔȔunitiesࡑ
The top three teams and teachers were awarded 
prizes from bursaries to iPads and more. Proudly 
SA is a valued partner and stakeholder in the 
initiative and contributed towards items for 
the top ten ˛naȂistsࢊ gooƉˁ bags, whižh were 
handed out at the boot camp, and prizes for the 
teachers from the top three teams. CEO, Eustace 
Mashimbye, and CMO, Happy MaKhumalo Ngidi, 
attended the event.

Stakeholders who were involved in the initiative 
included Nedbank, Sappi, EOH, Omnia, Allan and 
Gill Gray Philanthropies, The Small Enterprise 
Development Agency (Seda), AECI, 3M, SAFRIPOL, 
&TE ãenewabȂes, ãižh˛eȂƉ, �ohannesburg 
Business School, Allan Gray Orbis Foundation, 
Seed Academy, WDB Investment Holdings, Zutari, 
Sizwe, BCW, Mulilo, Uber, The Johannesburg Stock 
Exchange, Tourvest Travel Services, Protea Hotels, 
Versapak, Afrika Tikkun, Buhle Waste, Airlink, 
Raizcorp and Entrepreneurship Employability 
Education.

Reach: 150

Target audience: Government officials, sponsors 
and stakeholders, media and top ten school 
teams and teachers.
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Throughout the ߢߠߞߠࡗߡߠߞߠ ˛nanžiaȂ ˁear, the �arǼeting DepartȔent žonsistentȂˁ wore the Üã hat 
to ensure effective and robust external communication, aiming to draw the general public into 
supporting the Buy Local movement. By implementing strategic PR and social media ventures, the 
PR team collaborated with the Events and Brand Department to infuse vibrancy and appeal into the 
campaign, thereby resonating with diverse groups across South Africa.

Throughout this ˛nanžiaȂ ˁear, the Üã teaȔ engageƉ in ʴarious ažtiʴities to žraǂt žoȔpeȂȂing storˁ 
angles and secure media coverage, including events like Valentine’s Day, SONA, Buy Local Summit 
and Expo, Local Wine Expo, Local Fashion Police, CEO Roundtables, DStv Delicious International 
Food and Music Festival, webinars tailored to different target groups, Joy of Jazz, Festive Season 
and Back-to-school initiatives, and the launch of the latest messaging campaign, Second Half. These 
events were meticulously planned and executed to maximise engagement and visibility. For instance, 
the Valentine's Day campaign focused on promoting locally made gifts and experiences, creating 
heartwarming stories that were shared widely across social media platforms. During the State of 
the Nation Address (SONA), the PR team highlighted local businesses that were making strides in 
innovation and sustainability, aligning their stories with national narratives.

The Buy Local Summit and Expo served as a cornerstone event, uniting local entrepreneurs and 
consumers under one roof to celebrate the richness of South African products. This event provided 
a plethora of content for media coverage, from inspirational keynote speeches to success stories of 
local business owners.

The Local Wine Expo and Local Fashion Police events added a touch of glamour and sophistication to 
the campaign. By showcasing homegrown talent and products, these events not only attracted media 
attention but also fostered a sense of pride among South Africans.

CE² rounƉtabȂes were another signi˛žant initiatiʴe, oǂǂering a pȂatǂorȔ ǂor thought ȂeaƉers to Ɖisžuss 
the future of local industries. These discussions were turned into engaging content pieces, which 
were then disseminated through various media channels, reinforcing the importance of supporting 
local businesses.
The DStv Delicious International Food and Music Festival was a highlight, blending culture, cuisine 
and music. This event captured the essence of South African diversity and creativity, providing rich 
material for both traditional and social media.

Webinars were strategically organised to address the interests of different target groups, from young 
entrepreneurs to seasoned business owners. These online events not only extended the reach of the 
Buy Local message but also established the PR team as thought leaders in the industry.

The Joy of Jazz and Festive Season and Back-to-school campaigns brought a sense of community 
anƉ žeȂebration, with stories that resonateƉ ƉeepȂˁ with auƉienžesࡑ The ˛naȂ Ȃaunžh oǂ the newest 
messaging, Second Half, aimed to inspire a renewed commitment to the Buy Local movement, 
portraying it as a continuous journey rather than a one-time effort.

xn suȔȔar ,ˁ the Üã strategies eȔpȂoˁeƉ Ɖuring the ߢߠߞߠࡗߡߠߞߠ ˛nanžiaȂ ˁear were ȔuȂtiǂažeteƉ anƉ 
dynamic, effectively capturing the essence of the Buy Local movement and amplifying it across 
various media platforms. This cohesive approach not only enhanced the visibility of local businesses 
but also fostered a sense of unity and pride among South Africans.

SUMMARY

01
PR, COMMUNICATIONS
AND MEDIA
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The PR department had a successful start to the 
 nanžiaȂ ˁear, Ȕeeting aȂȂ ɝuarterȂˁ˛ ߢߠߞߠࡗߡߠߞߠ
targets for deliverables. 

In Quarter 1 of 2023/2024, there was a notable 
increase in AVE (Average Value Equivalency) 
coverage compared to previous years, marking a 
signi˛žant ažhieʴeȔentࡑ The Ȃaunžh oǂ the ȔeƉia 
campaign ‘Second Half’ symbolised a fresh start 
postࡹC²ĥxDߧߟࡹ, ǂožusing on ežonoȔiž režoʴerˁ 
and growth for South Africa. This initiative, 
in partnership with Multichoice, achieved 
substantial media coverage on esteemed 
platforms like Power FM, SABC News, and eNCA. 

Furthermore, a consumer competition with Lift 
Airlines resulted in three winners receiving prizes 
and naming the new Proudly SA mascot, ‘LoLo 
Warona’. The PR team also facilitated media 
networking at provincial business forums and 
events, showcasing member companies' offerings 
to a wider audience. 

Through press releases, opinion pieces and 
collaboration with organisations such as Brand 
SA, Proudly SA continued to promote its members 

anƉ engage with ʴarious eʴents anƉ ˛gures, 
including Father's Day celebrations with public 
˛gure TT �bhaࡑ

The campaign generated a PR Value of 
R3,710,032.47 with an AVE of R1,236,677.49.
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The July to September 2023 period was an 
excitingly busy time for the PR division. Not only 
did the PR team ensure that consumers were 
kept abreast of all the key activities around the 
Buy Local campaign, but the main principles 
were also placed on various media platforms 
where they cascaded the Buy Local to create a 
jobs narrative on a national reach perspective. 

During this period, Proudly SA saw the Local Wines 
Expo making waves in the media and consumer 
space. From Gauteng, Free State and KZN to Cape 
Town, the news about the second annual Local 
Wines Expo spread across social media channels 
and through interviews with Proudly SA’s CMO, 
CEO, and member organisations. In August, the 
launch of the Local Fashion Police kicked off by 
calling on all the consumers who support the 
clothing, textile, footwear and leather sector to 
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rise to the occasion by sharing their merchandise 
made by local designers from all walks of life. 
The inaugural event for the Local Fashion Police 
introduced aspiring young fashion designers to 
a skills-development workshop. The Journey to 
Retail workshop took place at the FEDISA Fashion 
School in Sandton on Friday, 1 September 2023, 
and provided students with insights into the 
fashion industry, aligning with Proudly SA’s 
objectives to promote localisation, job creation 
and economic growth. 

To ensure that the youth recruitment and buy 
local educational drive continued, Proudly SA 
highlighted to the young minds their impact 
in reshaping the economy from the grassroots 
level by taking a stand for locally made produce 
and services. Furthermore, Proudly SA elevated 
its strategic partnership with Primestars for 
their ‘Step Up 2A Start Up’ initiative that focuses 
on scholars. Additionally, Proudly SA continued 
the drive to educate young minds about the buy 
local to create jobs movement by leveraging the 
Sunday Times GenNext, an awards mechanism 
that delves into the minds of the youth in a 
ɝuest to ˛nƉ the ࢉžooȂest branƉsࡑࢊ ÜrouƉȂˁ í� 
conducted a competition for the scholars to 
guess the name of the Proudly SA ascot in order 
to win locally inspired prizes. 

Consumer support is crucial for any business 
to succeed. Therefore, in support of the 
partnership between Proudly SA and the DStv 
Delicious Food and Music Festival, PR made 
sure that the media was informed about the 
rationale behind this strategic collaboration. PR 
invited the media to interact face-to-face with 
our member companies to spread the ‘local is 
lekker’ story far and wide. 

PR hosted a producers’ dinner which consisted 
of 16 media personnel for an evening of a sip-
and-chill session. The session allowed Proudly 
SA to apprise the media of the details of the 
Buy Local mandate and the upcoming activities 
planned for the rest of the year. 

The AVE garnered for this period was 
ãߞߠࡑߢߥߠ,ߟߞߥ,ߥ anƉ reažheƉ ߢߟߧ,ߤߣߥ,ߞߣ žonsuȔers 
through traditional media houses. Interview 
opportunities during this period took place on 

SABC News, eNCA, 702, SAFM, OFM, Radio 2000, 
TimesLive, Business Live and IOL to name a few, 
garnering a total of 157 stories across broadcast, 
print and online platforms.
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In the third quarter of 2023, Proudly SA 
demonstrated its commitment to championing 
local businesses through diverse media and 
engagement strategies, resulting in positive 
outcomes across various platforms. Here's 
a breakdown of the key highlights from the 
quarterly report:

• Media coverage, broadcast interviews 
and social media growth showcased the 
effectiveness of Proudly SA's efforts in 
connecting with a wide audience.

• Proudly SA continued its strategic initiatives 
to promote local businesses, drive economic 
growth and enhance national pride 
throughout the quarter.

• The organisation issued 13 media releases 
and commissioned articles to communicate 
its mission and highlight success stories.

• Proudly SA engaged in 43 broadcast interviews 
to discuss key initiatives and reinforce the 
commitment to supporting South African 
products.

• It published 13 pieces in print media, 
increasing visibility in traditional outlets.

• The organisation secured 47 online mentions, 
emphasising the importance of digital 
platforms in promoting local businesses.

• It participated in 13 media events to 
strengthen partnerships and collaborations.

• It achieved a 2.28 per cent growth rate in 
social media presence during the quarter.

• It actively participated in the 20th Annual 
AGOA Forum to expand trade relations and 
promote economic growth.

• Proudly SA engaged in the Local Fashion 
Police competition, generating substantial 
media coverage and positive PR value.

• The organisation launched the Living Lekker 
Locally campaign during the festive season 
to promote indigenous products and local 
services.

• It partnered with the S-MAG platform to reach 
over three million consumers and educate 
them on the importance of supporting local 
brands.

Proudly SA's dedication to boosting local 
industries and fostering economic growth 
remained unwavering as it continued to promote 
and support local initiatives across various 
sectors.
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The Ȃast ɝuarter was ̨ ȂȂeƉ with a flurrˁ oǂ ažtiʴities 
to promote the buy local campaign message far 
and wide. During this period, Proudly SA:

• �eʴerageƉ speži˛ž žonsuȔerࡹǂažing spežiaȂ 
calendar dates for an impactful end to the 
˛nanžiaȂ ˁearࡑ

• Launched a social media competition called 
'JanUWorry Blues' to engage consumers.

• Hosted a CEO Roundtable with Trade and 
Investment KwaZulu-Natal to discuss 
localisation.

• Supported the back-to-school market at 
Design Quarter to promote local businesses.

• Highlighted the R-CTFL sector at the State of 
the Nation address to show support for local 
designers.

• Collaborated with GCIS to include the buy 
local mandate in government events.

• Spoiled Lift passengers with local products 
and a fashion show at 36,000 feet.

• Visited the Hisense factory in Atlantis to learn 
about local job creation.

• Organised the 12th Buy Local Summit with 
over 200 local SMMEs showcasing their goods.

• Introduced new segments at the summit 
including family businesses, a pitching tank, 
and a local fashion show.

• Issued 12 media releases and commissioned 
articles to promote local businesses.

• Engaged in various media coverage, events 
and social media activities to advocate for 
local support.

• Achieved a commendable growth rate of 
14.56 per cent on social media.

• Generated an impressive Advertising Value 
Equivalent (AVE) and Public Relations (PR) 
Value to enhance brand image and public 
perception.
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The clip count comparison illustrates the total number of media clippings for each media 
pȂatǂorȔ ࡷ print, broaƉžast anƉ onȂine ǂor the ˛nanžiaȂ ˁearࡑ 

2023/2024 CLIP COUNT

The advertising value equivalency (AVE) is what editorial coverage would cost if it were 
advertising space or time. PR/Editorial value is derived by multiplying the AVE by three. The 
totaȂ �ĥE ʴaȂue režorƉeƉ ǂor the ߢߠߞߠࡗߡߠߞߠ ˛nanžiaȂ ˁear is ãߤߟࡑߧߥߢ,ߠߣߟ,ߞߢ anƉ the ÜãࡗeƉitoriaȂ 
value translates to R120,457,437.48. 
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Q1 2023 Q2 2023 Q3 2023 Q4 2024
PRINT 57 42 13 39
BROADCAST 37 55 43 200
ONLINE 114 84 47 112
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The ǂoȂȂowing were issueƉ Ɖuring the ߢߠߞߠࡗߡߠߞߠ ˛nanžiaȂ ˁearࡉ

No. Date Release/Commission Title

1 4 Apr 2023 Press release How About We Live Lekker Locally By Buying Only 
Locally Made Products/Services This Easter Weekend

2 20 Apr 2023 Press release The Department of Trade, Industry and Competition 
partners with Proudly SA to unpack the term 
localisation.

3 4 May 2023 Media advisory Movie night: Honeymoon the Movie 

4 8 May 2023 Media advisory Let’s Talk Access to Market Opportunities for Small 
Businesses in KZN

5 16 May 2023 Media advisory Workshop on Access to Market Opportunities for 
Small Businesses to be hosted in Bloemfontein

6 27 May 2023 Press release Every South African has the power to help reduce 
unemployment and secure the future of young 
people. Proudly SA is determined to be part of the 
solution

7 27 May 2023 Opinion Piece A more pragmatic approach to localisation is key to 
resilience amid uneven globalisation (PPC )

8 12 June 2023 Media advisory Proudly SA and COSATU reimagining the economy 
together in WC

ߧ ߡߠߞߠ �une ߧߟ Press release Steel Giant Macsteel becomes a Proudly SA member 
and commits to localisation

10 20 June 2023 Media advisory Business Networking Session for Western Cape small 
businesses to be hosted in Stellenbosch

11 21 June 2023 Press release Proudly SA names its new Mascot – with the help of 
South Africa

12 28 June 2023 Press release Proudly SA Local Wine Expo back by popular demand

13 6 July 2023 Press release 70% Women-Owned Wine Brands To Dominate The 
Local Wine Expo

14 6 July 2023 Media advisory Proudly SA To Unpack Local Manufacturing In 
Upcoming Webinar 

15 17 July 2023 Opinion piece The Localisation Ecosystem Is A Sum Of All Its Parts

16 17 July 2023 Press release Proudly SA Local Wine Expo Delivers Unparalleled 
Success

17 18 July 2023 Press release ¡estȂƝࢊs ãߧߥȔ Tshwane xnʴestȔent �iȔs To &oost 
Localisation

18 ߡߠߞߠ �uȂˁ ߧߟ Press release Proudly SA Lauds Local Production, Shaka Ilembe for 
Impact On Job Creation In The Industry

ߧߟ 3 August 2023 Press release Lights, Camera, Fashion!

20 14 August 2023 Opinion Piece Localisation: Public-Private Partnerships Play Vital 
Role

21 4 September 2023 Press release ‘Journey To Retail’ Workshop Unpacks The Business 
Side Of Fashion And Importance Of Supporting Local 
Designers
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No. Date Release/Commission Title

22 5 September 2023 Press release Green Entrepreneurship Programme Gives Learners A 
‘Step Up’

23 7 September 2023 Press release DStv Delicious Festival Powered by Lottostar Is More 
Than Just A Good Time, It’s A Vehicle For Job Creation

24 12 September 2023 Press release Mzansi Shows Us How They Are Fashionably Local

25 ߡߠߞߠ íepteȔber ߧߟ Press release Road To DStv Delicious: What To Bring, Who To See 
And Where To Have The Best Experiences To Make It A 
Festival To Remember

26 23 September 2023 Press Release Chepa Streetwear, Sumting Fresh, Kota King, Afrikan 
Passion Designs Are Among The SMMEs That 
Showcased At This Year’s DStv Delicious International 
Food And Music Festival Powered By Lottostar

27 17 October 2023 Q&A article Local Trade Threatened 

28 20 October 2023 Opinion piece Entrepreneurs Talk Business At Breakfast 

ߧߠ 20 October 2023 Media advisory Unpacking The Economic Impact Within The Local 
Events Industry 

30 27 October 2023 Press release Proudly SA: Celebrating South Africa’s Fashion Sector, 
Paving The Way For Economic Growth. 

31 3 November 2023 Press release Abe Proudly SA Babungaza Umkhakha Wezemfashini 
Waseningizimu Afrikaukuvula Indlela Yokukhula 
Komnotho. 

32 6 November 2023 Press release Gert-Johan Coetzee, JJ Schoeman, Palesa Mokubung 
�nƉ ²tiˎ íeflo oaʴe ípoǼen, The �ožaȂ aashion ÜoȂiže 
Top Ten Finalists Revealed 

33 8 November 2023 Press release Proudly SA Announces 2023 Fashion Police 
Competition Winners 

34 12 November 2023 Press release Proudly SA Celebrates Ongoing Partnership With 
The Feather Awards, Showcasing Commitment To 
Localisation 

35 13 November 2023 Press release Proudly SA And Amatyma Wellness Network – 
Fostering Men’s Well-being And Fuelling Job Creation 
For A Stronger Tomorrow. 

36 17 November 2023 Blurb Yaya Mavundla To Shine Spotlight On South African 
Fashion At The Samas 

37 24 November 2023 Press release Local Is Lekker Says Local Fashion Police Campaign 

38 12 December 2023 Press release Primestars Announces Winners Of Step Up 2A Startup 

ߧߡ 13 December 2023 Press release Live Lekker Locally These Holidays And Win With 
Proudly SA 

40 16 January 2024 Media advisory

41 25 January 2024 Press release Captains of industry and thought leaders gathered to 
address localisation naysayers

42 6 February 2024 Press release Proudly SA encourages MPs and guests to wear local 
at #Sona2024
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No. Date Release/Commission Title

43 8 February 2024 Press release SONA 2024 a 'unique' milestone after 30 years of 
democracy

44 11 February 2024 Press release Dealing with unemployment and growing the 
economy one thread at a time.

45 13 February 2024 Press release Buying local is a love language – boosting the local 
economy one rose at a time

46 14 February 2024 Press release �oʴe taǼes flight as airȂine surprises passengers with 
roses, fashion show and local charm

47 6 March 2024 Press release South Africa’s Look book: The 12th Buy Local Summit 
and Expo 2024

48 10 March 2024 Media advisory Buy Local Summit and Expo at the Sandton 
Convention Centre

ߧߢ 15 March 2024 Press release A show-stopping line-up at the 12th Proudly SA Buy 
Local Summit and Expo 2024

50 25 March 2024 Press release President Ramaphosa to address 12th Proudly SA 
localisation dinner

51 28 March 2024 Press release Minister Patel calls on citizens to buy local at the 
12th annual Buy Local Summit and Expo

Below is a table that illustrates Proudly SA’s following across social media platforms.

�
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Mar 2023 Jun 2023 Sep 2023 Dec 2023 Mar 2024 Financial year 
growth

Facebook likes 34,182 35,307 36,485 38,422 39,396 5,214 (15%)

Facebook follows 56,746 58,234 60,285 62,967 89,185 32,439 (57%)

Instagram 19,739 20,538 22,618 23,795 29,979 10,240 (52%)

LinkedIn 6,064 6,330 6,795 7,980 8,912 2,848 (47%)

Twitter 185,574 186,327 186,639 186,722 186,620 1,046 (0.005%)

YouTube 652 680 719 744 786 134 (2%)

TikTok 505 535 694 773 20,507 20,002 (3,961%)

TOTALS 303,462 307,951 314,235 321,403 375,386 71,924 (24%)

During this period, the Proudly SA CMO corner contributed towards the increased followers 
across all platforms. 
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Date Media Engagement 

24 Apr ‘23 Localisation Webinar 

25–28 Apr ‘23 Press drops – Mascot

ߡߠࢉ �aˁ ߧ Honeymoon movie media engagement

10 May ‘23 Access to Market forum, KZN

18 May ‘23 Free State Business Forum

17–18 May ‘23 Free State press drops

6 Jun '23 Bloemfontein DESTEA Fashion event

14 Jun '23 COSATU Cape Town 

17 Jun ‘23 TT Mbha Fathers’ Day event

20–21 Jun ‘23 Township Economic Expo

24 Jun ‘23 YFM Grynd

ߡߠࢉ �un ߧߠࡷߦߠ Multichoice Market

13 Jul ‘23 Wine Expo – Buyers and Media Session 

13 Jul ‘23 Wine Expo Main event 

14 Jul ‘23 Wine Expo Main event 

15 Jul ‘23 Wine Expo Main event 

18 Jul ‘23 Nestlé Localisation Factory Visit and Media Engagement

20 Jul ‘23 Breakfast with Aspasia Karas – Sunday Times 

11 Aug ’23 ߥߦߧࡏĨoȔan TaǼe ²ʴer 

16 Aug ‘23 Producers’ Dinner 

1 Sep ‘23 Local Fashion Police Young Designer Workshop 

5 Sep ‘23 Primestars Launch 

7 Sep ‘23 Sunday Times GenNext Activation

22 Sep ‘23 Delicious Festival Media Walkabout 

23 Sep ’23 Delicious Festival Main event 

24 Sep ‘23 Delicious Festival Main event 

ߡߠࢉ íep ߧߠ Joy Of Jazz Main event 

30 Sep ‘23 Joy Of Jazz Main event 

13 Oct ‘23 Business Breakfast KwaThema 

13 Oct ‘23 Feathers Awards Launch 

26 Oct ‘23 Local Fashion Police Adjudication 

2 Nov ‘23 AGOA 

7 Nov ‘23 CEO Roundtable 

9 Nov ‘23 Feather Awards 

16 Nov ‘23 Local Fashion Police Fashion Show Finale 

�
�
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Fostering engagement is crucial for cultivating and reinforcing positive working connections with the 
media. Our success lies in actively engaging and communicating with media representatives during 
marketing events and campaigns. Additionally, we facilitated networking opportunities for the media, 
involving them in the Buy Local campaign. Our relationships were established and upheld through 
various media channels and platforms.
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MAINSTREAM COMMUNITY/YOUTH/REGIONAL/
CAMPUS

BLOGGERS/ONLINE

Business Day 702 Agriculture South Africa

CNBC Africa East Coast Radio BizCommunity

ENCA Kaya FM Daily Sun

Morning Live Mahikeng FM Farmer’s Weekly

Newzroom Afrika OFM Guy Gal Corner

Radio 2000 Power FM Retail Brief

SAFM Radio Khwezi Sowetan Live

SABC News UJFM Stokvel Talk

SMAG Vow FM That Queer Mom 

Sunday Times YFM Your Alter Ego

�
�
�
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The table below is a summary of the top 10 media that supported the Buy Local campaign, zooming 
into Mainstream Community/ Youth/Regional/Campus,
and Bloggers/Online platforms.

18 Nov ‘23 SAMA Awards 

19 Nov ‘23 Amatyma International Men’s Day 

7 Dec ‘23 ‘Last Supper’ Media Dinner 

02 Dec’ 23 STADIO Annual Fashion Show 

12 Dec ‘23 Proudly SA Shopping with SMAG 

12 Dec ‘23 Prime Stars Step Up 2A Start Up Awards 

24 Jan'24 CEO Roundtable (KZN)

07 Feb '24 SONA Media Cocktail

08 Feb '24 SONA 

14 Feb '24 Valentine’s Day PR activation

16 Feb '24 Makhelwane Fest

17 Feb '24 Makhelwane Fest

18 Feb '24 Makhelwane Fest

6 Mar '24 SEZ Workshop on the African Continental Free Trade Area

20 Mar '24 Black Industrialist Conference

14 Mar '24 BLSE Media Launch

25 Mar '24 BLSE Day 1

26 Mar '24 BLSE Day 2
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Building a strong brand for Proudly SA is pivotal for 
enhancing organisational value, as it cultivates a 
distinct identity that resonates deeply with both 
consumers and stakeholders. Proudly SA's robust 
brand strategy involves consistently promoting 
the bene˛ts oǂ supporting ȂožaȂ businesses, 
fostering trust and establishing an emotional 
connection with the South African public. This 
strategy necessitates a cohesive vision that 
permeates every aspect of the organisation, from 
marketing communications to event participation 
and access-to-market opportunities for our 
members. Proudly SA differentiates itself in a 
competitive market by leveraging compelling 
storytelling, a distinctive visual identity and a 
clear brand message.

A brand's messaging and management are 
powerǂuȂ tooȂs in propagating the speži˛ž Ȕessage 
of the organisation that created it. For a company 
to possess a brand identity, all elements of the 
brand must be considered holistically. This entails 
ensuring that components work in synergy across 
events, advertisements, internal documents, 
presentations and all touchpoints with internal 
and external stakeholders. Moreover, it is crucial 
to consistently communicate the brand's values 
and message to build trust and loyalty among 
customers. This can be achieved through a clear 
brand voice, a visual identity and messaging that 
resonates with our target audience.

A strong, recognisable brand can create value 
through familiarity alone. It can also engender 
customer retention and reduce buyer dissonance, 

but only if it can be trusted. As more businesses 
realise the importance of their brand in their 
industry, they invest more in building brand 
credibility and the added value it can bring 
to their bottom line. At Proudly SA, we have 
worked tirelessly to build a brand proposition 
that can add value to the companies that carry 
our logo. We have increased logo usage on 
various platforms, from packaging to websites, 
promotional material and through all above and 
below-the-line media channels. Our aim is to 
žreate awareness anƉ proȔote the bene˛ts oǂ 
supporting local businesses, which in turn helps 
to grow the South African economy. By partnering 
with us, companies can demonstrate their 
commitment to social responsibility and gain 
access to a network of like-minded businesses.

We have collaborated with more members to 
promote our ‘buy local’ message and encourage 
consumers to purchase local products by 
identifying our logo on the products they choose. 
Our objective has always been to ensure that 
our logo is frequently visible and stays top-of-
mind with consumers. We strive to help more 
consumers understand the reason behind 
the logo and why they should care. A strong 
brand drives consumer loyalty and retention 
by highlighting the positive impact of local 
purchasing on the economy and job creation. 
Ultimately, a well-established Proudly SA brand 
contributes to long-term sustainability and 
growth, solidifying the organisation’s position 
and value in the marketplace.

03

BRAND
MANAGEMENT

Building a strong brand 
for organisational value.
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Marketing and Campaign Support:

Throughout the year, our team provided extensive support to the Marketing Department, creating 
presentations, e-cards, invitations and web services. Key projects included developing artwork for 
various campaigns such as the mascot competition, the Buy Local Summit and Expo, support for the 
sports industry, Festive Season and Back to School initiatives.

Campaigns and Awareness:

Ĩe ȂaunžheƉ signi˛žant žaȔpaigns to raise awareness about the bene˛ts oǂ supporting ȂožaȂ
businesses. These included:

• Proudly SA Second Half Launch: Highlighted the impact of buying local on the economy and job 
creation, particularly for the youth. The campaign's key event was the launch of the Buy Local 
messaging on 27 May, supported by an extensive Above-the-line campaign at major airports and 
on social media.

• Second Half Ad Campaign: Aired on SABC and DStv channels, this campaign focused on educating 
consumers about the negative effects of not supporting local businesses.

• Festive Season and Back to School Campaigns: Emphasised the importance of purchasing 
locally made products during peak shopping periods, with mall advertising and competitions to 
encourage consumer participation.

Event Participation and Branding:

Our involvement in events like the DStv Delicious Food and Music Festival and the Joy of Jazz event 
provided substantial branding opportunities. The Buy Local Summit and Expo was a highlight, with 
the theme of ‘Localisation: An All-Inclusive Approach for Economic Growth and Job Creation’ driving 
our branding strategy. The strategic integration of this theme in all visual elements resulted in a 
cohesive and impactful presence.

SUMMARY

������������������������



Proudly SA is an internationally recognised organisation and is South Africa’s national ‘Buy Local’ 
campaign. In South Africa, Proudly SA is the proprietor of the Trademark phrase, ‘Proudly South 
African’ As the proprietor of the trademark registration, Proudly SA is protected in terms of the Trade 
�arǼs �žt ߢߧߟ oǂ ߡߧߧߟ, against anˁ thirƉ partˁ ǂroȔ using the ȔarǼ in the žourse oǂ traƉe, without 
Proudly SA’s authority, that is identical or confusingly similar to the Proudly SA Logo. The trademarks 
(the phrase and logo) are also legally protected in accordance with the Merchandise Marks Act, 
Counterfeit Goods Act and Common Law. Only registered members of the Proudly SA campaign (and 
those given special permission) are authorised to use the trademarks. 

��������������£

The Proudly SA logo can be placed anywhere on your platforms that will complement your brand. 
When placing our logo on any media, give it some breathing room to ensure visibility and impact. 
When you are working in a small format, leave at least the minimum clear space around the logo. If 
you’re feeling generous, you may leave more, but never less. The Proudly SA brand does not compete 
with yours, but rather adds value and shows your commitment to the development of South African 
economy.
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Proudly SA members, upon approval of membership, are given access to the Members’ Portal. 
Here they are able to download the Proudly South African corporate identity and logos for use on 
packaging, marketing and branding materials. Members are also given the option to forward their 
designs to Proudly SA, to ensure that the logo is applied correctly. A Corporate Identity Manual was 
repackaged to give users of the logo guidance on the use and application of the logo. Continuous 
communication and marketing of the logo is used to educate members about correct logo use and 
correct logo application. This includes getting members to use the logo to promote their membership 
to the Proudly SA campaign. Using trademark permissions to ensure that the Buy Local message 
reaches the youth, Proudly SA often grants publishers permission to use the trademark in various 
educational materials. 

�����������������������£��

��������£������������

����������������������������£
The use of the trademark is monitored both internally and also through Proudly SA’s intellectual 
property lawyers, Adams and Adams. Illegal use of the logo includes: 

• A company continuing to use the logo when they have not renewed their membership. 
• A company that is not a registered member of the campaign using the logo.
• Using the incorrect logo. 
• Misleading the public by using wording that is confusingly similar to that of the campaign, to gain 

unƉue bene˛ts ǂroȔ assožiation with the žaȔpaignࡑ
• Misleading the public by using a logo that is confusingly similar to that of the campaign, to gain 

unƉue bene˛ts ǂroȔ the assožiation with the žaȔpaignࡑ
• The illegal use of the logo will result in an internal cease and desist letter. Failure to comply with 

the request will result in the matter being raised with our IP lawyers, Adams & Adams. 
• Cases are ȔonitoreƉ with the Ȃaw ̨ rȔ through ȔonthȂˁ Ȕeetings, anƉ upƉates on open žases anƉ 

new infringement cases. 

The trademark is also given to all members 
and partners of the campaign.

The right to use the logo lies with the Proudly 
SA campaign and we hold the right to 
decline the use of the logo. Once companies 
are granted membership, they are given the 
Corporate Identity manual that guides them 
to use the logo correctly. 
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Branding plays a pivotal role in bolstering the efforts of the Membership Department by 
actively promoting the adoption of the Proudly SA logo across multiple touchpoints. This 
initiative is not merely an exercise in visual consistency but a strategic endeavour to fortify 
national identity and economic resilience. By encouraging both existing and prospective 
members to prominently display the Proudly SA logo on products, packaging, in-store 
touchpoints, websites and other platforms, the initiative aims to engender a sense of unity 
and pride among consumers, while simultaneously driving economic growth.

The concerted efforts of brands such as Mr Price, Hisense, PPC, Tetra Pak and TFG in 
incorporating the Proudly SA logo into their social media posts, websites and in-store 
displays exemplify the positive impact of this initiative. Their active participation serves 
as a testament to the logo's potential to enhance brand reputation and foster consumer 
trust. When consumers encounter the Proudly SA logo, they are reminded of the intrinsic 
value of supporting local businesses, which in turn stimulates economic activity and job 
žreationࡑ This žˁžȂižaȂ eǂǂežt unƉersžores the signi˛žanže oǂ žohesiʴe branƉing strategies in 
aȔpȂiǂˁing nationaȂ ežonoȔiž bene˛tsࡑ

aurtherȔore, the wiƉespreaƉ aƉoption oǂ the ÜrouƉȂˁ í� Ȃogo signi˛es a žoȂȂežtiʴe 
commitment to elevating local industries and products. It encourages consumers to 
make informed purchasing decisions that favour local goods, thereby reducing reliance 
on imports and strengthening the national economy. This initiative not only supports the 
growth of individual businesses but also contributes to a more robust and self-sustaining 
economic ecosystem. Essentially, strategically incorporating the Proudly SA logo across 
different touchpoints acts as a catalyst for wider economic advantages, showcasing how 
ȂožaȂ initiatiʴes žan ȂeaƉ to signi˛žant nationaȂ ežonoȔiž progressࡑ

­���������
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We are continuously 
working to get the 
logo usage up by 
getting more brands 
to use the Logo on 
their products and 
advertising.

In putting your logo and 
ours together (that’s 
co-branding) you are 
showing your pride and 
telling consumers that your 
product is great, because 
you say so, and we agree. 

And that it’s made here. 
In South Africa.
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Proudly SA harnesses the power of visual communication by designing various electronic social media 
posts. These e-cards serve as instrumental tools in promoting the organisation’s events, special days 
and member companies. The strategic use of e-cards not only enhances the visibility of Proudly SA 
but aȂso ǂorti˛es its onȂine presenže, therebˁ Ɖriʴing broaƉer ežonoȔiž aƉʴantagesࡑ

The iȔpažt oǂ these ƉigitaȂ ȔarǼeting initiatiʴes is substantiaȂࡖ as branƉ awareness anƉ ȂoˁaȂtˁ grow, 
so does consumer investment in local goods, ultimately boosting national economic development.

	��������������������
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To promote growth in the Clothing, Textile, Footwear and Leather 
(CTFL) industry, Proudly SA strategically launched a social media 
campaign that centred on consumer engagement. By encouraging 
consumers to upload pictures of themselves wearing locally 
designed and/or manufactured apparel on platforms including 
Facebook, Twitter, TikTok and Instagram, the campaign aimed to raise 
awareness and appreciation for South African designers and clothing 
brands. This initiative not only fostered a sense of community but 
also underscored the importance of supporting local industries to 
drive sustainable economic growth.

The campaign's primary objective was to elevate the visibility of 
local designers. By leveraging the reach of social media, Proudly SA 
seeǼs to žreate a rippȂe eǂǂežt that aȔpȂi˛es the ʴoižes anƉ worǼs oǂ 
taȂenteƉ Ɖesigners within the nationࡑ oighࡹpro˛Ȃe Ɖesigners sužh as 
²tiˎ íeflo, dertࡹ�ohan Coetˎee, �� ížhoeȔan anƉ ÜaȂesa �oǼubang 
žontributeƉ signi˛žantȂˁ to the žaȔpaignࡕs tražtion this ɝuarterࡑ 
Their participation not only added credibility but also inspired a 
broader audience to participate, thereby enhancing the campaign's 
overall impact.

The event branding was bold and striking, effectively capturing the 
essence and objectives of the occasion. The visual elements employed 
in the branding strategy were meticulously designed to command 
attention and evoke a strong emotional response. Utilising a vibrant 
colour palette, dynamic typography and compelling imagery, the 
branƉing žoȔȔunižateƉ the eʴentࡕs theȔe with prežision anƉ flairࡑ
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The Proudly SA Local Wine Expo concluded with great success, showcasing the diversity and excellence 
of the nation's wine industry. Held at the Prison Break Market, this event served as a testament to 
the rich heritage and innovative spirit of South African winemaking. The choice of the Prison Break 
�arǼet, a ʴenue renowneƉ ǂor its historižaȂ signi˛žanže anƉ ʴibrant aȔbienže, pȂaˁeƉ a piʴotaȂ roȂe in 
enhancing the overall experience for exhibitors and attendees alike.

­���������������

��� ���������������������

IT"S 

W'4E 
O'CLOCK 



The Wine Expo's branding elements were meticulously designed to unify the event's visual identity 
and provide an immersive, aesthetically pleasing experience for all attendees. This strategic 
approach not only enhanced the overall ambience but also ensured a cohesive and memorable 
engagement for visitors.
1. Strategically placed teardrop banners served as navigational aids, guiding visitors seamlessly 

through the Expo.
2. Adding a playful touch, the pathways leading to the Expo were marked with footstep decals 

featuring clever, wine-related messaging. This whimsical element transformed the journey into 
an enjoyable and memorable experience, setting the tone for the event even before attendees 
arrived at the venue.

3. Throughout the Expo grounds, benches were adorned with fun messaging and subtle branding 
elements. These benches provided comfortable spots for attendees to rest and savour their wine 
samples, while simultaneously reinforcing the event's visual identity. This thoughtful integration 
of branding into functional elements enhanced the overall attendee experience.

4. Eažh ȔeȔber žoȔpanˁࡕs stanƉ was thoughtǂuȂȂˁ ƉesigneƉ to refležt the wine inƉustr ,ˁ ǂeaturing 
backdrops of vineyard landscapes and alternating displays of red and white wine imagery. This 
not only highlighted the diversity within the industry but also created a visually appealing and 
thematic setting for each exhibitor.

5. The exterior of the venue was equally captivating, with pop-up banners, branded registration 
desks and wall banners enhancing the visual appeal. These elements ensured that the event's 
branding was evident from the moment attendees arrived, further unifying the event's identity 
and creating a welcoming atmosphere.
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Delicious Festival
Proudly SA's support for the festival perfectly aligned with its core mission of creating and retaining 
jobs. Beyond the enjoyable atmosphere, great company and fantastic outdoor experiences, the 
festival contributed to a tangible ecosystem that encompassed industries such as tourism, food 
and beverage, hospitality and transportation. Job opportunities covered a variety of roles, including 
cleaning services, security personnel, branding, stage management, artist management and other key 
areas that brought the festival to life.

Proudly SA was given the naming rights for the Delicious 
Mile, a section where more than 200 food SMMEs 

presented their offerings. In 2023, eight Proudly SA 
member food SMMEs and six lifestyle SMMEs in the R-CTFL 

space were showcased in our village at the festival. 



Proudly SA capitalised on numerous branding opportunities.
• Festival Main Stage Screen:
• The branding on the festival's main stage screen captivated thousands, making it a central focal 

point.
• Lower Embankment Banner:
• The lower embankment banner provided another key branding opportunity, prominently 

displaying the Proudly SA brand to ensure constant visibility among festival-goers.
• Teardrop Banners and Info Towers:
• Strategically placing teardrop banners along the Food Mile and Lifestyle Area, along with 

informative towers, attracted festival-goers to visit the Proudly SA stand.
• Food Mile:
• The journey through the Food Mile was thoughtfully designed, featuring footprints leading to the 

food and lifestyle village. Within the village, visually appealing branding elements showcased 
values and dedication to supporting local businesses. The vibrant colours and engaging designs 
caught the attention of festival-goers, creating excitement and curiosity. Proudly SA's branding 
not only emphasised their backing for local enterprises but also sparked interest and enthusiasm 
among attendees.
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During this period, our team strategically dedicated efforts to develop and implement 
campaigns for two pivotal events: the Festive Season and Back-to-School initiatives. These 
žaȔpaigns, proȔinentȂˁ ǂeatureƉ in ȔaȂȂ enʴironȔents, signi˛žantȂˁ boȂstereƉ our ʴisibiȂitˁ 
and engagement within our target demographic. This structured approach ensured that our 
objectives were not only met but exceeded, reinforcing our brand's presence and fostering 
community engagement.

The team successfully conceptualised 
the ‘What's on Your Table’ Festive Season 
Campaign, an initiative designed to 
showcase the importance of supporting 
local businesses during the holiday season. 
In collaboration with a dedicated service 
provider, we meticulously developed the 
digital campaign's overall look and feel, 
ensuring it resonated with our target 
audience and conveyed our core message 
effectively. Key elements included a visually 
appealing aesthetic and a clear, compelling 
message that underscored the multifaceted 
bene˛ts oǂ ȂožaȂ žonsuȔerisȔࡑ 
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Our Back-to-School campaign leveraged both digital marketing strategies and targeted mall 
advertising. The performance of the mall advertisements was particularly noteworthy, surpassing all 
anticipated metrics and delivering a return of over double the media investment value. In addition, 
our mall advertising not only attracted large numbers of shoppers but also promoted local buying, 
generating excitement about our locally made back-to-school offers. 

The CaȔpaign ran untiȂ ߥߠ �anuarˁ ߢߠߞߠ anƉ sužžessǂuȂȂˁ inžreaseƉ ǂoot traǂ˛ž anƉ onȂine engageȔent, 
attributed to our strategic targeting and the creation of compelling, relevant content, which was 
attributed to strategic targeting and compelling creative content that resonated with our target 
audience.
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#BuyLocalSummit2024
����
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�e branding team dedicated their e�orts to creating visuals for the Buy Local Summit and Expo, which stood 
out. �e theme of the event, ‘Localisation: An All-Inclusive approach for all sectors of society to contribute to 
economic growth and job creation,’ served as the cornerstone for the branding initiatives. �is theme was not only 
articulated through verbal communication but also meticulously incorporated into the visual aspects of the event. 
Acknowledging the invaluable support of our main sponsors – Absa, the dtic and DSBD – their logos and branding 
took �rst preference on all branded materials. �is ensured their prominent visibility and recognition throughout 
the event. 

We took a bolder, modern approach to the look and feel while integrating the event theme throughout the venue. 
�e colour scheme, signage and promotional materials all re�ected this theme, creating a cohesive and impactful 
visual identity for the event. 

�e event space was meticulously designed to create a highly immersive brand experience for attendees. By 
strategically placing a diverse array of branded elements throughout the venue, we ensured maximum impact and 
engagement. �ese elements included prominent street pole advertising that caught the eye of passers-by, as well as 
expansive outdoor building wraps that transformed the exterior into a massive billboard for the brand. Inside the 
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venue, the branding continued with features like escalators, wall banners and bar counters.

Footsteps imprinted with the brand’s logo guided visitors through the expo areas. Pillar wraps added to the 
visual appeal, ensuring that even structural elements of the space contributed to the overall branding e�ort. �is 
comprehensive approach ensured that no matter where an attendee looked, they were constantly reminded of the 
brand and its message.

�e e�ect of this strategy was a seamless and continuous brand experience that reinforced the message of localisation 
at every turn. By covering every possible touchpoint, we created an environment where the brand was omnipresent 
but not overwhelming. �is not only heightened brand recall but also fostered a deeper connection between the 
attendees and the brand. �e success of this approach lay in its ability to blend creativity with strategic placement, 
ensuring that the brand remained top-of-mind throughout the event.
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Across the diverse social channels, we employed striking content as a key tool in our arsenal. Each design was 
carefully cra�ed to resonate with our audience, delivering not only our message but also a compelling visual and 
auditory experience. With engaging visuals and compelling narratives, we didn't just communicate; we inspired, 
educated and entertained. �e result was an expansive digital presence that not only engaged but also le� a lasting 
impression on our audience, making our campaign truly memorable and impactful.
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To take part, Visit Proudly South African 
Lifestyle Pavilion at the DStv Delicious 
International Food & Music Festival.

Only 1 Grand Prize per day 

������������������
This includes two nights stay in 

Cape Town or Durban, return flights, 
accomodation and transport from 

and to the airport. 
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Proudly SA is actively lobbying for localisation commitments from the public and private 
sectors, and there are a number of initiatives and tools in place to help facilitate offtake 
agreements.

Localisation Commitment Pledges:

�ožaȂisation is one oǂ the Ǽeˁ Ȃeʴers iƉenti˛eƉ ǂor Ɖriʴing ežonoȔiž režoʴerˁ anƉ growth, anƉ ÜrouƉȂˁ 
SA is asking individual corporates to support the buy local campaign, taking into consideration 
imperatives such as competitiveness and security of supply. Proudly SA is asking individual companies 
to participate in this initiative through the following mechanisms: 

Proudly SA is asking individual companies to participate in this initiative through the following 
mechanisms: 
• Introduce procurement practices and policies aimed at increasing local procurement spend 

within their respective supply chains, by favouring locally made products over imported products, 
as best as possible.

• Increase levels of local content in raw materials and/or components utilised in production 
processes and in their respective value chains.

• For retailers (physical and online) give more ‘shelf space’ and/or ‘target more’ local manufacturers, 
as possible suppliers.

• For Enterprise/Supplier Development Programmes, include localisation conditions for companies 
that are bene˛tting ǂroȔ žoȔpaniesࢊ EíD prograȔȔesࡑ

04
STRATEGY, STAKEHOLDER
RELATIONS AND LEGAL

PRIVATE SECTOR

��� ���������������������



In 2022/2023, Proudly SA obtained the following localisation commitments from its membership base 
and stakeholders

Aspen Pharmacare MaxProf

Absa Group Olympic Paints

Twizza Adcock Ingram

Mr Price Group PPC

OBC Group Bizzmed

�e South African Breweries Medical Device Manufacturers of South Africa

Macsteel South African Furniture Initiative

Zulzi Harambee Youth Employment Accelerator

Sizwe IT Group National Hospital Network

PG Bison Franchise Association of South Africa

Restonic South African Chamber of Commerce and Industry

Safripol Tourism Business Council of South Africa

OneDayOnly �e Sleep Group

Commitment pledges received for the 2023/2024 financial year

The South African Breweries • �ȂȔost ߣߧ per žent oǂ aȂȂ the raw ȔateriaȂs that go into the í�& proƉužts 
are locally sourced.

• Molete community project in the supply of Corona limes: the project has 
seen the planting and growth of 34,000 trees that are bearing 1.1 million 
limes – SAB has created sustainable jobs in the Molete community.

The South African Broadcasting 
Corporation

• The SABC through ICASA regulations require the SABC to comply in terms 
of the promotion of local content in music, radio, video entertainment 
programming and language.

• xn the žurrent ˛nanžiaȂ ˁearࡉ
i. the SABC invested almost R331 million in video entertainment content 

through their support of 134 local productions,
ii. over R100 million was spent on sports, and 
iii. R214 million was spent on local productions.

thereby addressing unemployment in the country.
The SABC uses its radio stations, such as Ukhozi FM, Umhlobo Wenene FM, as 
well as Thobela FM, to partner with big locally produced sneaker owners in 
the country

TFG • TFG, SA’s largest clothing manufacturer, has and continues to invest in 
ȂožaȂ Ȕanuǂažturing² ࡑʴer the Ȃast ߞߟ ˁears, it has Ɖiʴersi˛eƉ its ȂožaȂ 
supply chain, thereby reducing reliance on other international suppliers 
anƉ positiʴeȂˁ influenžing ȂožaȂ Ǵob žreation anƉ upsǼiȂȂingࡑ

• TFG has made a R1 billion investment into building capacity to make 
garments locally, a shift from the 20-year disinvestment in the local 
clothing manufacturing industry in the country as a whole. 

• The company will spend a further R2 billion over the next three years in 
building their capacity and expanding their store footprint.

• More than 76 per cent of their apparel merchandise is now procured 
ȂožaȂȂˁ in íouth �ǂriža anƉ the í�DC regionࡖ with a žoȔȔitȔent to 
sustaining this localisation effort.

������������������������



• Along with their investment in local manufacturing, TFG will also 
continue to invest in the communities around their operations. They 
haʴe režentȂˁ announžeƉ ˛ʴe ȔaǴor Cíã žoȔȔitȔents ǂor ߞߡߞߠ in íouth 
Africa including:
1. funding of at least 100 bursaries and data science fellowships, 
2. injecting R250 million into their supply base to incubate young 

fashion designers to further build their CMT capacity and providing 
market access to suppliers, 

3. create 15,000 new job opportunities for many young South Africans 
within their various businesses and brands,

4. invest R100 million worth of merchandise to disaster relief victims 
to help vulnerable women who are starting out small enterprises, 
and

5. funding of the rollout of boreholes to South Africans who have never 
had easy access to fresh drinking water.

Nestlé South Africa xn �uȂˁ ߡߠߞߠ, the žoȔpanˁ inʴesteƉ ãߧߥ ȔiȂȂion into eˀpanƉing a pȂant in 
Hammanskraal by Babelegi in the North West province to produce Agnes Café 
coffee mixes locally. Over 100 jobs were created (totalling 67 per cent of the 
jobs created in the area). 

Lesco Manufacturing • Lesco is starting a brass stamping division to reduce their reliance on 
imports to further vertically integrate their manufacturing process. This 
division is expected to create around 10 jobs. 

• Lesco will also be outsourcing an operation to a community in Orange 
Farm that houses people living with severe intellectual disabilities. This 
group of people is going to become business owners where they will 
become suppliers to Lesco (instead of Lesco importing the products).

�esžo has eˀpanƉeƉ signi˛žantȂˁ anƉ are now operating in a new ǂažiȂitˁ 
where they employ 260 people. 

Lactalis South Africa • Lactalis manufactures some of South Africa's much-loved brands, such as Parmalat, 
President, Steri Stompi, Melrose and many more. With �ve factories and four 
distribution centres, the company employs more than 3,500 people locally.

In celebration of their 90th anniversary, the company seeks to nurture the future through 
their local procurement practices. For example, their suppliers’ base is 90 per cent local, 
a�rming their role in fostering domestic growth and sustainability.

�e South African Vehicle Rental 
and Leasing Association

• SAVRALA is a trade association for car rental companies and �eet management 
companies. 

• �e rental members employ more than 5,000 people, and the leasing members 
employ over 2,000. Collectively, their members procure over 60 per cent of their 
vehicles from local OEMs.

SAVRALA has committed to support the buy local campaign by encouraging their 
members to also join Proudly SA and support the campaign in its e�orts to localise. 

Naspers �e Naspers companies are focused on supporting small and medium-sized enterprises 
in South Africa by ensuring that entrepreneurs are able to scale signi�cantly, promoting 
inclusive growth for prosperity of the future of the country. �e company is investing 
R578 million in black-owned companies in South Africa – thereby providing access to 
capital for these entities. 

�e Takealot Group • Takealot.com’s marketplace has grown from only 120 local sellers to more than 
12,000 local entrepreneurs selling their goods on the platform. Many have evolved 
from self-manufacturing to hiring and renting facilities to manufacture for the 
platform.

Takealot remains committed to building small businesses to assist companies to utilise 
their scalable products and tools to serve Takealot’s more than four million customers 
nationally.
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Telkom • Telkom encourages the set-up of manufacturing and pre-manufacturing 
materials to be produced locally through their partnership with various 
global OEMs 

• xt aȂso ǂurther žontributes to ȂožaȂisation in its ƉepȂoˁȔent oǂ ˛bre 
through OpenServe of which 100 per cent is locally produced, the white 
labelling of ISPs in the local townships, as well as the deployment of 
solar. 

• Through Telkom’s enterprise and supplier development programme, 
Telkom FutureMakers, it has been able to support hundreds of SMMEs in 
the ICT space.

ABSA Feedback on ABSA’s 2023 commitment:
• ABSA intends to spend 50 per cent of their total procurement spend with 

51 per cent black-owned local entities by 2027. In 2023, as a part of their 
provincial procurement spend, ABSA spent R10.5 billion with entities 
that are at least 51 per cent black-owned entrepreneurs. Of that spend, 
R8,5 billion went to at least 30 per cent black women-owned entities. 
Furthermore, R4,6 billion was spent with SMMEs, and R1,7 billion was 
spent with youth-owned entities. 

Previously, ABSA announced its support for the development of a local 
manufacturer of bank cards (chip cards) in order to stop importing this part 
of its value chain. Since 2023, the factory has been bought and commissioned 
anƉ was reaƉˁ to roȂȂ out its ˛rst batžh in �priȂ ࡑߢߠߞߠ 

FNB • As South Africa’s leading SMME bank, it continues to invest in this 
business community by contributing skills and upliftment. The bank has 
also advanced R53 billion of funding to this sector. In the asset banked 
˛nanže sežtion, ãߦ,ߡ biȂȂion was aƉʴanžeƉࡑ

• Over 50,000 Stokvels have registered with FNB to the value of R1 billion 
in deposits. 

• Through the Youth Employment Scheme, FNB has employed almost 4,800 
individuals.

The bank also has a solar initiative to assist advancing solar solutions 
speži˛žaȂȂˁ ǂor í��Esࡑ

ACTOM • Locally, ACTOM employs 7,800 people across all nine provinces. 

The company has been supporting local manufacturers and integrated them 
into their supply chain (including vertical integration). For example, in Knights 
(Ekurhuleni, Gauteng), the company has employed women based in this 
community by training them as electricians, plumbers and handy people and 
employing them to work for the company in its factories.

Tetra Pak, South Africa �e Tetra Pak Group made a signi�cant investment in the local Tetra Pak manufacturing 
facility in Pine Town, KwaZulu-Natal. �rough this initiative, customers are now able to 
secure a shorter lead time of approximately two weeks.
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To support the private sector with its localisation commitment pledges, Proudly SA has launched and 
participates in various initiatives to showcase its membership base and facilitate business-to-busi-
ness procurement, namely:

1. Proudly SA eCommerce partnerships
2. Sectoral masterplans ( initiated by various government Departments)
3. Market Access Platform (MAP)
4. Proudly SA’s portals
5. Other localisation initiatives

�
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Proudly SA is partnering with third-party eCommerce platforms for market access opportunities for 
its members. Our ask is as follows:

• Preferential rates for members (listing fee, or commission on products sold).
• Use of the logo and phrase on members’ products or product descriptions.
• Group member companies together, e.g. a Proudly SA tab.
• Promote the partnership to its vendors for them to become Proudly SA members.
• Participate jointly with Proudly SA in a PR and Communications drive to promote localisation on 

the landing pages of platforms.
• Promote Proudly SA members enlisted on the platform’s marketing collateral (including 

promotions, eCards, brochures and newsletters).
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Over and above Consumer Education, Proudly SA is working behind the scenes to lobby for localisation 
commitment pledges from the private sector to drive demand (by securing offtake agreements) in 
various sectoral masterplans, as indicated in the table below.

Proudly SA is currently supporting the following sectoral masterplans:

• Retail - CTFL (facilitated by the dtic) 
• Sugar (facilitated by the dtic)
• Poultry (facilitated by the dtic)
• Creative Industries (facilitated by DSBD)
• Furniture (facilitated by the dtic)
• Agriculture and Agro-processing (facilitated by the Department of Agriculture, Land Reform and 

Rural Development)
• Steel (facilitated by the dtic)
• Automotive through the National Association of Automobile Manufacturers of South Africa 

(facilitated by the dtic)
• Plastics (facilitated by the dtic)
• Renewable Energy (facilitated by the Departments of Mineral Resources and Energy, and Science 

and Innovation, and the dtic)

�
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The main goal of the platform is to create a database of reliable local manufacturers and service 
providers from which businesses that have undertaken to increase their uptake of local products and 
serʴižes žan prožureࡑ ÜrožureȔent oǂ˛žiaȂs ǂroȔ žorporates ࢉ࡭buˁers࡮ࢊ utiȂising ��Ü wiȂȂ be abȂe to 
rate listed suppliers, which means that the database is a source of local content and quality-vetted 
companies. Members of Proudly SA are automatically eligible to be enlisted on MAP as ‘suppliers’. 
This is yet another tool for matching the supply and demand of locally made goods and services for 
Proudly SA members. 

The platform includes elements of preferential procurement such as B-BBEE designation and youth-
owned businesses. MAP is now a main point of focus at all Proudly SA presentations in order to 
encourage corporate buyers to enlist and utilise MAP as a tool for localisation in line with local 
procurement commitment pledges that have been made.

Due to this initiative, Proudly SA member products were enlisted on various platforms, as follows:

eCommerce Partner Number of member companies 
enlisted

Number of products loaded

Zulzi 23 78

Made by Artisans ߧߟ 158

Makro Marketplace 51 1,033

Bizzmed 8 75

Loot Marketplace 14 167

OneDayOnly 24 75

Bobshop 18 2,103

Total Vendors/Products at the 
end of December 2023

157 3,689
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The Proudly SA furniture portal comprises a comprehensive list of local manufacturers producing 
furniture and related products that have been vetted in accordance with industry standards (where 
appȂižabȂe࡮ as ƉeterȔineƉ bˁ the reguȂators anƉ in ažžorƉanže with the speži˛žations ƉeterȔineƉ 
by the public sector. Buyers interested in procuring these local products have access to the company 
name, the contact person, the company’s location, the website and contact details, including an 
image of the product offering as well as a detailed description. Not only does this portal serve as a 
marketplace for local furniture manufacturers and related products, but it is also indicative of the 
availability of locally made products more broadly in the country. 

The portal is an initiative proudly supported by the dtic.
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Proudly SA’s Localisation Partners

PRIVATE SECTOR

Absa

Adcock Ingram

EY

Macsteel

MultiChoice

SAPPI

Sasol

South African Breweries

Southern Sun

TFG

�e Sleep Group

ACTOM

Discovery Health

Tetra Pak

Lesco Manufacturing

Nestlé South Africa

Hisense South Africa

Lactalis South Africa

Naspers

�e Takealot Group

FNB

South32

�e JSE Limited
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INDUSTRY BODIES AND ASSOCIATIONS:

Apparel Manufacturers of SA

Business Leadership South Africa

Cement SA

Centre for Development and Enterprise

Conscious Companies

Fresh Produce Association

Informal Economy Development Programme

Medical Device Manufacturers of South Africa

Mining Equipment Manufacturers of South Africa

South African Furniture Initiative

Southern African Energy E�ciency Confederation

Italian Business Chamber

National Association of Automotive Component and Allied Manufacturers (NAACAM)

National Association of Automobile Manufacturers of South Africa (NAAMSA )

Franchise Association of South Africa (FASA)

Tourism Business Council of Southern Africa (TBCSA)

Taverners Association

Restaurant Association

Consumer Goods Council of South Africa

UCanGrow

GS1 Barcodes

Property Point

Black Business Council

Southern Africa Vehicle Rental and Leasing Association (SAVRALA)

MSM (Macadamia Nut) Marketplace

PROGRAMMES:

BUSA Localisation Committee

Localisation Support Fund

Harambee Youth Employment Accelerator

SA Food Alliance

Annual Local Timber Summit

SA Canegrowers Association: Home Sweet Home Campaign
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PUBLIC SECTOR

Companies and Intellectual Property Commission 
with BizPortal

National Presidential SMME and Co-operative Awards

Council for Scienti�c and Industrial Research �e African Growth and Opportunity Act (AGOA) 
Forum

Department of Small Business Development (Small 
Enterprise Development Agency (SEDA) and Small 
Enterprise Finance Agency (SEFA))

Consumer Protection Forum

e�ekwini Metropolitan Municipality IDC Clothing Textile and Footwear Desk

Gauteng Department of Economic Development National Treasury SMC Forums (National 
Departments, State-owned Enterprises and Provincial 
Treasuries)

Government Communication and Information System 
(GCIS)

South African Standards Bureau Roundtable 
Discussions

International Trade Administration Commission 
(ITAC)

Land Bank

Import and Export Control South African Education and Training Authority 
(SASSETA)

National Treasury with the Central Supplier Database BankSETA

State-owned Enterprise Procurement Forum Local Government Sector Education and Training 
(LGSETA )

South African Revenue Service (SARS) Industry 
Stakeholder Forums (Clothing and Textile and 
Furniture)

Invest South Africa

South Coast Tourism B-BBEE Commission

Trade and Investment KwaZulu-Natal (TIKZN) �e SABC

Wine Transformation Unit (WITU) Telkom Limited SOC

Dube TradePort the dtic’s Black Industrialist Scheme

Richards Bay Industrial Development Zone �e Tshwane SEZ

Gauteng Tourism COEGA Development Corporation

National Consumer Commission National Empowerment Fund (NEF)

National Consumer Commission Durban Government (SMME programme)

the dtic’s Localisation through Procurement Cross-
Cutting Sectorial Intervention Task Team

Ithala Bank

City of Cape Town Localisation Programmes Department of Economic Development: Gauteng 
O�ce of Consumer A�airs

Medical Research Council
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Proudly SA is mandated to: 

• advocate for the public sector to buy local by including local content provisions in their Supply 
Chain �anageȔent poȂižies utiȂising the ߦߠ iteȔs preʴiousȂˁ ƉesignateƉ ǂor ȂožaȂ žontentࡖ anƉ 

• influenže ǂor seȂǂࡹƉesignation where possibȂeࡑ

It seeks to achieve these goals through the following initiatives driven by Proudly SA

�
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To support efforts to drive stricter adherence to local procurement legislation prior to 16 January 
2023, Proudly SA launched the Tender Monitoring Function in April 2017 which searches through 815 
government and SOE websites for tenders that were previously required to stipulate an element 
of local content. As part of Proudly SA’s value proposition for members, they are matched with 
žoȔpanies that žan ǂuȂ˛Ȃ the tenƉers anƉ are flaggeƉ anƉ sent to the Ɖtiž to Ȕonitor whether entities 
still comply.

STRATEGY, STAKEHOLDER
RELATIONS AND LEGAL

PUBLIC SECTOR

������������������������



Designated Products Local Content Threshold Date

Rail Rolling Stock 65% 16-07-2012

Power Pylons and Substation Structures 100% 16-07-2012

Bus Bodies 80% 16-07-2012

Canned/ Processed Vegetables 80% 16-07-2012

Textile, Clothing, Leather and Footwear Sector 100% 16-07-2012

Certain Pharmaceutical Products Per Tender 07-12-2011

Set-top Boxes 30% ߠߟߞߠࡹߧߞࡹߤߠ

Furniture Products 85-100% 15-11-2012

Electrical and Telecom Cables ࣸߞߧ 08-05-2013

Valve Products and Actuators 70% 06-02-2014

Working Vessels (Boats) 60% 01-08-2014

Residential Electrivity Meters and Water Meters ࣸߞߧ 01-08-2014

Steel Conveyance Pipes, Pipe Fittings and Special 80-100% ߣߟߞߠࡹߧߞࡹߦߠ

Transformers and Shunt Reactors ࣸߞߧࡹߞߟ ߣߟߞߠࡹߧߞࡹߦߠ

Two Way Radio Terminals 60% 30-06-2016

Solar PV Components ࣸߞߧࡹߣߟ 30-06-2016

Rail Signalling System 65% 30-06-2016

Wheelie Bins 100% 18-08-2016

Solar water Heaters 70% ߠߟߞߠࡹߥߞࡹߧߟ

Fire Fighting Vehicle 30% 21-11-2016

Steel Products and Components for Construction 100% 13-01-2017

Rail Perway (Track) Infrastructure ࣸߞߧ 13-11-2017

Pumps & Medium Voltage Motors 70% 12-12-2017

Plastic Pipes 100% 2020

Air Insulated MV Switchgear 50% 2020

Bulk Material Handling 85% 2020

Industrial Lead Acid Batteries 50% 2020

Cement 100% 04-10-2021

The tenƉer aƉʴerts eˀtražteƉ ǂroȔ the sˁsteȔ are flaggeƉ anƉ sent to the dtic via email for monitoring 
of local content levels by the dtic’s industrial procurement unit. 

the dtic categorises bids in terms of compliance with local content requirements into four categories, 
namely: 
• whether bids were compliant prior to 16 January 2023 and remain compliant, 
• whether bids were compliant prior to 16 January 2023 and no longer comply,
• whether bids were always non-compliant, and 
• whether the local content is unclear.

The former list of products designated for local content includes:
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the dtic reported the following in terms of compliance levels for 2022/2023:

Bids Reviewed Quarter 1 of 2022/2023

Categories of Bids Number 
(%)

Compliant before and a�er 16 January 2023 26 (23%)
Compliant before but not a�er 16 January 2023 34 (30%)
Non-compliant before and a�er 16 January 2023 53 (46%)
Unclear 1 (1%)

TOTAL 114

Bids Reviewed Quarter 2 Bids Reviewed Quarter 3 Bids Reviewed Quarter 4

Compliant 17 (30%) 45 (37%) 13 (8%)

Non-compliant 40 (70%) 43 (36%) 151 (90%)

Partially Compliant 0 32 (27%) 3 (2%)

TOTAL 57 120 167

�
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Both National Treasury and the dtic are developing guideline documents to assist procurement o�cers in adhering to the 
amended regulations. Both departments will be embarking on roadshows, and Proudly SA has been invited to join the 
departments in order to lobby for the inclusion of local content provisions in entities’ Supply Chain Management Policies. In 
this way, the Auditor-General of South Africa can enforce local content provisions in as much as each procuring entity’s policy 
allows. 

In 2023, Proudly SA joined National Treasury on its roadshow to inform the public sector about the new procurement regulations, 
and Proudly SA emphasised the importance of including local content provisions in the public entities’ respective supply chain 
management policies. �ese supply chain management forums are targeting national departments, state-owned entities, and 
provincial treasuries. 

�
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this way, the Auditor-General of South Africa can enforce local content provisions in as much as each procuring entity’s policy 
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and Proudly SA emphasised the importance of including local content provisions in the public entities’ respective supply chain 
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provincial treasuries. 
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Piloting o�ce furniture, Proudly SA is working with the dtic sector desk and industry to update speci�cations to match what 
industry can supply.
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Proudly SA is participating and supporting the South African Bureau of Standards in its Local Content Veri�cation 
Initiative by recognising its local content mark as a part of the Proudly SA Market Access Platform. 

�
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To ease the process of enlistment for those members of Proudly SA not yet enlisted on National Treasury’s Central 
Supplier Database by virtue of their memberships (and depending on whether they comply with NT’s requirements), 
Proudly SA is undertaking an integration process with the CSD. Development work for both organisations has been 
completed. Members will also have the bene�t of the use of the Proudly SA member logo beside their listing to 
encourage those buying for government to buy from local manufacturers and service providers where companies’ 
products and services are vetted in terms of Proudly SA’s criteria for local content and quality. �e �rst phase of the 
project is now complete; phase two will take place in the 2024/2025 �nancial year.

�
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Proudly SA supports the localisation initiatives of this forum.

�
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7.1) Draft Regulations relating to the Labelling and Advertising of Foods, R3337 (‘the regulations’) 
in Government Gazette No. 48460, acting in terms of section 15 of the Foodstuffs, Cosmetics and 
Disinfectants Act, 54 of 1972, the Minister of Health published for public comment.

On 21 September 2023, Proudly SA submitted that R3337 should be withdrawn in its present form so that the dra� 
regulations can be reformulated. It was also requested that Proudly SA and the industry be consulted further in 
this regard.

Here is a summary of the conclusion as submitted by Proudly SA:

As Proudly SA has intended to demonstrate by its submissions, it supports the laudable goal of 
regulations being adopted that require the industry to disclose important information so that 
consumers can make healthy and informed choices.

The regulations, unfortunately, fail to live up to this laudable goal:

i. Many of the regulations are not capable of achieving what Proudly SA understands is the intended 
purpose thereof.

ii. In many instances, regulations are ultra vires the empowering legislation in terms of which they 
are proposed to be enacted or are impermissibly vague.

iii. Certain labelling requirements will interfere with and violate property rights in an arbitrary 
fashion:
a. The many changes to labelling requirements will cumulatively increase costs and result in an 

increase in the price of healthy staple foods without proper justification. 
b. The Proudly SA business model is under threat, and its capacity to further generate revenue 

will be directly compromised. 
c. Finally, there is a mismatch between many of the regulations and what is recommended in the 

standards and guidelines set out in The Codex Alimentarius (a collection of internationally 
recognised standards, codes of practice, guidelines, and other recommendations relating to 
foods, food production, and food safety. Among other functions, it is responsible for setting 
international standards for safety and hygiene) of which South Africa is a member.
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7.2) Proudly SA’s submissions on the publication of the Public Procurement Bill (‘the Bill’) on 11 
September 2023

Proudly SA’s core mandate is to promote the procurement of local products and services across 
all industries to all spheres of society, including but not limited to the State, including government 
departments on all levels, public entities and state-owned enterprises. It was expected that 
the Bill would address the key challenges faced in public procurement, namely preferential 
procurement of locally produced products to be explicitly stated rather than just merely implied 
or suggested. Therefore, Proudly SA is of the view that the Bill requires serious reconsideration 
of Chapter 4 (Preferential Procurement).

It is of the utmost importance that the Bill creates a transparent procurement system that 
is developed first and foremost to promote goods manufactured in the Republic without 
discarding other preferential factors including categories of person, business and sectors. More 
specifically, the Bill must ensure that local manufacturers and local content are at the heart of 
every procurement decision made by the public sector. This was previously requested but seems 
to have been ignored.

Other matters that also require addressing include transparency and anti-corruption measures, 
and ways to ensure there is uniformity and predictability in the tender space. In Proudly SA’s 
opinion, failure to address these issues in the Bill will nullify, prove meaningless, and undo 
all the efforts of the State through the President’s programmes including the Economic 
Reconstruction and Recovery Plan (ERRP) to promote industrialisation in the country and the 
various Governmental Departments that have initiated sectoral masterplans, and the localisation 
investment and procurement pledges of the Private Sector. In essence, it is Proudly SA’s view, 
that if the Bill does not enforce local content, it will destroy the private sector’s confidence in 
the State to act in the country’s best interest in terms of industrialisation, economic growth and 
job creation. 

Proudly SA’s comments are divided into two parts: In Part 1, the organisation shares their general 
and specific observations about Chapter 4 of the Bill. In Part 2, Proudly SA provides comments on 
measures to promote transparency and anti-corruption practices of the Bill.

Part 1: General observations of Chapter 4 of the Bill, and comments in relation to Chapter 4
The Bill itself must contain a proper framework for preferential procurement. This is currently 
lacking.

Whilst it is commendable that the Object of the Act includes the promotion of local goods and 
services 2(2)(d)(i), it does not make any other reference to local production/services anywhere 
in the Bill, with the exception of 17(2)(b)(ii) and (iii) ‘goods that are produced in the Republic’ and 
‘services provided in the Republic’, respectively, and the Bill is not clear on how it intends on 
actually promoting local production (whether it be products or services). 

Furthermore, Chapter 4 of the Bill lacks defining a system of preferential procurement including 
what has been understood previously as designation of certain products and sectors to include 
local content levels, thereby negating its implementation as it is not presented within a clearly 
defined legislative framework to ensure its legal validity.



Proudly SA therefore recommends that the 
framework for local procurement should be 
contained in the Bill itself. 

Proudly SA further recommends that the starting 
point be that preference should be given to 
locally made goods over and above what has 
previously been designated products and 
sectors by including certain commitments made 
by the public sector in the Local Procurement 
Accord (agreement signed on 31 October 2011 
by representatives of labour, government, 
communities and business to promote local 
procurement in the country in support of the 
New Growth Path) in the Bill: namely,

i) The public sector to commit to actively 
expanding the list of (national) products 
(it was envisaged that the Regulations on 
certain items will be included in the Bill) by 
at Ȃeast ˛ʴe proƉužts per annuȔࡑ The Ȃist oǂ 
items must be in consultation with all social 
partners.

ii࡮ The pubȂiž sežtor to žoȔȔit to signi˛žantȂˁ 
expand the value of goods and services it 
procures from South African producers, over 
and above national pre-determined items 
by developing and implementing a self-
designation policy or the inclusion of local 
content provisions with a minimum threshold 
whether it be per industry or sector or item 
for each level of government of local products 
speži˛ž to ˛rstȂ ,ˁ Ȕetro or ȔunižipaȂitˁ 
(including entities reporting to these 
structures) availability, secondly, regional/
provincial (including entities reporting to this 
level of government) availability, and thirdly, 
consideration of other provinces (including 
entities reporting to this level of government) 
before seeking procurement opportunities 
outside the borders of the Republic. Such 
policies must be developed in consultation 
with sožiaȂ partners anƉ inƉustr ,ˁ rati˛eƉ 
and published to show transparency and 
ažžountabiȂitˁ bˁ the prožureȔent oǂ˛žersࡑ 
íhouȂƉ prožureȔent oǂ˛žers seeǼ to prožure 
abroad, reasons for their decisions must also 
be published. Proudly SA also recommends 
that bids and results of the bids continue to 
be published by each public entity, failing 
whižh the prožureȔent oǂ˛žer shouȂƉ 
be investigated and charged with non-
compliance if found guilty (of not only non-
compliance with the Bill, but not publishing 
the required information) (see below for 

further discussion).

iii) Centralised purchasing of all (national) 
designated items through commercialising 
local technology as per Section 24. Proudly SA 
is of the view that a central point will advance 
local procurement to ensure aggregated 
spend, with advantages for economies of 
scale. 

iv) To further advance centralised purchasing, 
prožureȔent oǂ˛žiaȂs Ȕust haʴe ažžess 
to proƉužt speži˛žations in Ȃine with the 
needs of the Republic and the capabilities 
of local manufacturers. Therefore, product 
speži˛žations Ȕust be reʴiseƉ anƉ pubȂisheƉ 
in one central point to alleviate any 
confusion from the public sector in order 
to invite local companies to bid accordingly. 
íhouȂƉ prožureȔent oǂ˛žiaȂs haʴe a neeƉ ǂor 
a product not yet made locally, the contract 
period should be shortened to ensure 
local manufacturers seek support from 
government and/or social partners to build 
capacity to start manufacturing locally.

v) Development of resources, including people 
and IT structures, is of utmost importance to 
ensure that the objectives of the Bill are met. 

Object of the Act in 2(2)(c) and 2(2)(d) highlights 
the need for (c) ’advance transformation, 
bene˛žiation anƉ inƉustriaȂisationࢊ anƉ ࡭Ɖ࡮ 
‘stimulate economic development by supporting 
(i) goods that are produced and services provided 
in the Republic’. Historically, these systemic 
practices placed a focus on the category of person 
rather than the origin of the goods procured by 
the category of person. Placing focus on the latter 
suggestion, public procurement will be centred 
around procurement of locally-manufactured 
goods whether directly from the manufacturer 
or bˁ a ࢉsuppȂierࢊ Ɖe˛neƉ bˁ preǂerentiaȂ ǂažtors 
inžȂuƉing the žategorˁ oǂ person iƉenti˛eƉ in 
the Bill as previously disadvantaged by unfair 
discrimination and other determining factors 
such as the Broad-based Black Economic 
Empowerment Act etc. (Should manufacturers not 
be abȂe to ǂuȂ˛Ȃ the biƉs theȔseȂʴes ǂor whateʴer 
reason), to ensure these ‘suppliers’ procure from 
local manufacturers, Proudly SA recommends 
that a full list of qualifying local manufacturers 
be made available in each bid as well as in a 
centralised point (online). This list may also be 
updated regularly and published alongside the 
proƉužt speži˛žations as ƉetaiȂeƉ aboʴeࡑ
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The awarding of tenders and contracts should 
be done in a way that further advances 
industrialisation through promoting investment 
in the Republic. Therefore, as an incentive to 
investors, the public sector should conclude 
Ȃonger terȔ ࡭ȔiniȔuȔ ˛ʴeࡹˁear࡮ prožureȔent 
agreements, which will serve as off-take 
agreements in order to introduce a new locally-
manufactured product or manufacturer, or to 
capacitate existing manufacturers who wish 
to manufacture to scale in order to meet the 
procurement needs (in terms of volume) of the 
public sector. 

17(2) (a) The section stipulated a concept of 
a preference point system and applicable 
thresholds. As iterated above, preferences should 
be given to local manufacturers, or locally-made 
products procured by local suppliers. An entity 
may, for instance, give preference to bidders 
from a particular locality even if the bidder is 
not considered a top-ranking bidder. Reasonable 
fleˀibiȂitˁ Ȕust be giʴen to priže ƉeterȔination 
factored as a preference point when considering 
local manufacturers. 

Proudly SA would like to re-iterate the importance 
of considering local manufacturers for its 
biƉsࡖ henže, the iȔportanže oǂ inžȂuƉing ȂožaȂ 
manufacturers in developing general product 
speži˛žations, anƉ an ažžessibȂe Ȃist oǂ ɝuaȂiǂˁing 
ȂožaȂ Ȕanuǂažturers aȂongsiƉe speži˛žations 
to ensure the involvement of industry (with a 
view to industrialise). Suppliers may work with 
manufacturers in a mentoring/JV system when 
bidding to advance transformation in the country 
and promote industrialisation.

Part 2: 

(i) Addressing Non-compliance with the Bill To 
ensure the fluiƉ iȔpȂeȔentation oǂ the &iȂȂ 
and its integrity be upheld, consequences for 
non-compliance must also be addressed. It is 
recommended that the Public Procurement 
²ǂ˛žer worǼs žȂoseȂˁ with the ²ǂ˛že oǂ 

the Auditor-General of South Africa to 
ensure procurement Regulations including 
preferential procurement of locally-made 
products be implemented accordingly. Should 
any party be found guilty of non-compliance, 
immediate action should be taken against 
the party, whether criminal or other, and that 
such culprit be held liable in their personal 
capacity (as per the latest amendments 
to the Public Audit Act). A whistle-blower 
telephone line/email address may be used to 
report non-complying parties anonymously. 
Transgressors and transgressing entities 
as well as their transgressions must be 
publicised so as to make an example of non-
compliance of the Bill. 

(ii) Centralising Power to Shape Policies. There 
is no successful organisation that is run 
on the basis of contradictory policies. In 
order for any organisation to achieve its 
overall objectives, it needs to align the 
objectives of each of its divisions and units. 
With that said, the Public Procurement Bill 
seems to be taking a different approach. 
It is enabling a whole raft of preferential 
procurement options. None of these options 
are objectionable. It is not clear that they will 
be pursued and implemented in a uniform 
and standardised way across the State. In 
Proudly SA’s experience, one is more likely to 
see these objectives implemented erratically, 
piecemeal and inconsistently. 

One way to overcome this is to ensure that a 
proper framework be created by including a brief 
enabling provision in Section 17 of the Bill that 
gives the national Minister the power to create 
regulations to shape and frame procurement 
policies.
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In line with Proudly SA’s mandate to support member companies through its various programmes and initiatives, 
Proudly SA has collated a number of successes achieved during the 2023/2024 �nancial year. In this report, 
reference is made to those 100 achievements:

1. PR opportunities a�orded to members where members were introduced to the public at large as part of 
Proudly SA’s consumer education initiatives, and

2. participation at events and exhibitions and/or inclusion in platforms and programmes where members were 
introduced to buyers that translated into sales (directly contributing to sustaining the operations or securing 
the growth of the business, and creating and/or retaining jobs).

Details regarding the companies and the opportunities a�orded to them are also brie�y included in the report. 

Q1
�e Breadbox Bakery
Sawubona Mycelium

BWGL Group

05
PROUDLY SA
SUCCESS STORIES
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The Breadbox Bakery – PR Exposure (26 March 2024)

A conversation with some unemployed women ignited an urge to embark on a journey in skills development. 
A journey to establish a business while also providing others with a skill and a job. Matlhogonolo, began this 
journey in her home kitchen and soon le� her job in ICT to focus on the company’s rapid growth. �e �rst retail 
store, located in Midrand, was opened in 2018 with her savings and some family investment. �e company’s ethos 
is to e�ect meaningful change in the community while building a formidable brand and enterprise in the food 
preparation and manufacturing sector locally and eventually globally.

Proudly SA intervention

Interview opportunities with the Sowetan newspaper. �e article was published on the newspaper in the GP 
(early & late edition), KZN, and Free State provinces reaching 1 548 000 potential customers. �e article was also 
syndicated via SowetanLive which has 3 588 367 audiences.

�e PR Value is R839 125.44

Impact

• Brand awareness
• Publicity 
• Build credibility 

Long-term effect 

• Acquire new consumers
• Building and increasing brand awareness
• Attract a bigger audience
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Sawubona Mycelium – Access to Market (Buy Local Summit & Expo – 25 & 26 March 2024) 

Sawubona Mycelium is a Biotechnology company based in Centurion. It was established in 2018, combining the 
age-old process of fermentation with advances in biotechnology, to produce bio-based ingredients from nature, 
to enable sustainable manufacturing of cosmetics, pharmaceutical products, food and bio-materials.

Proudly SA intervention

Proudly South African hosted the 12th  annual Buy Local Summit and Expo on 25th  and 26th March 2024. �e 
Buy Local Summit & Expo a�ords active members with a large-scale Access to Market opportunity where they 
can showcase and sell their business o�erings and services  to visitors and consumers from various industries 
across the country. �e members selected to participate in the Buy Local Summit & Expo were strategically chosen, 
according to key business-matchmaking criteria.    

Impact

• Sawubona Mycelium generated signi�cant sales amounting to R3,000. 
• �e brand gained extensive brand awareness through this access to market opportunity and secured reputable 

leads. 

Long-term effect 

• Sawubona Mycelium could retain their current sta� complement. 
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BWGL Group – Access to Market (Buy Local Summit & Expo – 25 & 26 March 2024) 

BWGL specialise in cleaning services and the distribution of hygiene products such as toilet paper and cleaning 
products. 

Proudly SA intervention

Proudly South African hosted the 12th  annual Buy Local Summit and Expo on 25th  and 26th March 2024. �e 
Buy Local Summit & Expo a�ords active members with a large-scale Access to Market opportunity where they 
can showcase and sell their business o�erings and services to visitors and consumers from various industries 
across the country. �e members selected to participate in the Buy Local Summit & Expo were strategically chosen, 
according to key business-matchmaking criteria.    

Impact

• BWGL Group generated sales amounting to R780. 
• �e brand gained extensive brand awareness through this access to market opportunity and secured 

reputable leads. 

Long-term effect 

• BWGL Group has retained their current sta� complement. 
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Q2
Memuka Plastic Mats Freshmo Brands Aslina Wines
Ledikana Sibeko Jewellers Cassie Kids Mineral Makeup
Khoi Tech Tosh Detergents BSMS Chilli House

Afrikan Passion Designs Matomani Sheer Elegance
Lali Wines Mopani Bites Corner Dladla Pizzeria
Nanola Wines (Access to Market) AnneMe Handmade TOSH Detergents
Nanola Wines (PR Exposure) �e Bread Box Bakery Zulu Brides
Nandzu Wines Why Cook Seven Sisters
Lucmo Wines Lesco Vermont Leather Cra� 

Manufacturers
M’Hudi Wines Nestlé South Africa Southern Sun
Libby’s Pride Wines NILOTIQA WOA Fuels & Oils
Lavo Wines Macsteel
Homewood Cra�ed Luxury Absolutely Co�ee

Memuka Plastic Mats – Access to Market (YFM Youth Event):
24 June 2023

Proudly SA intervention

YFM hosted a youth-focused campaign which took place over a 4-week 
period that culminated in an event at the Atlas Studios in Johannesburg 
on the 24th of June. �e event targeted young adults who are interested in 
�nding out how to go about making their ideas more �nancially viable and 
to help them grow in this digital environment.

Proudly SA seized the opportunity to expose the organisation to South 
African youth by trying to instil the localisation mindset in their young 
minds. To achieve this, Proudly SA placed three youth-owned members 
at the forefront where they displayed their products for sale, and engaged 
with other young entrepreneurs who were in attendance.

Impact

• Memuka sold 40% of their stock. 
• �ey managed to get a number of leads from buyers; speci�cally, from 

Grynd (a sports nutrition product manufacturer) for a potential busi-
ness deal, as well as Township Luxury for a potential collaboration.

Long-term effect 

• Brand awareness. 
• �rough intervention from Proudly SA, Memuka Plastic Mats has 

been able to not only retain all 6 jobs, but also create 2 more jobs due 
to their participation at this event. �ere are now 8 people employed 
at Memuka Plastic Mats.
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Ledikana – Access to Market (Multichoice): 28-29 June 2023
Clothing and Textile Accessory Designer/Manufacturer

Proudly SA intervention

Proudly SA partnered one of its member companies, Multichoice, to host a Lifestyle Market Exhibition at their head of-
�ce in Randburg. �e event allowed members to showcase, promote and sell their locally-produced products to potentially 
over 10,000 Multichoice employees; it also gave Proudly SA an opportunity to educate the Multichoice employees about its 
mandate, and to lobby for Multichoice employees to ensure that buying local remains top of mind when making purchasing 
decisions. 

Ten Proudly SA members received a customised stand for the two consecutive days.

�e Market was well attended by over 1,000 Multichoice sta� over the two-day period; with excellent feedback received by 
those who visited the Market. �e Multichoice employees vocally expressed their support of the Proudly SA Campaign, with 
the mandate well understood. 

Impact

• Total sales over the two-day period accumulated to R8,000-R10,000. 
• Ledikana further made a sale o�-site following the conclusion of the event.

Long-term effect 

• Brand awareness and recognition. 
• Sales lead to retaining jobs and growing the business further to create jobs in the near future. 
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Khoi Tech – Access to Market (Multichoice): 28-29 June 2023
Designs and assembles smart watches locally

Proudly SA intervention

Proudly SA partnered one of its member companies, Multichoice, to host a Lifestyle Market Exhibition at their head o�ce 
in Randburg. �e event allowed members to showcase, promote and sell their locally-produced products to potentially over 
10,000 Multichoice employees; it also gave Proudly SA an opportunity to educate the Multichoice employees about its man-
date, and to lobby for Multichoice employees to ensure that buying local remains top of mind when making purchasing deci-
sions. Ten Proudly SA members received a customised stand for the two consecutive days.

�e Market was well attended by over 1,000 Multichoice sta� over the two-day period; with excellent feedback received by 
those who visited the Market. �e Multichoice employees vocally expressed their support of the Proudly SA Campaign, with 
the mandate well understood. 

Impact

• Sale of one watch is R2,500; a total of three smart watches were sold.
• Secured a meeting with Superport Schools to discuss a major partnership deal with Sports Teams in South Africa. 
• Presented to the Multichoice Wellness division to purchase 5,500 devices for their sta�.

Long-term effect 

• Brand awareness and new access to market opportunities within the local smart watch industry.
• Sales – ensured that the jobs were retained, and growth for the business to further create jobs. 
• Opened doors for promising opportunities that hold immense potential for mutual growth and prosperity.

• • 
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Afrikan Passion Designs – Access to Market (Multichoice) 28-29 June 2023
Leather Designer/Manufacturer of Footwear and Accessories

Proudly SA intervention

Proudly SA partnered one of its member companies, Multichoice, to host a Lifestyle Market Exhibition at their head of-
�ce in Randburg. �e event allowed members to showcase, promote and sell their locally-produced products to potentially 
over 10,000 Multichoice employees; it also gave Proudly SA an opportunity to educate the Multichoice employees about its 
mandate, and to lobby for Multichoice employees to ensure that buying local remains top of mind when making purchasing 
decisions. Ten Proudly SA members received a customised stand for the two consecutive days.

�e Market was well attended by over 1,000 Multichoice sta� over the two-day period; with excellent feedback received by 
those who visited the Market. �e Multichoice employees vocally expressed their support of the Proudly SA Campaign, with 
the mandate well understood. 

Impact

• Total sales accumulated to over R12,000 (25 sales).
• �e stand had the most foot tra�c over the two-day period.
• Secured 30 pre-orders of laptop bags, handbags and wallets.
• Seven sales were made post the event.

Long-term effect 

• Online brand exposure and revenue generation.
• �rough social media engagements, online sales had increased.
• Sales – ensured that the jobs were retained, and growth for the business to further create jobs. 
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Lali Wines – Access to Market (Proudly SA Wine Expo): 13-15 July 
2023

Proudly SA intervention

�e second edition of the Proudly SA Local Wine Expo took place at the 
Prison Break Market in Randburg over a three-day period that allowed 28 local 
wine brands (consisting mostly of transformed, women-owned businesses) 
to exhibit, showcase and sell their product o�ering to consumers as well as 
buyers from the private sector (that formed a part of retail including the liquor 
trade, wholesale, restaurant, bars and taverns, hospitality more broadly, hotel, 
and the franchise industries), media, industry experts and in�uencers. �ese 
relatively new players in the industry were a�orded the opportunity to tell 
their stories, so that they create memorable experiences for those who are 
newly-introduced to their products.

Each wine brand was given a branded stand to ensure extra visibility to almost 
1,500 visitors from all over the country.

Impact

Combined sales to consumers/members of the public: R29,180.

Long-term effect 

• Brand awareness and new access to market opportunities within the local 
wine buying industry.

• Sales – ensured that the jobs were retained, and growth for the business 
to further create jobs. 

Nanola Wines – Access to Market (Proudly SA Wine Expo): 13-15 July 
2023

Proudly SA intervention

�e second edition of the Proudly SA Local Wine Expo took place at the 
Prison Break Market in Randburg over a three-day period that allowed 28 local 
wine brands (consisting mostly of transformed, women-owned businesses) 
to exhibit, showcase and sell their product o�ering to consumers as well as 
buyers from the private sector (that formed a part of retail including the liquor 
trade, wholesale, restaurant, bars and taverns, hospitality more broadly, hotel, 
and the franchise industries), media, industry experts and in�uencers. �ese 
relatively new players in the industry were a�orded the opportunity to tell 
their stories, so that they create memorable experiences for those who are 
newly-introduced to their products.

Each wine brand was given a branded stand to ensure extra visibility to almost 
1,500 visitors from all over the country.

Impact

• Combined sales to consumers/members of the public: Over R25,000. 
• Participation in other events and engagements such as #winewalk in 

Parkhurst.

Long-term effect 

• Brand awareness and new access to market opportunities within the 
local wine buying industry.

• Sales – ensured that the jobs were retained, and growth for the business 
to further create jobs. 
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Nanola Wines – PR Exposure (Proudly SA Wine Expo): 13-15 July 2023

Proudly SA intervention

�e second edition of the Proudly SA Local Wine Expo took place at the Prison Break Market in Randburg over a three-day 
period that allowed 28 local wine brands (consisting mostly of transformed, women-owned businesses) to exhibit, showcase 
and sell their product o�ering to consumers as well as buyers from the private sector (that formed a part of retail including the 
liquor trade, wholesale, restaurant, bars and taverns, hospitality more broadly, hotel, and the franchise industries), media, in-
dustry experts and in�uencers. �ese relatively new players in the industry were a�orded the opportunity to tell their stories, 
so that they create memorable experiences for those who are newly-introduced to their products.

Each wine brand was given a branded stand to ensure extra visibility to almost 1,500 visitors from all over the country.

Nanola Wines was also selected by Proudly SA to appear on an eNCA interview to the value of R213,600.

Impact

• Brand recognition and awareness, that lead to over R25,000 in sales to consumers/members of the public.
• 35% growth in their social media platforms. 
• Exposure to 37,000 eNCA viewers which could lead to sales and brand recognition by a new audience. 

Long-term effect 

• Brand awareness and new access to market opportunities within the local wine buying industry.
• Sales – ensured that the jobs were retained, and growth for the business to further create jobs. 
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Nandzu Wines – Access to Market (Proudly SA Wine Expo): 13-15 July 
2023

Proudly SA intervention

�e second edition of the Proudly SA Local Wine Expo took place at the 
Prison Break Market in Randburg over a three-day period that allowed 28 lo-
cal wine brands (consisting mostly of transformed, women-owned business-
es) to exhibit, showcase and sell their product o�ering to consumers as well 
as buyers from the private sector (that formed a part of retail including the 
liquor trade, wholesale, restaurant, bars and taverns, hospitality more broadly, 
hotel, and the franchise industries), media, industry experts and in�uencers. 
�ese relatively new players in the industry were a�orded the opportunity to 
tell their stories, so that they create memorable experiences for those who are 
newly-introduced to their products.

Each wine brand was given a branded stand to ensure extra visibility to almost 
1,500 visitors from all over the country.

Impact

Combined sales to consumers/members of the public: R18,000. 

Long-term effect 

• Brand awareness and new access to market opportunities within the local 
wine buying industry.

• Sales – ensured that the jobs were retained, and growth for the business 
to further create jobs. 
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Lucmo Wines – Access to Market (Proudly SA Wine Expo): 13-15 July 2023

Proudly SA intervention

�e second edition of the Proudly SA Local Wine Expo took place at the Prison Break Market in Randburg over a three-day 
period that allowed 28 local wine brands (consisting mostly of transformed, women-owned businesses) to exhibit, showcase 
and sell their product o�ering to consumers as well as buyers from the private sector (that formed a part of retail including 
the liquor trade, wholesale, restaurant, bars and taverns, hospitality more broadly, hotel, and the franchise industries), media, 
industry experts and in�uencers. �ese relatively new players in the industry were a�orded the opportunity to tell their sto-
ries, so that they create memorable experiences for those who are newly-introduced to their products.

Each wine brand was given a branded stand to ensure extra visibility to almost 1,500 visitors from all over the country.

Impact

• Combined sales to consumers/members of the public: R6,000. (sold all their stock) 
• Post-event sales also took place.
• Collected a database of potentially 350 new customers.
• Met a buyer from City Lodge Hotel to enlist as a supplier.

Long-term effect 

• Brand awareness and new access to market opportunities within the local wine buying industry.
• Sales – ensured that the jobs were retained, and growth for the business to further create jobs. 
• Potential listing with City Lodge Hotel.

M’Hudi Wines – Access to Market (Proudly SA Wine Expo): 13-15 
July 2023

Proudly SA intervention

�e second edition of the Proudly SA Local Wine Expo took place at the 
Prison Break Market in Randburg over a three-day period that allowed 28 
local wine brands (consisting mostly of transformed, women-owned busi-
nesses) to exhibit, showcase and sell their product o�ering to consumers as 
well as buyers from the private sector (that formed a part of retail including 
the liquor trade, wholesale, restaurant, bars and taverns, hospitality more 
broadly, hotel, and the franchise industries), media, industry experts and 
in�uencers. �ese relatively new players in the industry were a�orded the 
opportunity to tell their stories, so that they create memorable experiences 
for those who are newly-introduced to their products.

Each wine brand was given a branded stand to ensure extra visibility to al-
most 1,500 visitors from all over the country.

Impact

• Combined sales to consumers/members of the public: R8,500 (8 cas-
es). (sold all their stock) 

• Listing with one upmarket liquor retailer. 

Long-term effect 

• Brand awareness and new access to market opportunities within the 
local wine buying industry.

• Sales – ensured that the jobs were retained, and growth for the business 
to further create jobs. 
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Libby’s Pride Wines – Access to Market (Proudly SA Wine Expo): 
13-15 July 2023

Proudly SA intervention

�e second edition of the Proudly SA Local Wine Expo took place at the 
Prison Break Market in Randburg over a three-day period that allowed 28 
local wine brands (consisting mostly of transformed, women-owned busi-
nesses) to exhibit, showcase and sell their product o�ering to consumers as 
well as buyers from the private sector (that formed a part of retail including 
the liquor trade, wholesale, restaurant, bars and taverns, hospitality more 
broadly, hotel, and the franchise industries), media, industry experts and 
in�uencers. �ese relatively new players in the industry were a�orded the 
opportunity to tell their stories, so that they create memorable experiences 
for those who are newly-introduced to their products.

Each wine brand was given a branded stand to ensure extra visibility to al-
most 1,500 visitors from all over the country

Impact

• Combined sales to consumers/members of the public: R16,000. 
• Sold R3,000 worth of stock post the event.  
• Potential deal of 2,000 units with a corporate. 
• Met a trader from Limpopo to stock their product. 
• Met with a chef in Johannesburg for a potential collaboration.

Long-term effect 

• Brand awareness and new access to market opportunities within the 
local wine buying industry.

• Sales – ensured that the jobs were retained, and growth for the business 
to further create jobs. 
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Lavo Wines – Access to Market (Proudly SA Wine Expo): 13-15 July 2023

Proudly SA intervention

�e second edition of the Proudly SA Local Wine Expo took place at the Prison Break Market in Randburg over a three-day 
period that allowed 28 local wine brands (consisting mostly of transformed, women-owned businesses) to exhibit, showcase 
and sell their product o�ering to consumers as well as buyers from the private sector (that formed a part of retail including 
the liquor trade, wholesale, restaurant, bars and taverns, hospitality more broadly, hotel, and the franchise industries), media, 
industry experts and in�uencers. �ese relatively new players in the industry were a�orded the opportunity to tell their sto-
ries, so that they create memorable experiences for those who are newly-introduced to their products.

Each wine brand was given a branded stand to ensure extra visibility to almost 1,500 visitors from all over the country.

Impact

• Combined sales to consumers/members of the public: R11,284 (18 boxes of wine).
• Met with potential buyers from Makro.

Long-term effect 

• Brand awareness and new access to market opportunities within the local wine buying industry.
• Sales – ensured that the jobs were retained, and growth for the business to further create jobs. 

Homewood Crafted Luxury – Access to Market (Decorex, JHB): 3-6 
August 2023
Handcrafted Furniture made from Solid Wood

Proudly SA intervention

Decorex is a leading trade exhibition that focuses on the Décor, furni-
ture, building and design sectors.Proudly SA provided two members the 
opportunity to exhibit at the event.

Impact

• Ananas Design + Cra� showed interest in their luxury chairs.; re-
questing 50 items to list; o�ered to resell their product in Turkey. 

• Engaged with local and international traders, and designers. 
• Exposed to a potential 32,000 new customers (visitors to the event 

this year).
• Large number of request for quotations following the event. 

Long-term effect 

• New local and international client based was formed.  
• A reported in�ux of walk-ins/visitors at their Kramerville show room 

following the event. 
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Freshmo Brands – Access to Market (Township Economy Expo):
20-21 June 2023
Manufacturer of Mouth Wash

Proudly SA intervention

�e Township Economies Conference is a two-day event that focusses on 
job creation, inclusive growth, and dynamic competitive economies in 
a developing economy. �is conference is attended by business owners, 
entrepreneurs, investors, and policy makers who want to learn more about 
Township Economy opportunities. With keynote addresses from experts in 
business, technology and innovation as well other township-related issues, 
delegates derived valuable information on how they could be part of this 
new trend and grow their companies and access the necessary skills to do so. 

Proudly SA participated in the expo as a membership drive, and to provide 
an exhibition stand for three members of which Freshmo Brands was one.

Impact

• Freshmo Brands reported that their Proudly SA membership gave 
them credibility at the event. 

• Engaged with retailers to secure current and future listings in Shoprite, 
Makro, Spar; online stores including Bizzmed and OneDayOnly; as 
well as with the corporate, the Clinix Group. �is allowed the compa-
ny to employ 8 people permanently, and 4 on contract. 

• In discussion with potential distributors and corporate buyers due to 
their participation at the event.

Long-term effect 

• Currently in discussion to export.

Freshrno Brand 
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Sibeko Jewellers – Access to Market (Township Economy Expo): 20-21 June 2023
Designers and Manufacturer of Jewellery

Proudly SA intervention

�e Township Economies Conference is a two-day event that focusses on job creation, inclusive growth, and dynamic com-
petitive economies in a developing economy. �is conference is attended by business owners, entrepreneurs, investors, and 
policy makers who want to learn more about Township Economy opportunities. With keynote addresses from experts in 
business, technology and innovation as well other township-related issues, delegates derived valuable information on how 
they could be part of this new trend and grow their companies and access the necessary skills to do so. 

Proudly SA participated in the expo as a membership drive, and to provide an exhibition stand for three members of which 
Freshmo Brands was one.

Impact

• Received a request for quotation to train and teach jewellry design and manufacturing.  
• Due to feedback received from potential clientele, the company is now listed on Google for Search Engine Optimisa-

tion.
• Added one new client to their base of clients. 

Long-term effect 

• Brand awareness and new access to market opportunities with B2B and B2C clients.
• Potential sales – ensure that the jobs are retained, and growth for the business to further create jobs. 

Tosh Detergents – Access to Market (online): July 2023

Proudly SA intervention

An eCommerce partnership was secured with Zulzi – an app selling groceries to consumers within 15 minutes in and around 
Johannesburg – where Zulzi enlists Proudly SA members through the Zulzi Put Me On CSD Programme. Zulzi has over 
180,000 active users. A company wishing to enlist with Zulzi has to produce positive sales for a three-month trial period in 
order to qualify. Tosh Detergents met the minimum criteria, and is now enlisted on the platform. 

Currently, the member has �ve products listed on the platform.

Impact

• As of 31 July: Tosh Detergents have sold 361 units at R11,612 in total sales on Zulzi. Increasing its total sales by at least 
30%.

• Due to the listing, the member has secured other listings with various national supermarket chains.  
• �e proven growth enabled the business to operate in a larger factory, creating more employment opportunities for 

people in their community.
• �e company initially employed 3 people, but with this opportunity, have now grown to 9 employees.
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Long-term effect 

• Zulzi is going to be expanding nationally which will allow exposure of the brand to a greater national footprint.
• A bene�t for those enlisted on Zulzi is the exposure to an international audience, given the global interest in Zulzi.

Matomani – Access to Market (online): July 2023
Produces Food Products using Mopani Worms 

Proudly SA intervention

An eCommerce partnership was secured with Zulzi – an app selling groceries to consumers within 15 minutes in and around 
Johannesburg – where Zulzi enlists Proudly SA members through the Zulzi Put Me On CSD Programme. Zulzi has over 
180,000 active users. A company wishing to enlist with Zulzi has to produce positive sales for a three-month trial period in 
order to qualify. Tosh Detergents met the minimum criteria, and is now enlisted on the platform. 

Currently, the member has two products listed on the platform.

Impact

• As of 31 July: Matomani have sold 83 units at R4,695 in total sales on Zulzi. Increasing its total sales by at least 20%.  
• �e company retained 24 jobs.

Long-term effect 

• Zulzi is going to be expanding nationally which will allow exposure of the brand to a greater national footprint.
• A bene�t for those enlisted on Zulzi is the exposure to an international audience, given the global interest in Zulzi.
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Mopani Bites – Access to Market (online): July 2023

Proudly SA intervention

An eCommerce partnership was secured with Zulzi – an app selling groceries to consumers within 15 minutes in and around 
Johannesburg – where Zulzi enlists Proudly SA members through the Zulzi Put Me On CSD Programme. Zulzi has over 
180,000 active users. A company wishing to enlist with Zulzi has to produce positive sales for a three-month trial period in 
order to qualify. Tosh Detergents met the minimum criteria, and is now enlisted on the platform. 

Currently, the member has three products listed on the platform.

Impact

• As of 31 July: Mopani Bites have sold 187 units at R3,840.32 in total sales on Zulzi. Increasing its total sales by 30%-
40% monthly.   

• �e company has retained two employees and are looking to employ two more during in 2023. 
• �e company has seen an increase in social media following when ProudlySA/Zulzi engages with their content.

Long-term effect 

• Zulzi is going to be expanding nationally which will allow exposure of the brand to a greater national footprint.
• A bene�t for those enlisted on Zulzi is the exposure to an international audience, given the global interest in Zulzi.
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AnneMe Handmade – Access to Market (online): August 2023
Designer and Manufacturer of Handmade Textile Accessories

Proudly SA intervention

Proudly SA facilitated the listing of the company on the online eCommerce site, OneDayOnly.

Impact

• On the �rst day of listing, the company sold 180 units to the value of R35,452.00.
• �e company currently employs 4 permanent sta� members and 1 seasonal sta� members whereas all the sta� mem-

bers were previously only employed seasonally. 

Long-term effect 

• Expansion of reach to national: �is wider reach has expanded the company’s current customer base to as the company 
is now exposed to 920,000 unique visitors to the site, and 2 700 000 newsletter subscribers.

• Higher pro�t margins with the online exposure, allowing for greater reinvestment into the business and potential 
expansion.

• Data-driven insights into customer behaviour to expand on its appeal/business model. 
• �e business has now expanded their customer base to include wholesalers due to its listing on the platform.
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The Bread Box Bakery – Access to Market (online): July 2023

Proudly SA intervention

An eCommerce partnership was secured with Zulzi – an app selling groceries to consumers within 15 minutes in and around 
Johannesburg – where Zulzi enlists Proudly SA members through the Zulzi Put Me On CSD Programme. Zulzi has over 
180,000 active users. A company wishing to enlist with Zulzi has to produce positive sales for a three-month trial period in 
order to qualify. Tosh Detergents met the minimum criteria, and is now enlisted on the platform. 

Currently, the member has �ve products listed on the platform.

Impact

• As of 31 July: �e Bread Box Bakery has sold 1,899 units at R88,192.60 in total sales on Zulzi. Increasing its total sales 
by 12%-15% monthly.   

• �e company currently employing 9 employees and 6 temporary employees. �e company is currently applying for 
funding to expand on their operations – this will see the company employing another 15 skilled people. 

Long-term effect 

• Zulzi is going to be expanding nationally which will allow exposure of the brand to a greater national footprint.
• A bene�t for those enlisted on Zulzi is the exposure to an international audience, given the global interest in Zulzi.

Why Cook – PR Exposure: 14 July 2023
A Services Business where Culinary Classes, Photo Shoots, Corporate Tam Building Sessions may be Facilitated

Proudly SA intervention

Arranged for media exposure in the form of an interview on eNCA.

Impact

• �e interview was valued at R193,000 and reached an audience of over 40,000 people which exposed the company to a 
new client database. 

• �e company could retain 5 jobs.

Long-term effect 

• �e company is now expanding its business to also extend services and a product range for children. �is expansion will 
contribute to job creation and skills development for the business.
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Lesco – PR Exposure: 17 July 2023
Manufacturer of Electrical Products

Proudly SA intervention

Inclusion in Proudly SA CEO’s opinion piece that was published on IOL, the Business Report (including its online publica-
tions) which included Pretoria News, Cape Times, �e Star and �e Mercury.

Impact

• �e PR exposure was valued at R405,752.00 and reached an audience of over 8,5 million people, exposing the brand to 
consumers (brand awareness and recognition in retail stores) as well as corporate clients. 

Long-term effect 

• Lesco was on the brink of closing one of their operations, but due to Proudly SA’s intervention, could retain over 120 jobs.

Nestlé South Africa – PR Exposure & Investment/
Expansion: 18 July 2023

Proudly SA intervention

On 18 July 2023, Nestlé South Africa inaugurated the co�ee mixes 
manufacturing plant in Babelegi, Hammanskraal, showcasing ded-
ication to employment creation, community upli�ment and eco-
nomic development.

To increase awareness of this Proudly SA member’ endeavours, 
Proudly SA invited its member to participate in an interview on 
Power FM to talk about its most recent venture in further driving 
localisation.

Impact

• 27 new jobs were created. 
• �e value of the interview was R97,920, reaching an audience 

of over 262,000. 

Long-term effect 

Upli�ing and improving the livelihoods of the Hammanskraal com-
munity.

IOL ■ LOCalJsatlon ecosystem is a sum of all Its parts 
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NILOTIQA – PR Exposure: 11 August 2023
SMME Manufacturing Product for Natural Hair

Proudly SA intervention

Proudly SA o�ered this company an interview on Power FM to expose its 
product o�ering to a wider audience.

Impact

�e value of the interview was R97,920, reaching an audience of over 
262,000.  

Long-term effect 

Brand exposure and recognition of the story behind the business.

Macsteel – Investment/Expansion & PR Exposure: July 2023 
Over 40 service centres, branches, franchise partnership outlets, warehouses, and staff, have established the 
company as the leading manufacturer, merchandiser and distributor of steel and value-added products.

Proudly SA intervention

Proudly SA issued a press release unpacking Macsteel’s localisation e�orts (including its expansion plans as a distributor). 

Impact

�e press release achieved a PR value of over R728,000, reaching an audience of over 250,000.

Long-term effect 

�e publicity portrayed the localisation e�orts of Macsteel, its operations and the number of jobs it supports in order to relay 
the importance for businesses and consumers to choose local when they procure goods. 

-i' I.nest eel hecouUL'f 
u Proudly South 
.Africun mcruber 

~ ,.;j • r~, In, 1 < 
!. ~, ... . , • .,~ 

tf G; ~t"II,, I) ,.;; ,. 

r 
I 

• 

I 
.,, 

!itll'l GIANT MAC:lolHI <lfCOM!S""Pl!'OUOlY!;OUll'I AfAIC.M.1 Mft.<ll.111 A,._'O COMr,,,1T~ TO 

l OCA.l l(iA I ION 

~ ..... -_. .. ,. .............. _ .. _.,_._., ... _ .. _ ___ .. ,.... .. _,_.....,._.......,...____ .. _ _._.,. _ _.. __ ....... __ .._._ .. _ .. ..... __ .,._,,.. ___ ..._ __ ,_.., ___ .... _ .. "" ___ .....,. ______ .__ ___ .. ____ _ 
, ____ _,, __ 

.... 

-·-



��� ���������������������

Absolutely Coffee – Access to Market (Handmade Contemporary Fair, 1-3 September 2023

Description of member

From being the �rst female barista in a fast-growing co�ee company, Zama Gcwensa decided to follow her passion and love 
for the co�ee aroma by creating her own co�ee company called Absolutely Co�ee. �rough the beans she uses to create the 
co�ee, she seeks to create an emotive connection with the consumer from their �rst sip.

Proudly SA intervention

Proudly SA provided a market access platform for a member company by taking them to showcase their products at the Hand-
made Contemporary Fair, which took place 1-3 September 2023 at the Melrose Arch Piazza. �e aim of the fair was to show-
case and spotlight the growing luxury artisanal and cra�s community of brands and businesses and to inspire, enable and 
spotlight the African creative community by connecting it to the luxury economy. �e Fair was attended by over 1000 people 
over the 3 days, made up of retail and hospitality buyers and general consumers. On Day 1 of the event, the Proudly SA mem-
bers had an opportunity to take part in the VIP event, which was exclusively held for key decision makers and  buyers – the 
buyers walked about the stands and engaged and consumed the members’ products as well as purchase the goods. �rough 
this interaction, the members were able to network and build relationships with these key decision makers and buyers and 
through that experience,  Absolutely Co�ee received a lot of potential business from corporates wanting to buy in bulk for 
their o�ces.

Impact

Absolutely Co�ee made R1,600 in sales from the event, and secured 2 big potential leads, one of which could result in sales 
of more than 80 bags per month.

Long-term effect 

A stable cash�ow and creation of jobs in the new future.
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Aslina Wine (PR Exposure), 1 September 2023

Description of member

As one of South Africa’s iconic winemakers, Ntsiki Biyela has forged a path 
to become a highly respected and widely admired name in the world of 
wine.

In 2016, she established Aslina Wines, inspired by the strength and 
determination of the biggest in�uence in her life, her grandmother.

Proudly SA intervention

Aslina Wines received an interview opportunity on SAfm on Friday 1 Sep-
tember 2023. 

Impact

�e member company showcased their product on a national radio plat-
form which reached an audience of over 571 000 people (value of the in-
terview: R35 000 which came at no cost to the member).

Long-term effect 

Exposure to a new clientele to ensure sustainability and growth of the 
business and its employee count.
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Cassie Kids Mineral Makeup (PR Exposure) on 8 September 2023

Description of member

Cassie Kids Mineral Makeup is a beauty brand that was inspired by the owner's child who enjoyed makeup. �e creation was 
informed by the need for a good South African product, that would be a�ordable, and free of harmful chemicals and animal 
cruelty.  

�rough their makeup brand, they want to help children develop a strong sense of self-expression and con�dence as they 
explore their creativity through make-up play. It also helps the little ones develop �ne motor skills, hand-eye coordination, 
and concentration, aside from having fun making a colourful mess! 

Proudly SA intervention

Cassie Kids Mineral Makeup received an interview opportunity on SAfm on Friday 8 September 2023. 

Impact

Proudly SA provided the member with an opportunity on SAfm where the member showcased their product on a national 
radio platform which reached an audience of over 571 000 people (the cost of such an interview would be worth R35 000 to 
secure – which came at no cost to the member). 

Long-term effect 

Exposure to a new clientele to ensure sustainability and growth of the business and its employee count.

BSMS Chilli House – Permanent Supplier on Zulzi 

Description of member

BSMS Chilli House is a 100% black woman owned business. BSMS Produces a variety of hot sauces, pastes and oils.

Proudly SA intervention

Proudly SA secured a partnership with its eCommerce partner, Zulzi and their SMME programme.

Impact

Since enlisting for a trial period from March 2023, the member is now permanently listed on Zulzi. �eir sales increased from 
averaging R868 per month to R1,047 per month. 

Long-term effect 

• Greater awareness around the product
• Exposure to a new customer base comprising 180,000 active users. 
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Sheer Elegance – Permanent Supplier on Zulzi

Description of member

Clean Healthy hair care products for Dreadlocks

Proudly SA intervention

Proudly SA secured a partnership with its eCommerce partner, Zulzi and their SMME programme.

Impact

•   Since enlisting for a trial period in January 2023, sales increased from averaging R868 per month to R3,080 per month. 
• Sheer Elegance continues to employ 14 people throughout this period.
• Social Media following has increased by 5%. 

Long-term effect 

• Greater awareness around the product
• Exposure to a new customer base comprising 180,000 active users. 
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Corner Dladla Pizzeria – Proudly SA Local Wine Expo, July 2023

Description of member

Corner Dladla Pizzeria is a quick service restaurant specialising in wood-�red pizzas, chicken wings and ribs.

Proudly SA intervention

�e 2023 Proudly SA Local Wine Expo 2023 was a three-day event that focused on showcasing the best in South Africa’s 
wines. Hosted at the Prison Break Market in Lonehill, Johannesburg, brought together approximately 28 South African wine 
brands under one roof. �ese members were pro�led and given a branded stand to exhibit in order to sell their goods to 
Corporate SA and consumers. �e show saw approximately 1,500 visitors from all over the country made up of local buyers, 
business owners, media & people of in�uence as well as the general public/consumers. Attendees had the opportunity to dis-
cover new favourites and engage with passionate winemakers and industry experts. Proudly SA members in the fast food and 
restaurant space, were also given the opportunity to sell to the public where each member was provided an outside catering 
area within the venue. 

Impact

  Corner Dladla Pizzeria was able to generate additional income for the business and provided additional shi�s for sta� to 
contribute to business sustainability and brand awareness to new clientele.

Long-term effect 

Exposure to new clientele and brand awareness.

TOSH Detergents (Social Media Exposure): 6 September 2023

Description of member

TOSH Detergents was formed as an economic business initiative to respond to 
the current hygiene and economic challenges. With the objective to empower 
young leaders through sustainable job opportunities, leveraging the potential 
of the women in our communities and raising awareness on the importance of 
good hygiene and clean spaces.

Proudly SA intervention

Proudly SA published a social media awareness post of the brand to over 
90,000 new potential consumers. �e awareness post was cascaded across 
LinkedIn, Facebook, and Instagram via Proudly SA owned platforms. 

Impact

Wider brand visibility and exposure to 90,000 people.

Long-term effect 

Exposure to a new clientele to ensure sustainability and growth of the business 
and its employee count.
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Zulu Brides (Social Media Exposure): 15 September 2023

Description of member

  Zulu Brides is a KZN based local business that specialises in hiring and selling 
traditional Zulu accessories for weddings and other special occasions.

Proudly SA intervention

As a member company, Proudly SA published an awareness social media post 
for the company across platforms such as Instagram, Facebook, and LinkedIn. 
�rough this initiative, the brand was exposed to over 90 000 consumers 
across the platforms. 

Impact

Wider brand visibility and exposure to 90,000 people. 

Long-term effect 

Exposure to a new clientele to ensure sustainability and growth of the business 
and its employee count.

Seven Sisters: Success from Proudly SA Business Forum on 22 June 2023

Description of member

Seven Sisters is a wine member owned by Vivian Kleynhans who is a self-taught wine entrepreneur.  Seven Sisters is an estab-
lished emerging wine brand in South Africa. �eir farm is located in Stellenbosch which also includes a venue for conferenc-
ing, meetings and weddings. 
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Proudly SA intervention

Proudly SA embarked on national business forums across South Africa to educate and assist small businesses and SMMEs 
with access to market opportunities through the Campaign’s mandate and value proposition. �e event took place in Stel-
lenbosch in June this year and was hosted by the member’s conferencing facility. 120 attendees were present on the day and 
Vivian was provided a platform to introduce herself and the Seven Sisters brand. Attendees and speakers were given the 
opportunity to view the wine farm and its facilities which therefore provided future business for other events and functions. 

Impact

• Additional revenue for the month where 120 people were hosted. Direct and indirect jobs were supported as a number 
of service providers were called in to ensure a successful event.

• Exposure to new clientele.
• Greater brand awareness.

Long-term effect 

Exposure to a new clientele to ensure sustainability and growth of the business and its employee count. 

Vermont Leathercraft Manufacturers – Handmade Contemporary Fair, 1-3 September 2023)

Description of member

Leather and synthetic leather goods manufacturer.

Proudly SA intervention

Proudly SA provided a market access platform for the member by taking them to showcase their products at the Handmade 
Contemporary Fair, which took place 1-3 September 2023 at the Melrose Arch Piazza. �e aim of the fair was to showcase and 
spotlight the growing luxury artisanal and cra�s community of brands and businesses and to inspire, enable and spotlight the 
African creative community by connecting it to the luxury economy. �e Fair was attended by over 1,000 people over the 3 
days, made up of retail and hospitality buyers and general consumers. On Day 1 of the event, the member had an opportunity 
to take part in the VIP event, which was exclusively held for key decision makers and  buyers – the buyers walked about the 
stands and engaged the members. �rough this interaction, the member was able to network and build relationships with 
these key decision makers and buyers. 
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Impact

�rough the  participation at the VIP buyers evening, the member was able to meet various new customers and the platform 
was great exposure for their products to both retail and business buyers for corporate gi�ing solutions.

Long-term effect 

�e platform was extremely helpful for building the member’s brand and awareness of the quality and variety of their o�er-
ings. �rough the leads from the VIP session, the member could potentially secure a buyer for corporate gi�s which will result 
in increased brand awareness as well as a stable cash �ow and secure their employee count.

Southern Sun – Exposure to university students through a Tourism Sector Panel Discussion on 12 September 
2023

Description of member

Southern Sun is a Proudly South African multinational hospitality company, comprising an extensive collection of hotels and 
resorts, a wide selection of restaurants and bars, and strategically located conference and banqueting facilities.

Proudly SA intervention

Proudly SA hosted a capacity building panel discussion for the tourism department students on the 12th of September 2023 
at Tshwane University of Technology. 

�e panel discussion was attended by over 200 students and focused on and addressed the needs of the youth, student entre-
preneurs, and students in the Tourism Sector. It recognized and addressed challenges the youth in the tourism sector are facing 
and provided insights into the sector, as well as information on training and support services, career opportunities and various 
entrepreneurship and small business development programmes available to empower young talent at all levels in the sector. 

Southern Sun Hotels were invited to be speaker at this event, where they had the opportunity to meet and engage potential 
candidates for their internship programmes but also engage and build relationships with lecturers and Inservice training co-
ordinators for recommendations of candidates for the programme.

Impact

Southern Sun Hotels was able to build long lasting relationships with the in-service Training Coordinator, as well as the 
lecturers in the Tourism and Hospitality department. �is enables ease of reference when seeking candidates for their intern-
ship programmes. But also, were able to meet with, and engage potential candidates for their internship programmes and 
entrepreneurship programmes. 

Long-term effect 

Access to a database of potential candidates that have been recommended for excellence by lecturers and training coordinator. 
�ereby not only creating job opportunities for the youth, but also to advocate on the importance of buying local to the next 
generation.
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WOA Fuels & Oils – Sasol Women’s Event 17 August 2023

Description of member

A leading woman owned value adding “non-re�ning fuel wholesaler” of petrochemicals in South Africa. WOA creates oppor-
tunities for new emerging entrants, transferring skills, mentoring and sharing information.

Proudly SA intervention

Proudly South African was invited to a Women’s event hosted at Sasol Place in Sandton on 17 August. �e theme was “Ac-
celerating gender equity & empowerment”. �is was with the intention of celebrating and embracing the power of collective 
action to drive progress towards gender equity and empowerment within Sasol as the organisation, and externally. Proudly SA 
extended the invitation to WOA Fuels & Oils to showcase at the event and they were invited to be part of a panel discussion. 
Precious Zulu from WOA Fuels & Oils attended and represented the company in the panel.

Impact

�e event hosted 200 attendees which gave the member a platform to showcase who they are and provided insight into their 
core business and speci�cally their role in gender equity and empowerment within the energy sector. 

Long-term effect 

• Awareness of the company to a new audience
• Brand visibility
• Potential leads from key stakeholders who attended the event to ensure sustainability in the growth of the company and 

job retention. 
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Q3
Chepa Streetwear Spec Tank South Africa

Corner Dladla Pizzeria Sky Washing Powder 
100KM Icon's Merchandise Tradishnal

Memuka Plastic Mats Sarikra� 360
�e Vegan Chef Maxe South Africa 

Township Luxury Township Luxury
African Mamas Cra�s Khoi Tech

Afrikan Passion Designs Memuka Mats
TM Innovations Mist Candles

Cosmo Dumpling Sbhiva 
Yamama Gemmer Fresh Advertising and Marketing

Sumting Fresh  �e Boxman
All Day Jam Switch Energy Drink
Khoi Tech Portia M Skin Solutions

Tosh Detergents Uju Pure Honey Gummies
Extremely So� Dimzique Jewellery
Glass Escapes

• 
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Chepa Streetwear - Access to Market (DSTV Delicious Festival 23- 24 September 2023)

Chepa Streetwear is a local African Print Streetwear clothing brand that was launched in August 2017, by local Entrepreneur, 
Dumisani Mahlangu. Dumisani has always been a strong supporter of localisation and launched Chepa in aid of this. 

Proudly SA intervention

Proudly South African identi�ed the DSTV Delicious Festival as a prime consumer access to market opportunity for our food 
and lifestyle members. Our participation spanned over what was called “�e Proudly South African Food Mile”. �e Food 
Mile comprised of 8 Proudly South African Food Vendors - along the main mile, an interactive Lifestyle Area that included 
6 of our Lifestyle Members, a Spin-to-Win Activation and a Feature Wall that was used for Photo Opportunities. �e festival 
is open to all members of the public, and welcomed a few international visitors from Florida, Bahamas and the United States 
of America. 

Impact

• Chepa was one of the Proudly South African members selected to showcase their African Print-inspired clothing apparel 
to the festival goers. Dumisani, founder of Chepa found the brand very well received and supported. 

• Chepa generated a substantial amount of sales accumulating to R22 000,00. �e sales comprised various clothing items 
from T-shirts, Caps and Dresses.  

• Chepa retained all their current employees and has made no internal changes. 
• Dumisani engaged in promising conversations with executives from Coca-Cola Beverages and Mercedes Benz who were 

participating exhibitors of the festival. Dumisani alluded to the fact that both brands expressed strong interest in Chepa’s 
corporate o�ering and further mentioned that the discussions could lead to future collaborations between Chepa, and 
each of these brands soon. 

• �e Proudly South African team wore Chepa shirts and caps on day 1 of the festival in support of localisation and to 
further enhance brand awareness for the Chepa Clothing Brand.

Long-term effect 

• Dumisani is con�dent that the exposure gained at the festival, and the revenue generated will assist with the future 
growth of Chepa and the employment retainment of his employees. 

CHEPA --.., ... _ 
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Corner Dladla Pizzeria  - Access to Market (DSTV Delicious Festival 23- 24 September 2023)

What started out as a simple “create your own pizza challenge” upon entering a restaurant in 2009, led to a promising busi-
ness prospectus, for Kgomotso Motshegoa. Kgomotso founded Corner Dladla Pizzeria to o�er people from his township 
mouth-watering pizza prepared in a unique way in as short a time as possible. Corner Dladla has seen substantial growth since 
its establishment and is said to reach greater heights over the coming months, according to Kgomotso.

Proudly SA intervention

  Proudly South African identi�ed the DSTV Delicious Festival as a prime consumer access to market opportunity for our food 
and lifestyle members. Our participation spanned over what was called “�e Proudly South African Food Mile”. �e Food Mile 
comprised of 8 Proudly South African Food Vendors - along the main mile, an interactive Lifestyle Area that included 6 of our 
Lifestyle Members, a Spin-to-Win Activation and a Feature Wall that was used for Photo Opportunities. �e festival is open to 
all members of the public, and welcomed a few international visitors from Florida, Bahamas and the United States of America. 

Impact

• Corner Dladla Pizzeria was selected as one of the members to participate in the Proudly South African Food Mile to 
showcase and sell their mouth-watering pizza o�ering to the festival goers. 

• Kgomotso, Founder of Corner Dladla Pizzeria engaged in promising conversation with members from the Liquor Brand, 
Windhoek who were impressed with their o�ering. Kgomotso alluded that this has led to more in-depth talks and possi-
ble collaborations on Windhoek’s upcoming events. 

• Corner Dladla generated over 585 sales at the event which equates to a 1.15% increase from the 2022 festival.
• Corner Dladla Pizzeria was able to retain all their sta� and, also managed to employ an additional assistant in their main 

pizza outlet. 

Long-term effect 

• Corner Dladla was able to showcase and promote their brand successfully at the festival and has also enabled a collabo-
ration with a strong, well-known brand. 



��� ���������������������

​​100KM Icon’s Merchandise - Access to Market (DSTV Delicious Festival 23- 24 September 2023)

�e 100KM Icon’s Merchandise is a sports-marathon clothing brand that was founded by Vulithuba B. Sangoni and was in-
spired by Nelson Mandela’s rural up-bringing in the Rural Villages.

Proudly SA intervention

Proudly South African identi�ed the DSTV Delicious Festival as a prime consumer access to market opportunity for our food 
and lifestyle members. Our participation spanned over what was called “�e Proudly South African Food Mile”. �e Food 
Mile comprised of 8 Proudly South African Food Vendors - along the main mile, an interactive Lifestyle Area that included 
6 of our Lifestyle Members, a Spin-to-Win Activation and a Feature Wall that was used for Photo Opportunities. �e festival 
is open to all members of the public, and welcomed a few international visitors from Florida, Bahamas and the United States 
of America. 

Impact

• 100KM Icon’s Merchandise was able to showcase its brand to a wider audience and grew its marathon awareness and 
campaign. 

• 100KM Icon’s Merchandise generated sales of R10 000,00 in value. �e sales comprised various sports-clothing items 
from socks, caps, jackets and hoodies. 

• Vulithuba engaged in discussions with a few individuals looking to collaborate in the 100KM Icon’s Marathon soon. 
• 100KM Icon was impressed by the international presence in the lifestyle area and found their brand to be well-received 

and appreciated. 
• 2 temporary sta� members were employed to assist at the 2-day festival. 

Long-term effect 

• 100KM Icon’s Merchandise was successfully able to showcase their brand to a wider audience which has led to potential 
collaborations with new clientele from privately owned institutions and Non-Governmental Organisations.
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Memuka Plastic Mats  – Access to Market (DSTV Delicious Festival 
23-24 September 2023) 
Memuka Plastic Mats is a Proudly South African Plastic Mats Manufacturer 
that was launched in 2018 by young, black entrepreneurs. 

Proudly SA intervention

Proudly South African identi�ed the DSTV Delicious Festival as a prime 
consumer access to market opportunity for our food and lifestyle members. 
Our participation spanned over what was called “�e Proudly South Afri-
can Food Mile”. �e Food Mile comprised of 8 Proudly South African Food 
Vendors - along the main mile, an interactive Lifestyle Area that included 6 
of our Lifestyle Members, a Spin-to-Win Activation and a Feature Wall that 
was used for Photo Opportunities. �e festival is open to all members of the 
public, and welcomed a few international visitors from Florida, Bahamas and 
the United States of America. 

Impact

Memuka Plastics Mats was able to sell 34 plastic mats of various sizes to the 
festival goers which accumulated to R11 300,00 and was able to showcase their 
brand to a very wide, diverse audience.

Long-term effect 

• �e exposure at the event and the revenue generated has retained all the 
jobs created by Memuka Plastic Mats. 

The Vegan Chef  – Access to Market (DSTV Delicious Festival 23-24 
September 2023) 
�e Vegan Chef is a gourmet and artisanal vegan, plant-based food chain and 
food manufacturer. �e Vegan Chef was launched to sustain the environment 
through a mouth-watering meat-alternative and plant-based menu. 

Proudly SA intervention

    Proudly South African identi�ed the DSTV Delicious Festival as a prime 
consumer access to market opportunity for our food and lifestyle members. 
Our participation spanned over what was called “�e Proudly South Afri-
can Food Mile”. �e Food Mile comprised of 8 Proudly South African Food 
Vendors - along the main mile, an interactive Lifestyle Area that included 6 
of our Lifestyle Members, a Spin-to-Win Activation and a Feature Wall that 
was used for Photo Opportunities. �e festival is open to all members of the 
public, and welcomed a few international visitors from Florida, Bahamas and 
the United States of America. 

Impact

• �e event allowed �e Vegan Chef to gain more brand exposure and 
generate a new client base. 

• �e Vegan Chef generated a substantial amount of revenue which has 
allowed it to retain the jobs of their employees. 

• �e Vegan Chef made sales to the value of R27 200,00.

Long-term effect 

• �e Vegan Chef was able to acquire a new customer base from the festival 
which they will communicate with regularly. 
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Township Luxury  – Access to Market (DSTV Delicious Festival 23-24 September 2023) 

Township Luxury is an urban street-wear fashion label operating in the ready-to-wear apparel market. �e company was 
founded in 2019, by Lebogang Khumalo with the purpose of providing an alternative in the South African fashion context 
and create an authentic clothing brand that embraces the township lifestyle and culture.

Proudly SA intervention

Proudly South African identi�ed the DSTV Delicious Festival as a prime consumer access to market opportunity for our food 
and lifestyle members. Our participation spanned over what was called “�e Proudly South African Food Mile”. �e Food 
Mile comprised of 8 Proudly South African Food Vendors - along the main mile, an interactive Lifestyle Area that included 
6 of our Lifestyle Members, a Spin-to-Win Activation and a Feature Wall that was used for Photo Opportunities. �e festival 
is open to all members of the public, and welcomed a few international visitors from Florida, Bahamas and the United States 
of America. 

Impact

• Township Luxury was able to generate new reputable business leads at the festival which they believe will turn into 
promising collaborations.

• �e Proudly South African sta� wore Township Luxury shirts on Day 2 of the festival in support of localisation which 
added to the maximum brand exposure for the Township Luxury brand. 

• Township Luxury was able to generate a 12 sales to the value of R4 200,00 at the festival which has allowed them to retain 
their current sta�. 

Long-term effect 

• Township Luxury was a �rst-time festival participant and gained major brand exposure. 
• �e festival encouraged Township Luxury to grow their social media presence and create more eye-catching campaigns. 
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African Mama’s Crafts  – Access to Market (DSTV Delicious Festival 23-24 September 2023) 

African Mama’s Cra�s creates and o�ers a stunning selection of handmade, beaded accessories, household décor items, and a 
range of corporate gi�ing items that are made from high-class quality glass beads and up-market materials. 

Proudly SA intervention

Proudly South African identi�ed the DSTV Delicious Festival as a prime consumer access to market opportunity for our food 
and lifestyle members. Our participation spanned over what was called “�e Proudly South African Food Mile”. �e Food 
Mile comprised of 8 Proudly South African Food Vendors - along the main mile, an interactive Lifestyle Area that included 
6 of our Lifestyle Members, a Spin-to-Win Activation and a Feature Wall that was used for Photo Opportunities. �e festival 
is open to all members of the public, and welcomed a few international visitors from Florida, Bahamas and the United States 
of America. 

Impact

• Nomaswazi, founder of African Mama’s Cra�s managed to secure an interview on the SAFM radio station which allowed 
the brand to gain further exposure.

• African Mama's Cra�s generated sales worth R3 400,00 and have received enquiries for additional orders from clients 
that they engaged with at the festival. 

• �ey retained all employees from the festival.

Long-term effect 

• Nomaswazi is con�dent that the business cards and leads they generated while activating at the festival will turn into a 
solid business. 
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Afrikan Passion Designs  – Access to Market (DSTV Delicious Festival 
23-24 September 2023) 
Afrikan Passion Designs handcra�s environmentally conscious leather 
handbags, wallets, laptop bags and leather shoes. 

Proudly SA intervention

   Proudly South African identi�ed the DSTV Delicious Festival as a prime 
consumer access to market opportunity for our food and lifestyle members. 
Our participation spanned over what was called “�e Proudly South Afri-
can Food Mile”. �e Food Mile comprised of 8 Proudly South African Food 
Vendors - along the main mile, an interactive Lifestyle Area that included 6 
of our Lifestyle Members, a Spin-to-Win Activation and a Feature Wall that 
was used for Photo Opportunities. �e festival is open to all members of the 
public, and welcomed a few international visitors from Florida, Bahamas and 
the United States of America. 

Impact

• Afrikan Passion Designs was able to generate a signi�cant number of 
sales that accumulated to R12 000,00 of which                 R7 000,00 were 
on-site sales and R5 000,00 were pre-orders. 

Long-term effect 

• Afrikan Passion Designs was able to gain maximum brand exposure at 
the event which has also a�orded them pre-orders from the festival-go-
ers. 

TM Innovations  – Access to Market (DSTV Delicious Festival 23-24 
September 2023) 
TM Innovations was founded by Chef Mahlomola �amae who provides pri-
vate chef services and corporate catering services. 

Proudly SA intervention

     Proudly South African identi�ed the DSTV Delicious Festival as a prime 
consumer access to market opportunity for our food and lifestyle members. 
Our participation spanned over what was called “�e Proudly South Afri-
can Food Mile”. �e Food Mile comprised of 8 Proudly South African Food 
Vendors - along the main mile, an interactive Lifestyle Area that included 6 
of our Lifestyle Members, a Spin-to-Win Activation and a Feature Wall that 
was used for Photo Opportunities. �e festival is open to all members of the 
public, and welcomed a few international visitors from Florida, Bahamas and 
the United States of America. 

Impact

• TM Innovations had originally planned and prepared 1,200 meal por-
tions for the festival and sold an outstanding 750 portions. �is is a 
phenomenal achievement, as stated by Chef Mahlomola. 

• TM Innovations was approached by a major brand and co-participant 
at the festival, Coca-Cola, to cater for 100 of their sta� members at the 
festival. �is was a challenge that Chef Mahlomola delivered exception-
ally well and could lead to more collaborations and event catering deals. 

• TM Innovations generated R69 400,00 in sales. 

Long-term effect 

•   TM Innovations was able to hand out 500 business cards and managed to 
gain maximum brand exposure at the event. 

• TM Innovations was able to retain all its sta� due to this opportunity.

l 
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Cosmo Dumpling  – Access to Market (DSTV Delicious Festival 23-24 September 2023)

Cosmo Dumpling is a black female owned bakery that was founded in January 2017. Cosmo Dumpling specialises in making 
Dumplings by following the traditional African method. �e dumpling o�erings by Cosmo Dumpling are made in all shapes, 
sizes and come in a variety of �avours. 

Proudly SA intervention

     Proudly South African identi�ed the DSTV Delicious Festival as a prime consumer access to market opportunity for our food 
and lifestyle members. Our participation spanned over what was called “�e Proudly South African Food Mile”. �e Food Mile 
comprised of 8 Proudly South African Food Vendors - along the main mile, an interactive Lifestyle Area that included 6 of our 
Lifestyle Members, a Spin-to-Win Activation and a Feature Wall that was used for Photo Opportunities. �e festival is open to 
all members of the public, and welcomed a few international visitors from Florida, Bahamas and the United States of America. 

Impact

• Cosmo Dumpling was able to drive strong brand awareness at the event. 
• Cosmo Dumpling was able to generate a substantial amount of revenue at the event that accumulated to R17 647,00. 

Long-term effect 

• Cosmos Dumpling has not recruited any new sta� members and has retained all their sta� post the festival. Petunia, 
founder of Cosmo Dumpling mentioned that the business was strong and well-received by the people in her community 
and she intends to further expand the brand awareness. 
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Yamama Gemmer – Access to Market (DSTV Delicious Festival 23-24 September 2023) 

Yamama Gemmer is a traditional homemade, locally produced, non-alcoholic ginger beer concentrate that is made with 
natural, local ingredients. 

Proudly SA intervention

     Proudly South African identi�ed the DSTV Delicious Festival as a prime consumer access to market opportunity for our food 
and lifestyle members. Our participation spanned over what was called “�e Proudly South African Food Mile”. �e Food 
Mile comprised of 8 Proudly South African Food Vendors - along the main mile, an interactive Lifestyle Area that included 
6 of our Lifestyle Members, a Spin-to-Win Activation and a Feature Wall that was used for Photo Opportunities. �e festival 
is open to all members of the public, and welcomed a few international visitors from Florida, Bahamas and the United States 
of America. 

Impact

• Yamama Gemmer managed to secure an event deal with a South African Insurance company that visited the stand 
during the festival. �e heritage-inspired event consisted of 150 attendees for which Yamama Gemmer catered.  

• Mosibudi, Co-Founder of Yamama Gemmer managed to secure a speaking slot at the University of Johannesburg’s 
Hospitality & Tourism Faculty post the event and even managed to land an interview with Power FM. 

• Yamama Gemmer generated a signi�cant number of leads from the festival that have now converted to reputable sales. 
• Yamama Gemmer generated revenue to the value of R35 999,00. 

Long-term effect 

• Yamama Gemmer was able to gain maximum brand exposure which has led to more radio interviews, a wider, more 
diverse client database and more interactive discussions on entrepreneurship at University Faculties. 

L 
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Sumting Fresh – Access to Market (DSTV Delicious Festival 23-24 September 2023) 

Sumting Fresh is an Asian African American Fried Chicken outlet that was founded by Andrew Leeuw and his good friend, 
Hezron Louw in early 2012. Sumting Fresh started out as a simple entrepreneurship dream that turned into a  successful, 
fruitful business for both co-owners. 

Proudly SA intervention

     Proudly South African identi�ed the DSTV Delicious Festival as a prime consumer access to market opportunity for our food 
and lifestyle members. Our participation spanned over what was called “�e Proudly South African Food Mile”. �e Food 
Mile comprised of 8 Proudly South African Food Vendors - along the main mile, an interactive Lifestyle Area that included 
6 of our Lifestyle Members, a Spin-to-Win Activation and a Feature Wall that was used for Photo Opportunities. �e festival 
is open to all members of the public, and welcomed a few international visitors from Florida, Bahamas and the United States 
of America. 

Impact

• Sumting Fresh welcomed over 1700 festival-goers to their stand at the festival which enabled them to generate a 
substantial amount of revenue and maximise on their brand exposure.  

Long-term effect 

• Andrew stated that with this momentum and the support from Proudly South Africa, the Sumting Fresh brand is more 
determined than ever to become the next international food brand from South Africa. �e dream of taking our �avours 
and culture to the world is closer to becoming a reality, from their participation in this event and we owe a signi�cant 
part of our success and drive to Proudly South African. 
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All Day Jam – Various Access to Market Opportunities in 2023

All Day Jam is a youth owned company from Orange Farm in Gauteng. �e company plants organic fruits and vegetables, and 
produces jam out of the harvest. �eir sun-ripened fruits are hand-picked and sorted, to ensure only freshest, �nest ingredi-
ents go into every jar or bottle. Gontse is a co-founder of the business established 2019 and works closely with customers to 
ensure, well, good service and quality products. �e focus of All Day Jam is to create fresh, hand-made jams while retaining 
the highest quality of standards. All Day Jam aim is to infuse this bespoke product with the re-energizing and tranquil feeling 
in every bite of this jam.

Proudly SA intervention

     �rough introductions and interventions, Proudly SA was able to assist with the following:

• Product testing through SABS.
• Product Barcoding through GS1.
• Proudly South African endorsement and listing on eCommerce platforms.
• Being part of the Proudly SA endorsement as a member, has played a big role in their business. Being part of the Buy 

Local Summit and Expo in March gave All Day Jam huge exposure and good numbers of sales at the event. �ere was 
nothing more satisfying than seeing fellow South Africans buying local and leaving with the member’s stock at the Buy 
Local Summit and Expo.

Impact

• Development of a website 
• Capacity building – All Day Jam bene�ted from various trainings that were o�ered and referred by the centre. 
• �e company managed to sustain 2 jobs and they are looking forward to creating more jobs and empowering the youth 

with the skills to manufacture Jam.

Long-term effect 

• All Day Jam and it's customers have gained con�dence on the product and brand as it has raised an increase in clien-
tele. �e company supplies Restaurants, Day care Centres, Homes for physically challenged people and school feeding 
schemes. 

• All Day Jam has partnered with distributors to distribute the product to customers outside Gauteng.
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Khoi Tech – Access to Markets (Made In Africa Exhibition 2-4 
November 2023 (AGOA Forum))
Khoi is an African technology business o�ering that specialises in con-
sumer electronics and related so�ware services. Khoi Tech (Pty) Ltd was 
established in August 2020 and undertook extensive research and devel-
opment with leading international OEMs to o�er high quality consum-
er electronics and related so�ware services. �e Khoi brand is dedicated 
to the original sub-Saharan Africans, the Khoisan people. �e member 
celebrates their inventiveness and resilience.

Proudly SA intervention

      Proudly SA invited Khoi Tech to the Made in Africa Exhibition which 
formed part of the AGOA Forum.  �e exhibition took place over three 
days at the Expo Centre in Johannesburg and Proudly SA invited ten 
member companies to exhibit. Khoi Tech was selected based on their 
product or services being export ready to the United States. 

Impact

• Government ministers and the presidency attended the event on Fri-
day 1st November, they did a walk about of the exhibition �oor. Pres-
ident Cyril Ramaphosa stopped and interacted with Khoi Tech as 
one of the 300 exhibitors who were at the event. Khoi Tech was also 
awarded a television interview which has potentially led to a new 
customer base as well as brand awareness and exposure.

Long-term effect 

• Brand awareness and exposure 
• Networking and potential sales leads with US representatives 

Tosh Detergents – Access to Market (DSTV Delicious Festival
23-24 September 2023)
Lajoya Holdings (Pty) Ltd trading as Tosh Detergents was formed as 
an economic business initiative to respond to the current hygiene and 
economic challenges. With the objective to empower young leaders 
through sustainable job opportunities, leveraging the potential of the 
women in our communities and raising awareness on the importance of 
good hygiene and clean spaces.

Proudly SA intervention

Proudly South African identi�ed the DSTV Delicious Festival as a 
prime consumer access to market opportunity for our food and lifestyle 
members. In addition to our food and lifestyle member participation, the 
DSTV Delicious Festival organiser’s, through the guidance and support 
of Proudly South African Membership, procured detergents & general 
ablution items from two Proudly South African members for the festival. 
�e ablution items were ordered and paid for in support and appreciation 
of localisation. 

Impact

• �e total order for the two-day festival was R7 919,80.

Long-term effect 

• Sales & revenue
• Brand awareness 
• Future orders with the festival
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Extremely Soft – Access to Market (DSTV Delicious Festival 23-24 
September 2023) 
Extremely So� is a toilet tissue manufacturing company based in Soshan-
guve, pure 100% virgin pulp and eco-friendly paper.

Proudly SA intervention

  Proudly South African identi�ed the DSTV Delicious Festival as a prime 
consumer access to market opportunity for our food and lifestyle mem-
bers. In addition to our food and lifestyle member participation, the 
DSTV Delicious Festival organiser’s, through the guidance and support of 
Proudly South African Membership, procured detergents & general ablu-
tion items from two Proudly South African members for the festival. �e 
ablution items were ordered and paid for in support and appreciation of 
localisation. 

Impact

• �e total order for the two-day festival was R25 835

Long-term effect 

• Sales & revenue
• Brand awareness 
• Future orders with the festival

Glass Escapes Studio – PR Exposure on Proudly SA various social media platforms, 23 October 2023

Since 1987, Carol Mullany, has been creating exciting handmade glass art. Originally working with traditional stained glass, 
she now also produces fun mosaic pieces, as well as irresistible glass fusion. A successful glass studio, brought about by de-
mand, operates from her home where many fascinating mediums of glass art are taught.

Proudly SA intervention

Proudly SA published an awareness post informing Proudly SA’s followers of Glass Escapes’ o�erings through Social Media 
placements on Facebook, LinkedIn, and Instagram. �e post was showcased at the forefront of over 100 000 followers.  

Impact

• Exposure and Brand Awareness to a new audience of 100,000 followers 
• Publicity 

Long-term effect 

• Strengthen business sales 
• Encourage purchasing decisions 
• Reach potential customers 
• Ultimately – retain and create jobs 
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Spectank – PR Exposure on Proudly SA various social media platforms, 23 October 2023

Spectank® is the original food grade stainless steel heated soak tank. CARBSOLVE® is a non-toxic and non-corrosive cleaning 
powder. Together, Spectank® and CARBSOLVE® will remove fat, oil and grease (black carbon) from your cooking and baking 
equipment.

Proudly SA intervention

Proudly SA published an awareness post informing Proudly SA’s followers on Spectank's o�erings through Social Media place-
ments on Facebook, LinkedIn, and Instagram. �e post was showcased at the forefront of over 100 000 followers.

Impact

• Exposure and Brand Awareness to a new audience of 100,000 followers 
• Publicity 

Long-term effect 

• Strengthen business sales 
• Encourage purchasing decisions 
• Reach potential customers  
• Ultimately – retain and create jobs

Sky Washing Powder – PR Exposure on Proudly SA various social media platforms, 27 October 2023

SKY Washing Powder is a locally manufactured, washing powder detergent brand. �ey o�er products that are of superior 
quality, environmentally friendly packaging, and easily accessible to the average South African.
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Proudly SA intervention

Proudly SA published an awareness post informing Proudly SA’s followers on Sky Washing Powder's o�erings through Social 
Media placements on Facebook, LinkedIn, and Instagram. �e post was showcased at the forefront of over 100 000 followers.

Impact

• Exposure and Brand Awareness to a new audience of 100,000 followers 
• Publicity 

Long-term effect 

• Strengthen business sales 
• Encourage purchasing decisions 
• Reach potential customers  
• Ultimately – retain and create jobs

Tradishnal (PR Exposure) – PR Exposure on Proudly SA various 
social media platforms, 30 October 2023
Tradishnal brand started its journey in 2019 with a small range of bowl 
covers but has since added bags, dog accessories and so much more

Proudly SA intervention

Proudly SA published an awareness post informing Proudly SA’s follow-
ers on Tradishnal's o�erings through Social Media placements on Face-
book, LinkedIn, and Instagram. �e post was showcased at the forefront 
of over 100 000 followers.

Impact

• Exposure and Brand Awareness to a new audience of 100,000 fol-
lowers 

• Publicity 

Long-term effect 

• Strengthen business sales 
• Encourage purchasing decisions 
• Reach potential customers  
• Ultimately – retain and create jobs
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Sarikraft - – PR Exposure on Proudly SA various social media platforms, 3 November 2023

Sarikra� produces handmade products consisting of designer cushions, wedding décor accessories, bags, wedding trays, and 
rangoli décor.

Proudly SA intervention

Proudly SA published an awareness post informing Proudly SA’s followers on Sarikra�'s  o�erings through Social Media 
placements on Facebook, LinkedIn, and Instagram. �e post was showcased at the forefront of over 100 000 followers.

Impact

• Exposure and Brand Awareness to a new audience of 100,000 followers 
• Publicity 

Long-term effect 

• Strengthen business sales 
• Encourage purchasing decisions 
• Reach potential customers  
• Ultimately – retain and create jobs

Maxe South Africa – PR Exposure on Proudly SA various social media platforms, 6 November 2023

Maxe South Africa manufacture a broad range of premium vehicle accessories for LCVs, SUVs, and Trucks and are committed 
to supporting local manufacturing, suppliers, communities, skills development and CSI initiatives.

Proudly SA intervention

Proudly SA published an awareness post informing Proudly SA’s followers on Maxe South Africa's o�erings through Social 
Media placements on Facebook, LinkedIn, and Instagram. �e post was showcased at the forefront of over 100 000 followers.

Impact

• Exposure and Brand Awareness to a new audience of 100,000 followers 
• Publicity 

Long-term effect 

• Strengthen business sales 
• Encourage purchasing decisions 
• Reach potential customers  
• Ultimately – retain and create jobs
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Township Luxury - Access to Market (STADIO Spring Sessions 
23 November 2023)
Township Luxury is an urban street-wear fashion label operating in the 
ready-to-wear apparel market. �e company was founded in 2019, by 
Lebogang Khumalo with the purpose of providing an alternative in the 
South African fashion context and create an authentic clothing brand 
that embraces the township lifestyle and culture.

Proudly SA intervention

     STADIO School of Fashion hosted an interactive workshop at their Hat-
�eld campus. �e event was titled “African Fashion Futures”. Township 
Luxury was given the opportunity to be part of their panel discussion 
on their entrepreneurial journey within the fashion industry. Lebogang 
Khumalo founder of Township Luxury and former alumni of STADIO 
represented the company for the session.  

Impact

• Township Luxury was able to share their story to future fashion 
stylists and business owners. 

• Brand awareness. 
• STADIO has over 46,000 students over their nine campuses (reach).

Long-term effect 

• Insights into new technologies that are being used in curriculums 
to prepare future designers for the fashion industry. 

• Business opportunities and future collaborations with other fash-
ion icons currently under discussion.  

Khoi Tech - Access to Market (4IR Webinar: 30 November 2023)

Khoi is an African technology business o�ering that specialises in consumer electronics and related so�ware services. Khoi 
Tech (Pty) Ltd was established in August 2020 and undertook extensive research and development with leading international 
OEMs to o�er high quality consumer electronics and related so�ware services. �e Khoi brand is dedicated to the original 
sub-Saharan Africans, the Khoisan people. 

Proudly SA intervention

Proudly SA hosted a webinar titled “Business Digitalisation for growth through 4IR Inclusion”. �e webinar focused on how 
business can become successful through digitalisation and becoming more innovative in how they think and operate. Khoi 
Tech was invited to be a panellist on the webinar and was represented by �ato Mangwegape, the Brand Development Man-
ager. He spoke on how Khoi Tech who produces Smart Watches developed and how they continually use technology to assist 
consumers and business utilise technology to become more e�cient. 

Impact

• Engagement with a new audience; the webinar had 45 attendees and was restreamed on all Proudly SA’s social media 
platforms for increased (continuing) engagement.

• Networking for future collaborations with other businesses (panellists) such as Microso�. 

Long-term effect 

• Increased brand awareness and an introduction to potential new customers. 
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Memuka Mats - Access to Market (The Firs Christmas Market, 1-3 
December 2023)
Memuka Mats is a Proudly South African plastic mats manufacturer that 
was launched in 2018 by young, black entrepreneurs. 

Proudly SA intervention

      Proudly SA hosted a Christmas market at �e Firs shopping centre in 
Rosebank. �e event provided members an access to market opportunity 
to showcase and sell their locally manufactured products to shoppers as 
the festive season kicked o�. �e event was themed around supporting 
and buying local during the festive season and created awareness for our 
members.

Impact

• Memuka Mats sold 22 mats over the 3-day event. 
• Memuka Mats generated 3 pre-order leads at the event.

Long-term effect 

• Participation in this event has enabled Memuka Mats to retain their 
sta� and purchase additional materials to create more mats.

Mist Candles - Access to Market (The Firs Christmas Market, 1-3 
December 2023)
Mist Candles locally manufactures a wide range of candles that are made 
of Soy, Para�n, Room linen Spray, and Reed Di�users in a variety of as-
sorted scents. 

Proudly SA intervention

  Proudly SA hosted a Christmas market at �e Firs shopping centre in 
Rosebank. �e event provided members an access to market opportuni-
ty to showcase and sell their locally manufactured products to shoppers 
as the festive season kicked o�. �e event was themed around support-
ing and buying local during the festive season and created awareness for 
our members.

Impact

• Mist Candles was able to gain extensive brand awareness at the mar-
ket. 

• Mist Candles generated R3 900,00 in sales over the 3-day event.

Long-term effect 

• Mist Candles was able to reach a new audience and be privy to brand 
exposure. 
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Sbhiva - Access to Market (The Firs Christmas Market, 1-3
December 2023)
With deep roots in the township of Phiri in Soweto, South Africa, Sbhiva 
is a vintage clothing lifestyle brand that was founded in the deep roots of 
the Phiri Township in Soweto, South Africa. 

Proudly SA intervention

Proudly SA hosted a Christmas market at �e Firs shopping centre in 
Rosebank. �e event provided members an access to market opportuni-
ty to showcase and sell their locally manufactured products to shoppers 
as the festive season kicked o�. �e event was themed around support-
ing and buying local during the festive season and created awareness 
for our members.

Impact

• Sbihva's participation in the market enabled them to employ a new 
sales agent who generated R1 080 in sales over the 3-day event. 

• Sbihva was able to gain extensive brand exposure at the event.

Long-term effect 

• Sbhiva is continuously looking at market trends and ways to grow its 
brand and business. �e brand is currently based in Johannesburg, 
but with a 6-month plan in mind, the founder, Sihle, is looking to 
expand the business to surrounding cities. 

Fresh Advertising and Marketing (PR Exposure): 20 November 2023

Fresh’s work encompasses of marketing and advertising communications, online and digital experiences. At the core of Fresh 
are marketing experts and creatives with a wealth of experience, working collaboratively with trust and respect to best serve 
our clients.

Proudly SA intervention

Social media presence and brand awareness through the Proudly South African pages. Proudly SA has placed the brand in 
view of an audience of over 270 000. 

Impact

•   Brand awareness and exposure
• Established brand reputation

Long-term effect 

• Recruit new clientele which leads to retaining and creating jobs

...... 
-

I. =---:-.:::...-=:-.=: ·-----·-­----



������������������������

The Boxman (PR Exposure): 20 November 2023

�e Boxman has been supplying cartons over the past 30 years, initially as manufacturers and then as manufacturers and 
distributors.

Proudly SA intervention

Social media presence and brand awareness through the Proudly South African pages. Proudly SA has placed the brand in 
view of an audience of over 270 000.

Impact

•   Brand awareness and exposure
• Established brand reputation

Long-term effect 

• Recruit new clientele which leads to retaining and creating jobs
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Switch Energy Drink (PR Exposure), 23 November 2023 

Committed to quality and a�ordability, �e Alternative Power (Pty) Ltd, a Proudly South African member company, and has 
been breaking boundaries with Switch Energy Drinks since 2014, bringing a demanding and diverse market an out of this 
world taste experience, all while boosting energy levels and keeping the market going.

Proudly SA intervention

Social media presence and brand awareness through the Proudly South African pages. Proudly SA has placed the brand in 
view of an audience of over 270 000.

Impact

•   Brand awareness and exposure
• Established brand reputation

Long-term effect 

• Recruit new clientele which leads to retaining and creating jobs

Portia M Skin Solutions (PR Exposure), 24 November 2023

Portia M is an award-winning cosmetic brand that specialises in skin care solutions. �eir products are recommended for 
stretch marks, uneven skin tone, oily, dehydrated & acne prone skin. Portia M started with just one product in 2011, they now 
have over 40 facial and body skin care products that are sold in over 2000 retail stores. 

Proudly SA intervention

Social media presence and brand awareness through the Proudly South African pages. Proudly SA has placed the brand in 
view of an audience of over 270 000.

Impact

•   Brand awareness and exposure
• Established brand reputation

Long-term effect 

• Recruit new clientele which leads to retaining and creating jobs
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Uju Pure Honey Gummies (PR Exposure), 27 November 2023

Uju Pure Honey Gummies use honey that is sourced locally and responsibly from Africa’s honeybees. Uju Pure Honey Gum-
mies are a delicious and satisfying treat without any guilt! �ey have a delicious and addictive texture somewhere between 
Turkish Delight and normal gummy sweets.

Proudly SA intervention

Social media presence and brand awareness through the Proudly South African pages. Proudly SA has placed the brand in 
view of an audience of over 270 000.

Impact

•   Brand awareness and exposure
• Established brand reputation

Long-term effect 

• Recruit new clientele which leads to retaining and creating jobs
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Dimzique Jewellery (PR Exposure), 1 December 2023

Dimzique Jewellery, specializes in a variety of high-quality, handcra�ed beaded jewellery designs that are a�ordable and 
locally manufactured. 

Proudly SA intervention

Social media presence and brand awareness through the Proudly South African pages. Proudly SA has placed the brand in 
view of an audience of over 270 000.

Impact

•   Brand awareness and exposure
• Established brand reputation

Long-term effect 

• Recruit new clientele which leads to retaining and creating jobs
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All I ever dreamt of was to be 
a bird and fly high and now I 
have the wings to help others 
fulfill their dreams of flying 
high too.
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In 2024, the Institute of Directors in South Africa (IoDSA) emphasised �ve critical trends for boards to address.

Firstly, boards must make faster and �rmer decisions in response to an increasingly dynamic environment, requiring 
directors to stay well-prepared and chairs to maintain focused discussions.

Secondly, there's a push for boards to utilise AI not just for generating reports but for gaining actionable insights 
from real-time data. 

�irdly, the focus for directors is shi�ing from operational expertise to e�ective oversight and continuous learning.

Fourthly, boards must cultivate agility to navigate the volatile, uncertain, complex and ambiguous (VUCA) world 
e�ectively.

Lastly, sustainability has become a central concern in boardrooms, with directors expected to understand and report 
on environmental issues like climate change. �ese trends underscore the evolving expectations and challenges 
facing corporate boards in South Africa.

�e Board of Directors of Proudly SA continued to embrace change and thrived during the year under review.

Proudly SA: Legislative and Governance Framework

Proudly SA operates within a robust legislative and governance framework, ensuring transparency, accountability 
and responsible use of resources. �is framework goes beyond the standard requirements for companies and 
demonstrates a commitment to best practices.

Core Legislation:

• Companies Act 71 of 2008: �is act forms the foundation for Proudly SA's corporate governance structure. It 
de�nes the responsibilities of directors and ensures compliance with essential business practices.

• Memorandum of Incorporation: �is document outlines Proudly SA's purpose, objectives and limitations. It 
serves as a guiding document for all its activities.

• Shareholder Compact: �is agreement de�nes the rights and responsibilities of Proudly SA and its stakeholders, 
fostering cooperation and achieving shared goals.

Public Finance Management Considerations:

• Public Finance Management Act (PFMA) 1999 (Act No. 1 of 1999) and National Treasury Regulations: While 
Proudly SA isn't a PFMA-listed entity, the Board recognises the importance of these regulations. �ey promote 
sound �nancial management, transparency and accountability – values that Proudly SA upholds.

������������������������
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King Code on Governance Principles (King IV Report):

Proudly SA adheres to the King Code, a set of guidelines for good corporate governance in South Africa. �is 
demonstrates a commitment to ethical leadership, e�ective risk management and strong stakeholder relationships.

Additional Legal Considerations:

• Public Audit Act No. 25 of 2004: �is act allows the Auditor-General to audit Proudly SA's �nances due to its 
funding from the National Revenue Fund. �is ensures independent oversight and �nancial accountability.

Governance Philosophy:

�e Board of Directors at Proudly SA views strong corporate governance as essential for achieving its strategic ob-
jectives. As a non-pro�t organization (NPO) funded through the Department of Trade, Industry and Competition, 
responsible management of resources is paramount.

Commitment to Transparency and Accountability:

Proudly SA embraces the principles of transparency and accountability. �is is re�ected in its compliance with 
relevant legislation and its willingness to undergo external audits.

Board Mandate and Corporate Goals:

�e Board is entrusted with ensuring that the Proudly SA campaign ful�ls its mandate. �is involves establishing 
a �nancially sustainable business model, ensuring e�cient resource allocation and complying with key legislation.

Procurement Framework:

�e procurement framework prioritises compliance with the Constitution, PFMA and the Preferential Procure-
ment Policy Framework Act (Act No. 5 of 2000). �is ensures fair and equitable practices, promoting ownership 
and participation of historically disadvantaged individuals, youth, women and people with disabilities.

Although Proudly SA is not a PFMA-listed entity, the Board sought external legal advice regarding the applicability 
of the Public Finance Management Act (‘PFMA’) to Proudly SA. 

�e recommendation obtained through the legal opinion was that, in as much as Proudly SA is not a PFMA-list-
ed entity, it would make for good corporate governance for Proudly SA to subscribe and comply with the spirit, 
purpose and object of the PFMA as it elicits transparency, sound management and accountability. It was therefore 
decided that Proudly SA would migrate towards complying with the requirements set out in the PFMA that apply 
to public entities.

The Proudly SA Board: Stewards of the Campaign's Mission

�e Board of Directors at Proudly SA serves as the guiding force for the Campaign. �ey operate with leadership, 
integrity, and sound judgment to ensure the Campaign achieves its intended goals and objectives, as outlined in the 
founding documents.

��� ���������������������



Setting the Course:

• De�ning Purpose and Values: �e Board establishes Proudly SA's core purpose and values, shaping the organ-
isation's identity and guiding its actions.

• Strategic Direction: It sets the long-term strategic direction for the Campaign, considering the constraints and 
opportunities presented by the legal and governance framework.

Financial Oversight and E	iciency:

• Budget Approval: At least annually, the Board oversees the development of, and approves, a budget that 
facilitates the execution of the approved strategy. �is ensures �nancial resources are allocated e�ectively to 
achieve campaign goals.

• Performance Monitoring: �e Board maintains ongoing oversight throughout the year, monitoring 
management's implementation of business and operational plans, along with adherence to agreed-upon 
�nancial objectives.

Delegation and Accountability:

• Delegated Authority: �e Board establishes appropriate levels of materiality and relevance for the Campaign's 
activities. �ey delegate operational authority to management through a written ‘Schedule of Delegated 
Authorities.’ �is document outlines the scope of management's decision-making power and is reviewed 
periodically.

• Monitoring Delegation: �e Board actively monitors how management exercises its delegated authority, 
ensuring responsible use of resources and adherence to established policies.

Committee Structure for Enhanced Governance:

To support its diverse responsibilities, the Board has established dedicated committee:

• Audit and Risk Committee: Oversees �nancial reporting, risk management practices and internal controls.
• Remunerations Committee: Recommends compensation for directors and senior management.
• Finance and Procurement Committee: Provides guidance on �nancial matters and ensures ethical 

procurement practices.
• Social and Ethics Committee: Champions social responsibility and ethical conduct throughout the 

Campaign.
• Marketing, Communications and Membership Committee: Oversees communication strategies, 

membership development and public engagement.

General Committee Principles:

• No Executive Authority: Board committees generally lack executive power. Speci�c exceptions may be granted 
by the Board for particular issues within a committee's area of responsibility.

• Recommendations to the Board: Committees discuss assigned matters and present their recommendations to 
the Board for �nal decisions.

• Shared Procedures: Board committees adhere to the same rules of conduct and procedures as the Board, unless 
explicitly stated otherwise in their terms of reference.
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• Committee Composition:
• Non-executive directors are limited to serving on a maximum of three committees.
• Each committee consists of a maximum of four non-executive Board members. 
• Committees are formed by considering the skills, expertise and experience of members relevant to the 

committee's speci�c mandate.
• Independent external professionals with relevant expertise can be invited to join committees as non-

voting members to provide additional support.

Seeking External Guidance:

Board Committees have the authority to seek independent professional advice, at the Campaign's expense, when 
deemed necessary to ful�l their responsibilities e�ectively.

Transparency and Communication:

• Committee Reporting: Following each committee meeting, the Chair provides a written or oral formal re-
port to the Board to ensure ongoing awareness and facilitate monitoring of committee e�ectiveness.

• Open Consultation: Board Committees can consult with or seek advice from any relevant individual to in-
form their work.

�is revised version retains the original information while o�ering a clearer structure and improved readability. 
It emphasises the Board's role in setting strategic direction, ensuring �nancial accountability and promoting good 
governance practices through dedicated committees.
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Proudly SA and the dtic: A Strategic Partnership

�e Department of Trade and Industry (dtic) plays a critical role in supporting Proudly SA's mission. Recognising 
this vital relationship, a three-year Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) outlines the shared goals and collabo-
rative e�orts between the two entities.

Alignment with dtic's Vision and Mission:

�e dtic's vision and mission resonate strongly with Proudly SA's objectives. Both entities strive to create a dynam-
ic, globally competitive South African economy characterised by:

• Inclusive growth and development
• Decent employment and equity
• Broad participation in the economy
• Investment and trade opportunities

dtic's Strategic Objectives Supporting Proudly SA

Several of the dtic's key strategic objectives directly support Proudly SA's work:

• Promoting Industrial Development: Encouraging the production and consumption of locally manufac-
tured goods aligns with Proudly SA's mission to promote local procurement.

• Building Regional and Global Relations: �is objective creates opportunities for South African businesses 
to compete on a global scale, a goal that Proudly SA can support by fostering national pride in South African 
products.

• Empowering Citizens: �e dtic's focus on broad-based economic participation, including women's empow-
erment and support for people with disabilities, complements Proudly SA's commitment to inclusive econom-
ic growth.

Key Deliverables of the dtic MOU

�e MOU de�nes speci�c deliverables for Proudly SA, aligned with the dtic's priorities:

• Promoting Local Procurement: Raising awareness about the bene�ts of buying local products and services, 
including the importance of country-of-origin labels.

• National Campaigns: Developing and launching public awareness campaigns aimed at various sectors, in-
cluding the public sector, private sector, workers and consumers.

• Local Product Database: Creating a comprehensive database of South African-produced goods and ser-
vices.

• Local Procurement Accord: Supporting the implementation of the Local Procurement Accord, a govern-
ment initiative promoting local procurement practices.

������������������������
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Proudly SA's Commitments

In return for the dtic's support, Proudly SA commits to upholding high ethical standards and adhering to best 
practices outlined in:

• �e Public Finance Management Act (PFMA)
• �e Companies Act
• �e King Code on Corporate Governance

�is includes establishing strong governance structures, a code of ethics, and an Audit and Risk Management Com-
mittee. Proudly SA also agrees to maintain an e�ective sta� performance management system and ensure board 
approval for any performance bonuses.

�is revised version condenses the information while maintaining clarity. It emphasises the alignment between the 
dtic and Proudly SA's goals, highlights key deliverables, and clari�es the roles and responsibilities of each party.
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2023 Annual Report Summary

�is summary highlights the key activities and contributions of the Proudly SA Board and its Commit-
tees for the year ending 31 March 2022.

Board Composition and Governance

• �e Board comprises a majority of Non-Executive Directors, ensuring independent oversight.
• �e CEO and CFO are the only Executive Directors on the Board.
• Strong governance principles are upheld through adherence to relevant legislation and the King 

Code on Corporate Governance.

Audit and Risk Committee

• Oversees �nancial controls, accounting practices, information systems, and audit procedures.
• Reviews internal audit plans and reports, ensuring adequate risk identi�cation and mitigation.
• Assures the e�ectiveness of internal controls and the reliability of �nancial reporting.
• Members include Non-Executive Directors, the CEO, CFO, and internal/external audit representatives.

The members of the Committee are: 

• Mr �ulani Tshefuta (Chairperson)
• Mr Howard Gabriels (Chairman of the Board, by special invitation) 
• Dr Tebogo Makube
• Mr Michael Lawrence
• Ms Caroline Rakgotsoka 
• Mr Eustace Mashimbye: CEO
• Internal Audit Representatives – MMM Advisory Services 
• External Auditors – CA RA Mpako Incorporated 
• Auditor General – Permanent Invitee
• Mr Mphume Lale: Chief Financial O�cer 

Finance and Procurement Committee

• Provides strategic guidance on �scal discipline and sound procurement practices.
• Recommends budget approval, reviews �nancial reports and monitors resource utilisation.
• Ensures e�ective and e�cient procurement strategies that comply with legislation and BEE require-

ments.
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The members of the Committee are:

• Adv. Priakumari Hassan: Chairperson
• Mr Ashley Benjamin
• Mr Masonwabe Sokoyi
• Mr Stavros Nicolaou
• Ms Lisa Se�el
• Mr Eustace Mashimbye: CEO
• Mr Mphume Llale: Chief Financial O�cer

Marketing, Communications, and Membership Committee

• Develops and oversees marketing and communication strategies to promote the Proudly SA cam-
paign.

• Recommends marketing agencies and monitors campaign implementation.
• Focuses on building a strong value proposition for campaign members.

The members of the Committee are:

• Mr Stavros Nicolaou: Chairperson
• Mr Eustace Mashimbye: CEO
• Mr �ulani Tshefuta
• Mr Michael Lawrence
• Ms Jodi Scholtz 
• Mr Simon Eppel 
• Company Secretary – Permanent Invitee
• Ms Happy Ngidi – Executive Manager Marketing and Communications – Permanent Invitee 
• Ms Jeannine van Straaten – Executive Manager: Membership, Legal and Compliance – Permanent 

Invitee
• Mr Mphume Llale: Chief Financial O�cer

HR and Remunerations Committee

• Provides strategic advice on human resource management and compensation.
• Reviews and recommends remuneration for senior executives and directors.
• Ensures e�ective HR strategies are implemented and oversees CEO succession planning.

The members of the Committee are:

• Mr Ashley Benjamin – Chairperson
• Mr Eustace Mashimbye: CEO
• Mr Nndwakhulu Lawrence Bale
• Mr Sipho Ndebele
• Adv. Priakumari Hassan
• Ms Caroline Rakgotsoka 
• Company Secretary – Permanent Invitee
• Mr Mphume Llale: Chief Financial O�cer
• Mr Veresh Ramkalawan – Permanent Invitee
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Social and Ethics Committee

• Monitors the organisation's adherence to social and ethical principles.
• Oversees compliance with relevant legislation, including Broad-Based Black Economic Empower-

ment (B-BBEE), Employment Equity, and the POPI (Protection of Personal Information) Act.
• Promotes good corporate citizenship in areas like community engagement, environmental impact 

and responsible marketing practices.

The members of the Committee are:

• Ms Jodi Scholtz (Chairperson) 
• Adv. Priakumari Hassan
• Mr Ashley Benjamin
• Mr Nndwakhulu Lawrence Bale
• Mr Masonwabe Sokoyi 
• Mr Eustace Mashimbye: CEO
• Mr Mphume Llale: Chief Financial O�cer
• Ms Jeannine van Straaten – Permanent Invitee 
• Mr Veresh Ramkalawan – Permanent Invitee 

Overall, the Board and its Committees play a critical role in ensuring Proudly SA operates e�ectively, ad-
heres to good governance principles and delivers on its mission to promote local procurement, economic 
development and job creation. 
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(Registration number 2001/021636/08)
Annual Financial statements

for the year ended 31 March 2024

�e Company Annual Financial Statements were audited in 
terms of the Companies Act 71 of 2008

�e preparation of the Company Annual Financial State-
ments was done by the Chief Financial O�cer,

M. Llale – [B. Com, MBL]

�ese Annual Financial Statements were authorised by the 
Board of Directors on 27 August 2024 
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�e reports and statements set out below comprise the Annual Financial Statements presented to 
the board of directors:

Index Page

Directors’ Responsibilities and Approval 313

Independent Auditors’ Report 314-316

Directors’ Report 317-318

Statement of Financial Position 319

Statement of Financial performance 320

Statement of Changes in Equity 321

Statement of Cash Flows 322

Accounting Policies 323-327

Notes to the Annual Financial Statements 328-339

The following supplementary information does not 
form part of the Annual Financial Statements and is 
unaudited:

Detailed Income Statement 340
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�e directors are required by the Companies Act 71 of 
2008, to maintain adequate accounting records and are 
responsible for the content and integrity of the Annual 
Financial Statements and related �nancial information 
included in this report. It is the responsibility of the 
directors to ensure that the Annual Financial Statements 
fairly present the state of a�airs of the company as at the 
end of the �nancial year and the results of its operations 
and cash �ows for the period then ended, in conformity 
with the International Financial Reporting Standard for 
Small and Medium-sized Entities. �e external auditors 
are engaged to express an independent opinion on the 
Annual Financial Statements.

�e Annual Financial Statements are prepared in 
accordance with the International Financial Reporting 
Standard for Small and Medium-sized Entities and are 
based upon appropriate accounting policies consistently 
applied and supported by reasonable and prudent 
judgments and estimates.

�e directors acknowledge that they are ultimately 
responsible for the system of internal �nancial control 
established by the company and place considerable 
importance on maintaining a strong control 
environment. To enable the directors to meet these 
responsibilities, the board sets standards for internal 
control aimed at reducing the risk of error or loss in a 
cost-e�ective manner. �e standards include the proper 
delegation of responsibilities within a clearly de�ned 
framework, e�ective accounting procedures and 
adequate segregation of duties to ensure an acceptable 
level of risk. �ese controls are monitored throughout 
the company and all employees are required to 
maintain the highest ethical standards in ensuring the 
company’s business is conducted in a manner that in all 
reasonable circumstances is above reproach. �e focus 
of Risk Management in the company is on identifying, 
assessing, managing and monitoring all known forms of 
risk across the company. While operating risks cannot 
be fully eliminated, the company endeavors to minimise 

it by ensuring that appropriate infrastructure, controls, 
systems and ethical behavior are applied and managed 
within predetermined procedures and constraints.

�e directors are of the opinion, based on the 
information and explanations given by Management 
that the system of internal control provides reasonable 
assurance that the �nancial records may be relied on 
for the preparation of the Annual Financial Statements. 
However, any system of internal �nancial control can 
provide only reasonable, and not absolute, assurance 
against material misstatement or loss.

�e directors have reviewed the company’s cash �ow 
forecast as well as the Medium-Term Expenditure 
Framework (MTEF) allocation for the 3-year period 
commencing on 1 April 2024 and ending 31 March 
2025 as contained in the 2023/24 Estimates of National 
Expenditure (ENE). In light of this review and the 
current �nancial position, the directors are satis�ed 
that the company has access to adequate resources to 
continue in operational existence for the foreseeable 
future.

�e Annual Financial Statements have been examined 
by the company's external auditors and their report is 
presented on page 314 to 316

�e Annual Financial Statements set out on pages 328 
to 339, which have been prepared on the going concern 
basis, were approved by the Board of Directors on 27 
August 2024 and signed on its behalf, by:

Mr. Eustace Mashimbye
(Chief Executive O�cer)

Mr. Howard Gabriels
(Chairman)
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03
INDEPENDENT AUDITORS

REPORT

Independent Auditors Report to Parliament on Proudly South African 

I Report on the audit of the financial statements 

Unquanfied with no findings opinion 

1. We have audilad Iha financial slBtements of Proudl)I South African set out on pages 11 to 27, 
IMlich comprise ffie statement of fNlancial position as at 31 March 2024, the statement of 
financial performance, statement of changes In equity and stetement of cash flows for the year 
then ended, as well as notes to the financial statements, Including a sunvnary •of slgnlftcant 
accounting pol\cies. 

2. In our opinion, the financial statements present fainy, in a• material respects, the financi\,I 
position of Proudly South African as at 31 March 2024, and its financial performance and cash 
flGY.S for the year then ended In accorda.nce v.1th the lntomatlonal flnanclal Reportr,g 
Standard for Small and Medlum-slzad Entities and the requirements of the Companies Act., 
2008 (Act No, 71 of 2008), 

Basis for Unqualified with no findings,opinion 

3. Management have made all the material corrections to the annual financial sratermnts for the 
period ending 31 March 2024. 

4. The anm.raJ financiaJ statements does not have any materially uncorrected miss\atements In 
the annual financial statement~. 

5. There are also no Instances of material non-compliances. 

Responsibilities of management for the financial statements 

6. Managem&nt a; responsible, for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial 
slatements in acoordance IMth the. International Financial Repof!lng Standard on Small and 
Medlu~sized Entities and the requirements of the Companies Aa, No. 71 ·of 2008, and for 
such internal control as management detem,ines is necessary to enable the preparation of 
financial statements lllat are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, 

7. In preparing the financial statements, management ls responsible for assessing Proudly South 
African's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as appMcable, matters relating to 
going concern and ufing the going concern basis of acoountlng unless management either 
intends to liquidate the entity or to cease operations, or t,as no reallsti,c alternative but lo (!o 
so. 
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Auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements 

8. Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the '"1ancial statements as 
a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an 
auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, 
but Is not a guarantee that an audit conducted In accordance with the 'ISAs will always detect a 
material misstatement when It exists. Misstatement~ can arise from fraud Or error ·and are 
considered material If, Individually or In aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to, 
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements. 

9. A further de$Cl'iption of our responsiblfities for the audit•of the finaJi_cial ~emer,ts is ln~uded 
In the anne•ule IQ this auditor's report. 

j Report on the audit of the annual performance report 

10, The entity Is not required to prepare a report on b performance agaln$1 pradetermloed 
obj&j:lives, ·as It does.not fall within the ambit of the PFMA a.nd suel) reporting Is also nol 
required In terms of the ahli!y's specific l•glslatlon. 

I Report on the audd of compliance with Jeglslallon 

11. In accordance with the PAA ;md the general notice issued in terms thereof, we have a 
responsibiiily to report material findings on the entity's compliance with specific matters in key 
leglsiatlon. We performed procedures to Identify findings but not to gather evidence to express 
a"uranoe~ 

12. We did not Identify any material findings on compllance with the specific matters in key legislation 
&et out in the general notice issued in terms of lhe PAA, 

j Other lnformallon 

13. Management ls responsible for the other Information. The other Information comprtses lhe 
Information included in the annual report. which includes the directors' report, the audit 
comrr11tee·s report and the company secretaiy•s certificate as required by the Companies A&;t, 

2008 (Act No, 71 cJf 2008) {Companies NA), The other information does not include the financial 
$1alements and the auditor's report. 

14. our opinion on the financial statements and compliance with legislation do· not cover the other 
Information and we do not express an audit opinion or any form.of assurance concluslon on 1L 

15. In connection with our audit, our responsibility is to read the other Information and, In doing .so, 
consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the flf!a.ncial statements, or 
our knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. 

16. After we receive and read the other Information and we conclude that there Is a material 
Inconsistency, we are required to communicate the matter to the accountlng authority and request 
that !he other Information be corrected. Ir the other information Is not corrected, we ,.,.y have to 
retract the audhor's report and re•i$Slle an amended report as appropriate. However, if it is 
corrected this v,,;n not be necessaiy. 
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I Internal control deficiencies 

17. We considered lnt.emal control relevant to our audtt of the financial statements h,owever, our 
objective was not to express any form of assurance on IL 

l 8. We did not identify any signilioanl deficiencies In Internal control. 

Tshlsikhawe Khangafe·CA(SA), RA 

Cape Tovm 

30 July2024 
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1. Review of activities

Main business and operations

Proudly South African is a campaign formed by 
the NEDLAC social partners namely, Government, 
organized business, organized labour and the 
community constituency to help sustain existing jobs 
and create new jobs through promoting South African 
companies as well as the procuring of their local 
products and services.

�ere are four qualifying criteria for organisations who 
want to use the Proudly South African logo to identify 
their companies or
their products, namely:

• Local content – at least 50% of the cost of 
production must be incurred in South Africa and 
there must be “substantial transformation” of any 
imported materials.

• Quality – the product or service must be of a 
proven high quality.

• Fair labour practice – the company must 
practice fair labour standards comply with labour 
legislation.

• Environmental standards – the company must 
practice sound environmental standards and the 
production process must be environmentally 
responsible.

�e main focus as contained in the strategy of the 
Proudly SA campaign for the year under review, was on 
the implementation of its deliverables as contained in the 
Economic Reconstruction and Recovery Plan (ERRP), 
which was a follow up to the localisation commitments 
contained in the Jobs Summit Framework Agreement 
signed on October 2018, which was preceded by the 
Local Procurement Accord concluded on 31 October 
2011, all of which were signed by representatives of 
government, organised labour, business and community 
organisations, wherein the Social partners all committed 

to supporting local industries through procurement 
activities in favour of local companies, manufacturing, 
products and services.

�e operating results and state of a�airs of the company 
are fully set out in the attached Annual Financial 
Statements and do not in our opinion require any 
further comment.

Net de�cit for the current �nancial year amounted to 
(R2 449 745) 2023: (R6 073 497)

2. Going concern

�e Annual Financial Statements have been prepared 
on the basis of accounting policies applicable to a going 
concern. �is basis presumes that funds will be available 
to �nance future operations and that the realisation of 
assets and settlement of liabilities, contingent obligations 
and commitments will occur in the ordinary course of 
business.

�e Medium-Term Expenditure Framework (MTEF) 
allocation from the Department of Trade, Industry 
and Competition con�rm allocations of R40,3m for 
the 2024/25 �nancial year, and increased allocations 
of R42,3m and R44,5m for the 2025/26 and 2026/27 
�nancial years respectively. In addition to the current 
strengthened membership revenue model, some of 
our sponsorships have been successfully revived and 
will continue to contribute to the funding base of the 
organisation.

3. Subsequent events

�e directors are not aware of any matter or circumstance 
arising since the end of the �nancial year up to date of 
this report. 

�e directors submit their report for the year ended 31 March 2024.



4. Directors

�e directors of the company during the year and to the date of this report are as follows:

Name Organisation

H. Gabriels (Chairperson) Chairman

E. Mashimbye (CEO) CEO Proudly SA

A. Benjamin Labour

T. Tshefuta Community

M. Sokoyi Community

L. Bale Community

S. Eppel Labour

Adv. P. Hassan Business

S. Nicolaou Business

Dr. T Makube Government

M. Lawrence Business

C. Rakgotsoka Labour

L. Se�el NEDLAC

S. Ndebele Government

J. Scholtz Government

5. Taxation

Proudly South African has been granted an exemption from income tax and donation tax by the South African 
Revenue Services in terms of section 10(1)(d)(iii) of the Income Tax Act and section 56(1)(h) of the Donation 
Tax Act.

6. Auditors

CA RA Mpako Inc. was appointed for a 3-year period e�ective from the 2022/23 �nancial year end audit.

7. Secretary

�e company secretary is Ms. Jeannine van Straaten and was appointed by the board of directors.
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Figures in Rand Note(s) 2024 2023

Assets
Non-Current Assets

Property, Plant and Equipment 2 1 389 613  1 693 564

Intangible Assets 3 928 344 1 268 344

2 317 957  2 961 908

Current Assets

Inventories 4 77 998 81 116

Trade and other receivables 5 7 769 937 6 655 347

Cash and cash equivalents 6 9 691 476 14 005 506

17 539 411 20 741 969

Total Assets 19 857 368 23 703 877

Equity and Liabilities

Equity
Retained Income 7 992 267 10 442 012

Liabilities
Non-Current Liabilities

Deferred Income 9 422 500 1 047 136

Current Liabilities

Trade and other payables 8 9 646 727 10 257 327

Deferred Income 9 1 266 749 1 256 415

Provisions 7 529 125 484 538

11 442 601 12 214 729

Total Equity and Liabilities 19 857 368 23 703 877
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Figures in Rand Note(s) 2024 2023

Revenue 10 59 045 382 48 956 340

Cost of sales 11 (3 118) (12 436)

Gross Surplus 59 042 264 48 943 904
Operating Expenses (63 344 800) (56 734 628)

Operating Deficit 12 (4 302 536) (7 790 724)
Interest income 13 1 852 791 1 717 227

Surplus/(deficit) for the year (2 449 745) (6 073 497)
Other Comprehensive income - -

Total Comprehensive surplus/(deficit) (2 449 745) (6 073 497)
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Figures in Rand Accumulated Surplus Total Equity

Balance at 01 April 2022 16 449 430 16 449 430
Changes in equity

Total de�cit for the year (6 073 497) 5 746 030

Prior year adjustment 66 079 (6 073 497)

Total changes

Balance at 31 March 2023 10 442 012 10 442 012

Changes in equity - -

Total de�cit for the year (2 449 745) (2 456 551)

Total changes - -
Balance at 31 March 2024 7 992 267 7 985 461
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Figures in Rand Note(s) 2024 2023

Cash �ows from operating activities

Cash used in operating activities 15 (5 876 200) (5 307 699)

Interest income 1 852 791 1 717 227

Finance costs - -

Net cash in operating activities (4 023 409) (3 590 472)

Cash flows in investing activities

Purchase of property, plant and equipment 2 (290 621) (587 755)

Net cash in investing activities (290 621) (587 755)

Total cash movement for the year          (4 314 030) (4 178 227)

Cash at the beginning of the year                      14 005 506                                        18 183 733

Total cash at end of the year 9 691 476 14 005 506
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1. Presentation of Annual Financial 
Statements

�e Annual Financial Statements have been pre-
pared in accordance with the International Fi-
nancial Reporting Standard for Small and Medi-
um-sized Entities, and the Companies Act 71 of 
2008. �e Annual Financial Statements have been 
prepared on the historical cost basis, and incorpo-
rate the principal accounting policies set out below. 
�ey are presented in South African Rands  

�ese accounting policies are consistent with the previ-
ous period.

1.1. Significant judgements and sources of 
estimation uncertainty 

In preparing the Annual Financial Statements, 
Management is required to make judgements, es-
timates and assumptions that a�ect the amounts 
represented in the Annual Financial Statements 
and related disclosures. �e estimates and associat-
ed assumptions are based on historical experience 
and other factors that are considered to be relevant. 
Actual results in the future could di�er from these 
estimates which may be material to the annual �-
nancial statements. 

Critical judgements in applying accounting 
policies

�e following are the critical judgements, apart 
from those involving estimations, that Manage-
ment has made in the process of applying the com-
pany accounting policies and that have the most 
signi�cant e�ect on the amounts recognised in the 
�nancial statements: 

• Impairment testing 

�e company reviews and tests the carrying 
value of assets when events or changes in cir-
cumstances suggest that the carrying amount 

may not be recoverable. When such indicators 
exist, Management determines the recoverable 
amount by performing value in use and fair 
value calculations. �ese calculations require 
the use of estimates and assumptions. When 
it is not possible to determine the recoverable 
amount for an individual asset, Management 
assesses the recoverable amount for the cash 
generating unit to which the asset belongs. 

Expected future cash �ows used to determine 
the value in use of tangible assets are inherent-
ly uncertain and could materially change over 
time. �ey are signi�cantly a�ected by a num-
ber of factors, together with economic factors.

• Provisions

Provisions are inherently based on assumptions 
and estimates using the best information avail-
able. Additional disclosure of these estimates of 
provisions are included in note 7 - Provisions.

1.2. Property, Plant and Equipment

Property, plant and equipment are tangible items 
that:

• Are held for use in the production or supply 
of goods or services, for rental to others or for 
administrative purposes; and

• Are expected to be used during more than one 
period.

09
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Property, plant and equipment is carried at cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses. 

Cost includes all costs incurred to bring the asset to the location and condition necessary for it to be capable of 
operating in the manner intended by management. 

Costs include costs incurred initially to acquire or construct an item of property, plant and equipment and costs 
incurred subsequently to add to, replace part of, or service it. If a replacement cost is recognised in the carrying 
amount of an item of property, plant and equipment, the carrying amount of the replaced part is derecognised.

Depreciation is provided using the straight-line method to write down the cost, less estimated residual value over 
the useful life of the property, plant and equipment, which is as follows:

Item Average useful life 

Leasehold improvements 5 years

Furniture and �xtures 7 years

O�ce equipment 5 years

IT equipment 5 years

Sundry equipment 7 years

�e residual value, depreciation method and useful life of each asset are reviewed at each annual reporting period 
if there are indicators present that there has been a signi�cant change from the previous estimate. �e residual val-
ues of Property, Plant & Equipment vary between 3% and 10% of the cost of the asset depending on the asset class.

Gains and losses on disposals are determined by comparing the proceeds with the carrying amount and are rec-
ognised in surplus or de�cit in the period.

Property, Plant & Equipment are derecognised on disposal or when no future economic bene�ts are expected.

1.3. Intangible assets

An intangible asset is recognised when:

• it is probable that the expected future economic bene�ts that are attributable to the asset will �ow to the 
entity; and

• the cost of the asset can be measured reliably.

Intangible assets are carried at cost less any accumulated amortisation and any impairment losses.

�e amortisation period and the amortisation method for intangible assets are reviewed annually.

Intangible assets are derecognized on disposal or when no future economic bene�ts are expected.
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Item Average useful life

Computer So�ware 3

1.4. Financial instruments

Financial instruments at amortised cost

Financial instruments are initially measured at amortised cost.

Debt instruments, as de�ned in the standard, are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the e�ective 
interest method. Debt instruments which are classi�ed as current assets or current liabilities are measured at the 
undiscounted amount of the cash expected to be received or paid unless 
the arrangement e�ectively constitutes a �nancing transaction. 

At the end of each reporting date, the carrying amounts of assets held in this category are reviewed to determine 
whether there is any objective evidence of impairment. If so, an impairment loss is recognized.

1.5. Leases

A lease is classi�ed as a �nance lease if it transfers substantially all the risks and rewards incidental to owner-
ship to the lessee. A lease is classi�ed as an operating lease if it does not transfer substantially all the risks and 
rewards incidental to ownership. 

Operating leases - lessee 

Operating lease payments are recognised as an expense on a straight-line basis over the lease term except in 
cases where another systematic basis is representative of the time pattern of the bene�t from the leased asset, 
even if the receipt of payments is not on that basis, or where the payments are structured to increase in line 
with expected general in�ation.

1.6.  Inventories

Inventories are measured at the lower of cost and selling price less costs to complete and sell, on the �rst-in, 
�rst-out (FIFO) basis. 

Inventories are derecognised on disposal or when no future economic bene�ts are expected.

1.7.  Impairment of assets

�e company assesses at each reporting date whether there is any indication that an asset may be impaired.  If 
there is any indication that an asset may be impaired, the recoverable amount is estimated for the individual 
asset. If it is not possible to estimate the recoverable amount of the individual asset, the recoverable amount of 
the cash-generating unit to which the asset belongs is determined.
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If an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying amount of the asset (or group of related assets) is in-
creased to the revised estimate of its recoverable amount, but not in excess of the amount that would have been 
determined had no impairment loss been recognised for the asset (or group of assets) in prior years. A reversal 
of impairment is recognised immediately in pro�t or loss.

1.8. Employee benefits 

Short-term employee benefits 

�e cost of short-term employee bene�ts, (those payable within 12 months a�er the service is rendered, such 
as paid vacation leave and sick leave, bonuses, and non-monetary bene�ts such as medical aid), are recognised 
in the period in which the service is rendered and are not discounted.

1.9. Provisions and contingencies

Provisions are initially measured at the present value of the best estimate of the amount required to settle the 
obligation.

Provisions are recognised when:
• the company has an obligation at the reporting date as a result of a past event;
• it is probable that the company will be required to transfer economic bene�ts insettlement; and
• the amount of the obligation can be estimated reliably.

Contingent assets and contingent liabilities are not recognised.

1.10.  Government grants 

Grants that do not impose speci�ed future performance conditions are recognised in income when the grant 
proceeds are receivable. 

Grants that impose speci�ed future performance conditions are recognised in income only when the perfor-
mance conditions are met. 

Grants received before the revenue recognition criteria are satis�ed are recognised as a liability. Grants are 
measured at the fair value of the asset received or receivable.

1.11.   Revenue

Revenue from the sale of goods is recognised when all the following conditions have been satis�ed:

• the company has transferred to the buyer the signi�cant risks and rewards of ownership of the goods;
• the company retains neither continuing managerial involvement to the degree usually associated with 

ownership nor e�ective
• control over the goods sold;
• the amount of revenue can be measured reliably;
• it is probable that the economic bene�ts associated with the transaction will �ow to the company; and
• the costs incurred or to be incurred in respect of the transaction can be measured reliably.
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Revenue for membership is recognised when the payment is received from the paying member, as at that point all 
the conditions for membership will have been satis�ed and complied with by the paying member.

Revenue for sponsorship is recognised when the sponsorship contract is concluded with the contracting sponsor, 
a�er the goods and services to be exchanged for sponsorship have been determined and the value of the sponsor-
ship has been agreed to.

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable and represents the amounts receiv-
able for goods and services provided in the normal course of business, net of trade discounts and volume rebates, 
and value added tax. Interest is recognised, in pro�t or loss, using the e�ective interest rate method.

1.12.  Trade exchanges.

Trade exchanges are valued at market value and recorded as income with the corresponding amount re�ected 
as a receivable. �e receivable is reduced as and when the exchanged service or goods are utilised.

1.13.  Related Parties

�e entity has processes and controls in place to aid in the identi�cation of related parties. A related party is a 
person or an entity with the ability to control or jointly control the other party or exercise signi�cant in�uence 
over the other party, or vice versa, or an entity that is subject to common control, or joint control. Related party 
relationships where control exists are disclosed regardless of whether any transactions took place between the 
parties during the reporting period.

Where transactions occurred between the entity any one or more related parties, and those transactions were 
not within:

a) normal supplier and/or client/recipient relationships on terms and conditions no more or less favourable 
than those which it is reasonable to expect the entity to have adopted if dealing with that individual entity 
or person in the same circumstances; and   

b) terms and conditions within the normal operating parameters established by the reporting entity’s legal 
mandate; 

1.14.  Deferred income   

Deferred income relates to membership fees received when the companies join Proudly South African. �e 
revenue will be recognised over the period of the membership. Any such revenue which overlaps to future 
�nancial years are deferred and recognised as deferred income.

1.15 Prior period errors

Prior period errors are omissions from, and misstatements in, an entity’s �nancial statements for one or more 
prior periods arising from a failure to use, or misuse of, reliable information that:

a)  was available when �nancial statements for those periods were authorised for issue; and
b) could reasonably be expected to have been obtained and taken into account in the preparation and presen-

tation of those �nancial statements.

Such errors include the e�ects of mathematical mistakes, mistakes in applying accounting policies, oversights 
or misinterpretations of facts and fraud.
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            2024         2023

Cost Accumulated 
depreciation

Carrying value Cost Accumulated 
depreciation

Carrying value

Furniture and �xtures 540 076 (445 686) 94 390 544 485 (449 943) 94 542

O�ce equipment 319 965 (77 084) 242 880 330 419 (33 498) 296 921

IT equipment 1 809 854 (1 172 764) 637 089 1 684 572 (1 036 237) 648 335

Leasehold improvements 1 092 306 (762 197) 330 109 1 092 306 (539 629) 552 677

Sundry equipment 196 259 (131 323) 64 936 190 174 (109 294) 80 880

Motor vehicle 84 202 (63 993) 20 209 84 202 (63 993) 20 209

Total 4 042 662 (2 653 048) 1 389 613 3 926 158 (2 232 594)   1 693 564

Opening 
balance

Disposal Additions       Reassessment
      Adjustment

Depreciation Total

Furniture and �xtures 94 542 (15 994) 11 584 62 856 (58 598) 94 390

O�ce equipment 296 921 (10 454) - 3 762 (47 349) 242 880

IT equipment 648 335 (147 670) 272 952 133 274 (269 802) 637 089

Leasehold improvements 552 677 (-) - - (222 568) 330 109

Sundry equipment 80 880 (-) 6 085 4 030 (26 059) 64 936

Motor vehicle 20 209 (-) - 15 998 (15 998) 20 209

Total 1 693 564 (174 118) 290 621 219 920 (640 374) 1 389 613

�e Company did not pledge any item of Property, Plant and Equipment as security for borrowings during the year. 
(2023: R -)

Reconciliation of property, plant and equipment – 2024

Property, plant and equipment

10
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Opening 
balance

Disposal Additions       Reassessment
      Adjustment

Depreciation Total

Furniture and �xtures 75 684 (6 267) 28 527 62 856 (66 258) 94 542

O�ce equipment 4 597 (6 090) 299 064 5 644 (6 294) 296 921

IT equipment 572 165 (157 579) 260 164 129 156 (155 571) 648 335

Leasehold improvements 552 678 - - 250 449 (250 450) 552 677

Sundry equipment 110 649 (22 856) - - (6 913) 80 880

Motor vehicle 20 209 - - 15 998 (15 998) 20 209

Total  1 335 981 (192 792) 587 755 464 103 (501 484)  1 693 564

Reconciliation of property, plant & equipment – 2023

*These amounts include the re-assessment of the useful lives of assets

3. Intangible assets

None of the intangible assets have been pledged as security.

Reconciliation of intangible assets – 2024

Figures in Rand

2024 2023

Cost Accumulated 
amortization

Carrying value Cost Accumulated 
amortization

Carrying value

Computer so�ware 1 977 000 (1 048 656) 928 344 1 977 000 (708 656) 1 268 344

Opening balance Additions Reassessment 
Adjustment          

Amortization Total

Computer so�ware 1 268 344 - 92 333 (432 333) 928 344
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4. Inventories

Reconciliation of intangible assets – 2023

None of the Promotional stock has been pledged as security.

Promotional stock 77 998 81 116

Opening balance Additions Reassessment 
Adjustment          

Amortization Total

Computer so�ware 1 608 344 - 92 333 (432 334) 1 268 343

5. Trade and other receivables

Trade receivables 5 328 386  4 736 444

Deposits 305 950 305 950

VAT 1 769 347 1 176 574

Sta� loans  - 500

Prepayments  310 501 326 882

Accrued income 55 753 108 997

7 769 937 6 655 347

Figures in Rand 2024 2023

6. Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents consist of:

Cash on hand - 3 529

Bank balances  9 691 476 14 001 977

9 691 476  14 005 506
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Opening balance Additions Utilized during
the year

Total

Provision for leave pay 484 538      529 818       (485 231)    529 125

Opening balance Additions Utilized during
the year

Total

Provision for leave pay 821 523   1 522 603 (1 859 588)  484 538

7. Provisions

Reconciliation of provisions - 2024

Reconciliation of provisions - 2023

Leave provision is calculated at current salary rate multiplied by number of available leave credits. 
There are no uncertainties envisaged that may affect the above provision.

Trade payables 6 532 196 8 795 021

Accruals (Provision for expenses) 3 023 531 1 460 899

Salaries clearing - -

Unallocated deposits - 1 591

Deposits payable 91 000 -

Other - -

9 646 727 10 257 327

Current Liabilities 1 266 749 1 365 115

Non-Current Liabilities 422 500 1 472 864

1 689 249 2 520 000

8. Trade and other payables

9. Deferred income

Figures in Rand 2024 2023

Deferred income represents membership fees received from members which relates to fees for the 
following financial year/(s).
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Figures in Rand 2024 2023

10. Revenue

Sale of promotional items 5 485 15 780

Government grant - the dtic 44 323 000 41 530 000

Sponsorship  9 063 044 3 620 000

Membership fees  5 584 547 3 788 481

Sundry Income 69 306 2 079

Total 59 045 382 48 956 340

Sale of goods
Promotional items 3 118 12 436

11. Cost of sales

12. Operating (deficit)

Operating de�cit for the year is stated a�er accounting for the following:

Operating lease charges 
Premises

• Contractual amounts 1 097 390 1 119 315

Equipment

•  Contractual amounts 168 432 188 849

1 265 822 1 308 164

Depreciation and Amortization                               893 117 567 085

Key management emoluments 8 295 798 7 821 076

Employee costs 20 613 526 18 723 341
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External audit fees 147 252 157 915

Internal audit fees 169 191 302 089

316 443 460 004

13. Interest revenue

14. Auditors remuneration

Investment income

Interest received 1 852 791 1 717 227

15. Cash generated (utilised)  from operations

Surplus/(De�cit) before taxation (2 449 745) (6 073 497)

Adjustments for:
Depreciation and amortisation 893 117 567 085

(Pro�t)/ Loss on sale of assets 41 455 3 086

Interest received (1 852 791) (1 717 227)

Finance costs - -

Movements in provisions 44 587 (336 985)

Changes in working capital:
Inventories                            3118 13 106

Trade and other receivables (1 114 590) (4 855 707)

Trade and other payables (1 441 351)  7 026 361

(5 876 200) (5 373 778)

Figures in Rand 2024 2023
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16. Commitments

17. Related parties

Relationships

Proudly South African was a project initially launched through NEDLAC.

All related parties have been disclosed in note 19

Operating leases – as lessee (expense)

Minimum lease payments due

- within one year 603 030 1 305 064

- in second to ��h year inclusive 195 924 724 685

 798 954 2 029 748

Operating lease payments represent rentals payable by the company for its office premises and office 
equipment. Only the office premises has an escalation of 6% in the final year of the lease. The lease 
agreements do not carry option to purchase the assets at the end of lease terms.

Figures in Rand 2024 2023
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18. Key Management Emoluments

2024

Executive Emoluments Bonuses Total 

Eustace Mashimbye 2 309 680           148 580            2 458 260      

Mphume Llale 1 446 455                                                   87 832 1 534 287

Happy Ngidi 1 718 086         107 900                     1 825 986            

Jeannine van Straaten 1 384 360 86 350           1 470 710

Total Executive Emoluments 6 858 581            430 662         7 289 243

Non-Executive: Director’s Fees

Howard Gabriels 396 868 396 868

Ashley Benjamin 109 540 109 540

Adv Pria Hassan - -

�ulani Tshefuta 111 465 111 465

Dr Stavros Nicolaou - -

Michael Lawrence 83 826 83 826

Caroline Rakgotsoka 80 928 80 928

Lawrence Bale 97 685 97 685

Simon Eppel 79 971 79 971

Masonwabe Sokoyi 46 272 46 272

Total: Non-Executive Director’s Fees 1 006 555 1 006 555

Total Emoluments              7 865 136                  430 662         8 295 798           
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2023

Executive Emoluments Bonuses Total 

Eustace Mashimbye 2 241 627 75 223  2 316 850

Naresh Patel (Resigned 30/04/2022)* 430 328 - 430 328

Mphume Llale (Appointed 01/06/2022)                                                                                                                        1 218 126 15 537           1 233 663

Happy Ngidi 1 547 566 51 940 1 599 506

Jeannine van Straaten 1 350 642 44 599 1 395 241

*Paid an additional amount of R 100 220 included in Con-
sultancy Fees for the month of May ‘23

Total Executive Emoluments 6 788 289 187 299 6 975 588

Non-Executive: Director’s Fees

Howard Gabriels 374 400 374 400

Ashley Benjamin 101 728 101 728

Adv. Pria Hassan - -

�ulani Tshefuta 85 290 85 290

Dr Stavros Nicolaou - -

Michael Lawrence 88 124 88 124

Caroline Rakgotsoka 45 137 45 137

Lawrence Bale 55 884 55 884

Simon Eppel 66 767 66 767

Masonwabe Sokoyi 28 157 28 157

Simon Eppel 62 710 62 710

Masonwabe Sokoyi 54 046 54 046

Total: Non-Executive Director’s Fees 845 487 845 488

Total Emoluments 7 633 776               187 299        7 821 076

19. Events after the reporting date

20. Going concern

�e directors are not aware of any other material event which occurred a�er the reporting date and up to the date 
of this report.

�e annual �nancial statements have been prepared on the basis of accounting policies applicable to a going con-
cern. �is basis presumes that funds will be available to �nance future operations and that the realisation of assets 
and settlement of liabilities, contingent obligations and commitments will occur in the ordinary course of business. 
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21. Financial instruments

Categories of �nancial instruments

2024

Financial Assets

At amortised cost Total
Trade and other receivables 6 000 590 6 000 590

Cash and cash equivalents 9 691 476 9 691 476

15 692 066 15 692 066

Financial liabilities

At amortised cost Total
Trade and other payables 9 646 727 9 646 727

2023

Financial Assets

At amortised cost Total
Trade and other receivables 6 655 347 6 655 347 

Cash and cash equivalents   14 005 506 14 005 506

20 660 853 20 660 853

Financial liabilities

At amortised cost Total
Trade and other payables 10 257 419 10 257 419

Figures in Rand 2024 2025
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22. Prior period adjustment 2023

Statement of Financial Position

Previously reported Trade and other receivables 7 046 350
Prepaid Adjustment (575 000)

VAT Input Adjustment 75 000

Accrued Income 108 997

Restated Trade and Other Receivables 6 655 347

Statement of Financial Performance 49 456 340

Previously Reported Revenue (500 000)

Adjustment to Sponsorship and Membership Fees 48 956 340

Restated Revenue

Previously Reported Interest Received                                                                                                     1 674 309
Adjustment to Interest Income 42 918

Restated Interest Income 1 717 227

23. Change in Accounting Estimates

Property, Plant and Equipment

Furniture and Fixtures

�e useful life of Furniture and Fixtures was estimated to be up to 7 years. In the current �nancial year management 
revised their estimate on useful lives of some of the furniture and �xtures and have extended them by a maximum 
of one (1) year. �e e�ects of these revisions have decreased the total depreciation charge by R 62 856 in the current 
�nancial year. �e e�ect on future periods is an increase in the total depreciation expense by the same amount.

Office Equipment

�e useful life of O�ce Equipment was estimated to be up to 5 years. In the current �nancial year management 
revised their estimate on useful lives of some of the O�ce Equipment and have extended them by an additional 
year. �e e�ects of these revisions have decreased the total depreciation charge by R 3 762 in the current �nancial 
year. �e e�ect on future period is an increase in the total depreciation by the same amount.
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IT Equipment

�e useful life of IT Equipment was estimated to be up to 5 years. In the current �nancial year management revised 
their estimate on useful lives of some of the IT Equipment and have extended them by a year. �e e�ects of these 
revisions have decreased the total depreciation charge by
R133 274 in the current �nancial year. �e e�ect on future period is an increase in the total depreciation by the 
same amount.

Motor Vehicles

�e useful life of Motor vehicles was estimated to be up to 5 years. In the current �nancial year management revised 
their estimate on the useful lives of some of the motor vehicles and have extended them by a maximum of one year. 
�e e�ects of these revisions have decreased the total depreciation charge by R15 998 by a year. �e e�ect on future 
periods is an increase in the total depreciation expense on leasehold improvements by the same amount.

Sundry Equipment

�e useful life of Sundry Equipment was estimated to be up to 7 years. In the current �nancial year management 
revised their estimate on the useful lives of some of the Sundry Equipment and have extended them by a year. �e 
e�ects of these revisions have decreased the total depreciation charge by R 4 030 in the current �nancial year. �e 
e�ect on future periods is an increase in the total depreciation by the same amount.

Intangible Assets

�e useful life of Intangible Assets was estimated to be up to 3 years. In the current �nancial year management re-
vised their estimate on the useful lives of some the Intangible Assets and have extended them by 1 year. �e e�ects 
of these revisions have decreased the total amortisation by
R92 333 in the current �nancial year. �e e�ect on future periods is an increase in total amortisation by the same 
amount.



20242024Note(s)Figures in Rand

Revenue
15 7805 485Sale of goods

41 530 00044 323 000Government grant - The dtic
2 07969 306Sundry Income

3 620 0009 063 044Sponsorship 
3 788 4815 584 547Membership fees

48 956 34059 045 38210

(94 222)(81 116)Opening stock
--Purchases

81 11677 998Closing stock
(12 436)(3 118)11Cost of Sales

48 943 90459 042 264Gross Surplus 

Operating expenses
(185 413)(79 268)Advertising posts and tenders

(460 004)(316 443)15Auditors remuneration
(68 036)(3 846)Bad debts
(23 488)(53 252)Bank charges

(1 117 863) *
550 778 *

(3 086)

(1 205 371) *
312 254 *

(41 455)

Depreciation, amortisation and impairments
Assets Re-assessment Adjustment
Loss on disposal of fixed assets

(7 821 076)(8 295 798)19Key management emoluments
(18 723 341)(20 613 526)Employee costs

(-)(-)Fines and penalties
(1 099 706)(1 988 344)IT expenses

(210 302)(239 668)Insurance
(1 308 164)(1 097 390)Lease rentals & Operating lease

(818 824)(942 712)Legal and professional services
(14 712 217) ^(13 863 739)Marketing expenses (with focus on LPA activities 

incl. Travel costs)
(13 343)(17 159)Membership costs

(7 991 864)(12 101 652)Proudly SA Buy Local Summit and Expo
(47 934)(168 432)Photocopier costs
(23 805)(30 132)Postage

(219 032)(153 857)Printing and stationery
(49 391)(64 352)Proudly South African CSI activities

(180 476)(122 734)Repairs and maintenance
(197 917)(385 265)Staff training

(439 576) ^(475 740)Staff welfare
(37 746)(39 529)Subscriptions

(117 310)(130 295)Telephone and fax
(806 575)(473 071)Travel Local
(126 447)(143 734)Workshops and seminars

(159 872) ^(160 326)Workman’s Compensation
(322 598)(449 964)Utilities

(56 734 628)(63 344 800)

(7 790 724)(4 302 536)12Operating surplus/(deficit)
1 717 2271 852 79113Interest Income

(6 073 497)(2 449 745)Deficit for the year

* The net effect of depreciation, amortization, and impairment with the effects of revised useful life of assets at the 
end of the financial year. Refer to Note.2 ^ Reclassification of expense line items to Staff Welfare and Workman’s 

Compensation from Marketing Expenses.
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With my furniture, I now 
create spaces that are 
beautiful, comfortable and
authentic to human light
and connection.
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